# ılıılı cısco



# Open Source Used In CDAF-AIML Search 1.0

Cisco Systems, Inc.

www.cisco.com

Cisco has more than 200 offices worldwide. Addresses, phone numbers, and fax numbers are listed on the Cisco website at www.cisco.com/go/offices.

Text Part Number: 78EE117C99-1021320236

This document contains licenses and notices for open source software used in this product. With respect to the free/open source software listed in this document, if you have any questions or wish to receive a copy of any source code to which you may be entitled under the applicable free/open source license(s) (such as the GNU Lesser/General Public License), please submit this form.

In your requests please include the following reference number 78EE117C99-1021320236

### Contents

1.1 stax-api 1.0-2 1.1.1 Available under license 1.2 javax-inject 1 1.2.1 Available under license 1.3 commons-math 2.2 1.3.1 Available under license 1.4 string-template 3.2.1 1.4.1 Available under license 1.5 antlr 3.4 1.5.1 Available under license 1.6 xpp3-min 1.1.4c 1.6.1 Notifications 1.6.2 Available under license 1.7 commons-configuration 1.8 1.7.1 Available under license 1.8 antir 2.7.7 1.8.1 Available under license 1.9 xml-pull 1.1.3.1 1.9.1 Available under license 1.10 commons-collections 3.2.2 1.10.1 Available under license 1.11 jettison 1.3.7 1.11.1 Available under license 1.12 woodstox-core-asl 4.4.1 1.12.1 Available under license 1.13 json-java 20140107

1.13.1 Available under license 1.14 guice 4.1.0 1.14.1 Available under license 1.15 stax-api 1.0.1 1.15.1 Available under license 1.16 asm 5.0.4 1.16.1 Available under license 1.17 j2objc-annotations 1.1 1.17.1 Available under license 1.18 bouncy-castle 1.60 1.18.1 Available under license 1.19 cglib 3.2.0 1.19.1 Available under license 1.20 spring-security-rsa 1.0.7 1.21 netflix-eventbus 0.3.0 1.22 netflix-infix 0.3.0 1.23 objenesis 2.6 1.23.1 Available under license 1.24 jersey-apache-client 1.19.1 1.25 failureaccess 1.0.1 1.25.1 Available under license 1.26 checker-qual 2.5.2 1.26.1 Available under license 1.27 hdrhistogram 2.1.9 1.27.1 Available under license 1.28 stax 3.1.4 1.28.1 Available under license 1.29 xstream 1.4.10 1.30 listenablefuture 9999.0 1.30.1 Available under license 1.31 jxpath 1.3 1.31.1 Available under license 1.32 compactmap 1.2.1 1.32.1 Available under license 1.33 dexx-collections 0.2 1.34 bcpkix-jdk15on 1.60 1.34.1 Available under license 1.35 jersey-client 1.19.1 1.36 rx-netty-servo 0.4.9

1.37 rx-netty-contexts 0.4.9 1.38 rx-netty 0.4.9 1.39 netflix-statistics 0.1.1 1.40 spring-cloud-commons 2.1.1 1.40.1 Available under license 1.41 archaius-core 0.7.6 1.42 spring-cloud-context 2.1.1 1.43 spring-cloud-starter 2.1.1 1.43.1 Available under license 1.44 hystrix-core 1.5.18 1.45 ribbon-loadbalancer 2.3.0 1.46 spring-cloud-starter-netflix-ribbon 2.1.1 1.46.1 Available under license 1.47 ribbon-transport 2.3.0 1.48 ribbon-httpclient 2.3.0 1.49 spring-cloud-netflix-hystrix 2.1.1 1.49.1 Available under license 1.50 spring-cloud-starter-netflix-archaius 2.1.1 1.50.1 Available under license 1.51 commons-codec 1.13 1.51.1 Available under license 1.52 ribbon-eureka 2.3.0 1.53 eureka-core 1.9.8 1.54 eureka-client 1.9.8 1.55 security-provider 1.3.0 1.55.1 Available under license 1.56 httpcomponents-client 4.5.10 1.56.1 Available under license 1.57 apache-httpclient 4.5.10 1.57.1 Available under license 1.58 aop-alliance 1.0 1.58.1 Available under license 1.59 gson 2.8.6 1.59.1 Available under license 1.60 bouncycastle-fips 1.60 1.60.1 Available under license 1.61 guava 27.1 1.61.1 Available under license 1.62 log4j-jul 2.12.1

1.62.1 Available under license 1.63 jboss-logging 3.4.1 1.63.1 Available under license 1.64 snake-yaml 1.25 1.64.1 Available under license 1.65 log4j-slf4j-impl 2.12.1 1.65.1 Available under license 1.66 hibernate-validator 6.0.18 1.66.1 Available under license 1.67 classmate 1.5.1 1.67.1 Available under license 1.68 jakarta-validation-api 2.0.2 1.68.1 Available under license 1.69 rxjava 1.3.8 1.69.1 Available under license 1.70 aspect-j 1.9.5 1.70.1 Available under license 1.71 spring-security-crypto 5.2.1 1.71.1 Available under license 1.72 jersey 1.19.1 1.72.1 Available under license 1.73 commons-jxpath 1.3 1.73.1 Available under license 1.74 jsr311-api 1.1.1 1.74.1 Available under license 1.75 json-simple 1.1 1.75.1 Available under license 1.76 jackson-databind 2.10.2 1.76.1 Available under license 1.77 jackson 2.10.2 1.77.1 Available under license 1.78 tomcat 9.0.30 1.78.1 Available under license 1.79 slf4j 1.7.30 1.79.1 Available under license 1.80 jsr305 3.0.2 1.80.1 Available under license 1.81 jackson-datatype-jsr310 2.10.2 1.81.1 Available under license

1.82 jackson-annotations 2.10.2 1.82.1 Available under license 1.83 jackson-module-parameter-names 2.10.2 1.83.1 Available under license 1.84 netflix-commons-util 0.3.0 1.84.1 Available under license 1.85 servo-core 0.12.21 1.85.1 Available under license 1.86 log4j-api 2.12.1 1.86.1 Available under license 1.87 ribbon-core 2.3.0 1.87.1 Available under license 1.88 ribbon 2.3.0 1.88.1 Available under license 1.89 ioda-time 2.10.5 1.89.1 Available under license 1.90 spring-web 5.2.3 1.90.1 Available under license 1.91 spring-boot 2.2.4 1.91.1 Available under license 1.92 spring-context 5.2.3 1.92.1 Available under license 1.93 jul-to-slf4j 1.7.30 1.93.1 Available under license 1.94 spring-aop 5.2.3 1.94.1 Available under license 1.95 boot-starter 2.2.4 1.95.1 Available under license 1.96 spring-expression 5.2.3 1.96.1 Available under license 1.97 httpcomponents-core 4.4.13 1.97.1 Available under license 1.98 spring-beans 5.2.3 1.98.1 Available under license 1.99 spring-web-mvc 5.2.3 1.99.1 Available under license 1.100 spring-cloud-netflix-eureka-client 2.1.1 1.100.1 Available under license 1.101 spring-cloud-starter-netflix-eureka-client 2.1.1

1.101.1 Available under license 1.102 tomcat-jdbc 9.0.30 1.102.1 Available under license 1.103 spring-framework 5.2.3 1.103.1 Available under license 1.104 jackson-datatype-jdk8 2.10.2 1.104.1 Available under license 1.105 jakarta-annotation-api 1.3.5 1.105.1 Available under license 1.106 spring-cloud-netflix-archaius 2.1.1 1.106.1 Available under license 1.107 spring-cloud-netflix-ribbon 2.1.1 1.107.1 Available under license 1.108 commons-lang3 2.6 1.108.1 Available under license 1.109 animal-sniffer-annotation 1.17 1.109.1 Available under license 1.110 error prone annotations 2.2.0 1.110.1 Available under license 1.111 apache-log4j 2.12.1 1.111.1 Available under license

### 1.1 stax-api 1.0-2

### 1.1.1 Available under license :

THIS SOFTWARE IS AVAILABLE UNDER A DUAL LICENSE MODEL: CDDL 1.0 and GPL v2

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

\*

\*1. Definitions.\*

```
0
```

\*1.1. ?Contributor?\* means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

0

\*1.2. ?Contributor Version?\* means the combination of the

Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

0

\*1.3. ?Covered Software?\* means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

0

\*1.4. ?Executable?\* means the Covered Software in any form other

than Source Code.

0

\*1.5. ?Initial Developer?\* means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

0

\*1.6. ?Larger Work?\* means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

0

\*1.7. ?License?\* means this document.

0

\*1.8. ?Licensable?\* means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

0

\*1.9. ?Modifications?\* means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

+

\*A.\* Any file that results from an addition to,

deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous

+

Modifications;

\*B.\* Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

+

\*C.\* Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

0

\*1.10. ?Original Software?\* means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

0

\*1.11. ?Patent Claims?\* means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

0

\*1.12. ?Source Code?\* means (a) the common form of computer software

code in which modifications are made and (b)

associated documentation included in or with such code.

0

\*1.13. ?You? (or ?Your?)\* means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, ?You? includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, ?control? means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

#### \*2. License Grants.\*

0

\*2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.\*

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and

subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

 $^+$ 

\*(a)\* under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

+

\*(b)\* under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

+

\*(c)\* The licenses

granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b)

are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

+

\*(d)\* Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices. \*2.2. Contributor Grant.\*

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free,

non-exclusive license:

 $^+$ 

\*(a)\* under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

+

\*(b)\* under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by

that Contributor (or portions thereof); and

(2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

+

\*(c)\* The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

+

\*(d)\* Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications

0

of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part

of the Contributor Version)

or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

\*

\*3. Distribution Obligations.\*

0

\*3.1. Availability of Source Code.\*

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used

through a meanum customarity u

for software exchange.

0

#### \*3.2. Modifications.\*

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

0

\*3.3. Required Notices.\*

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

0

#### \*3.4. Application of Additional Terms.\*

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients? rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

0

#### \*3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.\*

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient?s rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability

incurred by the Initial Developer or such

Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

0

\*3.6. Larger Works.\*

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

\*4. Versions of the License.\*

0

\*

\*4.1. New Versions.\*

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

0

#### \*4.2. Effect of New Versions.\*

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

0

\*4.3. Modified Versions.\*

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

\*

#### \*5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.\*

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN ?AS IS? BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE

DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE

INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

\*

\*6. TERMINATION.\*

0

\*6.1.\* This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

0

\*6.2.\* If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or

#### Contributor against

whom You assert such claim is referred to as ?Participant?) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant

to

a written agreement with Participant.

0

\*6.3.\* In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

\*

\*7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.\*

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER

COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY?S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

\*

#### \*8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.\*

The Covered Software is a ?commercial item,? as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of ?commercial computer software? (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R.  $\ddot{i}_{4}$ /2 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and ?commercial computer software documentation? as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1

through 227.7202-4

(June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users

acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

\*

#### \*9. MISCELLANEOUS.\*

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction?s conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys? fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

\*

#### \*10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.\*

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages

arising, directly or

indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

\*

## \* NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) \*

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

#### \*Preamble\*

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights. We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands

that there is no warranty for this free

software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

#### \*TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION\*

\*

\*0.\* This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License.

#### The

"Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

#### \*

\*1.\* You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's

source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

#### \*

\*2.\* You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

#### 0

 a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of

any change.

0

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

#### 0

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does

#### not normally

print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If

identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the

right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

\*

\*3.\* You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

#### 0

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

0

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years,

to give any third party, for a charge no more

than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

0

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated

interface definition files, plus the scripts

used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

\*

\*4.\* You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy,

modify, sublicense or distribute the

Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

\*

\*5.\* You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

\*

\*6.\* Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the

recipient automatically receives a license from

the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

\*

\*7.\* If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit

royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance

#### on consistent

application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

\*

\*8.\* If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

\*

\*9.\* The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General

Public License from time to time. Such new

versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

\*

\*10.\* If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we

sometimes make exceptions for this. Our

decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

\*

#### NO WARRANTY

\*

\*11.\* BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

\*

#### \*12.\* IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO

IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

\*

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

\*

\*How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs\*

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

0

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.

0

Copyright (C)

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

0

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS

#### FOR A PARTICULAR

PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

#### 0

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

#### 0

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts

of the General Public License. Of course, the

commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

#### 0

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

\*

#### \*"CLASSPATH" EXCEPTION TO THE GPL VERSION 2\*

Certain source files distributed by Sun Microsystems, Inc. are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPL Version 2, but only where Sun has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Sun designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Sun in the License file that accompanied this code."

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License Version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce

an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module.? An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library.? If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so.? If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

### **1.2 javax-inject 1** 1.2.1 Available under license :

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source"

form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an

addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

#### 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant

permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate

and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and

hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

#### Unless

required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

limitations under the License.

/\*

- \* Copyright (C) 2009 The JSR-330 Expert Group
- \*
- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at
- \*
  - http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*/

## 1.3 commons-math 2.2

### 1.3.1 Available under license :

Apache Commons Math Copyright 2001-2011 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

The BracketFinder (package org.apache.commons.math.optimization.univariate) and PowellOptimizer (package org.apache.commons.math.optimization.general) classes are based on the Python code in module "optimize.py" (version 0.5) developed by Travis E. Oliphant for the SciPy library (http://www.scipy.org/) Copyright  $\hat{A}$ © 2003-2009 SciPy Developers.

The LinearConstraint, LinearObjectiveFunction, LinearOptimizer, RelationShip, SimplexSolver and SimplexTableau classes in package org.apache.commons.math.optimization.linear include software developed by Benjamin McCann (http://www.benmccann.com) and distributed with the following copyright: Copyright This product includes software developed by the University of Chicago, as Operator of Argonne National Laboratory. The LevenbergMarquardtOptimizer class in package org.apache.commons.math.optimization.general includes software translated from the Imder, Impar and qrsolv Fortran routines from the Minpack package Minpack Copyright Notice (1999) University of Chicago. All rights reserved

The GraggBulirschStoerIntegrator class in package org.apache.commons.math.ode.nonstiff includes software translated from the odex Fortran routine developed by E. Hairer and G. Wanner. Original source copyright: Copyright (c) 2004, Ernst Hairer

The EigenDecompositionImpl class in package org.apache.commons.math.linear includes software translated from some LAPACK Fortran routines. Original source copyright: Copyright (c) 1992-2008 The University of Tennessee. All rights reserved.

The MersenneTwister class in package org.apache.commons.math.random includes software translated from the 2002-01-26 version of the Mersenne-Twister generator written in C by Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura. Original source copyright: Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002, Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura, All rights reserved

The complete text of licenses and disclaimers associated with the the original sources enumerated above at the time of code translation are in the LICENSE.txt file.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction,

and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or

(iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from)

the Work and for which the

editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication

on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems,

and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

#### 3. Grant

of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as

of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own

- copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names
- of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

 Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law

(such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your

sole responsibility, not on behalf

of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## APACHE COMMONS MATH DERIVATIVE WORKS:

The Apache commons-math library includes a number of subcomponents whose implementation is derived from original sources written in C or Fortran. License terms of the original sources are reproduced below.

For the lmder, lmpar and qrsolv Fortran routine from minpack and translated in the LevenbergMarquardtOptimizer class in package org.apache.commons.math.optimization.general Original source copyright and license statement:

Minpack Copyright Notice (1999) University of Chicago. All rights reserved

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the University of Chicago, as Operator of Argonne National Laboratory.

Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.

4. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER. THE SOFTWARE IS SUPPLIED "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER, THE UNITED STATES, THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, AND THEIR EMPLOYEES: (1) DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, (2) DO NOT ASSUME ANY LEGAL LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, OR USEFULNESS OF THE SOFTWARE, (3) DO NOT REPRESENT THAT USE OF THE SOFTWARE WOULD NOT INFRINGE PRIVATELY OWNED RIGHTS, (4) DO NOT WARRANT THAT THE SOFTWARE WILL FUNCTION UNINTERRUPTED, THAT IT IS ERROR-FREE OR THAT ANY ERRORS WILL BE CORRECTED.

5. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. IN NO EVENT WILL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER, THE UNITED STATES, THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, OR THEIR EMPLOYEES: BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY KIND OR NATURE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF PROFITS OR LOSS OF DATA, FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, WHETHER SUCH LIABILITY IS ASSERTED ON THE BASIS OF CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY), OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF ANY OF SAID PARTIES HAS BEEN WARNED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSS OR DAMAGES.

Copyright and license statement for the odex Fortran routine developed by E. Hairer and G. Wanner and translated in GraggBulirschStoerIntegrator class in package org.apache.commons.math.ode.nonstiff:

Copyright (c) 2004, Ernst Hairer

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in

binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

## THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

#### Copyright

and license statement for the original lapack fortran routines translated in EigenDecompositionImpl class in package org.apache.commons.math.linear:

Copyright (c) 1992-2008 The University of Tennessee. All rights reserved.

## \$COPYRIGHT\$

Additional copyrights may follow

#### \$HEADER\$

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer listed in this license in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright and license statement for the original Mersenne twister C routines translated in MersenneTwister class in package org.apache.commons.math.random:

Copyright (C) 1997 - 2002, Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura, All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# 1.4 string-template 3.2.1

## 1.4.1 Available under license :

[The "BSD licence"] Copyright (c) 2003-2005 Terence Parr All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT.

INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. \*/

# 1.5 antlr 3.4

## 1.5.1 Available under license :

[The "BSD licence"] Copyright (c) 2005-2007 Kunle Odutola All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code MUST RETAIN the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form MUST REPRODUCE the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior WRITTEN permission.
- 4. Unless explicitly state otherwise, any contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in this work to the copyright owner shall be under the terms and conditions of this license, without any additional terms or conditions.

## THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED

BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. [The "BSD licence"] Copyright (c) 2007-2008 Leon, Jen-Yuan Su All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,

INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

// // Enumerable.cs // // Authors: // Marek Safar (marek.safar@gmail.com) // Antonello Provenzano <antonello@deveel.com> // Alejandro Serrano "Serras" (trupill@yahoo.es) // Jb Evain (jbevain@novell.com) // // Copyright (C) 2007 Novell, Inc (http://www.novell.com) // Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining // a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the // "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including // without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, // distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to // permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to // the following conditions: // // The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be // included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. // // THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, // EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF // MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND // NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE // LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION // OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION // WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. // Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable

from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

## "Contributor"

shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a crossclaim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

## You must retain, in the Source form of

any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You

distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

## 6. Trademarks. This

License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required

by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

/\*

\* Copyright 2001-2004 Unicode, Inc.

\*

\* Disclaimer

\*

- \* This source code is provided as is by Unicode, Inc. No claims are
- \* made as to fitness for any particular purpose. No warranties of any
- \* kind are expressed or implied. The recipient agrees to determine
- \* applicability of information provided. If this file has been
- \* purchased on magnetic or optical media from Unicode, Inc., the
- \* sole remedy for any claim will be exchange of defective media
- \* within 90 days of receipt.

\* Limitations on Rights to Redistribute This Code \* \* Unicode, Inc. hereby grants the right to freely use the information \* supplied in this file in the creation of products supporting the \* Unicode Standard, and to make copies of this file in any form \* for internal or external distribution as long as this notice \* remains attached. \*/ /\* \_\_\_\_\_ /\* \* Copyright 2000-2004 The Apache Software Foundation \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. \* You may obtain a copy of the License at \* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and \* limitations under the License. \* /\* Copyright (c) 2003-2008 Terence Parr. All rights reserved. Code licensed under the BSD License: http://www.antlr.org/license.html Some parts of the ANTLR class:

Copyright (c) 2008, Yahoo! Inc. All rights reserved. Code licensed under the BSD License: http://developer.yahoo.net/yui/license.txt \*/

## 1.6 xpp3-min 1.1.4c

## 1.6.1 Notifications :

This product includes software developed by the Indiana University Extreme! Lab (http://www.extreme.indiana.edu/).

## 1.6.2 Available under license :

/\*

- \* Indiana University Extreme! Lab Software License, Version 1.2
- \*
- \* Copyright (C) 2003 The Trustees of Indiana University.

\* All rights reserved.

\*

- \* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- \* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are

\* met:

\*

\* 1) All redistributions of source code must retain the above

- \* copyright notice, the list of authors in the original source
- \* code, this list of conditions and the disclaimer listed in this
- \* license;
- \*

\* 2) All redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above

- \* copyright notice, this list of conditions and the disclaimer
- \* listed in this license in the documentation and/or other
- \* materials provided with the distribution;
- \*

\* 3) Any documentation included with all redistributions must include

- \* the following acknowledgement:
- \*
- \* "This product includes software developed by the Indiana
- \* University Extreme!
- Lab. For further information please visit
- \* http://www.extreme.indiana.edu/"
- \*
- \* Alternatively, this acknowledgment may appear in the software
- \* itself, and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally
- \* appear.
- \*
- \* 4) The name "Indiana University" or "Indiana University
- \* Extreme! Lab" shall not be used to endorse or promote
- \* products derived from this software without prior written
- \* permission from Indiana University. For written permission,
- \* please contact http://www.extreme.indiana.edu/.
- \*
- \* 5) Products derived from this software may not use "Indiana
- \* University" name nor may "Indiana University" appear in their name,
- \* without prior written permission of the Indiana University.
- \*
- \* Indiana University provides no reassurances that the source code
- \* provided does not infringe the patent or any other intellectual
- \* property rights of any other entity. Indiana University disclaims any
- \* liability to
- any recipient for claims brought by any other entity
- \* based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise.
- \*

```
* LICENSEE UNDERSTANDS THAT SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" FOR WHICH
```

- \* NO WARRANTIES AS TO CAPABILITIES OR ACCURACY ARE MADE. INDIANA
- \* UNIVERSITY GIVES NO WARRANTIES AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATION THAT

\* SOFTWARE IS FREE OF INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY PATENT, COPYRIGHT, OR \* OTHER PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. INDIANA UNIVERSITY MAKES NO WARRANTIES THAT \* SOFTWARE IS FREE FROM "BUGS", "VIRUSES", "TROJAN HORSES", "TRAP \* DOORS", "WORMS", OR OTHER HARMFUL CODE. LICENSEE ASSUMES THE ENTIRE \* RISK AS TO THE PERFORMANCE OF SOFTWARE AND/OR ASSOCIATED MATERIALS, \* AND TO THE PERFORMANCE AND VALIDITY OF INFORMATION GENERATED USING \* SOFTWARE. \*/

About XmlPull API

It is a minimalist API: very easy to implement standalone or on top of existing parser. The API allows both fast high level iteration (using next() method) and low level tokenizing (using nextToken() token) and is designed for easy building on top of it SAX, XML pull parsers that uses iterators with event objects, or even DOM implementations. To to support J2ME and real small implementation parsing of DOCDECL is optional (but DOCDECL can be reported if requested).

The aim is to provide a similar but orthogonal pull parsing basis to widely successful push parsing SAX API. The XmlPull API is in public domain in hope that it will be embraced by Java developers (conformance tests are under LGPL license to minimize risk of incompatible implementations).

# 1.7 commons-configuration 1.8

## 1.7.1 Available under license :

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You"

(or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations,

or other modifications

represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems

that are managed by, or on behalf of, the

Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants
- to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work
- or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution

of Your modifications, or

for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental,

- or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted

against, such Contributor by reason

of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Configuration Copyright 2001-2012 The Apache Software Foundation This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

## 1.8 antlr 2.7.7

## 1.8.1 Available under license :

/\*\* This example is from the book \_Java in a Nutshell\_ by David

- \* Flanagan. Written by David Flanagan. Copyright (c) 1996
- \* O'Reilly & Associates. You may study, use, modify, and
- \* distribute this example for any purpose. This example is
- \* provided WITHOUT WARRANTY either expressed or implied. \*/

ANTLR 4 License [The BSD License] Copyright (c) 2012 Terence Parr and Sam Harwell All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

/\*

\* Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Sun Microsystems, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

\*

- \* Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software
- \* and its documentation for NON-COMMERCIAL purposes and without
- \* fee is hereby granted provided that this copyright notice
- \* appears in all copies. Please refer to the file "copyright.html"
- \* for further important copyright and licensing information.
- \*

\* SUN MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES ABOUT THE SUITABILITY OF

\* THE SOFTWARE, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED

\* TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A

\* PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT. SUN SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR

\* ANY DAMAGES SUFFERED BY LICENSEE AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR

\* DISTRIBUTING THIS SOFTWARE OR ITS DERIVATIVES.

\*/

;; Copyright (C) 1999-2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

;;

;; Author: Christoph.Wedler@sap.com

;; Keywords: languages

;; Version: 2.1

;; X-URL: http://www.fmi.uni-passau.de/~wedler/antlr-mode/

;; This file is part of GNU Emacs.

;; GNU Emacs is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify

;; it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by

;; the Free Software Foundation; either version 2, or (at your option)

;; any later version.

;; GNU Emacs is distributed in the hope that it will be useful,

;; but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

;; MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the

;; GNU General Public License for more details.

;; You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License

;; along with GNU Emacs; see the file COPYING. If not, write to the

;; Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330,

;; Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.

/\*

[The "BSD licence"] Copyright (c) 2002-2005 Kunle Odutola All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
 The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

# THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. \*/

SOFTWARE RIGHTS

ANTLR 1989-2006 Developed by Terence Parr Partially supported by University of San Francisco & jGuru.com

We reserve no legal rights to the ANTLR--it is fully in the public domain. An individual or company may do whatever they wish with source code distributed with ANTLR or the code generated by ANTLR, including the incorporation of ANTLR, or its output, into commerical software.

We encourage users to develop software with ANTLR. However, we do ask that credit is given to us for developing ANTLR. By "credit", we mean that if you use ANTLR or incorporate any source code into one of your programs (commercial product, research project, or otherwise) that you acknowledge this fact somewhere in the documentation, research report, etc... If you like ANTLR and have developed a nice tool with the output, please mention that you developed it using ANTLR. In addition, we ask that the headers remain intact in our source code. As long as these guidelines are kept, we expect to continue enhancing this

system and expect to make other tools available as they are completed.

The primary ANTLR guy:

Terence Parr parrt@cs.usfca.edu parrt@antlr.org

# 1.9 xml-pull 1.1.3.1

## 1.9.1 Available under license :

XMLPULL API IS FREE

-----

All of the XMLPULL API source code, compiled code, and documentation contained in this distribution \*except\* for tests (see separate LICENSE\_TESTS.txt) are in the Public Domain.

XMLPULL API comes with NO WARRANTY or guarantee of fitness for any purpose.

Initial authors:

Stefan Haustein Aleksander Slominski

2001-12-12 XMLPULL API TESTS LICENSE

XMLPULL V1 API TESTS Copyright (C) 2002 Aleksander Slominski

XMLPULL V1 API TESTS are free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

XMLPULL V1 API TESTS are distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA (see below and at http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/lesser.html).

NOTE: XMLPULL V1 API TESTS are released under the Lesser GPL (LGPL) license, granting you permission to use them in commercial and non-commercial applications for free. Unlike regular GPL, LGPL does not force you to license your own software under GPL.

-----

GNU Lesser Public License

Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

### Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

## This license, the Lesser General

Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities

for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version,

#### so that the original author's

reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two

is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free

library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that

uses the library".

The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as

you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the

terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third

parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent

and separate works in themselves, then

this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of

this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License,

version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code,

which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section

## 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source

code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible

with the version that the work was made with.

c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a

special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is

a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying,

distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for

any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you

may not distribute the Library at all. For example,

if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that

system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free

software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

## NO WARRANTY

## 15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS

LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO

WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A

FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

## 1.10 commons-collections 3.2.2

## 1.10.1 Available under license :

Apache Commons Collections Copyright 2001-2015 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction,

and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and

attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or

implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.11 jettison 1.3.7** 1.11.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their

Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Copyright 2006 Envoi Solutions LLC

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.12 woodstox-core-asl 4.4.1** 1.12.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.13 json-java 20140107

### 1.13.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

<small>Copyright &#169; 2014. All Rights Reserved.

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/XMLTokener.html$ 

 $* \ /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/JSONML.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-use/BitReader.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0/json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/org/json/HTTPT okener.html = 0.000 + 0.0000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.000 + 0.00$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/ json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/org/json/package-tree.html$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/HTTPTokener.html$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-use/PostMortem.html$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/HTTP.html * \\$ 

 $/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/Kim.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/constant-values.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0 / json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/Compressor.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-use/None.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/CookieList.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0 / json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/XML.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/HTTP.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0 / json-20140107 - javadoc - jar/org / json/JSONObject.html = 0.000 / json/JSONObject.html = 0.0000 / json/JSONObject.html = 0.000 / json/JSONObject.html = 0.000$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/JSONString.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/Decompressor.html \*

/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/None.html \* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/classuse/JSONzip.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/package-use.html$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0 / json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/org/json/JSONML.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/Property.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/BitWriter.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-use/Compressor.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/CookieList.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/XMLTokener.html

\*

/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/overview-tree.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/CDL.html

\*/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/JSONObject.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/JSONStringer.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/package-tree.html \* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-

jar/org/json/zip/BitOutputStream.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/JSONException.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/JSONTokener.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-use/BitWriter.html

\*

 $/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/index-all.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/JSONArray.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/JSONzip.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0 / json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/Property.html = 0.000 / 0.000$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/package-summary.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-use/BitInputStream.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/JSONString.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/JSONException.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/help-doc.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/JSONWriter.html \*

/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/BitInputStream.html \* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/package-summary.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/XML.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0 / json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/serialized-form. html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/CDL.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/JSONT okener.html$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0/json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/BitReader.html$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/ json-20140107- javadoc- jar/org/ json/ package- use. html \\$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-

use/BitOutputStream.html

\*

/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/Kim.html \* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-use/Decompressor.html

 $\label{eq:logitical} * \/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/JSONWriter.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/Cookie.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/Huff.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/JSONStringer.html

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-

#### use/JSONArray.html

 $* / opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166 / 0 / json-20140107 - javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/class-use/Huff.html = 0.000 / 1000 /$ 

 $*/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/class-use/Cookie.html$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/overview-summary.html

\*

/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/org/json/zip/PostMortem.html \*/opt/cola/permits/163783015\_1695314665.9343166/0/json-20140107-javadoc-jar/deprecated-list.html

## 1.14 guice 4.1.0

### 1.14.1 Available under license :

Apache Felix Main Copyright 2010 The Apache Software Foundation

I. Included Software

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.

This product includes software developed at The OSGi Alliance (http://www.osgi.org/). Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2000, 2009). Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.

II. Used Software

This product uses software developed at The OSGi Alliance (http://www.osgi.org/). Copyright (c) OSGi Alliance (2000, 2009). Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.

This product uses software developed at The Codehaus (http://www.codehaus.org) Licensed under the Apache License 2.0.

III. License SummaryApache License 2.0ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation frameworkCopyright (c) 2000,2002,2003 INRIA, France TelecomAll rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY

AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE

ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

```
/* _____
```

```
* The OpenSymphony Software License, Version 1.1
```

\*

- \* (this license is derived and fully compatible with the Apache Software
- \* License see http://www.apache.org/LICENSE.txt)
- \*
- \* Copyright (c) 2001-2004 The OpenSymphony Group. All rights reserved.

\*

- \* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- \* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

\* are met:

- \* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
  - \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\*

- \* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- \* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- \* distribution.

\*

- \* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
- \* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- "This product
- includes software developed by the
- \* OpenSymphony Group (http://www.opensymphony.com/)."

- \* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
- \* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- \*
- \* 4. The names "OpenSymphony" and "The OpenSymphony Group"
- \* must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this
- \* software without prior written permission. For written
- \* permission, please contact license@opensymphony.com .
- \*
- \* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSymphony"
- \* or "XWork", nor may "OpenSymphony" or "XWork" appear in their
- \* name, without prior written permission of the OpenSymphony Group.

\*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

\* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

\* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

 $\ast$  DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

#### \* ITS CONTRIBUTORS

BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

\* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT \* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF \* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND \* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, \* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT \* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF \* SUCH DAMAGE. \* \_\_\_\_\_\_

\*/

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be

liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

'Q

RS &T &U &V RW &X &Y 'Z [\ R]^ R `\ Ra Rb `cdedfg Qhi i kldm no Qp qrs tu vxy

class NameLjava/lang/String; name action String actions Ljava/util/Set; < init>() VCodeLine NumberTableLocalVariable Table this

PermissionInnerClasses3Lorg/apache/tools/ant/types/Permissions\$Permission; setClass(Ljava/lang/String;) VaClassgetClassName()Ljava/lang/String; setNameaNamegetName

setActions

getActionsmatches(Ljava/security/Permission;)ZpermLjava/security/Permission;assizeIparseActions#(Ljava/lang/St ring;)Ljava/util/Set;resulttkLjava/util/StringTokenizer;itemtoString

SourceFilePermissions.java./z{;()\*)+)|}HI,-

"")N;1org/apache/tools/ant/types/Permissions\$Permissionjava/lang/Objectjava/lang/Stringtrimlength()IgetClass()Lja va/lang/Class;java/lang/Classequals(Ljava/lang/Object;)ZendsWith(Ljava/lang/String;)Zjava/security/Permission substring(II)Ljava/lang/String;

startsWith

java/util/Set removeAll(Ljava/util/Collection;)Z'(Ljava/lang/String;Ljava/lang/String;)V nextTokenadd

 $\label{eq:lass} has More Tokens() Zappend, (Ljava/lang/String;) Ljava/lang/StringBuffer;, (Ljava/lang/Object;) Ljava/lang/StringBuffer;, (Ljava/lang/StringBuffer;, (Ljava/lang/StringBuffer;), (Lj$ 

./0/\*1236780A \*+1

2 36 9):;0/\*1236<80A \*+1

2 36 =)>;0/\*1236?80V\*++\*\*+1236,)@;0/\*1236AB0\*+

\*<\*

```
+**d*+***+M,>,*W,1>&ACQ S%Z&c'j(u)+/2*36CDcE-jFGHI0;YMY+N-:,W-,1"789:;)<299?24;36;,)3J-(KLM)N;0^4Y * ! * " *#$ %1F2436OP5
```

&w4

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or

agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

Specification: JSR-000220 Enterprise JavaBeans v.3.0 ("Specification") Version: 3.0 Status: Final Release Release: 8 May 2006 Copyright 2006 SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC. 4150 Network Circle, Santa Clara, California 95054, U.S.A

All rights reserved.

#### LIMITED LICENSE GRANTS

1. \_License for Evaluation Purposes\_. Sun hereby grants you a fully-paid, non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide, limited license (without the right to sublicense), under Suns applicable intellectual property rights to view, download, use and reproduce the Specification only for the purpose of internal evaluation. This includes (i) developing applications intended to run on an implementation of the Specification, provided that such applications do not themselves implement any portion(s) of the Specification, and (ii) discussing the Specification with any third party; and (iii) excerpting brief portions of the Specification in oral or written communications which discuss the Specification provided that such excerpts do not

in the aggregate constitute a significant portion of the Specification.

2. \_License for the Distribution of Compliant Implementations\_. Sun also grants you a perpetual, nonexclusive, non-transferable, worldwide, fully paid-up, royalty free, limited license (without the right to sublicense) under any applicable copyrights or, subject to the provisions of subsection 4 below, patent rights it may have covering the Specification to create and/or distribute an Independent Implementation of the Specification that: (a) fully implements the Specification including all its required interfaces and functionality; (b) does not modify, subset, superset or otherwise extend the Licensor Name Space, or include any public or protected packages, classes, Java interfaces, fields or methods within the Licensor Name Space other than those required/authorized by the Specification or Specifications being implemented; and (c) passes the Technology Compatibility Kit (including satisfying the requirements of the applicable

TCK Users Guide) for such Specification ("Compliant Implementation"). In addition, the foregoing license is expressly conditioned on your not acting outside its scope. No license is granted hereunder for any other purpose (including, for example, modifying the Specification, other than to the extent of your fair use rights, or distributing the Specification to third parties). Also, no right, title, or interest in or to any trademarks, service marks, or trade names of Sun or Suns licensors is granted hereunder. Java, and Java-related logos, marks and names are trademarks or registered trademarks of Sun Microsystems, Inc. in the U.S. and other countries.

3. \_Pass-through Conditions\_. You need not include limitations (a)-(c) from the previous paragraph or any other particular "pass through" requirements in any license You grant concerning the use of your Independent Implementation or products derived from it. However, except with respect to Independent Implementations (and products

derived from them) that satisfy limitations (a)-(c) from the previous

paragraph, You may neither: (a) grant or otherwise pass through to your licensees any licenses under Suns applicable intellectual property rights; nor (b) authorize your licensees to make any claims concerning their implementations compliance with the Specification in question.

4. \_Reciprocity Concerning Patent Licenses\_.

a. With respect to any patent claims covered by the license granted under subparagraph 2 above that would be infringed by all technically feasible implementations of the Specification, such license is conditioned upon your offering on fair, reasonable and non-discriminatory terms, to any party seeking it from You, a perpetual, non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide license under Your patent rights which are or would be infringed by all technically feasible implementations of the Specification to develop, distribute and use a Compliant Implementation.

b With respect to any patent claims owned

by Sun and covered by the license granted under subparagraph

2, whether or not their infringement can be avoided in a technically feasible manner when implementing the Specification, such license shall terminate with respect to such claims if You initiate a claim against Sun that it has, in the course of performing its responsibilities as the Specification Lead, induced any other entity to infringe Your patent rights.

c Also with respect to any patent claims owned by Sun and covered by the license granted under subparagraph 2 above, where the infringement of such claims can be avoided in a technically feasible manner when implementing the Specification such license, with respect to such claims, shall terminate if You initiate a claim against Sun that its making, having made, using, offering to sell, selling or importing a Compliant Implementation infringes Your patent rights.

5. \_Definitions\_. For the purposes of this Agreement: "Independent Implementation" shall mean an implementation of

the Specification that neither derives from any of Suns source code or binary code materials nor, except with an appropriate and separate license from Sun, includes any of Suns source code or binary code materials; "Licensor Name Space" shall mean the public class or interface declarations whose names begin with "java", "javax", "com.sun" or their equivalents in any subsequent naming convention adopted by Sun through the Java Community Process, or any recognized successors or replacements thereof; and "Technology Compatibility Kit" or "TCK" shall mean the test suite and accompanying TCK Users Guide provided by Sun which corresponds to the Specification and that was available either (i) from Sun 120 days before the first release of Your Independent Implementation that allows its use for commercial purposes, or (ii) more recently than 120 days from such release but against which Your short to test Your implementation of the Specification.

which You elect to test Your implementation of the Specification.

This Agreement will terminate immediately

without notice from Sun if you breach the Agreement or act

outside the scope of the licenses granted above.

#### DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES

THE SPECIFICATION IS PROVIDED "AS IS". SUN MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NONINFRINGEMENT (INCLUDING AS A CONSEQUENCE OF ANY PRACTICE OR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SPECIFICATION), OR THAT THE CONTENTS OF THE SPECIFICATION ARE

SUITABLE FOR ANY PURPOSE. This document does not represent any commitment to release or implement any portion of the Specification in any product. In addition, the Specification could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors.

#### LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

TO THE EXTENT NOT PROHIBITED BY LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL SUN OR ITS LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST REVENUE, PROFITS OR DATA, OR FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, HOWEVER CAUSED

AND REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY,

ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED IN ANY WAY TO YOUR HAVING, IMPLEMENTING OR OTHERWISE USING THE SPECIFICATION, EVEN IF SUN AND/OR ITS LICENSORS HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

You will indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Sun and its licensors from any claims arising or resulting from: (i) your use of the Specification; (ii) the use or distribution of your Java application, applet and/or implementation; and/or (iii) any claims that later versions or releases of any Specification furnished to you are incompatible with the Specification provided to you under this license.

#### RESTRICTED RIGHTS LEGEND

U.S. Government: If this Specification is being acquired by or on behalf of the U.S. Government or by a U.S. Government prime contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), then the Governments rights in the Software and accompanying documentation shall be only as set forth in this license; this is in accordance with 48 C.F.R. 227.7201 through

227.7202-4 (for Department of Defense (DoD) acquisitions) and with

48 C.F.R. 2.101 and 12.212 (for non-DoD acquisitions).

#### REPORT

If you provide Sun with any comments or suggestions concerning the Specification ("Feedback"), you hereby: (i) agree that such Feedback is provided on a non-proprietary and non-confidential basis, and (ii) grant Sun a perpetual, non-exclusive, worldwide, fully paid-up, irrevocable license, with the right to sublicense through multiple levels of sublicensees, to incorporate, disclose, and use without limitation the Feedback for any purpose.

GENERAL TERMS

Any action related to this Agreement will be governed by California law and controlling U.S. federal law. The U.N. Convention for the International Sale of Goods and the choice of law rules of any jurisdiction will not apply.

The Specification is subject to U.S. export control laws and may be subject to export or import regulations in other countries. Licensee agrees to comply strictly with all such laws and

regulations and acknowledges

that it has the responsibility to obtain such licenses to export, re-export or import as may be required after delivery to Licensee.

This Agreement is the parties entire agreement relating to its subject matter. It supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or written communications, proposals, conditions, representations and warranties and prevails over any conflicting or additional terms of any quote, order, acknowledgment, or other communication between the parties relating to its subject matter during the term of this Agreement. No modification to this Agreement will be binding, unless in writing and signed by an authorized representative of each party. Rev. April, 2006

Sun/Final/Full Apache Struts

Copyright 2000-2007 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). domTT (http://www.mojavelinux.com/projects/domtooltip/).

The binary distributions includes the following third party software:

FreeMarker (http://freemarker.org/).

OGNL (http://www.opensymphony.com/ognl/).

XWork (http://www.opensymphony.com/xwork/).

FreeMarker 1.x was released under the LGPL license. Later, by community consensus, we have switched over to a BSD-style license. As of FreeMarker 2.2pre1, the original author, Benjamin Geer, has relinquished the copyright in behalf of Visigoth Software Society. The current copyright holder is the Visigoth Software Society.

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2003 The Visigoth Software Society. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowlegement:

"This product includes software developed by the Visigoth Software Society (http://www.visigoths.org/)." Alternately, this acknowlegement may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowlegements normally appear.

- 3. Neither the name "FreeMarker", "Visigoth", nor any of the names of the project contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact visigoths@visigoths.org.
- 4. Products derived from this software may not be called "FreeMarker" or "Visigoth" nor may "FreeMarker" or "Visigoth" appear in their names without prior written permission of the Visigoth Software Society.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE VISIGOTH SOFTWARE SOCIETY OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT

NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals on behalf of the Visigoth Software Society. For more information on the Visigoth Software Society, please see http://www.visigoths.org/

/\* \_\_\_\_\_

\* The OpenSymphony Software License, Version 1.1

\*

\* (this license is derived and fully compatible with the Apache Software

\* License - see http://www.apache.org/LICENSE.txt)

\* Copyright (c) 2001-2004 The OpenSymphony Group. All rights reserved.

\*

\* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

\* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

\* are met:

\*

\* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \*
- \* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- \* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- \* distribution.
- \*

- \* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
- \* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- \* "This product

includes software developed by the

- \* OpenSymphony Group (http://www.opensymphony.com/)."
- \* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
- \* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.

\*

- \* 4. The names "OpenSymphony" and "The OpenSymphony Group"
- \* must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this
- \* software without prior written permission. For written
- \* permission, please contact license@opensymphony.com .
- \*

\* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSymphony"

- \* or "OGNL", nor may "OpenSymphony" or "OGNL" appear in their
- \* name, without prior written permission of the OpenSymphony Group.

\*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
\* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
\* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
\* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR
\* ITS CONTRIBUTORS
BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
\* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
\* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF
\* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
\* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
\* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT
\* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
\* SUCH DAMAGE.

\*/

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

# 1.15 stax-api 1.0.1

### 1.15.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

// -----

// NOTICE file corresponding to the section 4d of The Apache License,

// Version 2.0, in this case for Streaming API for XML (STAX API 1.0)

// -----

Streaming API for XML (STAX API 1.0) Copyright 2003-2007 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache ServiceMix Copyright 2007-2008 Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

## **1.16 asm 5.0.4** 1.16.1 Available under license :

/\*

\$Id: LICENSE.txt,v 1.1.1.1 2004/07/01 13:59:13 jvanzyl Exp \$

Copyright 2002 (C) The Codehaus. All Rights Reserved.

Redistribution and use of this software and associated documentation ("Software"), with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain copyright statements and notices. Redistributions must also contain a copy of this document.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the

above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

- 3. The name "classworlds" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this Software without prior written permission of The Codehaus. For written permission, please contact bob@codehaus.org.
- 4. Products derived from this Software may not be called "classworlds" nor may "classworlds" appear

in their names without prior written permission of The Codehaus. "classworlds" is a registered trademark of The Codehaus.

5. Due credit should be given to The Codehaus. (http://classworlds.codehaus.org/).

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE CODEHAUS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE CODEHAUS OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\*/

CUP Parser Generator Copyright Notice, License, and Disclaimer

Copyright 1996-1999 by Scott Hudson, Frank Flannery, C. Scott Ananian

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both the copyright notice and this permission notice and warranty disclaimer appear in supporting documentation, and that the names of the authors or their employers not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

The authors and their employers disclaim all warranties with regard to this software, including all implied warranties of merchantability and fitness. In no event shall the authors or their employers be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages or any damages This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s)

with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

CUP Parser Generator Copyright Notice, License, and Disclaimer (runtime.jar component)

### Copyright 1996-1999 by Scott Hudson, Frank Flannery, C. Scott Ananian

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both the copyright notice and this permission notice and warranty disclaimer appear in supporting documentation, and that the names of the authors or their employers not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

The authors and their employers disclaim all warranties with regard to this software, including all implied warranties of merchantability and fitness. In no event shall the authors or their employers be liable for any special, indirect or consequential damages or any damages whatsoever resulting from loss of use, data or profits, whether in an action of contract, negligence or other tortious action, arising out of or in connection with the use or performance of this software. Javolution - Java(TM) Solution for Real-Time and Embedded Systems Copyright (c) 2006, Javolution (http://javolution.org) All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON

### ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

- \* CruiseControl, a Continuous Integration Toolkit
- \* Copyright (c) 2001-2003, ThoughtWorks, Inc.
- \* 651 W Washington Ave. Suite 500
- \* Chicago, IL 60661 USA
- \* All rights reserved.
- \*
- \* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- \* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- \* are met:
- \*
- \* + Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \*
- \* + Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above
- \* copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following
- \* disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided
- \* with the distribution.
- \*
- \* + Neither the name of ThoughtWorks, Inc., CruiseControl, nor the
- \* names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote
- \* products derived from this software without
- specific prior
- \* written permission.
- \*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
\* "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
\* LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
\* A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR
\* CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,
\* EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
\* PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR
\* PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF
\* LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING
\* NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS
\* SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ASM: a very small and fast Java bytecode manipulation framework Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

#### indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. -0 &' ()\*+,-./nameLjava/lang/String;urldistributioncomments modelEncoding<init>()VCodeLineNumberTableLocalVariableTablethis Lorg/apache/maven/model/License;getComments()Ljava/lang/String;getDistributiongetNamegetUrlsetComments(Lj

ava/lang/String;)VsetDistributionsetNamesetUrlsetModelEncodinggetModelEncoding SourceFileLicense.javaUTF-8

org/apache/maven/model/Licensejava/lang/Objectjava/io/Serializable!

```
9**
/*;/*N/*V/*^>*+
jk>*+
>*+
!>*+
">*+
#/*$%
-j
LM N
O
PQ
RST U V W X YZ
```

```
L [\
```

 $\label{eq:lass} L \ ] \ ^S_`abnameLjava/lang/String; emailurlorganizationorganizationUrlrolesLjava/util/List; timezone propertiesLjava/util/Properties;$ 

modelEncoding < init > () VCodeLineNumberTableLocalVariableTablethis Lorg/apache/maven/model/Contributor; ad dProperty'(Ljava/lang/String;Ljava/lang/String;) VkeyvalueaddRole(Ljava/lang/String;) VstringgetEmail() Ljava/lang/String; getNamegetOrganizationgetOrganizationUrl

getProperties () Ljava/util/Properties; getRoles () Ljava/util/List; getTimezone getUrl

remove Roles et Emails et Names et Organization set Organization Url

set Properties (Ljava/util/Properties;) Vset Roles (Ljava/util/List;) Vset Timezones et Urlset Model Encoding get Model Encoding ding the set of the set

SourceFileContributor. java \$% UTF-8#78 cde 9: fgh!" java/util/Properties java/util/ArrayList the start of the start of

```
ih"org/apache/maven/model/Contributorjava/lang/Objectjava/io/Serializablejava/util/Hashtableput8(Ljava/lang/Object;)Ljava/lang/Object;)Zremove! !"#$%&9**'
```

()\*+,&M\*+,W'

```
N
```

```
O()*-./0&D*+W'
XY()*123&/*`()*43&/* 'h()*53&/*
```

'p()\*63&/\*'x()\*78&I\*\*

```
Y*'()*9:&I**Y*'()*;3&/*'()*<3&/*'()*=0&D*+W'
```

```
()*1>0&>*+'
()*?0&>*+'
```

()\*@0&>\*+

```
'
```

()\*A0&>\*+' ()\*BC&>\*+' ()\*!"DE&>\*+'

()\*F0&>\*+'

0\*

G0&>\*+'

()\*H0&>\*+'

()\*#I3&/\*'()\*JK

Apache Software License, Version 1.1

\*

\* Copyright (c) 2001 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

\* reserved.

\*

\* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

\* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
 \* are met:

\*

- \* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\*

- \* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- \* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- \* distribution.

\*

\* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,

- \* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- \* "This product includes software developed by the
- \* Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."
- \* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,

\* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally

appear. \*

- \* 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" and
- \* "Apache BCEL" must not be used to endorse or promote products
- \* derived from this software without prior written permission. For
- \* written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- \*
- \* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",
- \* "Apache BCEL", nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without
- \* prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.

\*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
\* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
\* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
\* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR
\* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
\* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
\* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF
\* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
HOWEVER CAUSED AND
\* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
\* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT
\* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF

- \* SUCH DAMAGE.
- \* \_\_\_\_\_
- \*
- \* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
- \* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more

\* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see \* <http://www.apache.org/>. \*/

Maven Ant Tasks Copyright 2002-2011 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Indiana University Extreme! Lab Software License

Version 1.1.1

Copyright (c) 2002 Extreme! Lab, Indiana University. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution, if any, must include the following acknowledgment:

"This product includes software developed by the Indiana University Extreme! Lab (http://www.extreme.indiana.edu/)."

Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself, if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.

4. The names "Indiana Univeristy" and "Indiana Univeristy Extreme! Lab" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact http://www.extreme.indiana.edu/.

5. Products derived from this software may not use "Indiana Univeristy" name nor may "Indiana Univeristy" appear in their name, without prior written permission of the Indiana University.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS, COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER

IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# 1.17 j2objc-annotations 1.1

### 1.17.1 Available under license :

/\*

- \* Licensed to the Apache Software Foundation (ASF) under one or more
- \* contributor license agreements. See the NOTICE file distributed with
- \* this work for additional information regarding copyright ownership.
- \* The ASF licenses this file to You under the Apache License, Version 2.0
- \* (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with
- \* the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*/

package java.security;

import java.io.Serializable;

```
/**
```

\* Legacy security code; do not use.

```
*/
```

public abstract class Permission implements Guard, Serializable {

```
public Permission(String
```

name) { }

public final String getName() { return null; }

public void checkGuard(Object obj) throws SecurityException { }

public PermissionCollection newPermissionCollection() {
 return new AllPermissionCollection();

}

public abstract String getActions();

public abstract boolean implies(Permission permission);
}

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object

form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work

by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.18 bouncy-castle 1.60

### 1.18.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2020 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc. (https://www.bouncycastle.org)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT

OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

1I)+()V<clinit><init>[Copyright (c) 2000-2017 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc.

(http://www.bouncycastle.org) DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.XINCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE

WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR [LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT ORVOTHERWISE. ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHERRPURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE^Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software STHE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, dThe above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantialband associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, eand/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, appendfincluding without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, java/io/PrintStreamjava/lang/Objectjava/lang/StringBuilderjava/lang/SystemlicenseText lineSeparatormainorg/bouncycastle/LICENSEorg/bouncycastle/util/Stringsoutportions of the Software.println\$subject to the following conditions:toString !"&'Ljava/io/PrintStream;Ljava/lang/String;()Ljava/lang/String;(Ljava/lang/String;)V([Ljava/lang/String;)V-(Ljava/lang/String;)Ljava/lang/StringBuilder;(3#4\$5,5\*68 09 1: -> .; /: /=19 2<Code!1. #4H\*C %7H @ABH/YDFGFGFFGF

FGFFGFFGFFGFGFFGFFGFFGFFEA

# 1.19 cglib 3.2.0

### 1.19.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be

liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

# 1.20 spring-security-rsa 1.0.7

## 1.21 netflix-eventbus 0.3.0

## 1.22 netflix-infix 0.3.0

### **1.23 objenesis 2.6** 1.23.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

// -----

// NOTICE file corresponding to the section 4d of The Apache License,

// Version 2.0, in this case for Objenesis

// -----

Objenesis

Copyright 2006-2017 Joe Walnes, Henri Tremblay, Leonardo Mesquita

# 1.24 jersey-apache-client 1.19.1

### **1.25 failureaccess 1.0.1** 1.25.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.26 checker-qual 2.5.2

### 1.26.1 Available under license :

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# 1.27 hdrhistogram 2.1.9

### 1.27.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

#### /\*\*

- \* Written by Gil Tene of Azul Systems, and released to the public domain,
- \* as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/
- \*
- \* @author Gil Tene
- \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/SingleWriterRecorder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/HistogramLogProcessor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/DoubleHistogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/EncodableHistogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/SynchronizedDoubleHistogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-jar/org/HdrHistogram/PercentileIterator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/DoubleAllValuesIterator.java

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-jar/org/HdrHistogram/IntCountsHistogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/HistogramLogReader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-jar/org/HdrHistogram/ConcurrentHistogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/DoubleHistogramIterationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/DoubleRecorder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/RecordedValuesIterator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/AbstractHistogramLogReader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/DoublePercentileIterator.java

/opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-jar/org/HdrHistogram/AbstractHistogramIterator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/LogarithmicIterator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/ZigZagEncoding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/DoubleLinearIterator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/HistogramIterationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/ConcurrentDoubleHistogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/SynchronizedHistogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-

jar/org/HdrHistogram/SingleWriterDoubleRecorder.java

\*

jar/org/HdrHistogram/DoubleLogarithmicIterator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-

jar/org/HdrHistogram/AbstractHistogram.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-jar/org/HdrHistogram/Recorder.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-jar/org/HdrHistogram/Version.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-

jar/org/HdrHistogram/Histogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/AllValuesIterator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/LinearIterator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/ShortCountsHistogram.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/AtomicHistogram.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/DoubleRecordedValuesIterator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

### /\*\*

\* Written by Gil Tene of Azul Systems, and released to the public domain,

```
* as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/
```

### \*

\* @author Gil Tene

\*/

package org.HdrHistogram;

final class Version {
 public static final String version="\$VERSION\$";
 public static final String build\_time="\$BUILD\_TIME\$";

}

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/Version.java.template No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Written by Gil Tene of Azul Systems, and released to the public domain, \* as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/ \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sourcesjar/org/HdrHistogram/WriterReaderPhaser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

```
* package-info.java
```

\* Written by Gil Tene of Azul Systems, and released to the public domain,

\* as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1000000798\_1646171445.44/0/hdrhistogram-2-1-9-sources-jar/org/HdrHistogram/package-info.java

### 1.28 stax 3.1.4

### 1.28.1 Available under license :

# Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

## Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

## Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 Simon Lydell

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,

OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

This copy of Jackson JSON processor annotations is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Copyright (c) 2012 Barnesandnoble.com, llc, Donavon West, and Domenic Denicola

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015 Andres Suarez <zertosh@gmail.com>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING

#### FROM,

OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2014 Forbes Lindesay

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. This copy of Jackson JSON processor streaming parser/generator is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 MIT License

Copyright (c) Facebook, Inc. and its affiliates.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE

## AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. BSD License

For fbjs software

Copyright (c) 2013-present, Facebook, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name Facebook nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (c) 2014-2019 Denis Pushkarev

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2016 David Frank

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

MIT License

Copyright (c) 2012-2019 Faisal Salman <<f@faisalman.com>>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE

## AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. MIT License

Copyright (c) 2013-present, Facebook, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2015 Matt Andrews

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR

# IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2014-2016 GitHub, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH

THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright 20092014 Contributors. All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 1.29 xstream 1.4.10

## 1.30 listenablefuture 9999.0

## 1.30.1 Available under license :

Doug Lea

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

## 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.31 jxpath 1.3** 1.31.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all

other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution." "Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

## 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

#### indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons JXPath Copyright 2001-2008 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

# 1.32 compactmap 1.2.1

## 1.32.1 Available under license :

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <a href="https://fsf.org/>Everyone">https://fsf.org/>Everyone</a> is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This version of the GNU Lesser General Public License incorporates the terms and conditions of version 3 of the GNU General Public License, supplemented by the additional permissions listed below.

0. Additional Definitions.

As used herein, "this License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Lesser General Public License, and the "GNU GPL" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"The Library" refers to a covered work governed by this License, other than an Application or a Combined Work as defined below.

An "Application" is any work that makes use of an interface provided by the Library, but which is not otherwise based on the Library. Defining a subclass of a class defined by the Library is deemed a mode of using an interface provided by the Library.

A "Combined Work" is a work produced by combining or linking an Application with the Library. The particular version of the Library with which the Combined Work was made is also called the "Linked Version".

The "Minimal Corresponding Source" for a Combined Work means the Corresponding Source for the Combined Work, excluding any source code for portions of the Combined Work that, considered in isolation, are based on the Application, and not on the Linked Version. The "Corresponding Application Code" for a Combined Work means the object code and/or source code for the Application, including any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the Combined Work from the Application, but excluding the System Libraries of the Combined Work.

1. Exception to Section 3 of the GNU GPL.

You may convey a covered work under sections 3 and 4 of this License without being bound by section 3 of the GNU GPL.

2. Conveying Modified Versions.

If you modify a copy of the Library, and, in your modifications, a facility refers to a function or data to be supplied by an Application that uses the facility (other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked), then you may convey a copy of the modified version:

a) under this License, provided that you make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an Application does not supply the function or data, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful, or

b) under the GNU GPL, with none of the additional permissions of this License applicable to that copy.

3. Object Code Incorporating Material from Library Header Files.

The object code form of an Application may incorporate material from a header file that is part of the Library. You may convey such object code under terms of your choice, provided that, if the incorporated material is not limited to numerical parameters,

## data structure

layouts and accessors, or small macros, inline functions and templates (ten or fewer lines in length), you do both of the following:

a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the object code that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.

b) Accompany the object code with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

4. Combined Works.

You may convey a Combined Work under terms of your choice that, taken together, effectively do not restrict modification of the portions of the Library contained in the Combined Work and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications, if you also do each of the following:

a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the Combined Work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.

b) Accompany the Combined Work with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

c) For a Combined Work thatdisplays copyright notices duringexecution, include the copyright notice for the Library amongthese notices, as well as a reference directing the user to thecopies of the GNU GPL and this license document.

d) Do one of the following:

0) Convey the Minimal Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, and the Corresponding Application Code in a form suitable for, and under terms that permit, the user to recombine or relink the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version to produce a modified Combined Work, in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.

 Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (a) uses at run time a copy of the Library already present on the user's computer system, and (b) will operate properly with a modified version of the Library that is interface-compatible
 with the Linked

Version.

e) Provide Installation Information, but only if you would otherwise be required to provide such information under section 6 of the GNU GPL, and only to the extent that such information is necessary to install and execute a modified version of the Combined Work produced by recombining or relinking the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version. (If you use option 4d0, the Installation Information must accompany the Minimal Corresponding Source and Corresponding Application Code. If you use option 4d1, you must provide the Installation Information in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.)

5. Combined Libraries.

You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side by side in a single library together with other library facilities that are not Applications and are not covered by this License, and convey such a combined library under terms of your choice, if you do both of the following:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities, conveyed under the terms of this License.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

6. Revised Versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library as you received it specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Lesser General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that published version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it does not specify a version number of the GNU Lesser General Public License, you may choose any version of the GNU Lesser General Public License ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Library as you received it specifies that a proxy can decide whether future versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License shall apply, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of any version is permanent authorization for you to choose that version for the Library.

## 1.33 dexx-collections 0.2

# 1.34 bcpkix-jdk15on 1.60

## 1.34.1 Available under license :

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2020 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc. (https://www.bouncycastle.org)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT

OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# 1.35 jersey-client 1.19.1

# 1.36 rx-netty-servo 0.4.9

# 1.37 rx-netty-contexts 0.4.9

# 1.38 rx-netty 0.4.9

# 1.39 netflix-statistics 0.1.1

## **1.40 spring-cloud-commons 2.1.1** 1.40.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions.

Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.41 archaius-core 0.7.6

## 1.42 spring-cloud-context 2.1.1

## **1.43 spring-cloud-starter 2.1.1** 1.43.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

## "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

## "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their

Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## 1.44 hystrix-core 1.5.18

## 1.45 ribbon-loadbalancer 2.3.0

## **1.46 spring-cloud-starter-netflix-ribbon 2.1.1** 1.46.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute,

all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.47 ribbon-transport 2.3.0

# 1.48 ribbon-httpclient 2.3.0

## **1.49 spring-cloud-netflix-hystrix 2.1.1** 1.49.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the

License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

## APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within

third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.50 spring-cloud-starter-netflix-archaius 2.1.1 1.50.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

## "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form. 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or

conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.51 commons-codec 1.13** 1.51.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or

(iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from)

the Work and for which the

editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication

on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems,

and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant

of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as

of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own

copyright statement to Your modifications and

- may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names

#### of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law

(such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your

sole responsibility, not on behalf

of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Codec Copyright 2002-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

src/test/org/apache/commons/codec/language/DoubleMetaphoneTest.java
contains test data from http://aspell.net/test/orig/batch0.tab.

The content of package org.apache.commons.codec.language.bm has been translated from the original php source code available at http://stevemorse.org/phoneticinfo.htm with permission from the original authors. Original source copyright: Copyright (c) 2008 Alexander Beider & Stephen P. Morse.

# 1.52 ribbon-eureka 2.3.0

# 1.53 eureka-core 1.9.8

# 1.54 eureka-client 1.9.8

# 1.55 security-provider 1.3.0

### 1.55.1 Available under license :

Microsoft Azure IoT SDKs Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation All rights reserved. MIT License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the ""Software""), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED \*AS IS\*, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# 1.56 httpcomponents-client 4.5.10

## 1.56.1 Available under license :

Apache HttpComponents Client Copyright 1999-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

\_\_\_\_\_

This project includes Public Suffix List copied from <https://publicsuffix.org/list/effective\_tld\_names.dat> licensed under the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0

Full license text: <http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/>

Mozilla Public License Version 2.0

#### 1. Definitions

-----

1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

#### 1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code

Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means
  - (a) that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
  - (b) that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

#### 1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently,

any and

all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- (a) any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- (b) any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

#### 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those

licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

------

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark)
 Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise
 exploit its
 Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or

as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- (a) for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or
- (b) for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications
- of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or

(c) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

#### 2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

#### 2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

#### 2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

#### 2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

#### 3. Responsibilities

-----

#### 3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

(a) such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code

Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and

(b) You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

#### 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

#### 3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

#### 3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability

terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any

jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

-----

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

-----

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However,

if You become

compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section

2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

* 6. Disclaimer of Warranty *
* *
* *
* Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" *
* basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or *
* statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the *
* Covered Software is
free of defects, merchantable, fit for a *
* particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the *
* quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. *
* Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You *
* (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, *
* repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an *
* essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is *
* authorized under this License except under this disclaimer. *
* *
********************************
********************************
* *
* 7. Limitation of Liability *
* *
*
*
* Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort *
* (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any *
* Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as *
* permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, *
* special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character *
* including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of *
* goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any *
* and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party *
* shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This $*$
* limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or *
* personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the
* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some *
* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some *
<ul> <li>* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some</li> <li>* jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation</li> <li>of</li> <li>*</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some</li> <li>* jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation</li> <li>of</li> <li>*</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some</li> <li>* jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation</li> <li>of</li> <li>* incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and</li> <li>*</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some</li> <li>* jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation</li> <li>of         <ul> <li>* incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and</li> <li>* limitation may not apply to You.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<ul> <li>* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some</li> <li>* jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation</li> <li>of         <ul> <li>* incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and</li> <li>* limitation may not apply to You.</li> <li>*</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

\_\_\_\_\_

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

#### 9. Miscellaneous

-----

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

-----

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

#### 10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

#### 10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached. Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

\_\_\_\_\_

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

## **1.57 apache-httpclient 4.5.10** 1.57.1 Available under license :

Apache HttpComponents Client Copyright 1999-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise,

unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

This project includes Public Suffix List copied from <https://publicsuffix.org/list/effective\_tld\_names.dat> licensed under the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0

Full license text: <http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/>

Mozilla Public License Version 2.0

\_\_\_\_\_

1. Definitions

------

1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

#### 1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

#### 1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code

Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means

- (a) that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
- (b) that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

#### 1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

#### 1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

#### 1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and

all of the rights conveyed by this License.

#### 1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- (a) any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- (b) any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

#### 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those

licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

\_\_\_\_\_

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark)
 Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available,
 modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise
 exploit its

Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

#### 2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

#### 2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

(a) for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or

(b) for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications

of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or

(c) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

#### 2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

#### 2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

#### 2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

#### 2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted

in Section 2.1.

#### 3. Responsibilities

-----

#### 3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

(a) such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code

Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and

(b) You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

#### 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

#### 3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices

(including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

#### 3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability

terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

#### 5. Termination

-----

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after

Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted toYou by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section

2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

***************************************		
*	*	
*	6. Disclaimer of Warranty *	
*	*	
*	*	
*	Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" *	
*	basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or *	
*	statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the *	
*	Covered Software is	
f	ree of defects, merchantable, fit for a *	
*	particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the *	
*	quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. *	
*	Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You *	
*	(not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, *	
*	repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an *	
*	essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is *	
*	authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.	
*	*	
**	***************************************	
*>	***************************************	
*	*	
*	7. Limitation of Liability *	
*	*	
*		
	*	
	Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort *	
	(including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any *	
*	Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as *	
*	permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, *	
*	special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character *	
*	including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of *	
*	goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any *	

- \* and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party
- \* shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This \*
- \* limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or \*
- \* personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the
- \* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some
- \* jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation

#### of

\*

- \* incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and
- \* limitation may not apply to You.
- \*

\* 

\*

#### 8. Litigation

-----

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides

that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

#### 10. Versions of the License

#### 10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

#### 10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license

steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

# 1.58 aop-alliance 1.0

## 1.58.1 Available under license :

all the source code provided by AOP Alliance is Public Domain.

## **1.59 gson 2.8.6** 1.59.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions.

Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.60 bouncycastle-fips 1.60

### 1.60.1 Available under license :

<html> <body bgcolor=#ffffff>

Copyright (c) 2000-2019 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc. (http://www.bouncycastle.org)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR

PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE

LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY,

#### WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR

OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. </body> </html> <html> <body bgcolor=#ffffff> The following organisations and people have contributed to the Bouncy Castle Cryptography Package. Thanks, may your castles never deflate! Donors The following people donated financially to help with the release of 1.63: <br /> Joshua Hight The following people donated financially to help with the release of 1.61: <br /> Bihari Babu The following people donated financially to help with the release of 1.60: <br /> Jens Neuhalfen and perillamint. The following people donated financially to help with the release of 1.59: <br /> Brian Reid. The following people and organisations donated financially to help with the release of 1.57: <br /> Joop Kaashoek and Pexus LLC. We also wish to acknowledge financial and collaborative support from <a href="https://www.cisco.com/">CISCO</a> and additional financial support from <a href="https://www.primekey.com/">PrimeKey</a> towards developing the EST API for RFC 7030 support. The following people and organisations donated financially to help with the release of 1.56: <br /> DidiSoft, Cotiviti, Atanas Krachev, Encryptomatic LLC, LogicalAnswersIncSupporter

The following people and organisations donated financially to help with the release of 1.55: <br /> Digistamp, RAM NAG The following people and organisations donated financially to help with the release of 1.54: <br /> Lobster GmbH The following people and organisations donated financially to help with the release of 1.53: <br /> Sheba, Ishmal Bartley, and Li-Chang Johnny Lo The following people and organisations donated financially to help with the release of 1.52: <br /> lecker&#064buetterchen.de, Charles Proxy, Gunny Mills, Morgan Le Douget, Ben Whitaker, and Emilio Navarrete Lineros. The following people and organisations donated financially to help with the release of 1.51: <br /> Gup & Boz @ Alki Seattle, Bytemine Gmbh, Ted Pennings, Atanas Krachev, PrimeKey Solutions AB, Martin Paljak, CorseraFri19980116, CPU Terminator, Lindsay Bradford, kares, Philius, and Aaron Anderson. Organisations Holders of <a href="https://www.cryptoworkshop.com">Crypto Workshop Support Contracts</a>. Without the consulting time left over from support contracts being contributed back to working on the Bouncy Castle APIs, progress would be impossible. You know who you are! <a href="http://www.atlassian.com/">Atlassian Software Systems</a> donation of Confluence and JIRA licences. <a href="http://www.grierforensics.com/">Grier Forensics</a>, for collaborating in the development of the S/MIME Toolkit and DANE SMIMEA functionality. TU-Darmstadt, Computer Science Department, RBG, for the initial lightweight client side TLS implementation, which is based on MicroTLS and for help with qTESLA implementation. MicroTLS was developed by Erik Tews under the supervision of Dipl.-Ing. Henning Baer and Prof. Max Muehlhaeuser. qTESLA assistance was provided by Nina Bindel and Yinhua Xu. TU-Darmstadt, Computer Science Department, RBG, for the initial Post Quantum provider, which was based on the FlexiProvider. The FlexiProvider was developed

by the Theoretical Computer Science Research Group at TU-Darmstadt, Computer Science Department, RBG under

the supervision of Prof. Dr. Johannes Buchmann. More information on the history of FlexiProvider can be found at: <a href="http://www.flexiprovider.de/">http://www.flexiprovider.de/</a>

Voxeo Labs - sponsorship of the initial development of APIs for DTLS 1.0 (RFC 4347), DTLS-SRTP key negotiation (RFC 5764),

and server side TLS 1.1 (RFC 4346) and tested WebRTC compatibility. More information on Voxeo Labs can be found at <a href="http://voxeolabs.com">http://voxeolabs.com</a>

<a href="https://www.coreinfrastructure.org/">Core Infrastructure Initiative</a> - financial support towards developing the TLS API and JSSE provider

that appeared in 1.56.

Additional CertPath testing and validation data from the CertPath testing tool developed by <a/li>

href="https://www.cryptosource.de">cryptosource GmbH</a> and <a href="https://www.mtg.de">media Transfer AG</a> both located in Darmstadt, Germany.

 $<\!\!i\!\!><\!\!a\ href="https://www.microfocus.com/">MicroFocus<\!\!/a\!\!>- additional support towards further developing the TLS/DTLS API and the BCJSSE provider.<\!\!/li>$ 

People

Tito Pena <Fortunato.Pena&#064;AdNovum.CH&gt; - initial RC5 implementation

Michael Lee <yfl&#064;mira.net&gt; - initial RC6 implementation, MD2 implementation

Nuno Santos <nsantos&#064;student.dei.uc.pt&gt; - finding toString bug in certificate object.

Brett Sealey <bretts&#064;mortbay.com&gt; - fixing the missing return problem in JDKKeyFactory (affected SSLeay private keys).

Victor A. Salaman <salaman&#064;teknos.com&gt; - fixing the bug in Cipher.java which caused it to ignore specified providers, fixing the bug in RSAKeyGenerator which caused keys to be occasionally produced 1 bit too small.

Eran Librach <eranl&#064;valicert.com&gt; - spotting and fixing the classLoader bug that occurs if javax.crypto and the provider aren't sharing the same classpath (occurs in JDK 1.3 and greater).

Jonathan Knudsen <jonathan&#064;LearningPatterns.com&gt; - porting

information and restrictions when using the lightweight library with the

MIDP environment.

Markus Niedermann <markus.niedermann&#064;softwired-inc.com&gt; - porting

information and restrictions when using the lightweight library with the

MIDP environment.

 $<\!\!li\!\!>\!\!Mike Benham \&lt;\!moxie\&\#064;\!thoughtcrime.org\&gt;-detection and fixing of an$ 

incorrect weak key in the DES key generation support classes. Suggestions

for simplifying DESedeParameter objects. Optimisations for the Blowfish engine

and BufferedBlockCipher class.

Soren Hilmer <hilmer&#064;mail.tele.dk&gt;

- initial implementation of

netscape certificate request classes.

Uwe Guenther <uwe&#064;cscc.de&gt; - detection and fixing of 3 incorrect semi-weak keys in the DES key generation support classes.

Markus Bradtke <mab&#064;informatik.uni-kiel.de&gt; - fixing of a logic

error in the JDKKeyStore class.

Waclaw Sierek <waclaw.sierek&#064;tpg.pl&gt; - fix to setOddParity in

the DESParameter class. Assistance with adding ordering to X509 names for certificate generation, proper processing of byte strings in the ASN1 package, further simplifications and additional classes to improve pkcs7 support, bug fixes in CertPath API.

Ly-Na Phu <lyna.phu&#064;init-consulting.de&gt; - assistance in the addition of ISO 9796-1 padding.

Stefan Köpsell <sk13&#064;mail.inf.tu-dresden.de&gt; - making the jdk 1.1

version of the collections API available. For further details see

<a href="http://sourceforge.net/projects/jcf/">http://sourceforge.net/projects/jcf/</a>

Carmen

Bastiaans <cbastiaa&#064;microbits.com.au&gt; - fixing the improper

null pointer problem in the setting of certificates in the PKCS12 key store.

Tomas Gustavsson <tomasg&#064;primekey.se&gt; - initial implementation of the

AuthorityInformationAccess, SubjectKeyIdentifier, AuthorityKeyIdentifier, CRLNumber, CRLReason,

CertificatePolicies, V2TBSCertListGenerator, and X509V2CRLGenerator classes in the ASN.1 library. Additions to

GeneralName class, other bug fixes in the X.509 package. Initial implementation of the CertificationRequest classes. getRevocationReason() patch for OCSP. Patch to SemanticsInformation to prevent ClassCastException.

Eugen Kuleshov <euxx&#064;hotmail.com&gt; - optimisations for Blowfish, assistance with PKCS12/keytool interoperability.

Megan Woods <meganwoods&#064;sekurafile.com&gt; - initial implementation of ECIES.

Christian Geuer-Pollmann <geuerp&#064;apache.org&gt; -

adding IV's to

the AESWrap implementations. Initial implementation of

DESedeWrap.

Michael Mühle <michael&#064;mouling.de&gt; - contributing the initial CertPath implementation and compatibility classes, fixing provider bug in JDK 1.1 java.security.cert.CertificateFactory compatibility class.Ali>Michael Mansell <me&#064;michaelmansell.com&gt; - fixing the parsing of the empty DER set in the ASN.1 library.

Eike Recker <eike.recker&#064;gmx.de&gt; - fixing misspelling of provider reference for RSA/1 and RSA/2.

Chris Southern <CSouthern&#064;baltimore.com&gt; - fixing misuse of specified provider in the PKCS10 certification request class.

Sidney Markowitz <sidney&#064;sidney.com&gt; - fixing null pointed exception on unknown OID in X509Name class, initial implementation of the three AES engines.

Chris Kerr <ckerr&#064;filonet.ca&gt; - initial implementation of the cms,

asn1.cms, and the mail/smime packages,

assistance in simplifying

the ASN.1 package, miscellaneous other optimisations,

NIST CertPath certification test, PKIXPolicyNode class, CertPath subtree validation and policy tree construction. We also

wish to acknowledge the generosity of Filonet

Corporation for allowing Chris to make the initial cms and mail/smime packages available to us.

Mike Bean <mbean&#064;lucentradius.com&gt; - fixing the fall through bug

in the IV algorithm parameters class.

Martin Petraschek <e9526225&#064;student.tuwien.ac.at&gt; - fixing ASN1

tagging so tag values up to 30 are now supported.

Jess Garms <jgarms&#064;yahoo.com&gt; - fixing 112/168 key size bug for

DESede key generation.

Mike Bremford <mike&#064;big.faceless.org&gt; - contributing the initial PKCS7 implementation.Shankar Srinivasan &lt;ssr002&#064;yahoo.com&gt; - S/Mime interoperability testing and debugging.Stef Hoeben &lt;ilsestef&#064;skynet.be&gt; - adding Montgomery multiplication to the BigInteger class.

Klaudiusz Ciosk <kciosk&#064;max.com.pl&gt; - improving the compatibility of

the SMIME package with the Sun JCE.

Thomas Houtekier <Thomas.Houtekier #064;tectrade.net &gt; - S/Mime testing and debugging.

Interoperability with

Biztalk.

Don Hillsberry <hillsber&#064;dialcorp.com&gt; - S/Mime testing and debugging.

Kazuo Furuya <kfuruya&#064;infoteria.co.jp&gt; - fixing root certificate chaining bug in PKCS12 key store.

Jason Novotny <jdnovotny&#064;lbl.gov&gt; - initial work on the openSSL PEM processing.

Joel Hockey <joel.hockey&#064;qsipayments.com&gt; - initial work on the openSSL PEM processing.John Steenbruggen &lt;JohnS&#064;geotrust.com&gt; - fixing CertificationRequestInfo to handle cert request info objects without attribute blocks.

Justin Chapweske <justin&#064;chapweske.com&gt; - ordering patch for Tiger message digest.

John Serock <jserock&#064;hotmail.com&gt;

- fixing null pointer exception

in constructor for ExtendedKeyUsage. Fixing of base OID bug in KeyPurposeId.

Compliance of KeyUsage extension return value with security API.

Sascha Weinreuter <Sascha.Weinreuter&#064;cit.de&gt; - fixed SMIME saveChanges() bug.

Andre Wehnert <aw5&#064;mail.inf.tu-dresden.de&gt; - fixing key schedule problem in RC5-64, fixing buffer cleaning issue in buffered block cipher.

Luigi Lo Iacono <lo\_iacono&#064;nue.et-inf.uni-siegen.de&gt; - adding SIC

mode to the blockciphers in the provider.

Tim Sakach <tsakach&#064;certivo.net&gt; - SMIME v2 compatibility patches.

Marcus Povey <mpovey&#064;brookes.ac.uk&gt; - adding the PGP mode to the lightweight API and the provider.

Sebastian Clauß <sc2&#064;inf.tu-dresden.de&gt; - adding randomness setting to the certificate and CRL generators.

Nicolas Bielza <nicolas.bielza&#064;alligacom.com&gt; - isolating the tagging bug in the

ASN.1 library that was misrepresenting some ASN.1 constructed data types. Contributions to the streaming S/MIME classes.

Casey Marshall <rsdio&#064;metastatic.org&gt; - fixing the clone problem with Macs in the clean room JCE.

Rick Zeldes <rick.zeldes&#064;eds.com&gt; - initial code for CMS/SMIME CompressedData.Jarek Gawor &lt;gawor&#064;mcs.anl.gov&gt; - fixing ASN.1 sequence unpacking in BasicConstraints constructor.

Brett Neumeier <random&#064;rnd.cx&gt; - patch to OriginatorIdentifierOrKey object, improvements to encoders package, introduction of UrlBase64.

Graham Coles <graham.coles&#064;retail-logic.com&gt; - patch to isParityAdjusted in DESKeySpec.J&ouml;rn von Kattch&eacute;e &lt;J.Kattchee&#064;seeburger.de&gt; - patch to SMIMEGenerator for preventing class cast exceptions with BodyParts containing Multipart objects.

Matteo Artuso <matartuso&#064;libero.it&gt; - picking up the possible overead in ASN1InputStream.

Morrison <julian&#064;extropy.demon.co.uk&gt; - spotting the slow down

in Diffie-Hellman key generation.

Elmar Sonnenschein <eso&#064;esomail.de&gt; - fix to long conversion in clean room SecureRandom.

Jörn Schwarze <JSchwarze&#064;ulc.de&gt; - Locale fix for the clean room JCE.

Bryan Lovquist <bkl&#064;cps.com.au&gt; - Other provider compatibility fixes for CMS signing.

Artem Portnoy <Artem\_Portnoy&#064;ibi.com&gt; - generalisations for CMSProcessableBodyPart in S/MIME. Header fix for mime messages.

Michael Häusler <haeusler&#064ponton-consulting.de&gt; - missing OID update for SHA1 with RSA Signature.

Johan Seland <johans&#064netfonds.no&gt; - general toString for BigInteger class.

Johannes Nicolai <johannes.nicolai&#064novosec.com&gt; - further enhancements to OCSP response generation, fix to CertificateID issuer.

Marc Doberva <marc.doberva&#064ilex-si.com&gt;

- help in isolating the JSSE/BC RSA key issue.

Jan Dvorak <jan.dvorak&#064mathan.cz&gt; - initial implementation of the light weight Null block cipher.

Joe Cohen <jcohen&#064forumsys.com&gt; - converting the ArrayOutOfBoundsException in DERInputStream into what it should have been.

Chris Long<aclong&#064ece.cmu.edu&gt; - adding public key decoding to PEMReader.

Hes Siemelink<hes&#064izecom.com&gt; - findIssuer fix for CertPathBuilder, toMimeMessage converter for Mail API, getSize() fix for zero length messages in SMIMEMessage.

Stefan Puiu<stefanpuiuro&#064yahoo.com&gt; - initial implementation V3 policy mapping, policy qualifier objects in ASN.1 X.509 package.

Kaiser Yang <kaiseryang&#064;yahoo.com&gt; - Finding BigInteger loop problem in prime generation.Jiri Urbanec &lt;jiri.urbanec&#064logicacmg.com&gt; - patch to fix defect in DERBMPString.equals().Justin Kolb &lt;jkolb&#064pristx.com&gt;

- patch to DSA signature generation in OpenPGP. Fix for the unexpected "Unexpected end of ZLIB input stream" exception.

Ralf Hauser <ralfhauser&#064gmx.ch&gt; - patch to exception handling in PublicKeyRing, PEMReader, 1.4 build script, X509 Certificate Factory, CertPathValidatorUtilities, fromAddress null check in SignedMailValidator, ReadOnceInputStream testing utility in MIME tests.

Michal Dvorak <M\_Dvorak&#064kb.cz&gt; - getNextUpdate patch for OCSP SingleResp.

Klaus Greve Fiorentini <Klaus&#064cpqd.com.br&gt; - array fix in PGP PublickKeyEncSessionPacket.Olivier Refalo &lt;Olivier\_Refalo&#064fpl.com&gt; - null pointer exception fix for JDK 1.3 CMSSignedData objects.

Mariusz Bandola <mariusz.bandola&#064cryptotech.com.pl&gt; - patch to DERGeneralizedTime. Compliance patch for OCSP TBSRequest class. Patch to X509Name for delaing with general objects in sequences.

Brien Oberstein <brien.oberstein&#064transacttools.net&gt;

- patch to S2K algorithm in OpenPGP, initial PGP version 3 secret key support, initial PGP version 3 signature generation, RIPEMD160 addition to PGPUtil.

Jonathan Edwards <s34gull&#064mac.com&gt; - initial support for reading multiple rings from a PGP key file.

Andrew Thornton <andrew&#064caret.cam.ac.uk&gt; - patch for RSA PUBLIC KEY in PEMReader.Gregor Leander &lt;gl&#064bos-bremen.de&gt; - initial parsing of multiple sequence entries in an X.500 Name. Antoon Bosselaers <Antoon.Bosselaers&#064esat.kuleuven.ac.be&gt; - help with RipeMD320 implementation.

Peter Sylvester <Peter.Sylvester&#064edelweb.fr&gt; - improvements to the ASN.1 BasicConstraints object.

Doug <ummmmm&#064myrealbox.com&gt; - addition of isEncryptionKey method to OpenPGP public keys.

Francois Staes <fstaes&#064netconsult.be&gt;

- improvements to DEBitString, DERGeneralizedTime and initial implimentation of DERGeneralString, addition of settable signed object info to CMSSignedDataGenerator, patch to DH key agreement.

W.R. Dittmer <wdittmer&#064cs.vu.nl&gt; - patch to decoding of SignatureCreationTime in BCPG. Patch to PGPKeyPair to fix nullpointer exception.

Perez Paz Luis Alberto <laperez&#064banxico.org.mx&gt; - patch to use of BitString in X.500 name.James Wright &lt;James\_Wright&#064harte-hanks.com&gt; - patches for dealing with "odd" ArmoredInputStreams.

Jim Ford <jim&#064muirford.com&gt; - patch to PGPSecretKey to avoid null pointer exception on encoding secret keys, comments on KeyExpirationTime, getBitStrength for ElGamal keys. Signature creation time patch for newly created v4 signatures.

Michael Hausler <haeusler&#064ponton-consulting.de&gt; - extra aliases for provider.

Sai Pullabhotla <psai&#064linoma.com&gt; - fix to PGP

compressed data generator to improve compression levels. Performance improvements for

KeyBasedLargeFileProcessor.

Joseph Miller <joseph&#064digiweb.net.nz&gt; - addition of ZeroBytePadding.

Lars <xyz&#064sagemdenmark.dk&gt; - patch to explicit padded mode for CBC block cipher MAC.

Jeroen van Vianen < jeroen #064vanvianen.nl &gt; - the Signed and Encrypted mail example.

Jun Sun <JSun&#064diversinet.com&gt; - patch to SecureRandom to work around problem in wtk 1.0.4 and wtk 2.1.

Petr Dukem <pdukem&#064email.cz&gt; - patch to CMSSignedDataGenerator to allow it to work with PKCS11 providers.

Filipe Silva <filipe.silva&#064wedoconsulting.com&gt; - patch to fix overead issue in BCPGInputStream.

Alpesh Parmar <alps&#064linuxmail.org&gt; - patch for class cast problem in

 $PGPPublicKey.getSignatures(). <\!\!/li\!\!>$ 

Jay Gengelbach <jgengelbach&#064webmethods.com&gt; - patch to fix isSigningKey in PGPSecretKey class,

 $patch \ to \ hashed Packets \ in \ PGP \ signature Generator, \ initial \ cut \ for \ indefinite \ length \ output. <\!\!/li\!\!>$ 

Doug <doug&#064tigerprivacy.com&gt; - public key ring patches for ElGamal Signatures, problem key ring data.

Matthew Mundy <mmundy1&#064umbc.edu&gt; - infinite loop prevention patch to

PKCS5S2ParametersGenerator.

Tom Cargill <cargill&#064profcon.com&gt; - spelling patch in provider.

Breitenstrom Christian <C.Breitenstrom&#064t-systems.com&gt; - compatibility patch to SignaturePacket, DetachedSignatureProcessor.

Zanotti Mirko <zanotti&#064cad.it&gt; - patch to ordered equality test for X509Name.

Nicola Scendoni <nscendoni&#064babelps.it&gt; - patch to add sorting to CertPath validation.Ville Skytt&auml; &lt;ville.skytta&#064iki.fi&gt; - patch to CRLDistPoint for cRLIssuer field. KeyStore compliance on add patches. DiffieHellman patch for provider compliance. Support for PEM object "TRUSTED

CERTIFICATE". Exception handling

patch in PEMReader. JavaDoc clean up.

Bruce Gordon <bruce.gordon&#064savvis.net&gt; - patch to secret key creation encoding

NullPointerException in OpenPGP, speed up for BCPGInputStream.

Miles Whiteley <Miles.Whiteley&#064savvis.net&gt; - "223" fix for BCPGInputStream new packets.Albert Moliner &lt;amoliner&#064evintia.com&gt; - initial TSP implementation.

Carlos Lozano <carlos&#064evintia.com&gt; - initial TSP implementation, patch to SignerInformation for supporting repeated signers, initial updates for supporting repeated attributes in CMS.

Javier Delgadillo <javi&#064javi.codewarp.org&gt; - initial Mozilla PublicKeyAndChallenge classes.

Joni Hahkala <joni.hahkala&#064cern.ch&gt; - initial implementations of VOMS Attribute Certificate

Validation, IetfAttrSyntax, and ObjectDigestInfo. We also wish to thank the <a href="http://www.eu-

egee.org">EGEE project</a> for making the work available.

Rolf Schillinger<rolf&#064sir-wum.de&gt;

- initial implementation of Attribute Certificate generation.

Sergey Bahtin <Sergey\_Bahtin&#064yahoo.com&gt; - fix for recovering certificate aliases in BKS and UBER key stores. Initial implementations of GOST-28147, GOST-3410, EC GOST-3410, GOST OFB mode (GOFB) and GOST-3411.

Franck Leroy <Franck.Leroy&#064keynectis.com&gt; - ANS.1 set sorting. Contributions to TSP implementation. Test vectors for Bleichenbacher's forgery attack.

Atsuhiko Yamanaka <ymnk&#064jcraft.com&gt; - patch for improving use of Montgomery numbers in BigInteger library. Patch to use size of private exponent in DH parameters.

Nickolay Bolshackov <tyrex&#064reksoft.ru&gt; - patch for class cast exception in

AuthorityInformationAccess class.

Soren Hilmer <soren.hilmer&#064tietoenator.com&gt; - patches for CertID with issuerSerial set in TSP implementation, additional compliance testing.

Steve Mitchell <mitchell&#064intertrust.com&gt;

- patch for stateful path validator fix. Patch to allow BigInteger class to create negative numbers from byte arrays. Additions to allow different providers to be used for asymmetric/symmetric encryption in OpenPGP.

Optimisation to avoid redundant verification in path validator. Suggestion to use PKIXParameters.getSigProvider() correctly.

Dirk Eisner <D.Eisner&#064seeburger.de&gt; - initial implementation of ISO 78164-4 padding.

Julien Pasquier <julienpasquier&#064free.fr&gt; - initial implementation of attribute classes from RFC 3126. Fix to KEKIdentifier, OtherKeyAttribute parsing. Initial ContentHints class.

Matteo <matartuso&#064libero.it&gt; - sequence patch to ASN1Dump.

Andrew Paterson <andrew.paterson&#064burnsecs.com&gt; - patches to PGP tools, isRevoked method on PGPPublicKey.

Vladimir Molotkov <vladimir.n.molotkov&#064intel.com&gt; - extensive provider exception handling compliance testing.

Florin

Kollan <adlocflo&#064web.de&gt; - fix to ElGamalKeyParameters equality testing.

Pavel Vassiliev <paulvas&#064gmail.com&gt; - Initial GOST28147Mac implementation.

Tom Pesman <tom&#064tnux.net&gt; - addition of DES-EDE encryption for RSAPrivate keys to PEMWriter.

Lukasz Kowalczyk <lukasz.b.kowalczyk&#064gmail.com&gt; - patch to fix parsing issue with OpenSSL PEM based certificate requests.

Arndt Hasch <Arndt.Hasch&#064maxence.de&gt; - additional fix for partial reading with new style PGP packets.

Fix Bernd (KCDP 11) <bernd.fix&#064credit-suisse.com&gt; - fix for 31 byte issue and exception throwing by Whirlpool.

David M. Lee <dmlee&#064Crossroads.com&gt; - code for add and remove secret key in the PGPSecretKeyRing class. Additions to S/MIME and CMS unit tests.

Mike Dillon <md5&#064embody.org&gt; - additional checks for PGP secret and public key construction, patches to copyWithNewPassword.

tu-vi

cung <t2cung&#064hotmail.com&gt; - patch for out of bounds problem in getDecoderStream method.Chris Schultz &lt;cschultz&#064gmail.com&gt; - fix for InputStream constructor for X509V2AttributeCertificate.

David M. Lee <dmlee&#064Crossroads.com&gt; - implementation assistance with streaming CMS classes.

Joel Rees <rees&#064ddcom.co.jp&gt; - fix to correct getOID methods from returning same set on X.509 attribute certificates.

Francesc Sau <francesc.sau&#064partners.netfocus.es&gt; - micro fix for tsp Accuracy class.

Larry Bugbee <bugbee&#064mac.com&gt; - initial ECNR implementation.

Remi Blancher <Remi.Blancher&#064keynectis.com&gt; - Contributions to TSP implementation. Initial implementation of RFC 3739 and ICAO ASN.1 classes.

Brian O'Rourke <brianorourke&#064gmail.com&gt; - patch for signature creation time override in OpenPGP.

Andreas Schwier <andreas.schwier&#064cardcontact.de&gt;

- initial implementation of ISO9797 MAC Algorithm 3, addition of DES-EDE 64 MAC to the provider, fix to EC point encoding, addition of EC and RSA-PSS OIDs to CMS, addition of AES-CMAC and DESede-CMAC to JCE provider.

David Josse <david.josse&#064transacttools.net&gt; - Patch for trailer function in version 2 signature packets.

Kishimoto Kazuhiko <kazu-k&#064hi-ho.ne.jp&gt; - RFC 3280 updates to policy processing in the CertPath validator. Additional test data not covered by NIST.

Lawrence Tan <lwrnctan&#064gmail.com&gt - Large field OID sample test data. Missing key types in JDKKeyFactory.

Carlos Valiente <superdupont&#064gmail.com&gt; - Addition of CRL writing to the PEMWriter class.Keyon AG, Martin Christinat, <a href="http://www.keyon.ch">http://www.keyon.ch</a> - fixing incorrect ASN.1 encoding of field elements in X9FieldElement class.

Olaf Keller, <olaf.keller.bc&#064bluewin.ch&gt; - initial implementation

of the elliptic curves over binary fields F2m. Additional tests and modifications to elliptic curve support for both F2m and Fp. Performance improvements to F2m multiplication. Initial implementation of WNAF/WTNAF point multiplication. Improvement to k value generation in ECDSA.

Jörg Eichhorn <eichhorn&#064ponton-consulting.de&gt; - patch to fix EOF read on SharedFileInputStream, support for F2m compression.

Karsten Ohme <widerstand&#064t-online.de&gt; - initial check against for out of range data on non byte aligned RSA keys. Addition of equals/hashCode on ECCurve.Fp. Additional curve type support for Fp,

contributions to F2m compression. F2m decoding for ECPointUtil. Infinity fix and prime192v2 fix for Fp. Extra validation for RSA key creation. Fix to name typos for some OpenSSL key generators. RFC-1779 table, improved RFC 2253 compliance for X509Name. Additional constructor validation for X.509/ESS ASN.1 classes. Validation for Printable, IA5,

and Numeric Strings. Fix for RFC 5280 NameConstraint checking for RDNs.

Support for surrogate pairs in DERUTF8String, DER UTF8 test. Additional X.509 name attributes for ISIS-MTT, RFC 3039, addition of indirect CRL support, initial X509 LDAP CertStore implementation, CertificatePair class, and X509CertificatePair class. Contributions to X509Store/Parser infrastructure and design.

CertPath support for implicit DSA parameters and a range of NameConstraints. Addition of support for V1 attribute

certificates and attribute certificate path validation. Initial classes for ASN.1 ISIS-MTT support. Enhancements for improving compliance with the NIST CertPath tests.

Carlos Lozano Ruiz <carlos&#064tradise.com&gt; - patch for &lt;ctrl&gt;&lt;m&gt; only handling in CRLFOutputStream.

John Alfred Prufrock <j.a.prufrock&#064gmail.com&gt; - mods to GOST-3411 and MD2 to support ExtendedDigest.

Stefan Neusatz Guilhen <sneusatz&#064gmail.com&gt; - initial version of

RoleSyntax, improvements to AttributeCertificateHolder and AttributeCertificateIssuer.

Marzio Lo Giudice <marzio.logiudice&#064gmail.com&gt; - fix to endianess in KDF2BytesGenerator, additional KDF2 tests.

Georg Lippold <georg.lippold&#064gmx.de&gt; - initial implementation of NaccacheStern cipher.Chris Viles &lt;chris\_viles&#064yahoo.com&gt; - fix to SignatureSubpacket critical bit setting.

Pasi Eronen <Pasi.Eronen&#064nokia.com&gt; - extra toString() support for ASN.1 library. Initial patch for large OID components.

Lijun Liao <https://github.com/xipki&gt; performance enhancements for SHA family of digests. Bug report and patch for blank line handling in ArmoredInputStream. Addition of getSignatureAlgorithmID to

BasicOCSPResp. Reset fix for SM2 signatures, performance improvements for SHA-3. Clean up of CMP EncryptedValueBuilder, additional functionality on PollReqContent. Bug fix for endianness issue in cSHAKE left encode method.

Maria

Ivanova <maria.ivanova&#064gmail.com&gt; - support for tags > 30 in ASN.1 parsing.

Armin Häberling <arminha&#064student.ethz.ch&gt; - first cut of internationalisation, initial PKIX validation classes.

Marius Schilder <mschilder &#064google.com &gt; - main set of test vectors for Bleichenbacher's forgery attack.

Xavier Le Vourch <xavier&#064brittanysoftware.com&gt; - general code clean ups.

Erik Tews <e\_tews&#064cdc.informatik.tu-darmstadt.de&gt; - initial threaded random seed generator, constant-time PKCS#1.5 decoding

Thomas Dixon <reikomusha&#064gmail.com&gt; - initial implementations of TEA/XTEA, Salsa20, ISAAC, and Noekeon. XTEA enhancements.

Frank Cornelis <info&#064frankcornelis.be&gt;- addition of crlAccessMethod in X509ObjectIdentifiers.

Rui Joaquim <rjoaquim&#064cc.isel.ipl.pt&gt; - initial implementation of RSA blinding for signatures.David Stacey &lt;DStacey&#064allantgroup.com&gt;

- addition of trust packet checking on revocation signatures in PGPSecretKeyRing.

Martijn Brinkers <list&#064mitm.nl&gt; - better exception handling in CMS enveloping, "just in time" modifications for CRL and Sequence evaluation.

Julius Davies <juliusdavies&#064gmail.com&gt; - additional modes and algorithm support in PEMReader

Matthias <g&#064rtner.de&gt; - GnuPG compatibility changes for PBEFileProcessor.

Olga Käthler <olga.kaethler&#064hjp-consulting.com&gt; - initial implementation of TeleTrusT EC curves, additional ISO 9797 MACs, contributions to EAC OIDs, addition of EAC algorithms to CMS Signing.Germano Rizzo &lt;germano.rizzo&#064gmail.com&gt; - initial implementation of CMac, EAX, HC-128, and HC-256, optimisations for Salsa20.

Núria Marí <numaa&#064hotmail.com&gt; - patch for alternate data type recognition in CMSSignedDataParser.

Janis Schuller <js&#064tzi.de&gt;

- addition of NotationData packets for OpenPGP.

Michael Samblanet <mike&#064samblanet.com&gt; - patches towards improved Sun/default provider support in CMS.

Mike StJohns <mstjohns&#064comcast.net&gt; - patches for supporting empty subject in X.509 certificate generation, noneWithECDSA, updates to KeyPurposeId.

Ramon Keller <ramon.keller&#064gmx.ch&gt; - patch to deal with null revocations return from other CRL in X509V2CRLGenerator.

Mark Nelson <mark&#064nbr.com&gt; - correction to excluded DN in name constraints processing for PKIX processing.

Eugene Golushkov <eugene\_gff&#064ukr.net&gt; - mask fix to single byte read in TlsInputStream.Julien Pasquier &lt;julienpasquier&#064free.fr&gt; - additional classes for supporting signature policy and signer certificates in the ASN.1 esf and ess libraries.

Peter Knopp <pknopp&#064mtg.de&gt; - fix for named curve recognition in ECGOST key generation.Jakub

Gwozdz <gwozdziu&#064rpg.pl&gt; - addition of getTsa() to TimeStampTokenInfo.

Bartosz Malkowski <bmalkow&#064tigase.org&gt; - initial implementation of VMPC cipher,

VMPCRandomGenerator, VMPCMac.

Tal Yacobi <tal.yacobi&#064octavian-tech.com&gt; - fix for issue in OpenPGP examples [#BJA-55].Massimiliano Ziccardi &lt;massimiliano.ziccardi&#064gmail.comt&gt; - support for counter signature reading in CMS API, update for multiple counter signature attributes, JCA compliance patch for PEM parsing in CertificateFactory.

Andrey Pavlenko <andrey.a.pavlenko&#064gmail.com&gt; - security manager patch for PKCS1Encoding property check.

J Ross Nicoll <jrn&#064jrn.me.uk&gt; - improved exception handling for getInstance() in ASN.1 library.

Matthew Stevenson <mavricknz&#064yahoo.com&gt; - patch to construtor for CRMF CertSequence.Gabriele Contini &lt;gcontini&#064hotpop.com&gt; - identified a bug in ASN.1

library with handling of unterminated NDEF's.

Roelof Naude <roelof.naude&#064epiuse.com&gt; - patch for TLS client to send empty client certs in response to HP\_CERTIFICATE\_REQUEST.

Patrick Peck <peck&#064signaturen.at&gt; - identified problem with DERApplicationSpecific and high tag numbers in ASN.1 library.

Michael LeMay <lemaymd&#064lemaymd.com&gt; - identified problem with EAX [#BJA-93].Alex Dupre &lt;ale&#064FreeBSD.org&gt; - fix to use of Signature rather than SignatureSpi in provider [#BJA-90]. Addition of null provider use to SignedPublicKeyAndChallenge and PKCS10CertificationRequest [#BJA-102]

Michael Schoene <michael&#064sigrid-und-michael.de&gt; - fix of improper handling of null in ExtendedPKIXParameters.setTrustedACIssuers(), check for V2 signingCertificate attribute in TimeStampResponse.validate().

Ion Larrañaga <ilarra&#064s21sec.com&gt; fix to default partial packet generation in BCPGOutputStream.

Bob

Kerns <bob.kerns&#064positscience.com&gt; fix to hashCode for X509CertificateObject.

Stefan Meyer <stefan.meyer&#064ewe.de&gt; backport for PKIXCertPathValidotor and SMIMESignedMailReviewer.

Robert J. Moore <Robert.J.Moore&#064allanbank.com&gt; speedups for OpenPGPCFB mode, clean room JCE patches.

Rui Hodai <rui&#064po.ntts.co.jp&gt; speed ups for Camellia implementation, CamelliaLightEngine.

Torbjorn Svensson <tobbe79&#064gmail.com&gt; initial implementation of Grain-v1 and Grain-128.Paul FitzPatrick &lt;bouncycastle\_pfitz&#064fitzpatrick.cc&gt; error message fix to X509LDAPCertStoreSpi, comparison fix to BCStrictStyle.

Henrik Andersson <k.henrik.andersson&#064gmail.com&gt; addition of UniqueIssuerID to certificate generation.

Cagdas Cirit <cagdascirit&#064gmail.com&gt; subjectAlternativeName

fix for x509CertStoreSelector.

Harakiri <harakiri\_23&#064yahoo.com&gt; datahandler patch for attached parts in SMIME signatures.Pedro Henriques &lt;pmahenriques&#064gmail.com&gt; explicit bounds checking for DESKeyGenerator, code simplification for OAEPEncoding.

Lothar Kimmeringer <job&#064kimmeringer.de&gt; verbose mode for ASN1Dump, support for DERExternal, DNS performance fix for S/MIME API.

Richard Farr <rfarr.se&#064gmail.com&gt; initial SRP-6a implementation.

Thomas Castiglione <castiglione&#064au.ibm.com&gt; patch to encoding for CRMF OptionalValidity.

Elisabetta Romani <eromani&#064sogei.it&gt; patch for recognising multiple counter signatures.

```
Robin Lundgren <r737lundgren&#064gmail.com&gt; CMPCertificate constructor from X509CertificateStructure fix.
```

Petr Kadlec <mormegil&#064centrum.cz&gt; fix to sign extension key and IV problem in HC-128, HC-256.

Andreas

Antener <antener\_a&#064gmx.ch&gt; fix to buffer reset in AsymmetricBufferedBlockCipher.

Harendra Rawat <hsrawat&#064yahoo.com&gt; fix for BERConstructedOctetString.

Rolf Lindemann <lindemann&#064trustcenter.de&gt; patch for PKCS12 key store to support more flexible attribute specifications [#BMA-42].

Alex Artamonov <alexart.home&#064gmail.com&gt; name look up patch for GOST-2001 parameters.Mike Lyons &lt;mlyons&#064layer7tech.com&gt; work arounds for EC JDK bug 6738532 and JSSE EC naming conventions.

Chris Cole <chris\_h\_cole&#064yahoo.com&gt; identified a problem handling null passwords when loading a BKS keystore.

Tomas Krivanek <tom&#064atack.cz&gt; added checking of Sender header to SignedMailValidator.Michael &lt;emfau&#064t-online.de&gt; correction of field error in getResponse method in CertRepMessage.

Trevor Perrin <trevor&#064cryptography.com&gt; addition of constant time equals to avoid possible timing attacks.

Markus Kilås <markus&#064primekey.se&gt; several enhancements to

TimeStampResponseGenerator.

Dario Novakovic <darionis&#064yahoo.com&gt; fix for NPE when checking revocation reason on CRL without extensions.

Michael Smith <msmith&#064cbnco.com&gt; bug fixes and enhancements to the CMP and CRMF classes, initial Master List classes.

Andrea Zilio <andrea.zilio&#064gmail.com&gt; fix for PEM password encryption of private keys.Alex Birkett &lt;alex&#064birkett.co.uk&gt; added support for EC cipher suites in TLS client (RFC 4492) [#BJA-291].

Wayne Grant <waynedgrant&#064gmail.com&gt; additional OIDs for PCKS10 and certificate generation support.

Frank Cornelis <info&#064frankcornelis.be&gt; additional support classes for CAdES, enhancements to OCSP classes.

Jan Dittberner <jan&#064dittberner.info&gt; addHeader patch for SMIME generator.

Bob McGowan <boab.mcgoo&#064btinternet.com&gt;

patch to support different object and mgf digests in PSS signing.

Ivo Matheis <i.matheis&#064seeburger.de&gt; fix to padding verification in ISO-9796-1.

Marco Sandrini <nessche&#064gmail.com&gt; patch to add IV to ISO9797Alg3Mac.

Alf Malf <alfilmalf&#064hotmail.com&gt; removal of unnecessary limit in CMSContentInfoParser.

Alfonso Massa <alfonso.massa&#064insiel.it&gt; contributions to CMS time stamp classes.

Giacomo Boccardo <gboccardo&#064unimaticaspa.it&gt; initial work on

CMSTimeStampedDataParser.

Arnis Tartu <arnis&#064ut.ee&gt; patches for dealing with OIDs with specific key sizes associated in CMS.

Janusz Sikociski <J.Sikocinski&#064gdzie.pl&gt; addition of Features subpacket support to OpenPGP API.

Juri Hudolejev <jhudolejev&#064gmail.com&gt; JavaDoc fix to CMSSignedDataParser.

Liane Velten <liane.velten&#064hjp-consulting.com&gt; fine tuning

of code for DHParameters validation.

Shawn Willden <swillden&#064google.com&gt; additional functionality to PGPKeyRing.

Atanas Krachev <akrachev&#064gmail.com&gt; added support for revocation signatures in OpenPGP.Mickael Laiking &lt;mickael.laiking&#064keynectis.com&gt; initial cut of EAC classes.

Tim Buktu <tbuktu&#064hotmail.com&gt; Initial implementation of NTRU signing and encryption.

Bernd <rbernd&#064gmail.com&gt; Fix for open of PGP literal data stream with UTF-8 naming.

Steing Inge Morisbak <stein.inge.morisbak&#064BEKK.no&gt; Test code for lower case Hex data in PEM headers.

Andreas Schmid <andreas.schmid&#064tngtech.com&gt; Additional expiry time check in PGPPublicKeys.

Phil Steitz <phil.steitz&#064gmail.com&gt; Final patch eliminating JCE dependencies in the OpenPGP BC classes.

Ignat Korchagin <ignat.korchagin&#064gmail.com&gt; Initial implementation of DSTU-4145-2002, long hash fix for DSTU-4145-2002.

Petar Petrov <p.petrov&#064bers-soft.com&gt; Testing and debugging of UTF-8 OpenPGP passwords.Daniel Fitzpatrick &lt;daniel.f.nwr&#064gmail.com&gt; Initial implementation of ephemeral key support for IES, initial implementions of RSA-KEM and ECIES-KEM, initial implementation of homogeneous projective coordinates for EC.

Andy Neilson <Andy.Neilson&#064quest.com&gt;a further patches to deal with multiple providers and PEMReader.

Ted Shaw <xiao.xj&#064gmail.com&gt; patch to MiscPEMGenerator for handling new

PKCS10CeriticationRequests.

Eleriseth <Eleriseth&#064WPECGLtYbVi8Rl6Y7Vzl2Lvd2EUVW99v3yNV3IWROG8.fms&gt; speed up for SIC/CTR mode. Provider compatibility generalisations for EC operations.

Kenny Root <kenny&#064the-b.org&gt; patch for issuerAltName, subjectAltName support in

X509CertificateObject, BaseBlockCipher.getIV() patch for AEAD.

Maarten Bodewes <maarten.bodewes&#064gmail.com&gt;

initial implementation of HKDF and NIST SP 800-108 MAC based KDF functions.

Philip Clay <pilf\_b&#064gyahoo.com&gt; Initial implementation of J-PAKE.

Brian Carlstrom <bdc&#064carlstrom.com&gt; compliance patches for some JCA/JCE keystore and cipher classes, miscellaneous code quality improvements, intial provider PBKDF2WithHmacSHA1 SecretKeyFactory.

Samuel Lidén Borell <samuel&#064primekey.se&gt; patch to add DSTU-4145 to

DefaultSignatureAlgorithmFinder

Sergio Demian Lerner <sergiolerner&#064certimix.com&gt; pointing out isInfinity issue in ECDSASigner signature verification.

Tim Whittington <Tim.Whittington&#064orionhealth.com&gt; patch to remove extra init call in CMac, additional of Memoable interface for Digest classes, initial implementation of GMAC, further correctness tests for IV and reset processing in OCB, CCM, and block cipher reset. Initial implementation of Skein, XSalsa20, ChaCha, reduced

round Salsa20, Threefish, and the Poly1305 MAC. Documentation updates. Added OCB support to Noekeon and CAST6 in the provider, exception testing for CTS, optimisations for CCM, provider support for AAD cipher methods, safe CipherInput/OutputStream implementations for use with AAD and subsequent bug fixes, cleanup after IDEA patent expiry, work on JCE SipHash support, optimisations for AESFastEngine, further work on EncodableDigest for SHA-2 digests, contributions to BCrypt/OpenBSDBCrypt, PGP API documentation and code quality work.

Marcus Lundblad <marcus.lundblad&#064primekey.se&gt; patch for working arnound JDK jarsigner TSP bug, optional setting of IssuerSerial in TimeStampTokenGenerator, additional extensions enhancement for time stamp token generation.

Andrey Zhozhin <zhozhin&#064xrm.ru&gt; patch for override of TSP SignerInfo attributes.

Sergey Tiunov <t5555d&#064gmail.com&gt; initial cut of DVCS classes.

Damian Kolasa <fatfredyy&#064gmail.com&gt;

ASN1Sequence patch for class cast issue in X9Curve.

Ash Hughes <ashley.hughes&#064blueyonder.co.uk&gt; patches for supporting

PGPSecretKeyRing/PGPSecretKeys encodings with empty private keys, initial code for

 $PGPS ignature Subpacket Vector.get Embedded Signatures (). <\!\!/li\!\!>$ 

Daniel Hirscher <dev&#064daniel-hirscher.de&gt; patch to support parsing of explicit EC parameters in PEM files.

Daniele Ricci <daniele.athome&#064gmail.com&gt; initial implementation of EC keys for OpenpPGP and RFC6637 support.

Matti Aarnio <matti.aarnio&#064methics.fi&gt; tweaks to any build to remove dependence on shell scripts. Initial SM3 digest implementation, some EC related code cleanups, JavaDoc improvements for ASN.1 classes, addition of NONEwithRSA to lightweight RSADigestSigner.

Babak Najafi <bnajafi&#064akamai.com&gt; fixes to OpenPGP NotationData to prevent truncation problems.

Eric Müller <eric.mueller&#064sage.de&gt; additional

standard algorithm name lookups in JcaPEMKeyConverter.

Mathias Herberts <Mathias.Herberts&#064gmail.com&gt; fix to inOff usage in RFC3394WrapEngine.Daniil Ivanov &lt;daniil.ivanov&#064gmail.com&gt; addition of provider support for GOST HMAC

SecretKeyFactory.

Daniele Grasso <daniele.grasso86&#064gmail.com&gt; contributions to final Key calculation code for SRP6.

Andrey Utkin <cindrhc&#064gmail.com&gt; patch to reconstruction of ECGOST keys from PrivateKeyInfo objects in provider classes.

Arnis Tartu <arnis&#064ut.ee&gt; checker for generated key vs OID in

JceCMSContentEncryptorBuilder.

AxelVDB <axel-vdb&#064riseup.net&gt; initial implementation of Shacal2.

Roberto Tyley <&gt; further work on completing gradle build.

Waldemar Dick <wdick&#064devmue.de&gt; code improvement in x500 ASN.1 package.

Sid Steward <sid.steward&#064pdflabs.com&gt; code improvements to ASN1Boolean.Alex

Klyubin <klyubin&#064google.com&gt; AlgorithmParameters check for EC key agreement.

Jonathan Gillett <gsoc.student&#064gmail.com&gt; Initial support for block cipher IVs in IESEngine, IES MAC length check bug fix.

Andreas Reiter <andreas.reiter #064iaik.tugraz.at&gt; Reported incomplete status of CertificateVerify processing in (D)TLS server, and provided fix.

Kieran Miller <kieran.miller&#064gmail.com&gt; initial implementation for RFC 5649 key wrap with padding.

Oliver Ehli<ehli&#064arago.de&gt; Additional support for BSI plain ECDSA in the provider.Daniel Heldt&lt;Daniel.Heldt&#064cryptovision.com&gt; Initial support for encodable state message digests

Robert Bushman <bouncycastle&#064traxel.com&gt; Clean up of DirectKeySignature example.Maurice Aarts&lt;aarts&#064riscure.com&gt; updated to KDF generator to follow NIST SP 800-108.Franziskus Kiefer&lt;https://github.com/franziskuskiefer&gt;

initial implementation of Cramer-Shoup.

KB Sriram<mail\_kb&#064yahoo.com&gt; testing for odd encodings for PGP User Attribute Subpackets.

Marco Schulze<marco&#064nightlabs.de&gt; Reported verification bug in GenericSigner.

Martin Schaef<https://github.com/martinschaef&gt; contributed a code-cleanup patch.

dstutz<https://github.com/dstutz&gt; added iteration count setters to PKCS#12 PBE mac/key generator builders.

Tobias Wich<tobias.wich&#064ecsec.de&gt; Provided patch for TLS to work around servers sending Supported Elliptic Curves extension unexpectedly.

Hauke Mehrtens<hauke&#064hauke-m.de&gt; TLS patch to add ECDHE\_ECDSA CCM ciphersuites from RFC 7251.

Daniel Zimmerman<dmz&#064galois.com&gt; Further key quality improvements to

RSAKeyPairGenerator.

Jens Kapitza&ltj.kapitza&#064schwarze-allianz.de> Iterable support in OpenPGP API, code cleanup in OpenPGP API.

Johan Eklund<johan&#064primekey.se&gt;

update to RFC 6960 for OCSPObjectIdentifiers.

nikosn<https://github.com/nikosn&gt; Fix to encoding of EC private keys to ensure encoding matches order length.

Axel von dem Bruch <axel-vdb&#064riseup.net&gt; Contributions to BCrypt/OpenBSDBCrypt, original version of Blake2bDigest.

Derek Atkins <derek&#064ihtfp.com&gt; Documentation fixes to X9ObjectIdentifiers.

Peter Jr Halicky <peto&#064halicky.sk&gt; Correction to notification/error message handling in SignedMailValidator.

lartiguePierre<https://github.com/lartiguePierre&gt; Fix for counter signature SID in CMSSignedData.Thomas Belot&lt;thomas.belot+BC&#064gmail.com&gt; initial CertPathLoopTest for demonstrating stack overflow issue.

Rich DiCroce<https://github.com/rdicroce&gt; Initial implementation of server-side TLS-SRP support. TLS API extension to support non-blocking usage.

Björn Kautler<https://github.com/Vampire&gt;

Refinements to cert path validation (authority key addition, certificate order preservation).

Dominik Schürmann<https://github.com/dschuermann&gt; method for returning

signatures/verifications without user IDs on PGPPublicKey, method for exposing S2K in PGPSecretKey, constants for GNU protection modes in S2K classes, optional version header for armored output.

Michael <MSKnete&#064web.de&gt; initial fix for bitStrength issue for OpenPGP EC keys, correction for

generic type on RecipientInformationStore.

Tobias Wagner <tobias.wagner&#064n-design.de&gt; Fix SecureRandom handling in

BcAsymmetricKeyWrapper [#BJA-536].

Sergio Giro <sgiro&#064google.com&gt; Fixed adding of additional stores from CRL distribution point [#BJA-537]. Fixed missing null check for CRL certificate issuer [#BJA-538], removal of risky zeroisation code in PBE.java, check for salt in PBEKeys that require it.

bschuette<https://github.com/bschuette&gt;

Fixed typo in DefaultSignatureAlgorithmIdentifierFinder, additional methods on CMSSignedDataParser.Leonard Dallot<https://github.com/dallotTazTag&gt; Fix to S2K usage of none on changing passwords on keys without passwords originally.

Jan Willem Janssen <j.w.janssen+bouncycastle&#064lxtreme.nl&gt; Support for DSAParameters in lightweight SubjectPublicKeyInfoFactory, initial object signer verifier for BC lightweight EC.

Sebastian Oerding <sebastian.oerding@robotron.de&gt; Fixes to toString() in x509.CertificatePolicies.Kai Kramer &lt;kai.kramer&#064gmail.com&gt; Code to deal with orphaned chain certificates in the PKCS#12 KeyStore.

Benoit Charles <benoit.charles&#064opentrust.com&gt; Fix for IES data length check on decryption.Niko &lt;nfink95&#064gmail.com&gt; fix to cast issue in getOutputSize() for ECIES.

akwizgran<https://github.com/akwizgran&gt; Fixed clone of key in Blake2bDgest copy constructor, blake2b reset issue for varient keys.

Matthias Edelhoff <Matthias.Edelhoff #064cryptovision.com&gt; BasicConstraintsValidation pathlen fix in PKIX certpath classes.

Lukasz Deputat <lukasz.deputat&#064gmail.com&gt; Fixed bugs in TlsUtils read methods [#BJA-592].Justin Ludwig &lt;https://github.com/justinludwig&gt; Iterator fix for PGPObjectFactory to handle stream packets at start of iterated data.

André Berenguel <https://github.com/aberenguel&gt; Fix to include ECNamedCurveSpec in EC AlgorithmParameterSpi

Slawomir Jaranowski<https://github.com/slawekjaranowski&gt; Patch to make cipher/hash/signature name methods in PGP internal API public.

Andrey Vasilyev<https://github.com/andrey-vasilyev&gt; Initial implementation of GOST R 34.11-2012.

William Glanton <wglanton77&#064gmail.com&gt; Fixed bug in Poly1305 [#BJA-620].

jdvorak001<https://github.com/jdvorak001&gt; Speed improvements for

ASN.1 ObjectIdentifier cache.

Joseph Naegele <jnaegele&#064grierforensics.com&gt; Patch for handling multiple certificates in a DANE SMIMEA entry.

Andrew Bonventre<https://github.com/andybons&gt; NullPointer patch for WNafUtil.

The Google Security Team (Project Wycheproof) <https://github.com/google/wycheproof&gt; defect analysis and additional test cases for the provider.

Gorka Irazoqui <girazoki&#064wpi.edu&gt; from Intel Security Center of Excellence &lt;https://securitycenter.intel.com/> detection of the issue with AESFastEngine (CVE-2016-1000339), additional suggestions for improvement to hardening of AESEngine and finding cache sensitivities in EC key generation/signing.Joerg Senekowitsch <joerg.senekowitsch&#064veridos.com&gt; patch to deal with hard coded boolean in

EAC ECDSAPublicKey.

Alexandr Krivoshta <wipe&#064ya.ru&gt; N4 calculation fix to GOFB mode.

Artem Storozhuk <storojs72&#064gmail.com&gt;

N4 calculation fix to GOFB mode.

Na Yu <na.yu&#064samsung.com&gt; Constructor patches to CMC PKIData.

Evangelos Karatsiolis <ekaratsiolis&#064mtg.de&gt; Corrected use of explicit tagging in X.509

PolicyConstraints class.

VivleSoren <https://github.com/VivleSoren&gt; additional constructor for

McElieceCCA2PrivateKeyParameters.

mtausig <https://github.com/mtausig&gt; JavaDoc fix for MCSEncryptedDataGenerator.Anders Schack-Mulligen &lt;https://github.com/aschackmull&gt; code cleanups for CMSSignedDataParser, BrokenKDF2BytesGenerator.

Sebastian Wolfgang Roland <sebastianwolfgang.roland&#064stud.tu-darmstadt.de&gt; Initial XMSS/XMSS-MT implementation.

didisoft <https://github.com/didisoft&gt; test code for PGP signature removal involving user ids.Mike Safonov&lt;https://github.com/MikeSafonov&gt; initial implementation of GOST3410-2012 for light weight provider and JCA, parameters patches

for ECGOST keys, initial implementation of GOST3412-2015, addition of fromExtensions() for CRLDistPoint.

Artem Storozhuk <storojs72&#064gmail.com&gt; initial implementation of DSTU7564 (digest) and DSTU7624 (cipher) and their associated modes.

Andreas Glaser <andreas.glaser&#064gi-de.com&gt; patch to recognise ANSSI curves for PKCS#10 requests.

codeborne <https://github.com/cbxp&gt; patch to correct OIDs used in public key digest parameters for ECGOST-2012.

FauxFaux <https://github.com/FauxFaux&gt; patch for JDK 1.9 update to DRBG.java.

4garbage <https://github.com/4garbage&gt; patch to allow GOST3410-94 private keys encoded as integers.

Blake2s

Scott Woodward <scott&#064bit3consulting.com&gt; performance fixes for CTRSP800DRBG.

David Strawn <https://github.com/isomarcte&gt; fix for off by one error in SCRYPT bounds checking.

chris mccown <0xchrismccown&#064gmail.com&gt; identification of serialisation issue with

XMSS/XMSSMT private keys (see also CVE-2018-1000613).

ZZMarquis <https://github.com/ZZMarquis&gt; offset patches for SM2 encryption and decryption, improvement to Array constant time comparison.

Andreas Kretschmer <https://github.com/Akretsch&gt; NPE fix for CertTemplate.getVersion()Armin Lunkeit, Michael Tautenhahn &lt;&gt; identification of M-R test issue on higher certainty values in RSA key pair generation.

Vincent Breitmoser <https://github.com/Valodim&gt; fix to ignore unnecessary checksum calculator on PGP secret key encryption.

Adam Vartanian <https://github.com/flooey&gt; use of ShortBuffer exception and buffer size pre-check in Cipher.doFinal().

Bernd <https://github.com/ecki&gt; Fix to make PGPUtil.pipeFileContents use buffer and not leak file handle.

Shartung <https://github.com/shartung&gt; Additional EC Key Agreement algorithms in support of German BSI TR-03111.

Paul Schaub <https://github.com/vanitasvitae&gt; bringing PGPSecretKey.getUserIds() into line with PGPPublicKey.getUserIds(). Exception message fix in BcPublicKeyDataDecryptorFactory. Additional tests on PGP key ring generation.

Nick of Nexxar <https://github.com/nros&gt; update to OpenPGP package to handle a broader range of EC curves.

catbref <https://github.com/catbref&gt; sample implementation of RFC 7748/Ed25519 (incorporated work from github users Valodim and str4d as well).

gerlion <https://github.com/gerlion&gt; detection of concurrency issue with pre-1.60 EC math library.fgrieu &lt;fgrieu&#064gmail.com&gt; identification and suggested fixes

for possible timing vulnerability in OAEPEncoding and RSACoreEngine.

MTG <https://github.com/mtgag&gt; patch for decoding issues in PKIPublicationInfo and CertifiedKeyPair.

Andreas Gadermaier <up.gadermaier&#064gmail.com&gt; initial version of Argon2 PBKDF algorithm.Tony Washer &lt;tony.washer@yahoo.co.uk&gt; review of qTesla, Java 1.9 module code, additional test code and debugging for GOST, DSTU, and ECNR algorithms. Initial lightweight implementation of the ZUC ciphers and macs.

Vincent Bouckaert <https://github.com/veebee&gt; initial version of RFC 4998 ASN.1 classes.

Tony Washer <https://github.com/tonywasher&gt; ECIESKeyEncapsulation fix for use of OldCofactor mode. Submitted ChaCha20Poly1305 prototype.

Aurimas Liutikas <https://github.com/liutikas&gt; JavaDoc patches to ReasonsMask.

Gabriel Sroka <https://github.com/gabrielsroka&gt; corrected comments in RSA validation.sarah-mdv &lt;https://github.com/sarah-mdv&gt;

improvements to JceKeyTransRecipientInfoGenerator, tests for JournalingSecureRandom, initial implementation of JournaledAlgorithm.

Jesse Feinman <https://github.com/jessefeinman&gt; performance optimisation in RSAKeyParameters.Gilis95 &lt;https://github.com/Gilis95&gt; improved JSSE compatibility for setEnabledCipherSuites.

Haemin Yoo <https://github.com/yoohaemin&gt; Javadoc fixes.

Antoine Toulme <https://github.com/atoulme&gt; Initial implementation of EthereumIESEngine.

Golden Looly <https://github.com/looly&gt; Patch for addition of C1C3C2 mode to SM2Engine.

Moses Palmér, TrueSec <Henrik.Palmer&#064truesec.se&gt; Additional improvements to constant time comparisons.

René Korthaus<https://github.com/securitykernel&gt; Update to XMSS/XMSS^MT OID values to bring them in line with RFC 8391.

THausherr<https://github.com/THausherr&gt; Addition generic

support for CMS/TSP functions.

Gaylor Bosson<https://github.com/Gilthoniel&gt; Initial implementation of Blake2xs.

gaellalire<https://github.com/gaellalire&gt; Patch for unprotected PGP private keys as SExpr.

im-scooter<https://github.com/im-scooter&gt; Patch for case-insensitive behaviour of Param-Z.

Nick hitchan<https://github.com/hitchan&gt; Fix for typo in engineInitSign() in EdEc SignatureSpi.dbusche&lt;https://github.com/dbusche&gt; Argon2 optimisations.

Daniel Heldt<https://github.com/dheldt&gt; Fixing encodings in unicode tests to allow a wider range of Java compilers to work. Tweak to inheritance in JceKeyAgreeRecipient.

Ugochukwu Mmaduekwe<https://github.com/Xor-el&gt; Fix for initially bugged legacy

Integers.numberOfLeadingZeros method.

Gsealy <https://github.com/Gsealy&gt; addition of PBKDF2withHmacSM3 to the provider.

aphuang2013 <https://github.com/aphuang2013&gt;

update to path validation in EST service for ClearPath EST.

Kevin Herron <https://github.com/kevinherron&gt; Initial ChaCha20Poly1305 prototype.

vkreml <https://github.com/svkreml&gt; GOST compliance change for

DefaultCMSSignatureEncryptionAlgorithmFinder.

Tobias Ospelt >tobias&#064pentagrid.ch< Identification of 1.63 regression in ASN.1 parsing.

</body>

## **1.61 guava 27.1** 1.61.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic

mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions

stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

### **1.62 log4j-jul 2.12.1** 1.62.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all

other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution." "Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

### 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

#### indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache Log4j JUL Adapter Copyright 1999-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

### **1.63 jboss-logging 3.4.1** 1.63.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their

Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## 1.64 snake-yaml 1.25

### 1.64.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their

Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

### **1.65 log4j-slf4j-impl 2.12.1** 1.65.1 Available under license :

Apache Log4j SLF4J Binding Copyright 1999-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License. "Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.66 hibernate-validator 6.0.18** 1.66.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

## 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the

content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.67 classmate 1.5.1

### 1.67.1 Available under license :

This copy of Java ClassMate library is licensed under Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Java ClassMate library was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi)

Other developers who have contributed code are:

\* Brian Langel

## 1.68 jakarta-validation-api 2.0.2

### 1.68.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their

Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## 1.69 rxjava 1.3.8

\_\_\_\_

### 1.69.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

====

This package "rx.internal.operators" is for internal implementation details and can change at any time.

It is excluded from the public Javadocs (http://netflix.github.io/RxJava/javadoc/) and should not be relied upon by any code.

In short, changes to public signatures of these classes will not be accounted for in the versioning of RxJava.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/README.md No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at
- \*
- \* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/util/Pow2.java

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/Pow2.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

This package contains code that relies on sun.misc.Unsafe. Before using it you MUST assert UnsafeAccess.isUnsafeAvailable() == true

Much of the code in this package comes from or is inspired by the JCTools project:

#### https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools

JCTools has now published artifacts (https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/issues/17) so RxJava could add JCTools as a "shadow" dependency (https://github.com/ReactiveX/RxJava/issues/1735). RxJava has a "zero dependency" policy for the core library, so if we do add it as a dependency, it won't be an externally visible dependency that results in a separate jar.

The license for the JCTools code is https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

As of June 10 2014 when this code was copied the LICENSE read as:

#### Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications,

including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or

Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not

include works that remain

separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is

conspicuously marked or otherwise

designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made.

use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part
- of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with

the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its
- Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including

but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#### APPENDIX: How

to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/README.md No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

#### /\*\*

\* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/schedulers/GenericScheduledExecutorService.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/ActionN.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/exceptions/OnErrorNotImplementedException.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorToObservableSortedList.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action9. java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action9. java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function8. java-1-3-8-sources-jar$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/subjects/BehaviorSubject.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observers/SafeSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorOnBackpressureDrop.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/exceptions/CompositeException.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/NewThreadScheduler.java

\*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMergeArray.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMaterialize.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func2.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/observables/GroupedObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeUntil.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action4.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeConcat.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeLast.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Observer.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rada-1-3-8-sources-jar/rada-1-3-8-sources-jar/rada-1-3-8-sources-jar/rada-1-3-8-sources-jar/rada-1-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar/rada-1-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar/rada-1-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-sources-$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/schedulers/CachedThreadScheduler.java

\*

 $/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function5.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/sources-jar/rx/sources-jar/ra-1-3-8-sources-java-1-3-8-sources-jar/ra-1-3-8-sources-jar-3-8-s$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaErrorHandler.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorZip.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/RxRingBuffer.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operatorS/OperatorToObservableList.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/observers/Observers.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeConcatArray.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMergeIterable.java

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subscriptions/Subscriptions.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/subscriptions/BooleanSubscription.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkipLastTimed.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1014221113_1591382734.95 / 0 / rxjava-1-3-8-sources-100 / rxjava-1-3-8 - sources-100 / rxjava-100 /$ 

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkip.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action7.java \* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorToFuture.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95 / 0 / rxjava-1-3-8-sources-100 / rxjava-1-3-8 - sources-100 / rxjava-100 / rxjava-1-3-8 - sources-100 / rxjava-100 / rxjava-1-3-8 - sources-100 / rxjava-100 / rxja$ 

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTake.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorUnsubscribeOn.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Subscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action0.java

jar/rx/internal/util/LinkedArrayList.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/subjects/SubjectSubscriptionManager.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeLastTimed.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/exceptions/UnsubscribeFailedException.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/schedulers/TestScheduler.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action1.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/ra/sources-$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/observers/TestObserver.java

\*

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorAny.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1014221113_1591382734.95 / 0 / rxjava-1-3-8 - sources-100 - 100 -$ 

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorScan.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/schedulers/EventLoopsScheduler.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/subjects/PublishSubject.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Scheduler.java \* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/plugins/RxJavaPlugins.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorNext.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleOperatorCast.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDoOnEach.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observables/BlockingObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/ImmediateScheduler.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observables/ConnectableObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/CachedObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/exceptions/OnErrorFailedException.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func1.java \* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMergeDelayErrorArray.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorIgnoreElements.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMergeDelayErrorIterable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/BufferUntilSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/TrampolineScheduler.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subscriptions/MultipleAssignmentSubscription.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/NotificationLite.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorAsObservable.java

 $\label{eq:sources} $$ $$ opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1014221113_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeToObservableFuture.java$ 

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorAll.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMerge.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDefer.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operatorS/OperatorTakeUntilPredicate.java

\*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/BackpressureDrainManager.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/subscriptions/SequentialSubscription.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleOnSubscribeMap.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/package-info.java

\*

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDematerialize.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoOnRequest.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeJoin.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeToMap.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observers/SerializedObserver.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorLatest.java

\*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/subscriptions/SerialSubscription.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action6.java \*

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeAutoConnect.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorThrottleFirst.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observers/TestSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkipWhile.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func9.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSubscribeOn.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTimestamp.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/exceptions/MissingBackpressureException.java

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorReplay.java

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1014221113_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-
```

jar/rx/subscriptions/CompositeSubscription.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorZipIterable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func5.java \* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDelay.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeUsing.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/FuncN.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeSingle.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/SubscriptionList.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operatorS/OperatorOnBackpressureBuffer.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subjects/TestSubject.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorOnErrorResumeNextViaFunction.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/exceptions/OnErrorThrowable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/NewThreadScheduler.java

\*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/ScalarSynchronousObservable.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/function3.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/java-1-3-8-sources-jar/ra/sour$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeRedo.java

\*

jar/rx/subjects/SerializedSubject.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Completable.java$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/schedulers/TrampolineScheduler.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeGroupJoin.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeTimeout.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Subscription.java

jar/rx/schedulers/Schedulers.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleDoOnEvent.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/package-info.java \*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeFilter.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkipLast.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/subjects/UnicastSubject.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeFromArray.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/SleepingAction.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action8.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/subjects/AsyncSubject.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/schedulers/ImmediateScheduler.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTimeInterval.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func7.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions-functi$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoOnUnsubscribe.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSingle.java

\*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeConcatIterable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Functions.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorElementAt.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func0.java \*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observables/SyncOnSubscribe.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observers/Subscribers.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeAmb.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeMap.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/TimeInterval.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSequenceEqual.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMapNotification.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/subjects/ReplaySubject.java /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/IndexedRingBuffer.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorToIterator.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Notification.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func6.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/subscriptions/RefCountSubscription.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1014221113_1591382734.95 / 0 / rxjava-1-3-8 - sources-100 - sources-1$ 

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorCast.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/exceptions/Exceptions.java

\*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/On SubscribeTimeoutSelectorWithFallback.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/exceptions/OnCompletedFailedException.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Function.java \*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeWhile.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

```
jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeRange.java
```

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaObservableExecutionHook.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/BlockingOperatorMostRecent.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95 / 0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/func4.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/ra/sources-$ 

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subjects/Subject.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subjects/Subject.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subjects/Subject.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subject.java-1-3-8-sources-jar-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subject.java-1-3-8-sources-jar-1-3-8-source$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/On Subscribe Time out Time dWith Fallback. java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/observers/SerializedSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action2.java \* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWithLatestFromMany.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorObserveOn.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSerialize.java

 $* / opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func8.java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions-java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions-java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions-java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions-java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions-java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions-java-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions-java-1-3-8-sources-java-1-3-8-s$ 

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Producer.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaObservableExecutionHookDefault.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Action.java \*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoOnSubscribe.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeFromIterable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorGroupBy.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/schedulers/Timestamped.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1014221113_1591382734.95 / 0/rx java-1-3-8-sources-1000 / 0.0000 / 0.00$ 

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeSwitchIfEmpty.java

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableOnSubscribeMerge.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Func3.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2016 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleTimeout.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeOnAssemblySingle.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observers/package-info.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleFromObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/ObserverSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/observers/AssertableSubscriberObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/ActionSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaSingleExecutionHook.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleFromCallable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeLift.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/annotations/package-info.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observers/AsyncCompletableSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaCompletableExecutionHook.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleOnErrorReturn.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDetach.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleTakeUntilCompletable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/exceptions/package-info.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeFlattenIterable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/functions/Cancellable.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleTakeUntilObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Emitter.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/EmptyObservableHolder.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleDoOnUnsubscribe.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/exceptions/AssemblyStackTraceException.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/ActionNotificationObserver.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subscriptions/package-info.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/schedulers/SchedulePeriodicHelper.java

\*

jar/rx/internal/util/InternalObservableUtils.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/On Subscribe On Assembly Completable. java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observables/package-info.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/BackpressureOverflow.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleObserveOn.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeOnAssembly.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaHooks.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/package-info.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleFromFuture.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/plugins/package-info.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleLiftObservableOperator.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/subjects/package-info.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleToObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleFromEmitter.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleDelay.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/SchedulerWhen.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeThrow.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/ActionObserver.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/subscriptions/CancellableSubscription.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleTakeUntilSingle.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/subscriptions/Unsubscribed.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleDoOnSubscribe.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/NeverObservableHolder.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observers/AssertableSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observers/SafeCompletableSubscriber.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableFlatMapSingleToCompletable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/singles/package-info.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeCreate.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/plugins/RxJavaSingleExecutionHookDefault.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/schedulers/GenericScheduledExecutorServiceFactory.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscUnboundedAtomicArrayQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscUnboundedAtomicArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE

#### 2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/package.html

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2018 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorGroupByEvicting.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/ConcurrentCircularArrayQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/ConcurrentCircularArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Modified from http://www.javacodegeeks.com/2013/08/simple-and-lightweight-pool-implementation.html \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/OpenHashSet.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

.

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/SpmcArrayQueue.java

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/SpmcArrayQueue.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/ConcurrentSequencedCircularArrayQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/ConcurrentSequencedCircularArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/BaseLinkedQueue.java \*/

.../

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/BaseLinkedQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctoolscore/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/MessagePassingQueue.java

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/MessagePassingQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2016 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not

\* use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of

\* the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

\* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

\* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

\* the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeCollect.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/DeferredScalarSubscriberSafe.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/SuppressAnimalSniffer.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeFromCallable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/SchedulerLifecycle.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/ExceptionsUtils.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeReduceSeed.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeConcatMap.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/DeferredScalarSubscriber.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleOperatorOnErrorResumeNext.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleOnSubscribeUsing.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeReduce.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleOperatorZip.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeTakeLastOne.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribePublishMulticast.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2015 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not

\* use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of

\* the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

\* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

\* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

\* the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/producers/QueuedProducer.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/producers/SingleProducer.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/BackpressureUtils.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/producers/ProducerArbiter.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/producers/SingleDelayedProducer.java \*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/producers/QueuedValueProducer.java \*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/producers/ProducerObserverArbiter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at
- \*
- \* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- \*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/QueueProgressIndicators.java

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/QueueProgressIndicators.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2017 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

```
* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
```

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1014221113_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-
```

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeFlatMapCompletable.java \*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeFlatMapSingle.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not

\* use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of

- \* the License at
- \*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT

\* WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the

\* License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under

\* the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeTimerPeriodically.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorBufferWithSingleObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeTimerOnce.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/ExecutorScheduler.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operatorDistinctUntilChanged.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorMulticast.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDelaySubscription.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorRetryWithPredicate.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operatorS/OperatorMapPair.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorPublish.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeSkipTimed.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDelayWithSelector.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/ScheduledAction.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorTakeTimed.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorBufferWithTime.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeRefCount.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscLinkedArrayQueue.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDistinct.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDebounceWithSelector.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDebounceWithTime.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDelaySubscriptionWithSelector.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/schedulers/NewThreadWorker.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorBufferWithSize.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithStartEndObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/SingleOnSubscribeDelaySubscriptionOther.java

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/PlatformDependent.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/RxThreadFactory.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorBufferWithStartEndObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorDoAfterTerminate.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSwitch.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWithLatestFrom.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeDelaySubscriptionOther.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithSize.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSampleWithObservable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorOnBackpressureLatest.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorEagerConcatMap.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithObservableFactory.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSampleWithTime.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorWindowWithTime.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/functions/Actions.java \*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OperatorSkipUntil.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/MpmcArrayQueue.java

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/MpmcArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright one 2014 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeToMultimap.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2015 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in

\* compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is

\* distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See

\* the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/OnSubscribeCombineLatest.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Single.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Copyright 2016 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

-,-

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/CompletableEmitter.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/operators/CompletableFromEmitter.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/CompletableSubscriber.java

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/SingleEmitter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/MpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/MpscLinkedAtomicQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in

\* compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is

\* distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See

\* the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. \*/ Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/UtilityFunctions.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/Observable.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2015 Netflix, Inc.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/SingleSubscriber.java \* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/singles/BlockingSingle.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/observables/AsyncOnSubscribe.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/operators/SingleDoAfterTerminate.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/internal/util/BlockingUtils.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctoolscore/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/BaseLinkedAtomicQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/BaseLinkedAtomicQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/SpscLinkedQueue.java

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/SpscLinkedQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctoolscore/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/SpscArrayQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/SpscArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

- \* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE
- \* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/MpscLinkedQueue.java

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/MpscLinkedQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- $\ast$  distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.
- \*/
- /\*

\* This mechanism for getting UNSAFE originally from:

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/util/UnsafeAccess.java

\*/

### Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/UnsafeAccess.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.
- \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/ScalarSynchronousSingle.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*

\* Copyright 2014 Netflix, Inc.

\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at
- \*
- \* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- \*
- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

/\*\*

\* This plugin class provides 2 ways to customize {@link Scheduler} functionality

\* 1. You may redefine entire schedulers, if you so choose. To do so, override

\* the 3 methods that return Scheduler (io(), computation(), newThread()).

\* 2. You may wrap/decorate an {@link Action0}, before it is handed off to a Scheduler. The system-

\* supplied Schedulers (Schedulers.ioScheduler, Schedulers.computationScheduler,

\* Scheduler.newThreadScheduler) all use this hook, so it's a convenient way to

\* modify Scheduler functionality without redefining Schedulers wholesale.

\*

\* Also, when redefining Schedulers, you are free to use/not use the onSchedule decoration hook.

\*

\* See { @link RxJavaPlugins} or the RxJava GitHub Wiki for information on configuring plugins:

\* <a

href="https://github.com/ReactiveX/RxJava/wiki/Plugins">https://github.com/ReactiveX/RxJava/wiki/Plugins</a>. \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-

jar/rx/plugins/RxJavaSchedulersHook.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/SpscUnboundedArrayQueue.java

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/unsafe/SpscUnboundedArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

\* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/SpscAtomicArrayQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscAtomicArrayQueue.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/SpscExactAtomicArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Copyright (C) 2010 The Guava Authors

\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at
- \*
- \* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- \*
- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.
- \*
- \* Originally from https://code.google.com/p/guava-
- libraries/source/browse/guava/src/com/google/common/annotations/Beta.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/annotations/Beta.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*

- \* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE
- \* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-

core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/atomic/AtomicReferenceArrayQueue.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/internal/util/atomic/AtomicReferenceArrayQueue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Inspired from https://code.google.com/p/guava-

libraries/source/browse/guava/src/com/google/common/annotations/Beta.java \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1014221113\_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sourcesjar/rx/annotations/Experimental.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

- \*
- \* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- \*
- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*

\* Original License: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/LICENSE

```
* Original location: https://github.com/JCTools/JCTools/blob/master/jctools-
```

```
core/src/main/java/org/jctools/queues/LinkedQueueNode.java */
```

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1014221113_1591382734.95/0/rxjava-1-3-8-sources-jar/rx/internal/util/atomic/LinkedQueueNode.java
```

# 1.70 aspect-j 1.9.5

# 1.70.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2008 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredAnnotation.java
 \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/CompilationProgress.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

ż

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 458577 IClassFile.getWorkingCopy() may lead to NPE in BecomeWorkingCopyOperation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DiscardWorkingCopyOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BecomeWorkingCopyOperation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"
- \* Bug 426676 [1.8][compiler] Wrong generic method type inferred from lambda expression
- \* Bug 426542 [1.8] Most specific method not picked when one method has intersection type as type parameter
- \* Bug 428019 [1.8][compiler] Type inference failure with nested generic invocation.
- \* Andy

Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for

- \* Bug 405104 [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas
- \* Jesper S Møller Contributions for bug 381345 : [1.8] Take care of the Java 8 major version

```
Bug 527554 - [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/IntersectionTypeBinding18.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010, 2016 Google, Inc and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: Sergey Prigogin (Google) - initial API and implementation \* \* Based on lookup3.c, by Bob Jenkins {@link "http://burtleburtle.net/bob/c/lookup3.c"} \* Here is the original comment by Bob Jenkins: \* \_\_\_\_\_ \* lookup3.c, by Bob Jenkins, May 2006, Public Domain. \* \* These are functions for producing 32-bit hashes for hash table lookup. \* hashword(), hashlittle(), hashlittle2(), hashbig(), mix(), and final() \* are externally useful functions. Routines to test the hash are included \* if SELF\_TEST is defined. You can use this free for any purpose. It's in \* the public domain. It has no warranty. \* You probably want to use hashlittle(). hashlittle() and hashbig() \* hash byte arrays. hashlittle() is is faster than hashbig() on \* little-endian machines. Intel and AMD are little-endian machines. \* On second thought, you probably want hashlittle2(), which is identical to \* hashlittle() except it returns two 32-bit hashes for the price of one. \* You could implement hashbig2() if you wanted but I haven't bothered here. \* If you want to find a hash of, say, exactly 7 integers, do \* a = i1; b = i2; c = i3;\* mix(a, b, c);\* a += i4; b += i5; c += i6; \* mix(a, b, c); \* a += i7; \* finalMix(a, b, c); \* then use c as the hash value. If you have a variable length array of \* 4-byte integers to hash, use hashword(). If you have a byte array (like \* a character string), use hashlittle(). If you have several byte arrays, or \* a mix of things, see the comments above hashlittle().

- \* Why is this so big? I read 12 bytes at a time into 3 4-byte integers,
- \* then mix those integers. This is fast (you can do a lot more thorough
- \* mixing with 12\*3 instructions on 3 integers than you can with 3 instructions
- \* on 1 byte), but shoehorning those bytes into integers efficiently is messy.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/StreamHasher.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

- <sup>k</sup> 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Mik Kersten port to AspectJ 1.1+ code base

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spect j/tools/a jdoc/HtmlDecorator.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2006, 2017 BEA Systems, Inc. and others
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

```
* Igor Fedorenko - extracted from ElementsImpl
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/ElementsImpl9.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> - Contributions for \* bug 328281 - visibility leaks not detected when analyzing unused field in private class bug 382353 - [1.8][compiler] Implementation property modifiers should be accepted on default methods. Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ExtraCompilerModifiers.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Theodora Yeung (tyeung@bea.com) - ensure that JarPackageFragmentRoot make it into cache

before its contents

(see https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=102422)

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for

\* Bug 346010 - [model] strange initialization dependency in OptionTests

\* Bug 440477 - [null] Infrastructure

for feeding external annotations into compilation

\* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - DeltaProcessor misses state changes in archive files, see https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=357425

\* Thirumala Reddy Mutchukota <thirumala@google.com> - Contribution to bug:

https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=411423

\* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - [performance] Low hit rates in JavaModel caches -

https://bugs.eclipse.org/421165

\* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - Enable the Java model caches to recover from IO errors - https://bugs.eclipse.org/455042

\* Gábor Kövesdán - Contribution for Bug 350000 - [content assist] Include non-prefix matches in auto-complete suggestions

\* Karsten Thoms - Bug 532505 - Reduce memory footprint of ClasspathAccessRule

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaModelManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IExtendedModifier.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IDocElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/rewrite/ASTRewrite.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/JavaSearchPattern.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* bug 365531 [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally encoding nullness defaults
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 400421 [compiler] Null analysis for fields does not take @com.google.inject.Inject into account
- \* bug 382069 [null] Make the null analysis consider JUnit's assertNotNull similarly to assertions
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415291 [1.8][null] differentiate type incompatibilities due to null annotations
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 416176 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug

400874 - [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)

- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"
- \* Bug 426792 [1.8][inference][impl] generify new type inference engine
- \* Bug 428019 [1.8][compiler] Type inference failure with nested generic invocation.
- \* Bug 427199 [1.8][resource] avoid resource leak warnings on Streams that have no resource
- \* Bug 418743 [1.8][null] contradictory annotations on invocation of generic method not reported
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 431581 Eclipse compiles what it should not
- \* Bug 440759 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault should never affect wildcards and uses of a type variable
- \* Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Bug 446442 [1.8] merge null annotations from

super methods

\* Bug 456532 - [1.8][null] ReferenceBinding.appendNullAnnotation() includes phantom annotations in error messages

\* Bug 410218 - Optional warning for arguments of "unexpected" types to Map#get(Object),

Collection#remove(Object) et al.

- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 382701 [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
- \* bug 412153 [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable

\* bug 527554 - [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

\* Ulrich Grave <ulrich.grave@gmx.de> - Contributions for

bug 386692 - Missing "unused" warning on "autowired" fields

\* Pierre-Yves B. <pyvesdev@gmail.com> - Contribution for

\* bug 542520 - [JUnit 5] Warning The method xxx from the type X is never used locally is shown when using MethodSource

\* Sebastian Zarnekow - Contributions

for

\*

\* bug 544921 - [performance] Poor performance with large source files

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ReferenceBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for

\* Bug 452788 - [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/IPolyExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Adrian Colyer Initial implementation

\* Nieraj Singh

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HasMemberTypePattern.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits / 1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0 / a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar / a spect j tools - 1-9-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-5-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HasMemberTypePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/EclipseResolvedMember.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/IfFinder.java

 $* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/EclipseAnnotationConvertor.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/AbstractCompilerAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/IfFinder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Helen Hawkins Converted to new interface (bug 148190)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/StructureViewManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/ui/BasicEditor.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/internal/UserPreferencesStore.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/ui/swing/BrowserOptionsPanel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/StructureSearchManager.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for

\* bug 392384 - [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files

\* Bug 415043 - [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099

\* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for

\* Bug 415543 - [1.8][compiler] Incorrect bound index in RuntimeInvisibleTypeAnnotations attribute

Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/TypeParameter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/OpenableElementInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* bug 382350 - [1.8][compiler] Unable to invoke inherited default method via I.super.m() syntax

\* bug 404649 - [1.8][compiler] detect illegal reference to indirect or redundant super

\* bug 404728 - [1.8]NPE on QualifiedSuperReference error

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/QualifiedSuperReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* het@google.com - Bug 441790

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/AnnotationMirrorImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors

\*

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement refactored out of MemberImpl

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/SignatureUtils.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/SignatureUtils.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* John Glassmyer <jogl@google.com> import group sorting is broken https://bugs.eclipse.org/430303
- \* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> Contributions for
- \* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/rewrite/ImportRewrite.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2013 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

```
•
```

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Andy Clement - Contributions for

```
* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's
```

```
work)
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/RuntimeInvisibleTypeAnnotationsAttribute.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ILocalVariableReferenceInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2015, 2017 GK Software AG and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/UnlikelyArgumentCheck.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

// \* All rights reserved.

// \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

//  $\ast$  under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/AjCompiler.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005-2012 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

## \* Contributors:

- \* Adrian Colyer Initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement various fixes
- \* Trask Stanalker #373195

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/context/CompilationAndWeavingContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/bridge/context/CompilationAndWeavingContext.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2019 Mateusz Matela and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] follow up bug for comments -

https://bugs.eclipse.org/458208

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/linewrap/WrapPreparator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013 GoPivotal, Inc.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
* Contributors:
* Andy Clamont (CoPiyotal, Inc) adament@g
```

- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 407191 [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/FieldInfoWithTypeAnnotation.java
\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IBinaryTypeAnnotation.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

\* bug 345305 - [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/LabelFlowContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation and others.
```

```
* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
```

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* (Andy Clement)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelCflowCounterFieldAdder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelCflowCounterFieldAdder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for

\* Bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking

\* Bug 429958 - [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/MostSpecificExceptionMethodBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JModPackageFragmentRoot.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/AbstractModule.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**************************************
* Copyright (c) 2012, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.
*
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
*
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*
* Contributors:
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for
* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's
work)
bug 409247 - [1.6][complet] verify error with code anotating mutualmensional array
* Bug 409517 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotation problems on more elaborate array references
*
Bug 409250 - [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation
***************************************
Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/TypeAnnotationCodeStream.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012 VMware, Inc. custard

\*

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Lyor Goldstein

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/FlatFileCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/FlatFileCacheBacking.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource] restore the

default for resource leak warnings

- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 395977 [compiler][resource] Resource leak warning behavior possibly incorrect for anonymous inner class
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking
- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 416267 NPE in QualifiedAllocationExpression.resolveType
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 424415 [1.8][compiler]

Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.

\* Bug 427438 - [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

work

Bug 409245 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations dropped when call is routed through a synthetic

bridge method

- \* Till Brychcy Contributions for

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/QualifiedAllocationExpression.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2001, 2007 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Sergey Stupin - contributions for adding annotation processing support to ajc Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/AptProblem.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation \* \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: Andy Clement initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactory.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/EnclosingMethod.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactory.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStack.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStack.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadCounter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactoryImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowCounter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactoryImpl11.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadCounter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactoryImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/AnnotationDefault.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactoryImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactoryImpl11.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/EnclosingMethod.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowCounter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStack.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactoryImpl11.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowCounter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadCounter.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackFactory.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/AnnotationDefault.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann contributions for
- \* bug 337868 [compiler][model] incomplete support for package-info.java when using SearchableEnvironment
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365531 [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally encoding nullness defaults
- \* bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* bug

392862 - [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types

- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415291 [1.8][null] differentiate type incompatibilities due to null annotations
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 416183 [1.8][compiler][null] Overload resolution fails with null annotations
- \* Bug 416307 [1.8][compiler][null] subclass with type parameter substitution confuses null checking
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 416190 [1.8][null]

detect incompatible overrides due to null type annotations

- \* Bug 424624 [1.8][null] if a static-object with annotation @NonNull is used, a warning is shown
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 439516 [1.8][null] NonNullByDefault wrongly applied to implicit type bound of binary type
- \* Bug 434602 Possible error with inferred null annotations leading to contradictory null annotations
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 453475 [1.8][null] Contradictory null annotations (4.5 M3 edition)
- \* Bug 457079 Regression: type inference
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation
- \* Bug 455180 IllegalStateException in AnnotatableTypeSystem.getRawType
- \* Bug 470467 [null] Nullness of special Enum methods not detected from .class file

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/LookupEnvironment.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2004, 2012 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

#### \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ResolvedSourceType.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 364890 BinaryTypeBinding should use char constants from Util
- \* bug 365387 [compiler][null] bug 186342: Issues to follow up post review and verification.
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* bug

365531 - [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally encoding nullness defaults

- \* bug 388800 [1.8][compiler] detect default methods in class files
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 427199 [1.8][resource] avoid resource leak warnings on Streams that have no resource
- \* Bug 392245 [1.8][compiler][null] Define whether

/ how @NonNullByDefault applies to TYPE\_USE locations

- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 390889 [1.8][compiler] Evaluate options to support 1.7- projects against 1.8 JRE.
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 439516 [1.8][null] NonNullByDefault wrongly applied to implicit type bound of binary type
- \* Bug 434602 Possible error with inferred null annotations leading to contradictory null annotations
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation
- \* Bug 441693 [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 453475 [1.8][null] Contradictory null annotations (4.5 M3 edition)

- \* Bug 454182 Internal compiler error when using
- 1.8 compliance for simple project
- \* Bug 470467 [null] Nullness of special Enum methods not detected from .class file
- \* Bug 447661 [1.8][null] Incorrect 'expression needs unchecked conversion' warning
- \* Jesper Steen Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 412150 [1.8] [compiler] Enable reflected parameter names during annotation processing
- \* Bug 412153 [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable
- \* Sebastian Zarnekow Contributions for
- \* bug 544921 [performance] Poor performance with large source files

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/BinaryTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 403086 [compiler][null] include the effect of 'assert' in syntactic null analysis for fields

\* bug 403147 - [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

\* Bug

```
422796 - [compiler][null] boxed boolean reported as potentially null after null test in lazy disjunction
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/OR\_OR\_Expression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

## \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 424167 [1.8] Fully integrate type inference with overload resolution

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetScope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,
- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Helen Hawkins Converted to new interface (bug 148190)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/SwingTreeViewNodeFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/BrowserStructureViewToolPanel.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/BrowserViewPanel.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 QNX Software Systems and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* QNX Initial API and implementation
- \* Symbian Add some non-javadoc implementation notes
- \* Markus Schorn (Wind River Systems)
- \* IBM Corporation
- \* Sergey Prigogin (Google)
- \* Stefan Xenos (Google)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/Database.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 425183 [1.8][inference] make CaptureBinding18 safe
- \* Bug 462025 [null][test] create tests for manipulating external null annotations

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/KeyToSignature.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated AspectJ adaptation
- \* Patrick Wienands < pwienands@abit.de> Contribution for bug 393749
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Clinit.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2018 BEA Systems, Inc and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* tyeung@bea.com - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IBinaryAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/MethodInfoWithAnnotations.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2017 GK Software AG, and others.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/BinaryModuleFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IOrdinaryClassFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/BinaryModuleDescriptor.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ModuleInfoBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ModuleEntryProcessor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IModularClassFile.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IProgressListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IProgressListener.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2007, 2014 BEA Systems, Inc. and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

- \* wharley@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation fix for 342598
- \* IBM Corporation Java 8 support

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/ArrayTypeImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com>(Google Inc.) https://bugs.eclipse.org/365499
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaModelCache.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's

work)

\* Jesper Steen Moeller - Contributions for:

<sup>\*</sup> Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

Bug 406973 - [compiler] Parse MethodParameters attribute

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/Disassembler.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099

### Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/TagBits.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2003 Contributors.
```

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

```
* Contributors:
```

\* Mik Kersten initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IProgramElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IHierarchyListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IProgramElement.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajdoc/CompilerWrapper.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IRelationshipMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IHierarchyListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IRelationshipMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajdoc/StructureUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IElementHandleProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IRelationship.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IRelationship.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IElementHandleProvider.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003,2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Mik Kersten initial implementation

\* Andy Clement Extensions for better IDE representation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/Relationship.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/Relationship.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Alexandre Vasseur if() implementation for @AJ style

Found in path(s):

 $*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second second$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/IfPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/IfPointcut.java

jar/org/aspecij/weaver/patterns/iiPointcut.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

\* Bug 440687 - [compiler][batch][null] improve command line option for external annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NameEnvironmentWithProgress.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/ManifestAnalyzer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/DocumentElementParser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2004,2010 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Matthew Webster, IBM

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Dump.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Dump.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2016, 2018 IBM Corporation.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ModuleDescriptionInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ModuleFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ClasspathJrt.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IAnnotationBinding.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Jesper Steen Moller - Bug 412150 [1.8] [compiler] Enable reflected parameter names during annotation processing

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/ExecutableElementImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2012 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for bug 345305 - [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null" Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ContinueStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/Reflection.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/Reflection.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2009, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavadocContents.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors.All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: \* Adrian Colyer Initial implementation bug 166580 and 148190 \* Helen Hawkins Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/IOutputLocationManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2006, 2011 BEA Systems, Inc. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation \* 

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/ProcessorInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* Bug 434570 Generic type mismatch for parametrized class annotation attribute with inner class

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/MemberValuePair.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 382353 [1.8][compiler] Implementation property modifiers should

be accepted on default methods.

- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 416176 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug 438012 [1.8][null] Bogus Warning: The nullness annotation is redundant with a default that applies to this location

- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/MethodDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2010 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> TypeConverters don't set enclosingType -

https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=320841

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BinaryTypeConverter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 359334 Analysis for resource leak warnings does not consider exceptions as method exit points
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings

- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource]

restore the default for resource leak warnings

- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 379784 [compiler] "Method can be static" is not getting reported
- \* bug 394768 [compiler][resource] Incorrect resource leak warning when creating stream in conditional
- \* bug 404649 [1.8][compiler] detect illegal reference to indirect or redundant super
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 371614 [compiler][resource] Wrong "resource leak" problem on return/throw inside while loop
- \* Bug 421035 [resource] False alarm of resource leak warning when casting a closeable in its assignment

\* Bug 444964 - [1.7+][resource] False resource leak warning (try-with-resources for ByteArrayOutputStream -

return inside for loop)

\* Bug 396575 - [compiler][resources] Incorrect Errors/Warnings check for potential resource leak when surrounding with try-catch

- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong

 Keigo Imai - Contribution for bug 388903 - Cannot extend inner class as an anonymous class when it extends the outer class

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/BlockScope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/ExecutableTypeImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for Bug 464615 - [dom] ASTParser.createBindings() ignores parameterization of a method invocation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ResolvedBinaryMethod.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement, SpringSource

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MemberUtils.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MemberUtils.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2017 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ModuleModifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdAnnotationValuePair.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/TypeRef.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldSearchKey.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/IBTreeComparator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/JavaNames.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantString.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/TagTreeReader.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/NdLinkedList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/UnindexedSearchScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/Nd.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/EmptyString.java

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldDouble.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantByte.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantChar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/IndexBinaryMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/ITypeFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/NdNodeTypeRegistry.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldSearchIndex.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/NdRawLinkedList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/RawGrowableArray.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/StructDef.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantShort.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/LongArray.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/IDestructable.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdMethodException.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantClass.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/IndexBinaryTypeAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldInt.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/ClasspathResolver.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdTypeBound.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/IField.java$ 

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantArray.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldFloat.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldPointer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/NdNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/Package.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdTypeInterface.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/IndexBinaryField.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdTypeSignature.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/BinaryTypeFormatter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/Package.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/IRefCountedField.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldString.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdTypeArgument.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldOneToMany.java$ 

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldLong.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/TypeAnnotationBuilder.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/BinaryTypeFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantBoolean.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdResourceFile.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/Field.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/util/PathMap.java

jar/org/a spectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldChar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/IndexBinaryNestedType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/BinaryTypeDescriptor.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldOneToOne.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantInt.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/IndexException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/IReader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/Messages.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/PrimitiveTypes.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantLong.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdAnnotation.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldShort.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/DatabaseRef.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldManyToOne.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/Package.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantEnum.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdVariable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantFloat.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/JavaIndex.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldByte.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdConstantDouble.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdType.java

jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/GenericSignatures.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/Package.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/Package.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/IndexerEvent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/ITypeAnnotationBuilder.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/FileFingerprint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/IDestructableField.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Tom Tromey Contribution for bug 125961
- \* Tom Tromey Contribution for bug 159641
- \* Benjamin Muskalla Contribution for bug 239066
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 236385 [compiler] Warn for potential programming problem if an object is created but not used
- \* bug 295551 Add option to automatically promote all warnings to errors
- \* bug 359721 [options] add command line option
- for new warning token "resource"
- \* bug 365208 [compiler][batch] command line options for annotation based null analysis
- \* bug 374605 Unreasonable warning for enum-based switch statements
- \* bug 375366 ECJ ignores unusedParameterIncludeDocCommentReference unless enableJavadoc option is set
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 381443 [compiler][null] Allow parameter widening from @NonNull to unannotated
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation
- \* Bug 440687 [compiler][batch][null] improve command line option for external annotations
- \* Bug 408815 [batch][null] Add CLI option for

# COMPILER\_PB\_SYNTACTIC\_NULL\_ANALYSIS\_FOR\_FIELDS

- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 407297 [1.8][compiler] Control generation of parameter names by option
- \* Mat Booth Contribution for bug 405176

Frits Jalvingh

- fix for bug 533830.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/Main.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for

\* Bug 409245 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations dropped when call is routed through a synthetic

bridge method

Bug 409250 - [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 400874 - [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8

18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)

\* Bug 424415 - [1.8][compiler] Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.

\* Bug 427438 - [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetMessageSend.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

. ~

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/BuildContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/index/JavaIndexerApplication.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2018 GK Software AG and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

\* IBM Corporation - bug fixes

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/TypeBound.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**************************************
* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 BEA Systems, Inc.
*
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
*
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*
* Contributors:
* tyeung@bea.com - initial API and implementation
***************************************
Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/AnnotationMethodInfoWithAnnotations.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/AnnotationMethodInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

```
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
```

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 292478 Report potentially null across variable assignment
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field

references

- \* bug 400761 [compiler][null] null may be return as boolean without a diagnostic
- \* bug 402993 [null] Follow up of bug 401088: Missing warning about redundant null check
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.

<sup>\*</sup> This program and the accompanying materials

- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 426792 [1.8][inference][impl] generify new type inference engine
- \* Bug 423505 [1.8] Implement "18.5.4 More Specific Method Inference"
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

\* Bug 426996

- [1.8][inference] try to avoid method Expression.unresolve()?

- \* Bug 428274 [1.8] [compiler] Cannot cast from Number to double
- \* Bug 428352 [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface
- \* Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> Contributions for
- \* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Expression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

\* Walter Harley - Patch for ensuring the parent folders are created

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/util/EclipseFileObject.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

T

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/CreationReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Dimension.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MethodReference.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ExpressionMethodReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NameQualifiedType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/LambdaExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TypeMethodReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SuperMethodReference.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/index/FileIndexLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/DefaultJavaIndexer.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/UnionType.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/index/IndexLocation.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - DeltaProcessor misses state changes in archive files, see https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=357425

\* Thirumala Reddy Mutchukota <thirumala@google.com> - Avoid optional library classpath entries validation - https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=412882

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation
- \* Bug 462768 [null] NPE when using linked folder for external annotations

Bug 465296 - precedence of extra attributes on a classpath container

\* Karsten Thoms - Bug 532505 - Reduce memory footprint of ClasspathAccessRule

Found in path(s):

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ClasspathEntry.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 IBM

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/TypeAnnotationAccessVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/TypeAnnotationAccessVar.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005-2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement (IBM, SpringSource)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/VersionedDataInputStream.java

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spect j/weaver/Versioned DataInput Stream. java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/BatchCompilerRequestor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ModuleLocator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 342671 ClassCastException: org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.lookup.SourceTypeBinding cannot be cast to org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.lookup.ArrayBinding
- \* Bug 420894 ClassCastException in DefaultBindingResolver.resolveType(Type)

- \* bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null]

Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099

- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 434600 Incorrect null analysis error reporting on type parameters
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault illegally tries to affect "throws E"
- \* Bug 456508 Unexpected RHS PolyTypeBinding for: <code-snippet>
- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Andy Clement Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ParameterizedSingleTypeReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement, SpringSource

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/TypeDelegateResolver.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/TypeDelegateResolver.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Alexandre Vasseur perClause support for @AJ aspects

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelWorld.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelWorld.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 440474 [null] textual encoding of external null annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SignatureWrapper.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002, 2010 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC) and others.

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnyTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnyTypePattern.java

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnyWithAnnotationTypePattern.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnyWithAnnotationTypePattern.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement (SpringSource)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelConstantPoolReader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelConstantPoolWriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelConstantPoolReader.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/CompressingDataOutputStream.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelConstantPoolWriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ConstantPoolWriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ConstantPoolWriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/CompressingDataOutputStream.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/EclipseConstantPoolWriter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* Timo Kinnunen Contributions for bug 377373 [subwords] known limitations with JDT 3.8
- \* Bug 420953 [subwords] Constructors that don't match prefix not found
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)

\* Gábor Kövesdán - Contribution for Bug 350000 - [content assist] Include non-prefix matches in auto-complete suggestions

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/CompletionEngine.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2015, 2017 GK Software AG.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Stephan Herrmann initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ITypeAnnotationWalker.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 415397 [1.8][compiler] Type Annotations on wildcard type argument dropped
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 429958
- [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 440462 [null][compiler]NPE in EJC for erroneous null annotations
- \* Bug 441693 [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits / 1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0 / a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar / a spect j tools - 1-9-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5$ 

jar/org/a spectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Wildcard.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/AbstractVariableDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Andrew Huff initial implementation

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second statement of the$ 

jar/org/a spect j/tools/a jdoc/Doc Exception. java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2015, 2017 IBM Corporation.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/util/JrtFileSystem.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/JRTUtil.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2007 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ImportMatchLocatorParser.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

Open Source Used In CDAF-AIML Search 1.0 359

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocArraySingleTypeReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**************************************
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.
*
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
*
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*Contributors:
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
***************************************
Found in path(s):
* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-
jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredBlock.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.
/**************************************
* Copyright (c) 2006 IBM Corporation and others.
* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
*
* Contributors:
* Andy Clement - initial implementation 26Jul06
***************************************
Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/AjPipeliningCompilerAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.
```

```
*
```

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

```
*
```

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type

annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.

- \* Bug 425152 [1.8] [compiler] Lambda Expression not resolved but flow analyzed leading to NPE.
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ParameterizedMethodBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 359362 FUP of bug 349326: Resource leak on non-Closeable resource
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* bug 400421 [compiler] Null analysis for fields does not take @com.google.inject.Inject

into account

\*

- \* bug 382069 [null] Make the null analysis consider JUnit's assertNotNull similarly to assertions
- \* Bug 410218 Optional warning for arguments of "unexpected" types to Map#get(Object), Collection#remove(Object) et al.
- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* Bug 412153 [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable
- \* Ulrich Grave <ulrich.grave@gmx.de> Contributions for
  - bug 386692 Missing "unused" warning on "autowired" fields
- \* Pierre-Yves B. <pyvesdev@gmail.com> Contribution for
- \* bug 542520 [JUnit 5] Warning The method xxx from the type X is never used locally is shown when using MethodSource

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/TypeIds.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ModuleDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for bug 215139 Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

\*/opt/cola/permits/101/21439/\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/NameMatchRequestorWrapper.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\*

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

## \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 236385 [compiler] Warn for potential programming problem if an object is created but not used
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource

leak warnings

- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource leak warnings
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 424727 [compiler][null] NullPointerException in

nullAnnotationUnsupportedLocation(ProblemReporter.java:5708)

- \* Bug 424710
- [1.8][compiler] CCE in SingleNameReference.localVariableBinding
- \* Bug 425152 [1.8] [compiler] Lambda Expression not resolved but flow analyzed leading to NPE.
- \* Bug 424205 [1.8] Cannot infer type for diamond type with lambda on method invocation
- \* Bug 424415 [1.8][compiler] Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.
- \* Bug 426366 [1.8][compiler] Type inference doesn't handle multiple candidate target types in outer overload context
- \* Bug 426290 [1.8][compiler] Inference + overloading => wrong method resolution ?
- \* Bug 426764 [1.8] Presence of conditional expression as method argument confuses compiler
- \* Bug 424930 [1.8][compiler] Regression: "Cannot infer type arguments" error from compiler.
- \* Bug 427483 [Java 8] Variables in lambdas sometimes can't be resolved
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 426996 [1.8][inference] try to avoid method Expression.unresolve()?
- \* Bug 428352 [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface
- \* Bug 429203 [1.8][compiler] NPE in AllocationExpression.binding

\* Bug 429430 - [1.8] Lambdas and method reference infer wrong exception type with generics (RuntimeException instead of IOException)

\* Bug 434297 - [1.8] NPE in LamdaExpression.analyseCode with lamda expression nested in a conditional expression

- \* Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Bug 448709 [1.8][null] ensure we don't infer types that violate null constraints on a type parameter's bound

- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler]

Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

\* Bug 409245 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations dropped when call is routed through a synthetic bridge method

- \* Till Brychcy Contributions for
- \* bug 413460 NonNullByDefault is not inherited to Constructors when accessed via Class File
- \* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> Contributions for
- \* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/AllocationExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2013 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:

\* initial implementation Andy Clement

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/control/CodeGenerationHint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-

- jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/control/CodeGenerationHint.java
- jar/org/a spect j/lang/annotation/control/CodeGenerationHint. java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005-2010 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spect j/weaver/Unresolved Type Variable Reference Type. java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/UnresolvedTypeVariableReferenceType.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2012 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionScanner.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2012 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 392238 - [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations

\* Bug 429958 - [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/SingleTypeReference.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for \* bug 407191 - [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for \* Bug 440474 - [null] textual encoding of external null annotations Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IBinaryType.java /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/HierarchyBinaryType.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionBasedResolvedMemberImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionBasedResolvedMemberImpl.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaCorePreferenceModifyListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ConstructorPattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/SearchDocument.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CompilationUnitElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/StringLiteral.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceTypeElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/TypeVector.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/AndLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/OrLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ArrayType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnQualifiedAllocationExpression.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceMethod.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MethodDeclaration.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/MethodPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/SuperTypeReferenceLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SingleVariableDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/TypesImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* Jesper Steen Moeller Contribution for bug 406973 [compiler] Parse MethodParameters attribute
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 407191 [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations

## Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/MethodInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 400761 [compiler][null] null may be return as boolean without a diagnostic
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 429403 [1.8][null] null mismatch from type arguments is not reported at field initializer
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 458396 NPE in CodeStream.invoke()
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 409250 [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/FieldDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2004, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceMethodInfo.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IRuntimeVisibleAnnotationsAttribute.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ILocalVariableTypeTableEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/RuntimeInvisibleAnnotationsAttribute.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/code assist/select/SelectionOnNameOfMemberValuePair.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CancelableProblemFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IRuntimeVisibleParameterAnnotationsAttribute.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/RuntimeInvisibleParameterAnnotationsAttribute.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IParameterAnnotation.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IEnclosingMethodAttribute.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/RuntimeVisibleParameterAnnotationsAttribute.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/VerificationInfo.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceConstructorInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/RuntimeVisibleAnnotationsAttribute.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/AnnotationComponent.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnMarkerAnnotationName.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ILocalVariableTypeTableAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnAnnotationOfType.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NodeEventHandler.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IR untime Invisible Annotations Attribute. java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/CompletionRequestorWrapper.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/LocalVariableTypeAttribute.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/Annotation.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ISignatureAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IRuntimeInvisibleParameterAnnotationsAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ParameterAnnotation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/InitializerWithChildrenInfo.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceConstructorWithChildrenInfo.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceMethodWithChildrenInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceFieldWithChildrenInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ImportContainerInfo.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

 $\ast$  This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

```
*
```

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnArgumentName.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 BEA Systems, Inc.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* tyeung@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation fix for bug 342757

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/MethodInfoWithParameterAnnotations.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* RonBodkin/AndyClement optimizations for memory consumption/speed

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelObjectType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelObjectType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveryScanner.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IClassFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredField.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/RegionBasedHierarchyBuilder.java
\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PackageBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ClasspathLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/AbstractIndexer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TryStatement.java

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IPackageFragment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/ChangeCollector.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ICompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BinaryType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/QualifiedTypeDeclarationPattern.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/JavaElementFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IPackageBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/HierarchicalASTVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/NameEnvironmentAnswer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/SourceIndexerRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/TypeDeclarationLocator.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ConstantPoolEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/Engine.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BasicCompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/BinaryIndexer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/TypeHierarchy.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/PatternLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/BindingResolver.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ASTSyntaxErrorPropagator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ImportReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/INameEnvironment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/PackageFragment.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IMember.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/SuperTypeNamesCollector.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ConstantPoolEntry2.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/IIndexConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IJavaElement.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/CompilationResult.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JarPackageFragment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/MatchLocatorParser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Alexandre Vasseur initial implementation

\* Abraham Nevado - Lucierna simple caching strategy

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/definition/DocumentParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/definition/DocumentParser.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for \* Bug 429958 - [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnParameterizedSingleTypeReference.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ElementValuePair.java /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocQualifiedTypeReference.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocImplicitTypeReference.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnParameterizedQualifiedTypeReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: Matthew Webster, Adrian Colyer,

- \* Martin Lippert initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement
- \* Abraham Nevado

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/WeavingURLClassLoader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/WeavingURLClassLoader.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011, 2019 GK Software AG and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* Stephan Herrmann initial API and implementation
- \* Nikolay Metchev (nikolaymetchev@gmail.com) Contributions for

\* bug 411098 - [compiler][resource] Invalid Resource Leak Warning using ternary operator inside try-with-resource

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/FakedTrackingVariable.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2015, 2016 Google, Inc and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stefan Xenos (Google) - Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/Pointer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Andy Clement Contributions for

\* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

work)

\* Jesper Steen Moller - Contributions for

```
* Bug 406973 - [compiler] Parse MethodParameters attribute
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IAttributeNamesConstants.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"

\* bug 383368 - [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/BinaryExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

```
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
```

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

```
* Contributors:
```

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/SourceElementNotifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2011 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

```
* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for bug 349326 - [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/EmptyStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
  - 0.5
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for

*	Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's
work)	
*	Bug 409250 - [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation
*******	*********

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IExtendedAnnotation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Adrian Colyer Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/ILifecycleAware.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/ILifecycleAware.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionFastMatchInfo.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionFastMatchInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/CompilationResultDestinationManager.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002-2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement 6Jul05 generics signature attribute
- \* Abraham Nevado

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/LazyClassGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/LazyClassGen.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003,2010 Contributors.

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Mik Kersten initial implementation

\* Andy Clement, IBM, SpringSource Extensions for better IDE representation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/ProgramElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/ProgramElement.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 QNX Software Systems and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* QNX Initial API and implementation
- \* Andrew Ferguson (Symbian) Provide B-tree deletion routine
- \* Markus Schorn (Wind River Systems)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/BTree.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for \* \* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work) Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/CodeAttribute.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2013 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/SourceRangeVerifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2007, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

## \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

```
* Bug 429813 - [1.8][dom ast] IMethodBinding#getJavaElement() should return IMethod for lambda
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/RecoveredTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/RecordedParsingInformation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- \* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- \* distribution.

\*

\* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,

- \* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- \* "This product includes software developed by the
- \* Apache Software

Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."

- \* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
- \* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.

\*

- \* 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" and
- \* "Apache BCEL" must not be used to endorse or promote products
- \* derived from this software without prior written permission. For
- \* written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.

\*

\* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",

\* "Apache BCEL", nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without

\* prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.

\*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
\* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
\* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
\* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR
\* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
\* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
\* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF
\* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
\* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
\* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT
\* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
\* SUCH DAMAGE.

\*

- \* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
- \* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more
- \* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see
- \* <http://www.apache.org/>.
- \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Module.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Module.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/*******	*******************************
* Copyright	(c) 2005, 2010 IBM Corporation and others.
*	
* This progr	am and the accompanying materials
* are made a	vailable under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which acco	ompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://ww	w.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
*	
* SPDX-Lic	ense-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*	
* Contributo	rs:
* IBM Co	rporation - initial API and implementation
******	***************************************
Found in pat	h(s):
-	ermits/1017214397_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-
	tj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/StackMapFrame.java
	ermits/1017214397_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-
	tj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ASTRequestor.java
	le was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.
/********	************
,	
* Copyright	(c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
	am and the accompanying materials
	wailable under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
	ompanies this distribution, and is available at
	w.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
* mups.//ww	w.eenpse.org/regal/epi-2.0/
	ense-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*	ense-fuenumer. Er L-2.0
* Contributo	
	rporation - initial API and implementation
	Herrmann - Contributions for
-	36342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
-	55519 - editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
-	38281 - [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
-	38795 - [compiler] detection of name clash depends on order of super interfaces
-	38739 - [1.8][compiler] consider default methods when detecting whether
-	s to be declared abstract
	200883 - [1.8][compiler] Unable to override default method
-	25002 - Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
oug 5	2002 - Sen bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds property for whiteards for certain parametrisation.

- \* bug 401246 [1.8][compiler] abstract class method should now trump conflicting default methods
- \* bug 401796 [1.8][compiler] don't treat default methods as overriding an independent inherited abstract method
- \* bug 403867 [1.8][compiler] Suspect error about duplicate default methods
- \* bug 391376 [1.8] check interaction of default methods with bridge methods and generics

- \* bug 395681 [compiler] Improve simulation of javac6 behavior from bug 317719 after fixing bug 388795
- \* bug 409473 [compiler] JDT cannot compile against JRE 1.8
- \* Bug 420080 [1.8] Overridden Default method is reported as duplicated
- \* Bug 404690 [1.8][compiler] revisit bridge generation after VM bug is fixed
- \* Bug 410325 [1.7][compiler] Generified method override different between javac and eclipse compiler
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 390889 [1.8][compiler] Evaluate options to support 1.7- projects against 1.8 JRE.
- \* Bug 440773 [1.8][null]DefaultLocation.RETURN\_TYPE erroneously affects method parameters in @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 446442 [1.8] merge null annotations from super methods

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/MethodVerifier15.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for bug 215139 and bug 295894

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/SearchEngine.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ModuleReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/PackageVisibilityStatement.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnModuleDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnModuleReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredModule.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004-2019 Contributors

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/WeaverMessages.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/WeaverMessages.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> - inconsistent initialization of classpath container backed by external class folder, see https://bugs.eclipse.org/320618

- \* Thirumala Reddy Mutchukota <thirumala@google.com> Contribution to bug: https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=411423
- \* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> [performance] Low hit rates in JavaModel caches https://bugs.eclipse.org/421165
- \* Andrey Loskutov <loskutov@gmx.de>

- ExternalFoldersManager.RefreshJob interrupts auto build job - https://bugs.eclipse.org/476059

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ExternalFoldersManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 467032 TYPE\_USE Null Annotations: IllegalStateException with annotated arrays of Enum when accessed

via BinaryTypeBinding

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/Unresolved Reference Binding. java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors. All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors: Andy Clement

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/CompilerConfigurationChangeFlags.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement - initial implementation {date}

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/ArrayElementValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeVisAnnos.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeParamAnnos.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeParamAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeVisParamAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/SimpleElementValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/EnumElementValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/ClassElementValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/ClassElementValue.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/EnumElementValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/AnnotationElementValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeVisAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/ArrayElementValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/SimpleElementValue.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeVisParamAnnos.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/AnnotationElementValue.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2010 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Tim Hanson <thanson@bea.com> - fix for https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=137634

\* Sebastian Zarnekow - Contribution for

\* Bug 545491 - Poor performance of ReferenceCollection with many source files

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ReferenceCollection.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/CatchParameterBinding.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ParameterizedType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Jesper S Moller - Contributions for \* Bug 405066 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335 \* Bug 406973 - [compiler] Parse MethodParameters attribute \* Andy Clement - Contributions for \* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work) Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/AttributeNamesConstants.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

\* 2005 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

\* AMC extracted as interface

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedMember.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedMember.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation, 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation Helen Hawkins Converted to new interface (bug 148190) Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/Ajde.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: \* Adrian Colver initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/AdviceName.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/AdviceName.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/AdviceName.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation and others.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/AjConstructorDeclaration.java

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spectj/a jdt/internal/compiler/ast/A jMethodDeclaration. java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

~

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/CompletionElementNotifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareTypeErrorOrWarning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareTypeErrorOrWarning.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/RelationshipMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/RelationshipMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/HierarchyWalker.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/HierarchyWalker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IHierarchy.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IHierarchy.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2015 Google Inc and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* John Glassmyer <jogl@google.com> - import group sorting is broken - https://bugs.eclipse.org/430303

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/OnDemandReduction.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/OnDemandComputer.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/RemovedImportCommentReassigner.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/PackageAndContainingTypeImportComparator.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/NewImportEntry.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/NewImportEntry.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/OrderPreservingImportAdder.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/OrderPreservingImportAdder.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/Imports/Delta.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/OriginalImportEntry.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/RewriteSite.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/TypeConflictingSimpleNameFinder.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/PackageImportComparator.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/PackageImportComparator.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/StaticConflictingSimpleNameFinder.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportName.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportRewriteConfiguration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportDeclarationWriter.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ReorderingImportAdder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 363858 [dom] early throwing of AbortCompilation causes NPE in CompilationUnitResolver
- \* Bug 466279 [hovering] IAE on hover when annotation-based null analysis is enabled

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/CompilationUnitResolver.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/INameEnvironmentWithProgress.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* Bug 185682 Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read
- \* Bug 458396 NPE in CodeStream.invoke()

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetQualifiedNameReference.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetFieldReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetSingleNameReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005-2012 Contributors.

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeVariableReferenceType.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-sources-permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-sources-permits/1017214397\_10015-1-9-5-sources-permits/1017214397\_10015-1-9-5-sources-permits/1017214397\_10015-1-9-5-sources-permits/10154022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-10015-10015-10015-10015-10005$ 

jar/org/a spectj/weaver/TypeVariableReferenceType. java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 403086 [compiler][null] include the effect of 'assert' in syntactic null analysis for fields
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/AssertStatement.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2019 BEA Systems, Inc. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation IBM Corporation - fix for 342598 Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/BaseProcessingEnvImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for bug 215139 and bug 295894 \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/BasicSearchEngine.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Andy Clement - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Constants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Constants.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnMessageSendName.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/formatter/IndentManipulation.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/TypeVariableImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/MissingTypesGuesser.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2007, 2009 BEA Systems, Inc.
```

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ICompilationUnitLocator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017, 2019 IBM Corporation.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

jar/org/a spectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IModuleDescription.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated AspectJ adaptation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 367203 [compiler][null] detect assigning null to nonnull argument
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 365531 [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally encoding nullness defaults

- \* bug 382353 [1.8][compiler] Implementation property modifiers should be accepted on default methods.
- \* bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 401030 [1.8][null] Null analysis support for lambda methods.
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 403216 [1.8][null] TypeReference#captureTypeAnnotations treats type annotations as type argument annotations
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault illegally tries to affect "throws E"
- \* Bug

435805 - [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations

\* Bug 466713 - Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/AbstractMethodDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistInitializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistSourceField.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistImportDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistTypeParameter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistPackageDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ReadManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistCompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistAnnotation.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/CompletionUnitStructureRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistSourceType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistSourceMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistImportContainer.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

### \* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Alexandre Vasseur support for @AJ style

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AsmElementFormatter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002,2010
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Adrian Colyer, IBM
- \* Andy Clement, IBM, SpringSource

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PatternParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PatternParser.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2009 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvableTypeList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvableTypeList.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2019 IBM Corporation.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v20.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ClasspathJep247Jdk12.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\* \_\_\_\_\_

\* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

\*

\* Copyright (c) 2017 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

\* reserved.

\*

- \* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- \* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- \* are met:
- \*
- \* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \*
- \* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- \* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- \* distribution.
- \*
- \* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
- \* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- \* "This product includes software developed by the
- \* Apache Software

Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."

- \* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
- \* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- \* 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" and
- \* "Apache BCEL" must not be used to endorse or promote products
- \* derived from this software without prior written permission. For
- \* written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- \*

\* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",

- \* "Apache BCEL", nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without
- \* prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.
- \*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

\* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

\* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

\* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

- \* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
- \*

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT \* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF \* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND \* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, \* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT \* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF \* SUCH DAMAGE.

- \* \_\_\_\_\_
- \*
- \* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many
- \* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more
- \* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see
- \* <http://www.apache.org/>.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ModuleMainClass.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/classfile/ModulePackages.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ModuleMainClass.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ModulePackages.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantPackage.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantModule.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantModule.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantPackage.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 GK Software AG, and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ModularClassFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ModuleUpdater.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IBinaryModule.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ISourceModule.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IUpdatableModule.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: \* Abraham Nevado - Lucierna initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/definition/LightXMLParser.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/definition/LightXMLParser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: \* variant of Aspects in the aspectj5rt project - this one isn't Java5 - Andy Clement \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/Aspects14.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/Aspects14.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/Aspects14.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation Fix for bug 328575

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/RoundEnvImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/index/JarIndexLocation.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PolymorphicMethodBinding.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/BuildJarIndex.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IBootstrapMethodsAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/BootstrapMethodsAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/index/JavaIndexer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/BootstrapMethodsEntry.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IBootstrapMethodsEntry.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors

\* Andy Clement - extracted from AnnotationTypePattern

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnyAnnotationTypePattern.java

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnyAnnotationTypePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement - SpringSource

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ITDMethodPrinter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AndSignaturePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ITDConstructorPrinter.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ITDFieldPrinter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/IntertypeMemberClassDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/CommonPrinter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NotSignaturePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PushinCollector.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/DeclareAnnotationsPrinter.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NotSignaturePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AbstractSignaturePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AndSignaturePattern.java

 $*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second se$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/OrSignaturePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AbstractSignaturePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/OrSignaturePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnReferenceExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

# This program and the accompanying materials# are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/messages.properties

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/messages.properties

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/index/messages.properties

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/messages.properties

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/formatter/messages.properties

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/antadapter/messages.properties

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/messages.properties

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017 IBM Corporation.

...

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ModuleUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ClasspathJMod.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - [performance] Low hit rates in JavaModel caches -

https://bugs.eclipse.org/421165

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaModel.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Adrian Colyer Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/DeferredResolvedPointcutDefinition.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/InternalUseOnlyPointcutParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/DeferredResolvedPointcutDefinition.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/InternalUseOnlyPointcutParser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PolyParameterizedGenericMethodBinding.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2011 Contributors \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: Andy Clement - SpringSource/vmware Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/AspectInstanceVar.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/AspectInstanceVar.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Jesper Steen Møller <jesper@selskabet.org> - contributions for: Bug 531046: [10] ICodeAssist#codeSelect support for 'var' \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionParser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002,2003 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

\* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation and others.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- **IBM** Corporation

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/parser/DeclarationFactory.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2019 Mateusz Matela and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* Contributors:

Mateusz Matela <matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

Mateusz Matela <matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] IndexOutOfBoundsException in TokenManager https://bugs.eclipse.org/462945

Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] follow up bug for comments -

https://bugs.eclipse.org/458208

IBM Corporation - DOM AST changes for JEP 354

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### Found

in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/SpacePreparator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\* \_\_\_\_\_

\* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

\*

\* Copyright (c) 2001 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

\* reserved.

\*

\* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

\* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

\* are met:

\* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \*
- \* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- \* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- \* distribution.
- \*
- \* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
- \* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- \* "This product includes software developed by the
- \* Apache Software

Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."

- \* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
- \* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- \*
- \* 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" and
- \* "Apache BCEL" must not be used to endorse or promote products
- \* derived from this software without prior written permission. For
- \* written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- \*

\* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",

- \* "Apache BCEL", nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without
- \* prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.
- \*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED

\* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES

\* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

\* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR

\* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

\*

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT \* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF \* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND \* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, \* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT \* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF \* SUCH DAMAGE.

\*

\* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many

\* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more

\* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see

\* <http://www.apache.org/>.

\_\_\_\_\_

\*

\* Extended by Adrian Colyer, June 2005 to support unpacking of Signature

\* attribute

\*/

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Signature.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Signature.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for
- \* bug 383368 - [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references

bug 403086 - [compiler][null] include the effect of 'assert' in syntactic null analysis for fields

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/UnaryExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

Bug 429813 - [1.8][dom ast] IMethodBinding#getJavaElement() should return IMethod for lambda 

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IMethodBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ITypeBinding.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MethodBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002-2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC, Andy Clement (SpringSource)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/AspectDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for

\* bug 319201 - [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE

\* bug 349326 - [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources

\* bug 345305 - [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"

\* bug 403147 - [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

\* Bug

415790 - [compiler][resource]Incorrect potential resource leak warning in for loop with close in try/catch

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/WhileStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005-2008 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/GenericSignatureParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/GenericSignatureParser.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 402993 [null] Follow up of bug 401088: Missing warning about redundant null check
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 421035 [resource] False alarm of resource leak warning when casting a closeable in its assignment

#### Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/ExceptionHandlingFlowContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* 2018 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/LangUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/util/LangUtil.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2001-2001 Xerox Corporation,
- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC)
- \* 2003-2004 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Wes Isberg 2003-2004 changes

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ant/taskdefs/AjcTask.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \*

jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/ASTRewriteFormatter.java and the set of the set

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 405066 [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335
- \* Bug 406982 [1.8][compiler] Generation of MethodParameters Attribute in classfile
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for

\* Bug 405104 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas

## Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/ClassFileConstants.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 Contributors.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/ClassLoaderWeavingAdaptor.java

<sup>\*</sup> All rights reserved.

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/ClassLoaderWeavingAdaptor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

Ŧ

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - contribution for bug 337868 - [compiler][model] incomplete support for package-info.java when using SearchableEnvironment

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/NameLookup.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2018 GK Software AG.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/NonNullDefaultAwareTypeAnnotationWalker.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 382701 [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
  - Bug 384687 [1.8] Wildcard type arguments should be rejected for lambda and reference

expressions

- \* Bug 416885 [1.8][compiler]IncompatibleClassChange error (edit)
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 402028 [1.8][compiler] null analysis for reference
- expressions
- \* bug 404649 [1.8][compiler] detect illegal reference to indirect or redundant super via I.super.m() syntax
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"
- \* Bug 424637 [1.8][compiler][null] AIOOB in ReferenceExpression.resolveType with a method reference to Files::walk
- \* Bug 424415 [1.8][compiler] Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.
- \* Bug 424403 [1.8][compiler] Generic method call with method reference argument fails to resolve properly.
- \* Bug 427196 [1.8][compiler] Compiler error for method reference to overloaded method
- \* Bug 427438
- [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 428264 [1.8] method reference of generic class causes problems (wrong inference result or NPE)
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 426537 [1.8][inference] Eclipse compiler thinks I<? super J> is compatible with I<J<?>> raw type J involved
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault illegally tries to affect "throws E"
- \* Bug 435689 [1.8][inference] Type inference not occurring with lambda expression and method reference
- \* Bug 438383 [1.8][null] Bogus warning: Null type safety at method return type
- \* Bug 434483 [1.8][compiler][inference] Type inference not picked up with method reference
- \* Bug 441734 [1.8][inference] Generic method with nested parameterized type argument fails on method reference
- \* Bug 438945

- [1.8] NullPointerException InferenceContext18.checkExpression in java 8 with generics, primitives, and overloading

- \* Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Bug 448709 [1.8][null] ensure we don't infer types that violate null constraints on a type parameter's bound
- \* Bug 459967 [null] compiler should know about nullness of special methods like MyEnum.valueOf()
- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Bug 470542 NullPointerException in ReferenceExpression.isPotentiallyCompatibleWith (962)
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contribution for

Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work) Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ReferenceExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for bug 349326 - [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources \* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ProblemReferenceBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors \* and others. All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available under \* the terms of the Common Public License v1.0 which accompanies this \* distribution, available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/cpl-v1.0.html \* Contributors: Andy Clement Found in path(s): \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ITypeFinder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated AspectJ adaptation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 361407 Resource leak warning when resource is assigned to a field outside of constructor
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource

leak warnings

- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 424710 [1.8][compiler] CCE in SingleNameReference.localVariableBinding
- \* Bug 425152 [1.8] [compiler] Lambda Expression not resolved but flow analyzed leading to NPE.
- \* Bug 424205 [1.8] Cannot infer type for diamond type with lambda on method invocation
- \* Bug 424415 [1.8][compiler] Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.
- \* Bug 426366 [1.8][compiler] Type inference doesn't handle multiple candidate target types in outer overload context
- \* Bug 426290 [1.8][compiler] Inference + overloading => wrong method resolution ?
- \* Bug 427483 [Java 8] Variables
- in lambdas sometimes can't be resolved
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 428352 [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface
- \* Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for

Bug 409245 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations dropped when call is routed through a synthetic

bridge method

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ExplicitConstructorCall.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/DefaultProblem.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/TerminalTokens.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/HandleFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ClasspathDirectory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/LabeledStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ClassFileInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IConstantPoolEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/BatchImageBuilder.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IClassFileReader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IConstantPoolConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DeleteElementsOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateTypeMemberOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CompilationUnitStructureRequestor.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/AddJarFileToIndex.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/index/DiskIndex.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SimpleName.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/CompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BinaryMember.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/IndexBasedHierarchyBuilder.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spectj-1-9-5-src-jar/a spectj tools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ClasspathSourceDirectory.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateElementInCUOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IJavaModelStatusConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/IScanner.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/DefaultBytecodeVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/Substitution.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DeltaProcessingState.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IConstantPool.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ConstantPool.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/HierarchyBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/PossibleMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SimpleType.java

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/JavaSearchParticipant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/index/Index.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ISourceElementRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionJavadocParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/ITypeRequestor.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CopyResourceElementsOperation.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JarPackageFragmentRootInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnLocalName.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/FieldInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/BoundedReferenceType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/BoundedReferenceType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

# Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/StackMapFrameCodeStream.java
\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/util/EclipseFileManager.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis

\* Bug

415291 - [1.8][null] differentiate type incompatibilities due to null annotations

- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 416176 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 425460 [1.8] [inference] Type not inferred on stream.toArray
- \* Bug 426792 [1.8][inference][impl] generify new type inference engine
- \* Bug 428019 [1.8][compiler] Type inference failure with nested generic invocation.
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 440759 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault should never affect wildcards and uses of a type variable
- \* Bug 441693 -
- [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull
- \* Jesper S Møller Contributions for bug 381345 : [1.8] Take care of the Java 8 major version
- \* Bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ArrayBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 458577 IClassFile.getWorkingCopy() may lead to NPE in BecomeWorkingCopyOperation
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation
- \* Bug 462768 [null] NPE when using linked folder for external annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ClassFile.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2005, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM - rewrote spec

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/CompilationParticipantResult.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Helen Hawkins converted to new interface (pr148190)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/internal/AjdeCoreBuildNotifierAdapter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 QNX Software Systems and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* QNX Initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/DBStatus.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavadocConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/ElementImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/BatchAnnotationProcessorManager.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/TypeElementImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ClassFilePool.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Benjamin Muskalla Contribution for bug 239066
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 236385 [compiler] Warn for potential programming problem if an object is created but not used
- \* bug 295551 Add option to automatically promote all warnings to errors
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug

370639 - [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource leak warnings

- \* bug 366063 Compiler should not add synthetic @NonNull annotations
- \* bug 374605 Unreasonable warning for enum-based switch statements
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 381443 [compiler][null] Allow parameter widening from @NonNull to unannotated
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 410218 Optional warning for arguments of "unexpected" types to Map#get(Object),
- Collection#remove(Object) et al.
- \* Jesper Steen Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 404146 [1.7][compiler] nested try-catch-finally-blocks leads to unrunnable Java byte code
- \* bug 407297 [1.8][compiler] Control generation of parameter names by option

## Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/CompilerOptions.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* Andy Clement
- \* Nieraj Singh

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypeCategoryTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypeCategoryTypePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

 $\ast$  are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TypeDeclarationStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IVariableBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/QualifiedName.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BufferManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SetVariablesOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateFieldOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMField.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/RewriteEventStore.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/SimpleDOMBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/ReferenceContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaElementRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NumberLiteral.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/SourceModifier.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionJavadoc.java
\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/OverflowingLRUCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/CatchClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PackageDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SuperFieldAccess.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/CompilerStats.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NodeFinder.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/CorrectionEngine.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/DefaultErrorHandlingPolicies.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BatchInitializationMonitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/BooleanLiteral.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ModelUpdater.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PrimitiveType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TypeLiteral.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/InstanceofExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Block.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ArrayAccess.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SuperConstructorInvocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/VariableDeclarationStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/InternalNamingConventions.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/WhileStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/LineCommentEndOffsets.java

 $* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ArrayInitializer.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/JDTCompilerAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateImportOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ThrowStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DoStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/FieldDeclaration.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AnonymousClassDeclaration.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IAnnotatable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ThisExpression.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaModelOperation.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ContinueStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ForStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Javadoc.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Assignment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ConstructorInvocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PrefixExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ReconcileWorkingCopyOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IAccessRule.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TypeDeclaration.java

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PostfixExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/LRUCacheEnumerator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ASTHolderCUInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/PathCollector.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateMethodOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/EnumConstantDeclaration.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/EmptyStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreatePackageFragmentOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CopyElementsOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/eval/EvaluationContextWrapper.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/VariableDeclarationFragment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ReturnStatement.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/Openable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/old/CodeFormatter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IfStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Initializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/UnresolvedAnnotationBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ICacheEnumeration.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/InsideSubRoutineFlowContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/InfixExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/CheckDebugAttributes.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ExpressionStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ImportDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AssertStatement.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/JavaSearchScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/DefaultProblemFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/IndexAllProject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Modifier.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/LabeledStatement.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/LRUCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SynchronizedStatement.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DeletePackageFragmentRootOperation.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnKeyword.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ConditionalExpression.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/SiblingEnumeration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/CastExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MethodInvocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Receiver.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/AbstractDOMBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NullLiteral.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/GenericXMLWriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/EnumDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/MultiOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/UserLibraryManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/VariableDeclarationExpression.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredLocalVariable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BufferCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnKeyword1.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/EnhancedForStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/ListRewriteEvent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SuperMethodInvocation.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnMessageSend.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/IErrorHandlingPolicy.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/RewriteEvent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/NodeInfoStore.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ParenthesizedExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnKeyword2.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement IBM initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ArrayAnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationAnnotationValue.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/IVerificationRequired.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/SimpleAnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IModelFilter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ClassAnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/IVerificationRequired.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/ArrayAnnotationValue.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/EnumAnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationNameValuePair.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ClassAnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/EnumAnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationAnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationNameValuePair.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/SimpleAnnotationValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/IModelFilter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002,2010 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Alexandre Vasseur support for @AJ perClause

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/EclipseSourceType.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2011 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

```
* Contributors:
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/InternalCompletionContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. 

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 IBM Corporation.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Adrian Colyer initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement wired up to back end

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/DeclareAnnotationDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/BreakStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/SwitchFlowContext.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement IBM initial implementation 30-May-2004

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/WeaveMessage.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/WeaveMessage.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* John Kew (vmware) initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CacheKeyResolver.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CacheStatistics.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/DefaultCacheKeyResolver.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/DefaultCacheFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CacheFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CacheFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/DefaultCacheFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CacheKeyResolver.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CacheStatistics.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/DefaultCacheKeyResolver.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation, \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/util/GenericSignature.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/util/GenericSignature.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2006, 2018 BEA Systems, Inc. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation IBM Corporation - fix for 342598 Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/DeclaredTypeImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. 

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource leak warnings
- \* bug 265744 Enum switch should warn about missing default
- \* bug 374605 Unreasonable warning for enum-based switch statements
- \* bug 381443
- [compiler][null] Allow parameter widening from @NonNull to unannotated
- \* Bug 441208 [1.8][null]SuppressWarnings("null") does not suppress / marked Unnecessary
- \* Bug 410218 Optional warning for arguments of "unexpected" types to Map#get(Object),
- Collection#remove(Object) et al.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/IrritantSet.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* daolaf@gmail.com - Contribution for bug 3292227

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/Util.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 382701 [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 404649 [1.8][compiler] detect illegal reference to indirect or redundant super
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 416182 [1.8][compiler][null]

Contradictory null annotations not rejected

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ProblemReasons.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation added J2SE 1.5 support
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

\* Bug 463533 - Signature.getSignatureSimpleName() returns different results for resolved and unresolved extends

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/Signature.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 384380 False positive on a "Potential null pointer access" after a continue
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InvocationSite.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2016 QNX Software Systems and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* Andrew Eidsness - Initial implementation
```

```
*/
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/NdStringSet.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- 0.0--
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IClasspathAttribute.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 429813 - [1.8][dom ast] IMethodBinding#getJavaElement() should return IMethod for lambda

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Initializer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Nikolay Botev - Bug 348507

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/JavaWorkspaceScope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/util/ManyToMany.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors. All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Helen Hawkins - iniital version

Found in path(s):

\*

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AjAST.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-$ 

jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/core/dom/AjASTFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Contributors

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement pushed down into bcel module

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LineNumberTag.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LineNumberTag.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002-2006 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* AndyClement extracted as self contained type from Lint type (4-Aug-06)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/LintMessage.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits / 1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0 / a spect j - 1-9-5 - src-jar / a spect j tools - 1-9-5 - sources - 1-9-5 - sou$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/LintMessage.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> - inconsistent initialization of classpath container backed by external class folder, see https://bugs.eclipse.org/320618

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ExternalFolderChange.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2010 BEA Systems, Inc.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* tyeung@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* olivier\_thomann@ca.ibm.com add hashCode() and equals(..) methods

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ClassSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/EnumConstantSignature.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

\* Andy Clement pushed down into bcel module

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LocalVariableTag.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/Tag.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/Tag.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LocalVariableTag.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Mik Kersten revisions, added additional relationships
- \* Alexandre Vasseur support for @AJ style

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AsmHierarchyBuilder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 403086 [compiler][null] include the effect of 'assert' in syntactic null analysis for fields

\* bug 403147 - [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

\* Bug 422796 - [compiler][null] boxed boolean reported as potentially null after

```
null test in lazy disjunction
```

Found in path(s):

```
* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/AND_AND_Expression.java
```

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: \* Andy Clement initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/IncrementalStateManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: Mik Kersten initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/tools/ajdoc/Util.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2007, 2016 Wind River Systems, Inc. and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \*

\* Contributors:

\* Markus Schorn - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/ChunkCache.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 427438 - [1.8][compiler] NPE at

 $org. a spect j. org. e clipse. jdt. internal. compiler. a st. Conditional Expression. generate Code (Conditional Expression. java: 28\,0)$ 

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ExpressionContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\* \_\_\_\_\_

\* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1

\*

\* Copyright (c) 2001 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

\* reserved.

\*

\* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

\* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

\* are met:

\*

\* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

\* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\*

\* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

\* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in

\* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the

\* distribution.

\*

- \* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
- \* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- \* "This product includes software developed by the
- \* Apache Software

Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."

- \* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
- \* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- \*
- \* 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" and
- \* "Apache BCEL" must not be used to endorse or promote products
- \* derived from this software without prior written permission. For
- \* written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- \*

\* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",

- \* "Apache BCEL", nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without
- \* prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.

\*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED \* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES \* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE \* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR \* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, \*

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT \* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF \* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND \* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, \* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT \* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF \* SUCH DAMAGE.

\* \_\_\_\_\_

\*

\* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many

\* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more

\* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see

- \* <http://www.apache.org/>.
- \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionLV.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/DefaultClassLoaderReference.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/SwitchBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/Type.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/ConstantsInitializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantPool.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/InnerClass.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/FieldOrMethod.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classFile/ClassFormatException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LineNumberGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Node.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/NestMembers.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/FieldOrMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Method.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a spe$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantNameAndType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantFloat.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionTargeter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/RET.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/generic/InstructionSelect.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/Constants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantDouble.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/LineNumber.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantPool.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/CodeExceptionGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/Instruction.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/Repository.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/FieldOrMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionByte.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Synthetic.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/Repository.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LocalVariableGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Constant.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/DefaultClassLoaderReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantDouble.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classFile/ClassParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantInteger.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/ClassLoaderReference.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Code.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LOOKUPSWITCH.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classFile/ClassFi

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantLong.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InvokeInstruction.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/NonCachingClassLoaderRepository.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LineNumberGen.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/SwitchBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/BasicType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ExceptionTable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/ExceptionConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantInvokeDynamic.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/StackMapType.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantUtf8.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/ClassLoaderRepository.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/BranchHandle.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/JavaClass.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/LocalVariableTable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LOOKUPSWITCH.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Field.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/generic/ReturnaddressType.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantNameAndType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/ByteSequence.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ArrayType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantLong.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ArrayType.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantCP.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/BranchHandle.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Unknown.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/Repository.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/classfile/NestMembers.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/InnerClass.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/TABLESWITCH.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantInterfaceMethodref.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Code.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/MULTIANEWARRAY.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantMethodHandle.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/SyntheticRepository.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionLV.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/ExceptionConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/FieldGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/LocalVariable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/SimpleConstant.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/apache/bcel/generic/IINC.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InvokeDynamic.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Utility.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/StackMapEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantFieldref.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/LocalVariable.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/FieldInstruction.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/Type.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionShort.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ClassGenException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/CodeException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/MULTIANEWARRAY.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/IINC.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/FieldGenOrMethodGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/BootstrapMethods.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantDynamic.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Deprecated.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/TABLESWITCH.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/JavaClass.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/ClassLoaderReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionCP.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantString.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classFile/ClassFormatException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/NestHost.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantFieldref.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/StackMapType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classFile/ClassVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantDynamic.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/INVOKEINTERFACE.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantClass.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/TargetLostException.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantUtf8.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ClassGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/StackMapEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ReturnaddressType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionBranch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ReferenceType.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionCP.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Synthetic.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/BootstrapMethods.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantClass.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantObject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Field.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ClassParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/FieldGenOrMethodGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/FieldInstruction.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantMethodref.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Utility.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantMethodType.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/util/NonCachingClassLoaderRepository.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/MethodGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Attribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantFloat.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ClassGenException.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/ClassLoaderRepository.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionTargeter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Unknown.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionByte.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/Repository.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Attribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/ConstantsInitializer.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ReferenceType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InvokeDynamic.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/NestHost.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/classfile/StackMap.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantString.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/InnerClasses.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/LineNumberTable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/Constants.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/classfile/ConstantMethodHandle.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ClassGen.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/classfile/LineNumber.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Modifiers.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/SimpleConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/INVOKEINTERFACE.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/CodeExceptionGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Modifiers.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ObjectType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionConstants.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/CodeException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Method.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/MethodGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/SyntheticRepository.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionHandle.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/apache/bcel/classfile/Node.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionHandle.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/SourceFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantObject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantInvokeDynamic.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/InnerClasses.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a spe$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/LocalVariableGen.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/classfile/ConstantMethodType.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantInterfaceMethodref.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionShort.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/SourceFile.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InvokeInstruction.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/LocalVariableTable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/FieldOrMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/ObjectType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantCP.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/TargetLostException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Constant.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/StackMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ConstantInteger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/ExceptionTable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/Instruction.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/RET.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/a pache/bcel/generic/InstructionSelect.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/Deprecated.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/ByteSequence.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/BasicType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/generic/InstructionBranch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/LineNumberTable.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Matt McCutchen - partial fix for https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=122995 \* Karen Moore - fix for https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show bug.cgi?id=207411 Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> - Contributions for \* bug 185682 - Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read \* bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking bug 365519 - editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387 \* bug 374605 - Unreasonable warning for enum-based switch statements bug 384870 - [compiler] @Deprecated annotation not detected if preceded by other annotation bug 393719 - [compiler] inconsistent warnings on iteration variables \* Bug 392099 - [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis Bug 417295 - [1.8][null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings. Bug 400874 - [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec) \* Bug 424742 - [1.8] NPE in LambdaExpression.isCompatibleWith Bug 424710 - [1.8][compiler] CCE in SingleNameReference.localVariableBinding Bug 424205 - [1.8] Cannot infer type for diamond type with lambda on method invocation \* Bug 424415 - [1.8][compiler] Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening. Bug 426366 - [1.8][compiler] Type inference doesn't handle multiple candidate target types in outer overload context \* Bug 427282 - [1.8][compiler] AIOOB (-1) at org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ClassFile.traverse(ClassFile.java:6209) Bug 427483 - [Java 8] Variables in lambdas sometimes can't be resolved Bug 428352 - [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface \* \* Bug 427163 - [1.8][null] bogus error "Contradictory null specification" on varags Bug 432348 - [1.8] Internal compiler error (NPE) after upgrade to 1.8 Bug 440143 - [1.8][null] one more case of contradictory null annotations regarding type variables \* Bug 441693 - [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull Bug 434483 - [1.8][compiler][inference] Type inference not picked up with method reference Bug 446442 - [1.8] merge null annotations from super methods Bug 437072 - [compiler][null] Null analysis emits possibly incorrect warning for new int[][] despite @NonNullByDefault \* Jesper S Moller - Contributions for \* bug 382721 - [1.8][compiler] Effectively final variables needs special treatment \* bug 412153 - [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable

- \* bug 412153 [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable
- \* bug 412149 [1.8][compiler] Emit repeated annotations into the designated container
- \* bug 419209 [1.8] Repeating container annotations should be rejected in the presence of annotation it contains
- \* Till Brychcy Contributions for
- \* bug 467094 [1.8][null] TYPE USE NullAnnotations of array contents are applied to field.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ASTNode.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2019 Mateusz Matela and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] IndexOutOfBoundsException in TokenManager - https://bugs.eclipse.org/462945

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] follow up bug for comments - https://bugs.eclipse.org/458208

\* IBM Corporation - DOM AST changes for JEP 354

## Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/LineBreaksPreparator.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Matthew Webster, Adrian Colyer, John Kew + Lyor Goldstein (caching)

\* Martin Lippert initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/WeavingAdaptor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/WeavingAdaptor.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* initial implementation Alexandre Vasseur

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/AtAjAttributes.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Aspect.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Aspect.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Before.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Pointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclarePrecedence.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/ProceedingJoinPoint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/After.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/ProceedingJoinPoint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/AtAjAttributes.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclarePrecedence.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/AfterReturning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/After.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelPerClauseAspectAdder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Around.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Before.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Pointcut.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/AfterReturning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Before.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/ProceedingJoinPoint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/AfterReturning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelPerClauseAspectAdder.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a spe$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/After.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/AfterThrowing.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Around.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Pointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Around.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclarePrecedence.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/lang/annotation/After Throwing.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/Aspect.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Javadoc.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005-2008 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/AnnotationAccessVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/AnnotationAccessVar.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2009, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

## \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AptSourceLocalVariableBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Perry James nullStatus method improvement (165346)
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/OperatorExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/TypeConverter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Jesper S Moller - Contributions for \* \* Bug 378674 - "The method can be declared as static" is wrong Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/SuperReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2006 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/IRequestor.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/PackageDeclarationLocator.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/ISearchPattern.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IGenericMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ProblemFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/VariablesInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ILRUCacheable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IGenericField.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/SaveIndex.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/ILineStartFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnSuperReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/INamingRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ISourceMethod.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/CompletionRequestorAdapter.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ISourceType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ISourceField.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/XMLWriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JarPackageFragmentInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnQualifiedSuperReference.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/IJavaElementRequestor.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/AbortIncrementalBuildException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IGenericType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/IPathRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IBinaryNestedType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault

illegally tries to affect "throws E"

\* Bug 438012 - [1.8][null] Bogus Warning: The nullness annotation is redundant with a default that applies to this location

- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 409246 [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on catch parameters not handled properly

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Argument.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/JavaLangTypeToResolvedTypeConverter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spect j/weaver/reflect/JavaLangTypeToResolvedTypeConverter. java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002-2014 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC)

\* and Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

```
* IBM ongoing maintenance
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/Proceed.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PlainPackageBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2016 GoPivotal, Inc.
```

\*

```
* This program and the accompanying materials
```

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for
```

\* Bug 407191 - [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/MethodInfoWithTypeAnnotations.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2019 Sebastian Zarnekow and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: Sebastian Zarnekow - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SortedSimpleNameVector.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/SortedCharArrays.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SortedCompoundNameVector.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

to needse me was found, but needses were detected in source sean.

```
* Copyright (c) 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/TextBlock.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation added support for requesting updates of a particular
- \* container for generic container operations.
- \* canUpdateClasspathContainer(IPath, IJavaProject)
- \* requestClasspathContainerUpdate(IPath, IJavaProject, IClasspathContainer)
- \* IBM Corporation allow initializers to provide a readable description
- of a container reference, ahead of actual resolution.
- \*
- getDescription(IPath, IJavaProject)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ClasspathContainerInitializer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement - SpringSource

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/IntertypeMemberTypeFinder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

## \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com>
- \* Contribution for https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=372418
- \* Another problem with inner classes referenced from jars or class folders: "The type ... cannot be resolved"
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 392727 Cannot compile project when a java file contains \$ in its file name
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations

into compilation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/NameEnvironment.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2014 BEA Systems, Inc. and others

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/HookedJavaFileObject.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 434602 Possible error with inferred null annotations leading to contradictory null annotations
- \* Bug 456497 [1.8][null] during inference nullness from target type is lost against weaker hint from applicability analysis
- \* Bug 456487 [1.8][null] @Nullable type variant of @NonNull-constrained type parameter causes grief
- \* Till Brychcy Contribution for
- \* Bug 473713

/\* Cache the derived type, tagging it as a derivative of both the key type and the naked type. E.g: int @NonNull [] would be tagged as a derived type of both int and int []. This is not needed for correctness, but for annotated object reuse. We provide two alternate ways to annotate a type:

Taking parameterized types as an example, a call to getParamaterizedType can be made with annotations to create @NonNull List<@NonNull String> in one stroke. Or a parameterized type can be created first and then annotated via getAnnotatedType. In the former case, the tables get looked up with List as the key, in the latter with List<String> as the key.

Binary vs source, substitutions, annotation re-attribution from SE7 locations etc trigger these alternate code paths. Unless care is

exercised, we will end up with duplicate objects (that share

```
the same TypeBinding.id => correctness is not an issue, but memory wastage is) \ast/
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/TypeSystem.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/BindingComparator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/NamedMember.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for \* \* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work) Bug 409236 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on intersection cast types dropped by code generator Bug 409250 - [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

# Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ExtendedAnnotation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2019 GK Software AG, and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

\* IBM Corporation - Bug fixes

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InferenceContext18.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 BEA Systems, Inc.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* tyeung@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\* olivier\_thomann@ca.ibm.com - add hashCode() and equals(..) methods

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/ElementValuePairInfo.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second sec$ 

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/AnnotationInfo.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Kelly Campbell <kellyc@google.com> - Hangs in SourceMapper during java proposals -

https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=281575

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for Bug 380048 - error popup when navigating to source files

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceMapper.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ProvidesStatement.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IModuleAwareNameEnvironment.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IMultiModuleEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ModulePathEntry.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Wes Isberg initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/internal/lang/PlaceHolder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/internal/lang/PlaceHolder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/internal/lang/PlaceHolder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2016 Symbian Software Systems and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: Andrew Ferguson (Symbian) - Initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/DBProperties.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2008, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for \* Bug 392384 - [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files Bug 440477 - [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation Found in path(s): \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/InternalExtendedCompletionContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2018 Mateusz Matela and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\*

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

\* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions for

\* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/linewrap/Aligner.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/linewrap/CommentWrapExecutor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Harry Terkelsen (het@google.com) - Bug 449262 - Allow the use of third-party Java formatters

\* Gábor Kövesdán - Contribution for Bug 350000 - [content assist] Include non-prefix matches in auto-complete suggestions

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaCorePreferenceInitializer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

\* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Alex Vasseur wired up for @AJ proceeding
- \* Andy Clement 23-06-06 added extras for @AJ

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/AroundClosure.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/AroundClosure.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/AroundClosure.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013 GK Software AG.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ReductionResult.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InferenceFailureException.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 382701 [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
- \* Bug 405066 [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3

Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"

- \* Bug 425142 [1.8][compiler] NPE in ConstraintTypeFormula.reduceSubType
- \* Bug 425153 [1.8] Having wildcard allows incompatible types in a lambda expression
- \* Bug 425156 [1.8] Lambda as an argument is flagged with incompatible error
- \* Bug 424403 [1.8][compiler] Generic method call with method reference argument fails to resolve properly.
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 428352 [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface
- \* Bug 446442 [1.8] merge null annotations from super methods
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for

\* Bug 405104 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas

## Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/FunctionalExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2011 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/InitializationFlowContext.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: PARC initial implementation \* Mik Kersten 2004-07-26 extended to allow overloading of hierarchy builder Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/EclipseFactory.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for Bug 440477 - [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ClasspathLocation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 335093 [compiler][null] minimal hook for future null annotation support
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365983 [compiler][null] AIOOB with null annotation analysis and varargs
- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when

compiling the Eclipse SDK

- bug 370930 NonNull annotation not considered for enhanced for loops
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 415291 [1.8][null] differentiate type incompatibilities due to null annotations
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 416307 [1.8][compiler][null] subclass with type parameter substitution confuses null checking
- \* Bug 417758 [1.8][null] Null safety compromise

during array creation.

- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 424415 [1.8][compiler] Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.
- \* Bug 418537 [1.8][null] Fix null type annotation analysis for poly conditional expressions
- \* Bug 428352 [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface
- \* Bug 429430 [1.8] Lambdas and method reference infer wrong exception type with generics (RuntimeException instead of IOException)
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 455723 Nonnull argument not correctly inferred in loop
- \* Andy Clement Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

Bug 409250 - [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Statement.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephen Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 317046 Exception during debugging when hover mouse over a field
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in

class files

- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415291 [1.8][null] differentiate type incompatibilities due to null annotations
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"
- \* Bug 424712 [1.8][compiler] NPE in TypeBinding.isProvablyDistinctTypeArgument
- \* Bug 426792 [1.8][inference][impl] generify new type inference engine
- \* Bug 426764 [1.8] Presence of conditional expression as method argument confuses compiler
- \* Bug 423505 [1.8] Implement "18.5.4 More Specific Method Inference"
- \* Bug 427626 [1.8] StackOverflow while typing new ArrayList<String>().toArray( and asking for code completion
- \* Bug 428019 [1.8][compiler] Type inference failure with nested generic invocation.
- \* Bug 435962 [RC2] StackOverFlowError when building
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 440759 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault should never affect wildcards and uses of a type variable
- \* Bug 441693 [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull
- \* Bug 446434 [1.8][null] Enable interned captures also when analysing null type annotations
- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* bug 382701 [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
- \* bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type
- \*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/TypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2006 IBM
- \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/PoliceExtensionUse.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/PoliceExtensionUse.java

jar/org/aspecij/weaver/PoliceExtensionOse.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 382069 [null] Make the null analysis consider JUnit's assertNotNull similarly to assertions
- \* bug 403086 [compiler][null] include the effect of 'assert'

in syntactic null analysis for fields

Found in path(s):

 $* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/EqualExpression.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2014 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/RequiredTypes.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/RequiredTypes.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/RequiredTypes.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 432977 - [1.8][null] Incorrect 'type is not visible' compiler error

\* Bug 446434 - [1.8][null] Enable interned captures also when analysing null type annotations

/\* Taking the binding of QTR as an example, there could be different annotatable components, but we come in a with a single binding, e.g:

@T Z;	type $\Rightarrow$ Z annotations $\Rightarrow$ [[@T]]
@T Y.@T Z	type $\Rightarrow$ Z annotations $\Rightarrow [[@T][@T]]$
@T X.@T Y.@T Z	type $\Rightarrow$ Z annotations $\Rightarrow [[@T][@T]][@T]]$
java.lang.@T X.@T Y	f(@T Z)  type => Z  annotations => [[][][@T][@T][@T]]
:	nonving type his diag is far 7, but any stations are far different levels. We need to align the

in all these cases the incoming type binding is for Z, but annotations are for different levels. We need to align their layout for proper attribution.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AnnotatableTypeSystem.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2009, 2017 Vladimir Piskarev and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: \* Vladimir Piskarev - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/AnnotationMemberValue.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation, 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation Helen Hawkins Converted to new interface (bug 148190) Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/internal/LstBuildConfigManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 BEA Systems, Inc, IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: \* tyeung@bea.com - initial API and implementation \* IBM Corporation - implemented methods from IBinding \* IBM Corporation - renamed from ResolvedAnnotation to AnnotationBinding IBM Corporation - Fix for 328969 

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AnnotationBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Alexandre Vasseur initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MethodDelegateTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MethodDelegateTypeMunger.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007 Contributors. All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Helen Hawkins - initial version (bug 148190)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/ui/swing/MessageHandlerPanel.java
 No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

```
*
```

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 377883 NPE on open Call Hierarchy

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/MatchLocator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocSingleTypeReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2011, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/SynchronizedStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement - initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/NameValuePair.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/NameValuePair.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Vladimir Piskarev <pisv@1c.ru> - Building large Java element deltas is really slow -

https://bugs.eclipse.org/443928

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaElementDeltaBuilder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2017 GK Software AG.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

.

- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* Stephan Herrmann initial API and implementation
- \* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> Contributions for
- \* Bug 473178
- IBM Corporation Bug fixes

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/BoundSet.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2018 Till Brychcy and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* Till Brychcy initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ParameterNonNullDefaultProvider.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Common Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/cpl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ICompilerAdapterFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/DefaultCompilerAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ICompilerAdapter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Andy Clement - Contributions for

\* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetClassFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/FieldInfo.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking

- bug 387612 Unreachable catch block...exception is never thrown from the try
- \* bug 395002 - Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* bug 401456 - Code compiles from javac/intellij, but fails from eclipse
- \* bug 401271 - StackOverflowError

when searching for a methods references

- bug 405706 Eclipse compiler fails to give compiler error when return type is a inferred generic
- \* Bug 408441 - Type mismatch using Arrays.asList with 3 or more implementations of an interface with the

interface type as the last parameter

- Bug 413958 Function override returning inherited Generic Type
- \* Bug 392238 - [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 416183 - [1.8][compiler][null] Overload resolution fails with null annotations
- \* Bug 416176 - [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug 400874 - [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- Bug 424710 [1.8][compiler] CCE in SingleNameReference.localVariableBinding
- \* Bug 424205 - [1.8] Cannot infer type for diamond type with lambda on method invocation
- \* Bug 424415 - [1.8][compiler]

Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.

- \* Bug 426366 - [1.8][compiler] Type inference doesn't handle multiple candidate target types in outer overload context
- \* Bug 426290 - [1.8][compiler] Inference + overloading => wrong method resolution ?
- Bug 426589 [1.8][compiler] Compiler error with generic method/constructor invocation as vargs argument
- \* Bug 426590 - [1.8][compiler] Compiler error with tenary operator
- Bug 426764 [1.8] Presence of conditional expression as method argument confuses compiler
- \* Bug 426998 - [1.8][compiler] method(java.lang.Class, java.lang.String) not applicable for the arguments (java.lang.Class, java.lang.String)
- Bug 423505 [1.8] Implement "18.5.4 More Specific Method Inference"
- \* Bug 427196 - [1.8][compiler] Compiler error for method reference to overloaded method
- \* Bug 427483 - [Java 8] Variables in lambdas sometimes can't be resolved
- Bug

427728 - [1.8] Type Inference rejects calls requiring boxing/unboxing

- \* Bug 427218 - [1.8][compiler] Verify error varargs + inference
- \* Bug 426836 - [1.8] special handling for return type in references to method getClass()?
- \* Bug 427628 - [1.8] regression : The method \* is ambiguous for the type \*
- \* Bug 428352 - [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface
- \* Bug 428366 - [1.8] [compiler] The method valueAt(ObservableList<Object>, int) is ambiguous for the type

Bindings

- \* Bug 424728 - [1.8][null] Unexpected error: The nullness annotation 'XXXX' is not applicable at this location
- \* Bug 428811 - [1.8][compiler] Type witness unnecessarily required
- \* Bug 429424 - [1.8][inference] Problem inferring type of method's parameter
- Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 434570 - Generic type mismatch for parametrized class annotation attribute with inner

class

- \* Bug 434483 - [1.8][compiler][inference] Type inference not picked up with method reference
- \* Bug 441734 - [1.8][inference] Generic method with nested parameterized type argument fails on method reference
- \* Bug 452194 - Code no longer compiles in 4.4.1, but with confusing error
- Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Bug 456236 - [1.8][null] Cannot infer type when constructor argument is annotated with @Nullable
- \* Bug 437072 - [compiler][null] Null analysis emits possibly incorrect warning for new int[][] despite

@NonNullByDefault

- \* Bug 462083 [1.8][inference] Java 8 generic return type mismatch with interface involving type parameter.
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* Bug 405066 [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal,
- Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for

```
* Bug 405104 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/Scope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

```
* This program and the accompanying materials
```

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

/\*\*

\* Returns the classpath entry that is making a reference to this classpath entry. For entry kinds

\* {@link #CPE\_LIBRARY}, the return value is the entry that is representing the JAR that includes

\* <code>this</code> in the MANIFEST.MF file's Class-Path section. For entry kinds other than

```
* {@link #CPE_LIBRARY}, this returns <code>null</code>. For those entries
```

that are on the raw classpath already,

```
* this returns <code>null</code>.
```

\*

\* It is possible that multiple library entries refer to the same entry

\* via the MANIFEST.MF file. In those cases, this method returns the first classpath entry

- \* that appears in the raw classpath. However, this does not mean that the other referencing
- \* entries do not relate to their referenced entries.

\* See { @link JavaCore#getReferencedClasspathEntries(IClasspathEntry, IJavaProject) } for

\* more details.

```
*
```

\*

\* @return the classpath entry that is referencing this entry or <code>null</code> if

\* not applicable.

```
* @since 3.6
```

\*/

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IClasspathEntry.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Genady Beriozkin added support for reporting assignment with no effect
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 292478 Report potentially null across variable assignment
- \* bug 335093 [compiler][null] minimal hook for future null annotation support
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing

try-with-resources

- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource leak warnings
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 394768 [compiler][resource] Incorrect resource leak warning when creating stream in conditional
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 402993 [null] Follow up of bug 401088: Missing

warning about redundant null check

\* bug 403147 - [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 407414 [compiler][null] Incorrect warning on a primitive type being null

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Assignment.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

## Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ArrayReference.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\* \_\_\_\_\_

```
* The Apache Software License, Version 1.1
```

\*

\* Copyright (c) 2001, 2017 The Apache Software Foundation. All rights

\* reserved.

\*

\* Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

\* modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

\* are met:

\*

\* 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \*
- \* 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- \* notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- \* the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- \* distribution.
- \*

- \* 3. The end-user documentation included with the redistribution,
- \* if any, must include the following acknowledgment:
- \* "This product includes software developed by the
- \* Apache

Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/)."

- \* Alternately, this acknowledgment may appear in the software itself,
- \* if and wherever such third-party acknowledgments normally appear.
- \*
- \* 4. The names "Apache" and "Apache Software Foundation" and
- \* "Apache BCEL" must not be used to endorse or promote products
- \* derived from this software without prior written permission. For
- \* written permission, please contact apache@apache.org.
- \*

\* 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "Apache",

- \* "Apache BCEL", nor may "Apache" appear in their name, without
- \* prior written permission of the Apache Software Foundation.
- \*

\* THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED
\* WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
\* OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE
\* DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE APACHE SOFTWARE FOUNDATION OR
\* ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
\* SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
\* LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF
\* USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND
\* ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY,
\* OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT
\* OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF

\* SUCH DAMAGE.

```
* _____
```

\*

\* This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many

\* individuals on behalf of the Apache Software Foundation. For more

\* information on the Apache Software Foundation, please see

\* <http://www.apache.org/>.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/ClassPath.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/util/ClassPath.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

```
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
```

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

```
* Contributors:
```

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/CompletionFlags.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Andy Clement - Contributions for \* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work) \* Jesper Steen Moeller - Contribution for Bug 406973 - [compiler] Parse MethodParameters attribute \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/MethodInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* NonStaticAccessToStaticField
- \* NonStaticAccessToStaticMethod
- \* Task
- \* ExpressionShouldBeAVariable
- \* AssignmentHasNoEffect
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* TooManySyntheticArgumentSlots
- \* TooManyArrayDimensions
- \* TooManyBytesForStringConstant
- \* TooManyMethods
- \* TooManyFields
- \* NonBlankFinalLocalAssignment
- \* ObjectCannotHaveSuperTypes
- \* MissingSemiColon
- \* InvalidParenthesizedExpression
- \* EnclosingInstanceInConstructorCall
- \* BytecodeExceeds64KLimitForConstructor
- \* IncompatibleReturnTypeForNonInheritedInterfaceMethod
- \* UnusedPrivateMethod
- \* UnusedPrivateConstructor
- \* UnusedPrivateType
- \* UnusedPrivateField
- \* IncompatibleExceptionInThrowsClauseForNonInheritedInterfaceMethod
- \* InvalidExplicitConstructorCall
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* PossibleAccidentalBooleanAssignment
- \* SuperfluousSemicolon
- \* IndirectAccessToStaticField
- \* IndirectAccessToStaticMethod
- \* IndirectAccessToStaticType
- \* BooleanMethodThrowingException
- \* UnnecessaryCast
- \* UnnecessaryArgumentCast
- \* UnnecessaryInstanceof
- \*

## FinallyMustCompleteNormally

- \* UnusedMethodDeclaredThrownException
- \* UnusedConstructorDeclaredThrownException
- \* InvalidCatchBlockSequence
- \* UnqualifiedFieldAccess
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* Javadoc
- \* JavadocUnexpectedTag
- \* JavadocMissingParamTag

- \* JavadocMissingParamName
- \* JavadocDuplicateParamName
- \* JavadocInvalidParamName
- \* JavadocMissingReturnTag
- \* JavadocDuplicateReturnTag
- \* JavadocMissingThrowsTag
- \* JavadocMissingThrowsClassName
- \* JavadocInvalidThrowsClass
- \* JavadocDuplicateThrowsClassName
- \* JavadocInvalidThrowsClassName
- \* JavadocMissingSeeReference
- \* JavadocInvalidSeeReference
- \* JavadocInvalidSeeHref
- \* JavadocInvalidSeeArgs
- \* JavadocMissing
- JavadocInvalidTag
- \* JavadocMessagePrefix
- \* EmptyControlFlowStatement
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* IllegalUsageOfQualifiedTypeReference
- \* InvalidDigit

- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* ParameterAssignment
- \* FallthroughCase
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* UnusedLabel
- \* UnnecessaryNLSTag
- \* LocalVariableMayBeNull
- \* EnumConstantsCannotBeSurroundedByParenthesis
- \* JavadocMissingIdentifier
- \* JavadocNonStaticTypeFromStaticInvocation
- \* RawTypeReference
- \* NoAdditionalBoundAfterTypeVariable
- \* UnsafeGenericArrayForVarargs
- \* IllegalAccessFromTypeVariable
- AnnotationValueMustBeArrayInitializer
- \* InvalidEncoding
- \* CannotReadSource
- \* EnumStaticFieldInInInitializerContext
- \* ExternalProblemNotFixable
- \* ExternalProblemFixable
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* AnnotationValueMustBeAnEnumConstant
- \* OverridingMethodWithoutSuperInvocation
- \* MethodMustOverrideOrImplement
- \* TypeHidingTypeParameterFromType
- \* TypeHidingTypeParameterFromMethod

- \* TypeHidingType
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* NullLocalVariableReference
- \* PotentialNullLocalVariableReference
- \* RedundantNullCheckOnNullLocalVariable
- \* NullLocalVariableComparisonYieldsFalse
- \* RedundantLocalVariableNullAssignment
- \* NullLocalVariableInstanceofYieldsFalse
- \* RedundantNullCheckOnNonNullLocalVariable
- \* NonNullLocalVariableComparisonYieldsFalse
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
  - InvalidUsageOfTypeParametersForAnnotationDeclaration
    - InvalidUsageOfTypeParametersForEnumDeclaration
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants
- \* RedundantSuperinterface

\*

- \* Benjamin Muskalla added the following constants
- \* MissingSynchronizedModifierInInheritedMethod
- \* Stephan Herrmann added the following constants
- \* UnusedObjectAllocation
- \* PotentiallyUnclosedCloseable
- \* PotentiallyUnclosedCloseableAtExit
- \* UnclosedCloseable
- \* UnclosedCloseableAtExit
- \* ExplicitlyClosedAutoCloseable
  - RequiredNonNullButProvidedNull
- \* RequiredNonNullButProvidedPotentialNull
- \* RequiredNonNullButProvidedUnknown
- \* NullAnnotationNameMustBeQualified
- \* IllegalReturnNullityRedefinition
- \* IllegalRedefinitionToNonNullParameter
- \* IllegalDefinitionToNonNullParameter
- \* ParameterLackingNonNullAnnotation
- \* ParameterLackingNullableAnnotation
- \* PotentialNullMessageSendReference
- \* RedundantNullCheckOnNonNullMessageSend
- \* CannotImplementIncompatibleNullness
- \* RedundantNullAnnotation
- \* RedundantNullDefaultAnnotation
- \* RedundantNullDefaultAnnotationPackage
- \* RedundantNullDefaultAnnotationType
- \* RedundantNullDefaultAnnotationMethod
- \* ContradictoryNullAnnotations
- \* IllegalAnnotationForBaseType
- \* RedundantNullCheckOnSpecdNonNullLocalVariable
- \* SpecdNonNullLocalVariableComparisonYieldsFalse
- \* RequiredNonNullButProvidedSpecdNullable
- \* MissingDefaultCase

- \* MissingEnumConstantCaseDespiteDefault
- \* UninitializedLocalVariableHintMissingDefault
- \* UninitializedBlankFinalFieldHintMissingDefault
- \* ShouldReturnValueHintMissingDefault
- \* IllegalModifierForInterfaceDefaultMethod
- \* InheritedDefaultMethodConflictsWithOtherInherited
- \* ConflictingNullAnnotations
- \* ConflictingInheritedNullAnnotations
- \* UnsafeElementTypeConversion
- \* ArrayReferencePotentialNullReference
- \* DereferencingNullableExpression
- \* NullityMismatchingTypeAnnotation
- \* NullityMismatchingTypeAnnotationSuperHint
- \* NullityUncheckedTypeAnnotationDetail
- \* NullityUncheckedTypeAnnotationDetailSuperHint
- \* NullableFieldReference
- \* UninitializedNonNullField
- \* UninitializedNonNullFieldHintMissingDefault
- \* NonNullMessageSendComparisonYieldsFalse
- \* RedundantNullCheckOnNonNullSpecdField
- \* NonNullSpecdFieldComparisonYieldsFalse
- \* NonNullExpressionComparisonYieldsFalse
- \* RedundantNullCheckOnNonNullExpression
- \* ReferenceExpressionParameterNullityMismatch
- \* ReferenceExpressionParameterNullityUnchecked
- \* ReferenceExpressionReturnNullRedef
- \* ReferenceExpressionReturnNullRedefUnchecked
- \* DuplicateInheritedDefaultMethods
- \* SuperAccessCannotBypassDirectSuper
- \* SuperCallCannotBypassOverride
- \* ConflictingNullAnnotations
- \* ConflictingInheritedNullAnnotations
- \* UnsafeElementTypeConversion
- \* PotentialNullUnboxing
- \* NullUnboxing
- \* NullExpressionReference
- \* PotentialNullExpressionReference
- \* RedundantNullCheckAgainstNonNullType
- \* NullAnnotationUnsupportedLocation
- \* NullAnnotationUnsupportedLocationAtType
- \* NullityMismatchTypeArgument
- \* ContradictoryNullAnnotationsOnBound
- \* UnsafeNullnessCast
- \* ContradictoryNullAnnotationsInferred
- \* NonNullDefaultDetailIsNotEvaluated
- \* NullNotCompatibleToFreeTypeVariable
- \* NullityMismatchAgainstFreeTypeVariable
- \* ImplicitObjectBoundNoNullDefault

- \* IllegalParameterNullityRedefinition
- \* ContradictoryNullAnnotationsInferredFunctionType
- \* IllegalReturnNullityRedefinitionFreeTypeVariable
- \* UnlikelyCollectionMethodArgumentType
- \* UnlikelyEqualsArgumentType
- \* Jesper S Moller added the following constants
- \* TargetTypeNotAFunctionalInterface
- \* OuterLocalMustBeEffectivelyFinal
- \* IllegalModifiersForPackage
- \* DuplicateAnnotationNotMarkedRepeatable
- \* DisallowedTargetForContainerAnnotation
- \* RepeatedAnnotationWithContainerAnnotation
- \* ContainingAnnotationMustHaveValue
- \* ContainingAnnotationHasNonDefaultMembers
- \* ContainingAnnotationHasWrongValueType
- \* ContainingAnnotationHasShorterRetention
- \* RepeatableAnnotationHasTargets
- \* RepeatableAnnotationTargetMismatch
- \* RepeatableAnnotationIsDocumented
- \* RepeatableAnnotationIsInherited
- \* RepeatableAnnotationWithRepeatingContainerAnnotation
- \* VarLocalMultipleDeclarators
- \* VarLocalCannotBeArray
- \* VarLocalReferencesItself
- \* VarLocalWithoutInitizalier
- \* VarLocalInitializedToNull
- \* VarLocalCannotBeArrayInitalizers
- \* VarLocalCannotBeLambda
- \* VarLocalCannotBeMethodReference
- \* VarIsReserved
- \* VarIsReservedInFuture
- \* VarIsNotAllowedHere

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/IProblem.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Helen Hawkins Converted to new interface (bug 148190)

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/internal/LstBuildConfigFileUpdater.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/ModuleReferenceMatch.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2016 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/Module.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/OpensStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/BinaryContainer.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/AddJrtToIndex.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/PackageExportImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/UsesStatement.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for

\* bug 368546 - [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK

\* bug 370639 - [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource leak warnings

\* bug 388996 - [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'

\* Bug 417758 - [1.8][null] Null safety compromise during array creation.

\* Bug 427438 - [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

\* Bug 435805 - [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations

\* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for

\* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's

work)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ArrayInitializer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephen Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 133125 [compiler][null] need to report the null status of expressions and analyze them simultaneously
- \* bug 292478 Report potentially null across variable assignment
- \* bug 324178 [null] ConditionalExpression.nullStatus(..) doesn't take into account the analysis of condition itself
- \* bug 354554 [null] conditional with redundant condition

yields weak error message

- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 400761 [compiler][null] null may be return as boolean without a diagnostic
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 426078 [1.8] VerifyError when conditional expression passed as an argument
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 418537 [1.8][null] Fix null type annotation analysis for poly conditional expressions
- \* Bug 428352 [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface
- \* Bug 407414 [compiler][null] Incorrect warning on a primitive type being null

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ConditionalExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis

- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests

can cope with null annotations enabled

- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 427163 [1.8][null] bogus error "Contradictory null specification" on varags
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 434570 Generic type mismatch for parametrized class annotation attribute with inner class
- \* Bug 434600 Incorrect null analysis error reporting on type parameters
- \* Bug 439516 [1.8][null] NonNullByDefault wrongly applied to implicit type bound of binary type
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault illegally tries to affect "throws E"
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 437072 [compiler][null] Null analysis

emits possibly incorrect warning for new int[][] despite @NonNullByDefault

- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)
  - Bug 409236 [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on intersection cast types dropped by code

generator

\* Bug 415399 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on constructor results dropped by the code

# generator

- \* Jesper S Møller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
  - bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type
  - bug 529556 [18.3] Add content assist support for 'var' as a type

# Found

\*

in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/TypeReference.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002,2005 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement upgrade to support fields targetting generic types

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InterTypeMemberFinder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2019 Mateusz Matela and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/TokenManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 QNX Software Systems and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* QNX Initial API and implementation
- \* Markus Schorn (Wind River Systems)
- \* IBM Corporation
- \* Sergey Prigogin (Google)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/Chunk.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/SelectionEngine.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017 Contributors

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/SoftHashMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/util/SoftHashMap.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002-2010
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Member.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/Member.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/RecoveredPackageBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfInteger.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits / 1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0 / a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar / a spect j tools-1-9-5-sources-interval (1997) - 1000 -$ 

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ClasspathJmod.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Utils.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Utils.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

.

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnArgumentName.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2008, 2018 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/asm/StackMapAdder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/asm/StackMapAdder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2013, 2019 GK Software AG and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

- \* Stephan Herrmann initial API and implementation
- \* Till Brychcy Contributions for

\* Bug 467482 - TYPE\_USE null annotations: Incorrect "Redundant null check"-warning

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/NullAnnotationMatching.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 429813 [1.8][dom ast] IMethodBinding#getJavaElement() should return IMethod for lambda

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TypeBinding.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Andy Clement - Contributions for

\* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's

work)

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/LocalVariableReferenceInfo.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IRuntimeInvisibleTypeAnnotationsAttribute.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IRuntimeVisibleTypeAnnotationsAttribute.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IRuntimeVisibleTypeAnnotationsAttribute.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/RuntimeVisibleTypeAnnotationsAttribute.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/BindingKey.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/rewrite/TargetSourceRangeComputer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2019 Contributors

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WildChildFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WildChildFinder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 185682 Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null]

consider null annotations for fields

- \* Bug 466308 [hovering] Javadoc header for parameter is wrong with annotation-based null analysis
- \* Jesper S Møller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* Bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/LocalVariableBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2014 BEA Systems, Inc. and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\* IBM Corporation - Java 8 support

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/TypeMirrorImpl.java
\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/PrimitiveTypeImpl.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/RegionBasedTypeHierarchy.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/PackageFragmentRootInfo.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IOpenable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/SuffixConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/CompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/Region.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/SourceFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ResourceCompilationUnit.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/Messages.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/Evaluator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AnnotatableType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetEnvironment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SourceTypeCollisionException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceField.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ClassFileMatchLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaModelInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredInitializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JarEntryFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/SourceIndexer.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/ISelectionRequestor.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnKeyword3.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/processing/JobManager.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/EvaluationContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/PackageFragmentInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ClasspathMultiDirectory.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/MatchingNodeSet.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnMessageSend.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/Member.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/ProblemSeverities.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/FileFinder.java

 $* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/IndexManager.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaProjectElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/SourceElementParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/IncrementalImageBuilder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Jesper S Moller - Contributions for Bug 405066 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335 \* Bug 406982 - [1.8][compiler] Generation of MethodParameters Attribute in classfile Bug 416885 - [1.8][compiler]IncompatibleClassChange error (edit) Bug 412149 - [1.8][compiler] Emit repeated annotations into the designated container \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for \* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work) \* Bug 409236 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on intersection cast types dropped by code generator Bug 409246 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on catch parameters not handled properly Bug 415541 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations in the body of static initializer get dropped Bug 415399 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on constructor results dropped by the code generator \* Bug 415470 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on class declaration go vanishing Bug 405104 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas Bug 434556 - Broken class file generated for incorrect annotation usage \* Bug 442416 - \$deserializeLambda\$ missing cases for nested lambdas \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for Bug 438458 - [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables \* Olivier Tardieu tardieu@us.ibm.com - Contributions for Bug 442416 - \$deserializeLambda\$ missing cases for nested lambdas \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ClassFile.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. 

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

.

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 332637 Dead Code detection removing code that isn't dead
- \* bug 391517 java.lang.VerifyError on code that runs correctly in Eclipse 3.7 and eclipse 3.6

\* bug 394768 - [compiler][resource] Incorrect resource leak warning when creating stream in conditional

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/ConditionalFlowInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,
- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/EmacsStructureModelManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

No ficense me was found, but ficenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2009 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/PersistenceSupport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/PersistenceSupport.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for bug 295551 \* Jesper S Moller - Contributions for \* Bug 405066 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335 Frits Jalvingh - contributions for bug 533830. \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/CompilationUnitDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2013 Jesper Steen Moeller and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

- \*
- \* Contributors:

```
* Jesper Steen Moeller - initial API and implementation
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IMethodParametersAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/MethodParametersAttribute.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation, 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: PARC initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/EclipseAdapterUtils.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \*Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DefaultASTVisitor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002,2005 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement start of generics upgrade...
- \* Adrian Colyer overhaul

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/UnresolvedType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/UnresolvedType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2015, 2019 GK Software AG.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ExternalAnnotationUtil.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Luiz-Otavio Zorzella <zorzella at gmail dot com> Improve CamelCase algorithm

\* Gábor Kövesdán - Contribution for Bug 350000 - [content assist] Include non-prefix matches in auto-complete suggestions

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/CharOperation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2011 BEA Systems, Inc. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation \* Found in path(s): \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/IElementInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Alexandre Vasseur initial implementation

\* Adrian Colyer refactoring for traversal and grouping by kind

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PatternNodeVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PatternNodeVisitor.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InterTypeScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Shadow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Shadow.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/InterTypeFieldDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/AdviceDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AjBuildManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AdviceKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/InterTypeMethodDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AdviceKind.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelClassWeaver.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelClassWeaver.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012, 2018 GK Software AG, IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ImplicitNullAnnotationVerifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 400710 [1.8][compiler] synthetic access to default method generates wrong code
- \* bug 391376 [1.8] check interaction of default methods with bridge methods and generics
- \* bug 421543 [1.8][compiler] Compiler fails to recognize default method being turned into abstract by subtytpe
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 405066 [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement

code generation infrastructure for JSR335

\* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for

\* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

\* Bug 409247 - [1.8][compiler] Verify error with code allocating multidimensional array

Bug 409236 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on intersection cast types dropped by code

generator

\* Bug 409250 - [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation

Bug 405104 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas

\* Bug 449467 - [1.8][compiler] Invalid lambda deserialization with anonymous class

\* Olivier Tardieu (tardieu@us.ibm.com) - Contributions for

\* Bug 442418 - \$deserializeLambda\$ off-by-one error when deserializing the captured arguments of a lambda that also capture this

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/CodeStream.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002,2003 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

### 2013, contributors

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Common Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/cpl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- PARC initial implementation
- \* Adrian Colver refactored for use in org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.core package

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/Parser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2011 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Abraham Nevado Lucierna initial implementation
- \* Just a slight variation of current DocumentParser.java from Alexandre Vasseur.

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/definition/SimpleAOPParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/definition/SimpleAOPParser.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2007 Contributors. All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors: IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- Helen Hawkins initial version (bug 148190)

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/IBuildProgressMonitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/core/BrowserErrorHandler.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/ajde/core/internal/AjdeCoreMessageHandlerAdapter.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/JavaOptions.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/javaoptions/JavaDebugOptionsPanel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/ui/BrowserMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/javaoptions/JavaBuildOptions.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/core/PreferenceStoreConstants.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/javaoptions/JavaComplianceOptionsPanel.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/ui/BrowserRuntimeProperties.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/core/BrowserCompilerConfiguration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/internal/AjdeCoreBuildManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/ICompilerConfiguration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/javaoptions/JavaCompilerWarningsOptionsPanel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/core/BrowserBuildProgressMonitor.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/IRuntimeProperties.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/AjCompiler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/IUIBuildMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/core/BrowserOutputLocationManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/IBuildMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/javaoptions/JavaOtherOptionsPanel.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008, 2016 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ProcessTaskManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 425183 - [1.8][inference] make CaptureBinding18 safe

\* Bug 466308 - [hovering] Javadoc header for parameter is wrong with annotation-based null analysis

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/BindingKeyParser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,
- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Mik Kersten port to AspectJ 1.1+ code base

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajdoc/Config.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajdoc/JavadocRunner.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajdoc/StubFileGenerator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajdoc/Main.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

\* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for

\* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's

work)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IExtendedAnnotationConstants.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/AnnotationContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 358827 [1.7] exception analysis for t-w-r spoils null analysis
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null]

Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"

- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 402993 [null] Follow up of bug 401088: Missing warning about redundant null check
- \* bug 403086 [compiler][null] include the effect of 'assert' in syntactic null analysis for fields

\* bug 403147 - [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 455723 Nonnull argument not correctly inferred in loop
- \* Bug 415790 [compiler][resource]Incorrect potential resource leak warning in for loop with close in try/catch
- \* Bug 446691 [1.8][null][compiler] NullPointerException in SingleNameReference.analyseCode

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/FlowContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 429384 [1.8][null] implement conformance rules for null-annotated lower / upper type bounds
- \* Bug 441797 [1.8] synchronize type annotations on capture and its wildcard
- \* Bug 456497 [1.8][null] during inference nullness from target type is lost against weaker

hint from applicability analysis

- \* Bug 456924 StackOverflowError during compilation
- \* Bug 462790 [null] NPE in Expression.computeConversion()
- \* Jesper S Møller Contributions for bug 381345 : [1.8] Take care of the Java 8 major version
- \* Bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/CaptureBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2006 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/IExtendedCompletionRequestor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002-2009 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

```
* Contributors:
```

\* PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/CrosscuttingMembersSet.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/CrosscuttingMembersSet.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for Bug 337935 - Test failures when run as an IDE (org.eclipse.sdk.ide) \* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ClassFileWorkingCopy.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 IBM Corporation and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for \* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work) \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for Bug 392384 - [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files \* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/AnnotationTargetTypeConstants.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. 

- \* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Adrian Colyer Initial implementation

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/WarnOnSwallowedException.aj No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/MemberTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2016, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ClasspathJrt.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ClasspathJrtWithReleaseOption.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/IQualifiedTypeResolutionListener.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Andreas Magnusson <andreas.ch.magnusson@gmail.com>- contribution for bug 151500

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/InternalCompletionProposal.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2008, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

```
*
```

```
* This program and the accompanying materials
```

```
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
```

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/batch/BatchCompiler.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2011 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HasMemberTypePatternForPerThisMatching.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HasMemberTypePatternForPerThisMatching.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2014, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

#### \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnReferenceExpressionName.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - Bug 418092

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BinaryMethod.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Wes Isberg initial implementation

\* \*\*\*\*\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/tools/ant/taskdefs/Ajc11CompilerAdapter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
\* Contributors:
\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Nikolay Botev - Bug 348507

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/IndexSelector.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2014, 2017 GK Software AG.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Stephan Herrmann initial API and implementation
- \* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> Contributions for
- \* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/ExternalAnnotationProvider.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2004 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Jim Hugunin initial implementation

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/FastMatchInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/FastMatchInfo.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ASTRecoveryPropagator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/util/Archive.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ClasspathSourceJar.java$ 

\*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ITypeRoot.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

\* Alexandre Vasseur @AspectJ ITDs

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2019 GK Software AG. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation \* \* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions for \* Bug 473178 \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ConstraintExpressionFormula.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 466308 - [hovering] Javadoc header for parameter is wrong with annotation-based null analysis

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/LocalVariable.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for \* \* bug 400710 - [1.8][compiler] synthetic access to default method generates wrong code \* Bug 459967 - [null] compiler should know about nullness of special methods like MyEnum.valueOf() Bug 470467 - [null] Nullness of special Enum methods not detected from .class file \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for Bug 405104 -[1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SyntheticMethodBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for

\* bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking

\* bug 365519 - editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387

\* bug 365531 - [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally encoding nullness defaults

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PackageBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 328281 visibility leaks not detected when analyzing unused field in private class
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365836 [compiler][null] Incomplete propagation of null defaults.
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342

and bug 365387

- \* bug 365662 [compiler][null] warn on contradictory and redundant null annotations
- \* bug 365531 [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally encoding nullness defaults
- \* bug 366063 Compiler should not add synthetic @NonNull annotations
- \* bug 384663 Package Based Annotation Compilation Error in JDT 3.8/4.2 (works in 3.7.2)
- \* bug 386356 Type mismatch error with annotations and generics
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 380896 [compiler][null] Enum constants not recognised as being NonNull.
- \* bug 391376 [1.8] check interaction of default methods with bridge methods and generics
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 416172 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotation not evaluated on method return type
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 426048 [1.8] NPE in TypeVariableBinding.internalBoundCheck when parentheses are not balanced
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 432348 [1.8] Internal compiler error (NPE) after upgrade to 1.8
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault illegally tries to affect "throws E"
- \* Bug 441693 [1.8][null]
- Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 457210 [1.8][compiler][null] Wrong Nullness errors given on full build build but not on incremental build?
- \* Bug 461250 ArrayIndexOutOfBoundsException in SourceTypeBinding.fields

- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* Bug 412153 [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable
- \* Till Brychcy Contributions for
- \* bug 415269 NonNullByDefault is not always inherited to nested classes
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 405104 [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas
- \* Sebastian Zarnekow Contributions

for

```
* bug 544921 - [performance] Poor performance with large source files
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SourceTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 Google, Inc and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Stefan Xenos (Google) - Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/model/IndexBinaryType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdTypeId.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 342671 ClassCastException: org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.lookup.SourceTypeBinding cannot be cast to org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.lookup.ArrayBinding
- \* bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 416181 [1.8][compiler][null]

Invalid assignment is not rejected by the compiler

- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 434600 Incorrect null analysis error reporting on type parameters
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault illegally tries to affect "throws E"
- \* Bug 456508 Unexpected RHS PolyTypeBinding for: <code-snippet>
- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Andy Clement Contributions for
- Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's

work)

\*

\*\*\*\*\*\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ParameterizedQualifiedTypeReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/CodeSnippetParsingUtil.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

### \* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/MethodNameMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/MethodNameMatchRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/IRestrictedAccessMethodRequestor.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/JavaSearchMethodNameMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/MethodNameRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/MethodDeclarationPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/MethodNameMatchRequestorWrapper.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/MethodNameRequestorWrapper.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2010 Contributors. All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \* Contributors: IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Helen Hawkins iniital version
- \* Nieraj Singh

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PatternNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TypePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2018 Mateusz Matela and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

```
* Contributors:
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/TextEditsBuilder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2013 IBM Corporation

\*

\* All rights reserved.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/AnnotationGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/AnnotationGen.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 359334 Analysis for resource leak warnings does not consider exceptions as method exit points
- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* Bug 429430 [1.8] Lambdas and method reference infer wrong exception type with

generics (RuntimeException instead of IOException)

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ThrowStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation
- \*
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement initial implementation
- \* Heavily based on LocalVariableTable

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/LocalVariableTypeTable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspect j/apache/bcel/classfile/LocalVariableTypeTable.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

### /\*\*

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 IBM and other contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AbstractStateListener.java

jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/IStateListener.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

### 

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:

\* initial implementation Alexandre Vasseur

- \* generic signature update Adrian Colyer

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/Aspects.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/Aspects.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/Aspects.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper S Moller Bug 392671
- \* NPE with a method with explicit this and a following incomplete parameter

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredMethod.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 BEA Systems, Inc.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* tyeung@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation implemented methods from IBinding
- \* IBM Corporation renamed from ResolvedMemberValuePair to MemberValuePairBinding
- \* jgarms@bea.com Fix for IllegalStateException
- \* IBM Corporation Fix for 223225

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MemberValuePairBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Benjamin Muskalla Contribution for bug 239066
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 382347 [1.8][compiler] Compiler accepts incorrect default method inheritance
- \* bug 388954 [1.8][compiler] detect default methods in class files
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 388739 [1.8][compiler] consider default methods when detecting whether a class needs

to be declared abstract

- \* bug 390883 [1.8][compiler] Unable to override default method
- \* bug 401796 [1.8][compiler] don't treat default methods as overriding an independent inherited abstract method

- \* bug 395681 [compiler] Improve simulation of javac6 behavior from bug 317719 after fixing bug 388795
- \* bug 406928 computation of inherited methods seems damaged (affecting @Overrides)
- \* bug 409473 [compiler] JDT cannot compile against JRE 1.8
- \* Bug 420080 [1.8] Overridden Default method is reported as duplicated

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/MethodVerifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2015 BEA Systems, Inc.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- -1-

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* wharley@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/VariableElementImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 416174 [1.8][compiler][null] Bogus name clash error with null annotations
- \* Bug 416176 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"

\* Bug 425783 - An

internal error occurred during: "Requesting Java AST from selection". java.lang.StackOverflowError

- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 441693 [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/RawTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/TypeSafeEnum.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/util/TypeSafeEnum.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* Bug 320841 TypeConverters don't set enclosingType
- \* Bug 353474 type converters should include more annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/SourceTypeConverter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2015, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JrtPackageFragmentRoot.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Abraham Nevado (lucierna) initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/SimpleCacheFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/SimpleCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/SimpleCacheFactory.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/SimpleCache.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2013, 2018 GK Software AG, and others
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
* Contributors:
* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation
* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions for
* Bug 473178
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ConstraintTypeFormula.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

k

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ModuleBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

```
Found in path(s):
*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-
jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/TypeParameter.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.
* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
*
        2004 IBM Corporation.
* All rights reserved.
* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
Found in path(s):
*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-
jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/FuzzyBoolean.java
*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-
jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/FuzzyBoolean.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.
*
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
* Contributors:
   IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
*
    Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for
```

Bug 466279 - [hovering] IAE on hover when annotation-based null analysis is enabled

```
    * Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\*

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/ExceptionLabel.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016 Google, Inc and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stefan Xenos (Google) - Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/Indexer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdWorkspaceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdMethodParameter.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/AbstractTypeFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/ClassFileToIndexConverter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdTypeAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/BindingMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/MemoryStats.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/IndexTester.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdTypeParameter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdComplexTypeSignature.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- r
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/MementoTokenizer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2006, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* BEA Patch for bug 172743

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/AbstractAnnotationProcessorManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 GK Software AG.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ExternalAnnotationSuperimposer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* initial implementation Andy Clement

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/FakeAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/FakeAnnotation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2011 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> - Contribution for bug 185682 - Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocFieldReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 325755 [compiler] wrong initialization state after conditional expression
- \* bug 320170 [compiler] [null] Whitebox issues in null analysis
- \* bug 292478 Report potentially null across variable assignment
- \* bug 332637 Dead Code detection removing code that isn't dead
- \* bug 341499 [compiler][null] allocate extra bits in all methods of UnconditionalFlowInfo
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 386181 [compiler][null] wrong transition in UnconditionalFlowInfo.mergedWith()
- \* bug 394768 [compiler][resource] Incorrect resource leak warning when creating stream in conditional
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 454031 [compiler][null][loop] bug in null analysis; wrong "dead code" detection
- \* Bug 421035 [resource] False alarm of resource leak warning when casting a closeable in its assignment

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/UnconditionalFlowInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2004, 2011 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DefaultCommentMapper.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/FloatUtil.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Harry Terkelsen (het@google.com) - Bug 449262 - Allow the use of third-party Java formatters

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ToolFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/formatter/CodeFormatter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

 $\ast$  are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 440687 [compiler][batch][null] improve command line option for external annotations
- \* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> Contributions for
- \* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ClasspathDirectory.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: \* John Kew (vmware) initial implementation \* Lyor Goldstein (vmware) add support for weaved class being re-defined Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CachedClassEntry.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CachedClassEntry.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 Google, Inc. and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: Stefan Xenos <sxenos@gmail.com> (Google) - initial API and implementation \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/ExternalAnnotationDecorator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation

```
* Bug 440687 - [compiler][batch][null] improve command line option for external annotations
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ClasspathJar.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2010 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation added J2SE 1.5 support

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IImportDeclaration.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 416307 [1.8][compiler][null] subclass with type parameter substitution confuses null checking
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null]

Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.

- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault illegally tries to affect "throws E"
- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Andy Clement Contributions for

Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j tools-1-9-5-sources-product in the second state of the$ 

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/InstanceOfExpression.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

\* Bug 342671 - ClassCastException: org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.lookup.SourceTypeBinding cannot be cast to org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.lookup.ArrayBinding

\* Bug 429813 - [1.8][dom ast] IMethodBinding#getJavaElement() should return IMethod for lambda

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DefaultBindingResolver.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeVariableDeclaringElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeVariableDeclaringElement.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2016 QNX Software Systems and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* QNX Initial API and implementation
- \* Andrew Ferguson (Symbian)
- \* Markus Schorn (Wind River Systems)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/IString.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/LongString.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/ShortString.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

```
*
```

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnParameterizedQualifiedTypeReference.jav

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 458577 IClassFile.getWorkingCopy() may lead to NPE in BecomeWorkingCopyOperation
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation
- \* Bug 462768 [null] NPE when using linked folder for external annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/AbstractClassFile.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

#### \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnLambdaExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2010 IBM Corporation and others.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Nieraj Singh

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AjASTVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AjASTMatcher.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AjNaiveASTFlattener.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AjASTConverter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2007, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/util/CharArrayMap.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ModuleAttribute.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/RequiresInfo.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IConstantPoolEntry3.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ModulePackagesAttribute.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IProvidesInfo.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IRequiresInfo.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/ModuleDeclarationMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ModulePattern.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ModuleMainClassAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IModule.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IModuleMainClassAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IModulePackagesAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/PackageVisibilityInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IPackageVisibilityInfo.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ProvidesInfo.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IModuleAttribute.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2015, 2018 Google, Inc and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stefan Xenos (Google) - Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/IndexBasedJavaSearchEnvironment.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2011 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/WildcardTypeImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors. All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

```
* Helen Hawkins - iniital version
```

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareParentsDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareAtFieldDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareAtConstructorDeclaration.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareAtMethodDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareAnnotationDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareAtTypeDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareErrorDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareWarningDeclaration.java

>

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IEclipseSourceContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IEclipseSourceContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DefaultTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareSoftDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SignaturePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclarePrecedenceDeclaration.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Matthew Webster, Adrian Colyer,
- \* Martin Lippert initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/WeavingClassLoader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/WeavingClassLoader.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/tools/GeneratedClassHandler.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/GeneratedClassHandler.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Ron Bodkin Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ltw/LTWWorld.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second s$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ltw/LTWWorld.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
- \* Benjamin Muskalla - Contribution for bug 239066
- Stephan Herrmann Contributions for \*
- \* bug 236385 - [compiler] Warn for potential programming problem if an object is created but not used
- \* bug 338303 - Warning about Redundant assignment conflicts with definite assignment
- bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 365662 - [compiler][null] warn on contradictory and redundant null annotations
- \* bug 365531 - [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally encoding nullness defaults
- \* bug 365859 - [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- bug 374605 Unreasonable warning for enum-based switch statements
- \* bug 382353 - [1.8][compiler] Implementation property modifiers should be accepted on default methods.
- \* bug 382347 - [1.8][compiler] Compiler accepts incorrect default method inheritance
- \* bug 388281 - [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 376053 - [compiler][resource] Strange potential resource leak problems
- bug 381443 [compiler][null] Allow parameter widening from @NonNull to unannotated
- \* bug 393719 - [compiler] inconsistent warnings on iteration

variables

- bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 388739 - [1.8][compiler] consider default methods when detecting whether a class needs to be declared abstract
- \* bug 331649 - [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- bug 382789 [compiler][null] warn when syntactically-nonnull expression is compared against null \*
- \* bug 376590 - Private fields with @Inject are ignored by unused field validation
- bug 400761 [compiler][null] null may be return as boolean without a diagnostic
- \* bug 402028 - [1.8][compiler] null analysis for reference expressions
- \* bug 401796 - [1.8][compiler] don't treat default methods as overriding an independent inherited abstract method
- \* bug 404649 - [1.8][compiler] detect illegal reference to indirect or redundant super
- \* bug 392384 - [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug

392099 - [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis

- Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 415291 - [1.8][null] differentiate type incompatibilities due to null annotations
- \* Bug 415850 - [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 414380 - [compiler][internal] QualifiedNameReference#indexOfFirstFieldBinding does not point to the first field

- \* Bug 392238 - [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- Bug 416307 [1.8][compiler][null] subclass with type parameter substitution confuses null checking
- \* Bug 400874 - [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 424637 - [1.8][compiler][null] AIOOB in ReferenceExpression.resolveType with a method reference to

Files::walk

- Bug 428294 [1.8][compiler] Type mismatch: cannot
- convert from List<Object> to Collection<Object[]>
- Bug 428366 [1.8] [compiler] The method valueAt(ObservableList<Object>, int) is ambiguous for the type \* Bindings
- \* Bug 416190 - [1.8][null] detect incompatible overrides due to null type annotations
- \* Bug 392245 - [1.8][compiler][null] Define whether / how @NonNullByDefault applies to TYPE\_USE locations

- \* Bug 390889 [1.8][compiler] Evaluate options to support 1.7- projects against 1.8 JRE.
- \* Bug 430150 [1.8][null] stricter checking against type variables
- \* Bug 434600 Incorrect null analysis error reporting on type parameters
- \* Bug 439516 [1.8][null] NonNullByDefault wrongly applied to implicit type bound of binary type
- \* Bug 438467 [compiler][null] Better error position for "The method \_ cannot implement the corresponding method \_ due to incompatible nullness constraints"

\* Bug 439298 - [null] "Missing code implementation in the compiler" when using @NonNullByDefault in package-info.java

- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 446442 [1.8] merge null annotations from super methods
- \* Bug 455723 Nonnull argument not correctly inferred in loop
- \* Bug 458361 [1.8][null] reconciler throws NPE in ProblemReporter.illegalReturnRedefinition()
- \* Bug 459967 [null] compiler should know about nullness of special methods like MyEnum.valueOf()
- \* Bug 461878 [1.7][1.8][compiler][null] ECJ compiler does not allow to use null annotations on annotations
- \* Bug 410218 Optional warning for arguments of "unexpected" types to Map#get(Object),

Collection#remove(Object) et al.

- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* bug 382701 [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
- \* bug 382721 [1.8][compiler] Effectively final variables needs

# special treatment

- \* bug 384567 [1.5][compiler] Compiler accepts illegal modifiers on package declaration
- \* bug 412153 [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable
- \* bug 412151 [1.8][compiler] Check repeating annotation's collection type
- \* bug 419209 [1.8] Repeating container annotations should be rejected in the presence of annotation it contains
- \* Bug 429384 [1.8][null] implement conformance rules for null-annotated lower / upper type bounds
- \* Bug 416182 [1.8][compiler][null] Contradictory null annotations not rejected
- \* bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type
- \* Ulrich Grave <ulrich.grave@gmx.de> Contributions for

bug 386692 - Missing "unused" warning on "autowired" fields

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/ProblemReporter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 292478 Report potentially null across variable assignment
- \* bug 332637 Dead Code detection removing code that isn't dead
- \* bug 394768 [compiler][resource] Incorrect resource leak warning when creating stream in conditional
- \* Bug 411964 [1.8][null] leverage null type annotation in foreach statement
- \* Bug 421035 [resource]

False alarm of resource leak warning when casting a closeable in its assignment

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/FlowInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Stefan Xenos (Google) Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/IndexNamesRegistry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/NdStruct.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdMethodAnnotationData.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/IndexExceptionBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/WorkspaceSnapshot.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/field/FieldList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/indexer/FileStateCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/ChunkWriter.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/INdStruct.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/NdZipEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/util/MathUtils.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/ModificationLog.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/RelatedAddress.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DynamicProjectReferences.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

### \* Copyright (c) 2005,2018 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/ClassPreProcessor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/ClassPreProcessorAgentAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/ClassPreProcessorAgentAdapter.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/ClassPreProcessor.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IConstantPoolEntry2.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/**************************************
* Copyright (c) 2015, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
*
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
*
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*
* Contributors:
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
*
***************************************
Found in path(s):
* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-
jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ModuleDeclaration.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.
/* ************************************
* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors
* All rights reserved.
* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/asm/AsmDetector.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/asm/AsmDetector.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

#### 

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2017 Contributors

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

## \* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutParser.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second statement of the$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutParser.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365662 [compiler][null] warn on contradictory and redundant null annotations
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations

after bug 392099

- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 424728 [1.8][null] Unexpected error: The nullness annotation 'XXXX' is not applicable at this location
- \* Bug 392245 [1.8][compiler][null] Define whether / how @NonNullByDefault applies to TYPE\_USE locations
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 457210 [1.8][compiler][null] Wrong Nullness errors given on full build build but not on incremental build?
- \* Bug 469584 ClassCastException in Annotation.detectStandardAnnotation (320)
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal,
- Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)
- \*

Bug 409517 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotation problems on more elaborate array references

\* Bug 415397 - [1.8][compiler] Type Annotations on wildcard type argument dropped

\* Bug 414384 - [1.8] type annotation on abbreviated inner class is not marked as inner type

\* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> - Contributions for

- \* Bug 412153 [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable
- \* Bug 412151 [1.8][compiler] Check repeating annotation's collection type
- \* Bug 412149 [1.8][compiler] Emit repeated annotations into the designated container
- \* Bug 419209 [1.8] Repeating container annotations
- should be rejected in the presence of annotation it contains

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Annotation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for Bug 464615 - [dom] ASTParser.createBindings() ignores parameterization of a method invocation

Found in path(s):

jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ResolvedBinaryType. java and the set of the set o

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ResolvedBinaryField.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002-2019 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareParents.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareParents.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

***************************************
/**************************************
* Copyright (c) 2015, 2016 GK Software AG.
*
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
*
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*
* Contributors:
* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation
* Lars Vogel <lars.vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions for</lars.vogel@vogella.com>
* Bug 473178
***************************************

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ExternalAnnotationTracker.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

Ŷ

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

\* Bug 400874 - [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetSuperReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetReturnStatement.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors. All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors: Nieraj Singh - initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/FormalBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AnyWithAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/HasMemberTypePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AnyTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/EllipsisTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AndTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NoTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TypeCategoryTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/OrTypePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/WildTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AbstractBooleanTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NotTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/BindingTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ExactTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IdentifierTypePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
- \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/INestHostAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/INestMembersAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/NestMembersAttribute.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/NestMembersAttributeEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/INestMemberAttributeEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/NestHostAttribute.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

\* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

\* Helen Hawkins Converted to new interface (bug 148190)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/Browser/Browser/Browser/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/Brows

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

....

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation
- \* Karsten Thoms Bug 532505
- \* Sebastian Zarnekow Contribution for
- \* Bug 545491 Poor performance of ReferenceCollection with many source files

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/State.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IModifierConstants.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 292478 Report potentially null across variable assignment,
- \* bug 185682 Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* Bug 412203 [compiler] Internal compiler error: java.lang.IllegalArgumentException:

info cannot be null

- \* Bug 458396 NPE in CodeStream.invoke()
- \* Bug 407414 [compiler][null] Incorrect warning on a primitive type being null
- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> Contributions for
- \* bug 382721 [1.8][compiler] Effectively final variables needs special treatment
- \* bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* bug 404657 [1.8][compiler] Analysis for effectively final variables fails to consider loops
- \* bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/SingleNameReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/ErrorTypeImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 392099
- [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415291 [1.8][null] differentiate type incompatibilities due to null annotations
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 412076 [compiler] @NonNullByDefault doesn't work for varargs parameter when in generic interface
- \* Bug 403216 [1.8][null] TypeReference#captureTypeAnnotations treats type annotations as type argument annotations
- \* Bug 415850 [1.8] Ensure RunJDTCoreTests can cope with null annotations enabled
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 416175 [1.8][compiler][null] NPE with a code snippet that used null annotations on wildcards
- \* Bug 416174 [1.8][compiler][null] Bogus name clash error with null annotations
- \* Bug 416176 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler]
- Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"
- \* Bug 425278 [1.8][compiler] Suspect error: The target type of this expression is not a well formed parameterized type due to bound(s) mismatch
- \* Bug 425798 [1.8][compiler] Another NPE in ConstraintTypeFormula.reduceSubType
- \* Bug 425156 [1.8] Lambda as an argument is flagged with incompatible error
- \* Bug 426563 [1.8] AIOOBE when method with error invoked with lambda expression as argument
- \* Bug 426792 [1.8][inference][impl] generify new type inference engine
- \* Bug 428294 [1.8][compiler] Type mismatch: cannot convert from List<Object> to Collection<Object[]>
- \* Bug 427199 [1.8][resource] avoid resource leak warnings on Streams that have no resource
- \* Bug 416182 [1.8][compiler][null] Contradictory null annotations not rejected
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 438179 [1.8][null] 'Contradictory null annotations' error on type variable with explicit null-annotation.
- \* Bug 441693 [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull
- \* Bug 446434 [1.8][null] Enable interned captures also when analysing null type annotations
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 456508 Unexpected RHS PolyTypeBinding for: <code-snippet>
- \* Bug 390064 [compiler][resource] Resource leak warning missing when extending parameterized class
- \* Jesper S Møller Contributions for bug 381345 : [1.8] Take care of the Java 8 major version
- \* Bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ParameterizedTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors. All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Helen Hawkins - initial version

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/model/AsmRelationshipUtils.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/JDTLikeHandleProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/HandleProviderDelimiter.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/model/AsmRelationshipUtils.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/CharOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/HandleProviderDelimiter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/NameConvertor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/CharOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/NameConvertor.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/JDTLikeHandleProvider.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement (SpringSource)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ConstantPoolReader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ConstantPoolReader.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 IBM Corporation Ltd

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Adrian Colyer initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/ValidateAtAspectJAnnotationsVisitor.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/AddAtAspectJAnnotationsVisitor.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005-2010 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeVariable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeVariable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeFactory.java

$* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-$
jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeFactory.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.
/**************************************
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
*
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*
* Contributors:
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
* Alex Smirnoff (alexsmr@sympatico.ca) - part of the changes to support Java-like extension
* (see https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show_bug.cgi?id=71460)
***************************************
Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CompilationUnit.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 185682 Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read
- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness

info from type annotations in class files

- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 411964 [1.8][null] leverage null type annotation in foreach statement
- \* Bug 407414 [compiler][null] Incorrect warning on a primitive type being null

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Reference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/FileASTRequestor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation and others.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IWeaveRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/WeaverAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/UnwovenClassFileWithThirdPartyManagedBytecode.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/EclipseClassPathManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ClassFileBasedByteCodeProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/IOutputClassFileNameProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IClassFileProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/HasAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IClassFileProvider.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AjBatchImageBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/WeaverMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AjIncrementalImageBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/AjCompilerAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/core/AspectJCore.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/a jdt/internal/core/builder/A spect JBuilder.java$ 

×

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/InterimCompilationResult.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/IBinarySourceProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/StandardPointcutParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AjBuildNotifier.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/IIntermediateResultsRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/StandardPointcutParser.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/AjClassFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/HasAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/UnwovenClassFileWithThirdPartyManagedBytecode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IWeaveRequestor.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006 Contributors.All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* Adrian Colyer Initial implementation
- \* Helen Hawkins converted to new interface (bug 148190)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/core/internal/OutputLocationAdapter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* bug 413958 Function override returning inherited Generic Type
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference
- infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 424710 [1.8][compiler] CCE in SingleNameReference.localVariableBinding
- \* Bug 423505 [1.8] Implement "18.5.4 More Specific Method Inference"
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 418743 [1.8][null] contradictory annotations on invocation of generic method not reported
- \* Bug 416182 [1.8][compiler][null] Contradictory null annotations not rejected
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 434602 Possible error with inferred null annotations leading to contradictory null annotations
- \* Bug 434483 [1.8][compiler][inference] Type inference not picked up with method reference
- \* Bug 446442 [1.8] merge null annotations from super methods
- \* Bug 457079 Regression:

# type inference

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ParameterizedGenericMethodBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/ProblemHandler.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

•

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 374605 Unreasonable warning for enum-based switch statements
- \* bug 382353 [1.8][compiler] Implementation property modifiers should be accepted on default methods.
- \* bug 382354 [1.8][compiler] Compiler silent on conflicting modifier
- \* bug 401030 [1.8][null] Null analysis support for lambda

methods.

- \* Bug 416176 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

\* Jesper S Moller - Contributions for

\* bug 382701 - [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/MethodScope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/LambdaMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/ExceptionInferenceFlowContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BinaryLambdaExpression.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ResolvedLambdaExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/LambdaFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BinaryLambdaMethod.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

# \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann contribution for Bug 300576 NPE Computing type hierarchy when compliance doesn't match libraries

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/HierarchyResolver.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/UnionTypeReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2003 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* Mik Kersten initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement Extensions for better IDE representation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/AspectJElementHierarchy.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/asm/internal/AspectJElementHierarchy.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for \* \* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work) \* Jesper Steen Moeller - Contribution for \* Bug 406973 - [compiler] Parse MethodParameters attribute Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/Messages.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Alex Blewitt - alex\_blewitt@yahoo.com https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=171066 Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SortElementsOperation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Jesper S Moller - Contributions for \* Bug 405066 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335 Bug 406982 - [1.8][compiler] Generation of MethodParameters Attribute in classfile Bug 416885 - [1.8][compiler]IncompatibleClassChange error (edit) Bug 412153 - [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for \* Bug 405104 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas Bug 439889 - [1.8][compiler] [lambda] Deserializing lambda fails with IllegalArgumentException: "Invalid lambda deserialization" \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/ConstantPool.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for Bug 407191 - [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations 

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IBinaryField.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2010 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfObject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/TypeNameMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/PackageReferencePattern.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ChangeClasspathOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ILocalVariable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/RemoveFolderFromIndex.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/StringOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IBuffer.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/ByteConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/TypeNameRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ImportDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/TypeReferencePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IPackageDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/EvaluationResult.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/AnnotatableInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/BooleanConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/TypeParameterLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/SourceElementRequestorAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/GlobalVariable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnPackageReference.java
\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ISourceReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ExternalPackageFragmentRoot.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/BufferChangedEvent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/PackageDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/LongConstant.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/AdditionalTypeCollection.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/AccessRuleSet.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/IntersectingPattern.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/PackageReferenceLocator.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocArgumentExpression.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SetContainerOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ImportContainer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/IntConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/ShortConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/index/EntryResult.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/CharConstant.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnPackageReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/StringConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ImportDeclarationElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/Constant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/DoubleConstant.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/impl/FloatConstant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/FieldLocator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2014, 2015 Google Inc and others.
```

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* John Glassmyer <jogl@google.com> - import group sorting is broken - https://bugs.eclipse.org/430303

\* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions for

\* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ConflictIdentifier.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation

\*

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Andy Clement initial implementation
- \* Copied from bits of original CFlowStack

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadCounterImpl11.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackImpl11.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackImpl11.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadStackImpl11.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadCounterImpl11.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/cflowstack/ThreadCounterImpl11.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

\* Alexandre Vasseur @AspectJ ITDs

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelTypeMunger.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedTypeMunger.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for \* \* bug 395002 - Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation. \* Bug 417295 - [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings. \* Bug 438458 - [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables Found in path(s): \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/BaseTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2007, 2018 BEA Systems, Inc. \* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/BaseAnnotationProcessorManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2013 BEA Systems, Inc.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* tyeung@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation implemented methods from IBinding
- \* IBM Corporation renamed from ResolvedDefaultValuePair to DefaultValuePairBinding
- \* IBM Corporation Fix for 328969

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DefaultValuePairBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002-2010 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelWeaver.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelWeaver.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/JavaModelException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/MemberDeclarationVisitor.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/JavaSearchDocument.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionNodeDetector.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/MissingTypeBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JarEntryResource.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ConstructorLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JarEntryDirectory.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/VariablesEvaluator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/eval/RequestorWrapper.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetEvaluator.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* alex.panchenko@gmail.com - Bug 470535 - Bug in UserLibrary.hashCode()

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/UserLibrary.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2012 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for \* bug 345305 - [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null" Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/CombinedBinaryExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation het@google.com - Bug 441790 Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/AnnotationValueImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\*

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

### \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Nick Teryaev fix for bug (https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=40752)
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
   \* bug

383368 - [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references

- \* bug 401017 [compiler][null] casted reference to @Nullable field lacks a warning
- \* bug 400761 [compiler][null] null may be return as boolean without a diagnostic
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 416307 [1.8][compiler][null] subclass with type parameter substitution confuses null checking
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 430150 [1.8][null] stricter checking against type variables
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration

style null annotations

- \* Bug 407414 [compiler][null] Incorrect warning on a primitive type being null
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 415541 [1.8][compiler] Type annotations in the body of static initializer get dropped

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/CastExpression.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

- \* Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated AspectJ adaptation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 185682 Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* Bug 412203 [compiler] Internal compiler error: java.lang.IllegalArgumentException:

info cannot be null

- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 458396 NPE in CodeStream.invoke()
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* Robert Roth <robert.roth.off@gmail.com> Contributions for
- \* Bug 361039 NPE in FieldReference.optimizedBooleanConstant

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/FieldReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation added J2SE 1.5 support

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IMethod.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017, 2019 GK Software AG, and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: \* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SourceModuleBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Vladimir Piskarev <pisv@1c.ru> - Building large Java element deltas is really slow -\* https://bugs.eclipse.org/443928 \* Vladimir Piskarev <pisv@1c.ru> - F CONTENT sometimes lost when merging deltas https://bugs.eclipse.org/520336 Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaElementDelta.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. 

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation added constant AccDefault
- \* IBM Corporation added constants AccBridge and AccVarargs for J2SE 1.5

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/Flags.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

\* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/ConstructorSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/BuildConfigModel.java

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spectj/lang/reflect/CatchClauseSignature.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/FieldSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowPlusState.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/StructureViewTreeListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/Signature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowStack.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/SourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/Message.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/CodeSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/bridge/AbortException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/ErrorDialog.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/AdviceSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/Conversions.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/ReflectionFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/IconRegistry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AdviceSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/ConstructorSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/Signature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/MessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/JoinPoint.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/SourceLocationImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/runtime/reflect/CodeSignatureImpl.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/InitializerSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AdviceSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/BuildConfigNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/CodeSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/CFlow.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowStack.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/CatchClauseSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/MethodSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/ui/EditorManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/AdviceSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IMessage.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/CFlow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/FileStructureView.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/SourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/OptionsPanel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/Signature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/Conversions.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/MethodSignature.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/GlobalViewProperties.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/MethodSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/ICommand.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/internal/BuildConfigListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/internal/TreeStructureViewBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/InitializerSignatureImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/MessageWriter.java$ 

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/PerObjectMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/Main.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/PartialOrder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/NoAspectBoundException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/AbstractIconRegistry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/MemberSignature.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/MessageUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/CatchClauseSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/NoAspectBoundException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/ui/swing/TopFrame.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/AbstractIcon.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/JoinPointImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IMessageHolder.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/MethodSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/ConstructorSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/MethodSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/internal/NavigationHistoryModel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/ajc/ConfigParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IMessageHolder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/FuzzyBoolean.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/Message.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/SignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/FieldSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/FileUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/ISourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/Conversions.java

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/ConstructorSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/StringMaker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/SignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/ajde/EditorAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/UserPreferencesAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/FuzzyBoolean.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/InvalidResourceException.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/SourceLocationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/AjdeWidgetStyles.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/MemberSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/StringMaker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/CodeSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/GlobalStructureView.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/SourceLocation.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/CFlow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/StructureViewRenderer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/IStructureViewNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/ICommand.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/JoinPointImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/SourceLocationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/CodeSignatureImpl.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/AbortException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/SourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/SwingTreeViewNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/MessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/JoinPoint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/internal/LstBuildConfigFileParser.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/NoAspectBoundException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/MessageUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/MemberSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/PartialOrder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/FieldSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/CountingMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/PerObjectMap.java

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/PerObjectMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/StructureViewNodeFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/CountingMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/ReflectionFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/ConstructorSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/StructureView.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/CatchClauseSignatureImpl.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/ISourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/PointcutWizard.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/SourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/MemberSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/MessageWriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IMessage.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowPlusState.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/CodeSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/StringMaker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/JoinPointImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/BuildConfigEditor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowStack.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/FieldSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/ConstructorSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/IdeUIAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/InitializerSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/AdviceSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/internal/StructureUtilities.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AdviceSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/JoinPoint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/CatchClauseSignatureImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/runtime/reflect/MemberSignatureImpl.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/MethodSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/FieldSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/internal/CFlowPlusState.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/EditorListener.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/runtime/reflect/MemberSignatureImpl.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/FieldSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/CatchClauseSignature.java

 $*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj weaver-1-9-5-sources-source$ 

jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/SignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/FileUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajbrowser/ui/BrowserUIAdapter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013 VMware

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement - initial implementation {date}

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeVisTypeAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeInvisTypeAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spect j/a pache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeV is Type Annos. java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeTypeAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeTypeAnnos.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second statement of the$ 

jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeInvisTypeAnnos.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007 Contributors

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Linton Ye https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=193065

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/CustomMungerFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/CustomMungerFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2012 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/diagnose/LexStream.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SetClasspathOperation.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/SearchRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/NormalAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Literal.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/code assist/complete/CompletionOnQualified TypeReference.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/IJavaSearchScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnSingleTypeReference.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/MethodReferenceMatch.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2015 BEA Systems, Inc. and others

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/BaseMessagerImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 282152 [1.5][compiler] Generics code rejected by Eclipse but accepted by javac
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 359362 FUP of bug 349326: Resource leak on non-Closeable resource
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class

doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.

- \* bug 392384 [1.8][compiler][null] Restore nullness info from type annotations in class files
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 426792 [1.8][inference][impl] generify new type inference engine
- \* Bug 428019 [1.8][compiler] Type inference failure with nested generic invocation.
- \* Bug 429384 [1.8][null] implement conformance rules for null-annotated lower / upper type bounds
- \* Bug 431269 [1.8][compiler][null] StackOverflow in nullAnnotatedReadableName
- \* Bug 431408 Java 8 (1.8) generics bug
- \* Bug 435962 [RC2] StackOverFlowError when building
- \* Bug

438458 - [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables

\* Bug 438250 - [1.8][null] NPE trying to report bogus null annotation conflict

\* Bug 438179 - [1.8][null] 'Contradictory null annotations' error on type variable with explicit null-annotation.

\* Bug 440143 - [1.8][null] one more case of contradictory null annotations regarding type variables

\* Bug 440759 - [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault should never affect wildcards and uses of a type variable

\* Bug 441693 - [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull

\* Bug 456497 - [1.8][null] during inference nullness from target type is lost against weaker hint from applicability analysis

- \* Bug 456459 Discrepancy between Eclipse compiler and javac Enums, interfaces, and generics
- \* Bug 456487 [1.8][null] @Nullable type variant of @NonNull-constrained type parameter causes grief
- \* Bug 462790 [null] NPE in Expression.computeConversion()

\* Bug 456532 - [1.8][null] ReferenceBinding.appendNullAnnotation() includes phantom annotations in error messages

\* Jesper S Møller <jesper@selskabet.org> - Contributions for bug 381345 : [1.8] Take care of the Java 8 major version

\* Bug 527554 - [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/TypeVariableBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 360328 [compiler][null] detect null problems in nested code (local class inside a loop)
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365835 [compiler][null] inconsistent error reporting.
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource leak warnings
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'

- \* bug 394768 [compiler][resource] Incorrect resource leak warning when creating stream in conditional
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 400761 [compiler][null] null may be return as boolean without a diagnostic
- \* bug 401030 [1.8][null] Null analysis support for lambda

### methods.

- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 416307 [1.8][compiler][null] subclass with type parameter substitution confuses null checking
- \* Bug 417758 [1.8][null] Null safety compromise during array creation.
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 430150 [1.8][null] stricter checking against type variables
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 455723 Nonnull argument not correctly inferred in loop
- \* Jesper S Moller
- Contributions for

```
* bug 382701 - [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ReturnStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetThisReference.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2002, 2017 Contributors \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: \* Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/ClassPathManager.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/ClassPathManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for \* bug 365662 - [compiler][null] warn on contradictory and redundant null annotations \*

- \* bug 401030 [1.8][null] Null analysis support for lambda methods.
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations

Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/LocalTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 185682 Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 447088 [null] @Nullable on fully qualified field type is ignored
- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null]

Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations

- \* Bug 458396 NPE in CodeStream.invoke()
- \* Bug 446217 [null] @NonNullByDefault in package-info.java causes bogus "null type safety" warning
- \* Till Brychcy Contribution for
- <sup>4</sup> bug 467094 [1.8][null] TYPE\_USE NullAnnotations of array contents are applied to field.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/FieldBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/NullLiteral.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for \* \* Bug 365662 - [compiler][null] warn on contradictory and redundant null annotations \* Bug 429958 - [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault Bug 435805 - [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations Keigo Imai - Contribution for bug 388903 - Cannot extend inner class as an anonymous class when it \* extends the outer class Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/NestedTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* Matthew Webster, Adrian Colyer,
- \* Martin Lippert initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement
- \* Roy Varghese Bug 473555

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/ExtensibleURLClassLoader.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/ExtensibleURLClassLoader.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for \* bug 343713 - [compiler] bogus line number in constructor of inner class in 1.5 compliance \* bug 349326 - [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking \* \* bug 361407 - Resource leak warning when resource is assigned to a field outside of constructor bug 368546 - [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK bug 383690 - [compiler] location of error re uninitialized final field should be aligned \* bug 331649 - [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields bug 383368 - [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references \* bug 400421 - [compiler] Null analysis for fields does not take @com.google.inject.Inject into account Bug 392099 - [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis Bug 416176 - [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables \* Bug 435805 - [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for Bug 415399 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on constructor results dropped by the code generator \* Ulrich Grave <ulrich.grave@gmx.de> - Contributions for \* bug 386692 - Missing "unused" warning on "autowired" fields Found in path(s): \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ConstructorDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 366003 CCE in ASTNode.resolveAnnotations(ASTNode.java:639)
- \* bug 383973 [1.8][compiler] syntax recovery in the presence of default methods

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredType.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/CompletionProposal.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2017, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceModule.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Gábor Kövesdán - Contribution for Bug 350000 - [content assist] Include non-prefix matches in auto-complete suggestions

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistOptions.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
```

\* Samrat Dhillon samrat.dhillon@gmail.com - Search for method references is

\* returning methods as overriden even if the superclass's method is

<sup>k</sup> only package-visible - https://bugs.eclipse.org/357547

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/MethodLocator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/INameEnvironmentExtension.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: \* Alexandre Vasseur initial implementation \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/DefaultMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareAnnotation.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareAnnotation.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/ConcreteAspectCodeGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerThisOrTargetPointcutVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerThisOrTargetPointcutVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/ConcreteAspectCodeGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/DefaultMessageHandler.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2017 BEA Systems, Inc. and others

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\* IBM Corporation - fix for 342598

\* IBM Corporation - Java 8 support

\* het@google.com - Bug 427943 - The method

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.apt.model.Factory.getPrimitiveType does not throw IllegalArgumentException

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/Factory.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2011 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionJavadocParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IElementChangedListener.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetToCuMapper.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ByteCodeVisitorAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ClasspathValidation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/IntLiteralMinValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IBytecodeVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IJavaModel.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InferenceContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/SourceJavadocParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/PatternSearchJob.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/NumberLiteral.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ITypeHierarchy.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/DoubleLiteral.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaModelStatus.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/FloatLiteral.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/LongLiteral.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IJavaModelMarker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionJavadoc.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/LongLiteralMinValue.java
\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/IntLiteral.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceMethodElementInfo.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IWorkingCopy.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/IndexBinaryFolder.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: Wes Isberg initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/tools/ant/taskdefs/ICommandEditor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 IBM Corporation. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\* Found in path(s): \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/ModuleInfo.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: \* PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Test.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IHasPosition.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PrivilegedFieldBinding.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ShadowMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ThisOrTargetPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelCflowStackFieldAdder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Or.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NamePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Checker.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/SuperFixerVisitor.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewMethodTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/ProceedVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelCflowAccessVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ExposedState.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/CflowPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WildTypePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PointcutBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ConcreteTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/model/AsmRelationshipProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NamePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MemberImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/SourceContextImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/IfPseudoToken.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ThrowsPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/problem/AjProblemReporter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedPointcutDefinition.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Literal.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/KnownMessageSend.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/IfMethodDeclaration.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/PrivilegedAccessMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/Utility.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerCflow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ConcreteTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/ShadowRange.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BasicTokenSource.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PatternNode.java

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewParentTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Iterators.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/ShadowRange.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/Pointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/Range.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BasicToken.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/HelperInterfaceBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MemberKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelField.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NameBindingPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AjcMemberMaker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/AstUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ThisOrTargetPointcut.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WithincodePointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InterTypeFieldBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/Range.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ConcreteCflowPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclarePrecedence.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/SourceContextImpl.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/DeclareDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/AspectClinit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/FieldGetCall.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Expr.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ITokenSource.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Or.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MemberImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/StaticJoinPointFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ModifiersPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypePatternList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WildTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ModifiersPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ParserException.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PrivilegedHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/Bindings.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelRenderer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Var.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HandlerPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerFromSuper.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SimpleSyntheticAccessMethodBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IHasSourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/ASTNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/Utility.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewFieldTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/OrPointcut.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j tools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/patterns/SimpleScope.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AndTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AjLookupEnvironment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/KnownFieldReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareErrorOrWarning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Expr.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/InterSuperFixerVisitor.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/KindedPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/Bindings.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MemberKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AndTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Advice.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Instanceof.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/PointcutDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/Declare.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Iterators.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/CallExpr.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NameBindingPointcut.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/weaver/patterns/WithinPointcut.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/ajc/AjdtCommand.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AndPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NameMangler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/OrPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/EclipseSourceContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Call.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/SignaturePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/FieldGet.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/OrTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/FormalBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BasicTokenSource.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Checker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Var.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/And.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/SimpleScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/IScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewMethodTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerSingleton.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/Pointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ParserException.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/weaver/patterns/DeclarePrecedence.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerCflow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerObject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/CallExpr.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareSoft.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/FieldGet.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j tools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/bcel/BcelRenderer.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelFieldRef.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/Declare.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/InterSuperReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ThrowsPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AjCompilerOptions.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/EclipseScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerFromSuper.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IntMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ajc/Main.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/IScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerSingleton.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/LazyMethodGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/compiler/IAjTerminalSymbols.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Literal.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/FormalBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/InterTypeConstructorDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/ASTNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HandlerPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerObject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/FieldGetCall.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/LazyMethodGen.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InterTypeMethodBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NotTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ExactTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AjTypeConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IClassWeaver.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/bcel/BcelCflowAccessVar.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Advice.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Lint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/ExceptionRange.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ISourceContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/BCException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/ITestVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/EclipseTypeMunger.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelCflowStackFieldAdder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Position.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/ThisJoinPointVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Call.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/UnwovenClassFile.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NotTypePattern.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/KindedPointcut.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/patterns/ConcreteCflowPointcut.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BasicToken.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/IExprVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/UnwovenClassFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PatternNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Position.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NameMangler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ShadowMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ReferencePointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/ITestVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Not.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypePatternQuestions.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/EclipseAttributeAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedPointcutDefinition.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InlineAccessFieldBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/PointcutDesignator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/CflowPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/PseudoToken.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AndPointcut.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/CrosscuttingMembers.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ExposedState.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WithinPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelMethod.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/patterns/NotPointcut.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerClause.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ExactTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AjAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/AccessForInlineVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AjcMemberMaker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewConstructorTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WithincodePointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewParentTypeMunger.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ArgsPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ITokenSource.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/Lint.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/IToken.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelField.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Test.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Instanceof.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/ajc/BuildArgParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/CrosscuttingMembers.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareSoft.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/InterTypeDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IClassWeaver.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IHasPosition.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IntMap.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypePatternQuestions.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/OrTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ISourceContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewConstructorTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ArgsPointcut.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypePatternList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/BCException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/SignaturePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/EclipseShadow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ReferencePointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewFieldTypeMunger.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NotPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/IToken.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/MakeDeclsPublicVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareErrorOrWarning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/PseudoTokens.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/PrivilegedAccessMunger.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelFieldRef.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/StaticJoinPointFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/IExprVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/ExceptionRange.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/EclipseSourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/And.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ast/Not.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IHasSourceLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AjAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/model/AsmRelationshipProvider.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016 GoPivotal, Inc. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for \* Bug 407191 - [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/TypeAnnotationInfo.java

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2005 IBM Corporation and others.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DefaultPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/BeforeAdviceDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/OrPointcut.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PerTypeWithin.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ReferencePointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/core/dom/AjTypeDeclFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AspectDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AndPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/CflowPointcut.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PerCflow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PointcutDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PointcutDesignator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/InterTypeFieldDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AroundAdviceDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/core/dom/AjASTConverterFactory.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/PerObject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AdviceDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AfterReturningAdviceDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NotPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AjTypeDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/InterTypeMethodDeclaration.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DeclareDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AfterAdviceDeclaration.java

 $* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AfterThrowingAdviceDeclaration.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* 2005 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Adrian Colyer, Andy Clement, overhaul for generics, Abraham Nevado

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/World.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/World.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 401035 [1.8] A few tests have started failing recently
- \* Jesper Steen Møller Contributions for
- \* bug 529552 [18.3] Add 'var' in completions
  - Bug 529556 [18.3] Add content assist support for 'var' as a type

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionParser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)
- \* Bug 409245 [1.8][compiler] Type annotations dropped when call is routed through a synthetic bridge method

unage m

Bug 409250 - [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation

\*

Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 424415 [1.8][compiler] Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetAllocationExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002, 2010 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

#### \* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Nieraj Singh

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BindingTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BindingTypePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.
```

```
*
```

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* Bug 463330 [dom] DOMFinder doesn't find the VariableBinding corresponding to a method argument
- \* Bug 464463 [dom] DOMFinder doesn't find an ITypeParameter
- \* Bug 429813 [1.8][dom ast] IMethodBinding#getJavaElement() should return IMethod for lambda

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/DOMFinder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation added getOption(String, boolean), getOptions(boolean) and setOptions(Map)
- \* IBM Corporation deprecated getPackageFragmentRoots(IClasspathEntry) and
  - added findPackageFragmentRoots(IClasspathEntry)
- \* IBM Corporation added isOnClasspath(IResource)
- \* IBM Corporation added setOption(String, String)
- \* IBM Corporation added forceClasspathReload(IProgressMonitor)

# Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IJavaProject.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/PackageDeclarationPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/IJavaSearchResultCollector.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ISourceRange.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ClassFileAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/StringLiteralConcatenation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/antadapter/AntAdapterMessages.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ImportBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ElementCache.java

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/AddFolderToIndex.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SyntheticFieldBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/FieldDeclarationMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/LocalVariableReferenceMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SyntheticArgumentBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IAnnotationDefaultAttribute.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/TypeNameRequestorWrapper.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IConstantValueAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/HashtableOfArrayToObject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/IDocumentElementRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/TrackedNodePosition.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/LocalVariableDeclarationMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ISourceManipulation.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/IRestrictedAccessTypeRequestor.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IExceptionTableEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetCompiler.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/LongCache.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/NameSet.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/NLSTag.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/ClassFileStruct.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/SourceFileAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/PackageDeclarationMatch.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/AccessRule.java$ 

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadocTag.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/MagicLiteral.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IStackMapAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/MissingSourceFileException.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/ITypeNameRequestor.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/SearchMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SingleTypeRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ConstantValueAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/SignatureAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/ClassFormatException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMInitializer.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/EvaluationConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/Label.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/FloatCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ClasspathVariableInitializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocSingleNameReference.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/TypeReferenceMatch.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredImport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/OpcodeStringValues.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ImportConflictBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfObjectToInt.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/AnnotationDefaultAttribute.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetTypeDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/diagnose/RangeUtil.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DefaultWorkingCopyOwner.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/code assist/select/SelectionOnImportReference.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/WorkQueue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/TrueLiteral.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfLong.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadocFieldReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/CharLiteral.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IClassFileAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ProblemBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ICorrectionRequestor.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocReturnStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceRefElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IClassFileDisassembler.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionScanner.java$ 

\*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadocMessageSend.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/HashSetOfCharArrayArray.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/InvalidCursorLocation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IInnerClassesAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnFieldName.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/QualifiedNameSet.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/DOMException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/ShouldNotImplement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/CaseLabel.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadocAllocationExpression.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocArrayQualifiedTypeReference. java and the set of the set

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/Annotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NodeSearcher.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/InnerClassesAttributeEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/LocalVariableAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadoc.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadocTypeParamReference.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/JavaSearchTypeNameMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/RenameResourceElementsOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/SecondaryTypeDeclarationPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IAnnotationComponent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadocQualifiedTypeReference.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnFieldType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/ObjectCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/SimpleSet.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/LineInformation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/AbortMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IAnnotationComponentValue.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/MemberElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/RenameElementsOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/StackMapAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ExtendedStringLiteral.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/code assist/select/SelectionOnExplicitConstructorCall.java$ 

\*

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/InnerClassesAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/DoubleCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BatchOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CommitWorkingCopyOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IJarEntryResource.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnMethodReturnType.java
\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/IndexingParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMPackage.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/hierarchy/HierarchyType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/TokenScanner.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/LineNumberAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/StackMapTableAttribute.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ClasspathAccessRule.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/LocalVariableTypeTableEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfObjectToIntArray.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IFieldInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ICodeCompletionRequestor.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/eval/GlobalVariableWrapper.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IProblemRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ClassFileBytesDisassembler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ExternalJavaProject.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/AbortCompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/OperatorIds.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/FieldPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/InnerClassInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/AbortType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfInt.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/MoveElementsOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ICodeFormatter.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMCompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/MoveResourceElementsOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ILocalVariableTableEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnImportReference.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/SimpleLookupTable.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnFieldReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/problem/AbortCompilation.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/VerboseElementCache.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/SubRoutineStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ICompletionRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/SimpleDocument.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IVerificationTypeInfo.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/code assist/complete/CompletionOnMethodTypeParameter.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IStackMapTableAttribute.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ISourceImport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/CharArrayBuffer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/IProblemFactory.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadocSingleTypeReference.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionNodeFound.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/StackMapFrame.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ITypeHierarchyChangedListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/IDebugRequestor.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IOpcodeMnemonics.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ASTNodeFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMImport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ToStringSorter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/MethodDeclarationMatch.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ILocalVariableAttribute.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/InitializerElementInfo.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/PrefixExpression.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/LocalVariableTableEntry.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/IndexQueryRequestor.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/DeclarationOfReferencedTypesPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ILineNumberAttribute.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/FalseLiteral.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SimpleDelta.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/TypeNameMatchRequestor.java

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/NodeRewriteEvent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/index/MemoryIndex.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/ISearchRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SearchableEnvironmentRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/StringSet.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ICompilerRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnMethodName.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ProblemFieldBinding.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfIntValues.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnClassLiteralAccess.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ParameterizedFieldBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnJavadocParamNameReference.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnLocalName.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateTypeHierarchyOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/RemoveFromIndex.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IMemberValuePair.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateCompilationUnitOperation.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/HashSetOfArray.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IMethodInfo.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnExplicitConstructorCall.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IBufferChangedListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Message.java

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionNodeFound.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ExceptionTableEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ExceptionAttribute.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/SourceRange.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/TypeDeclarationMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ClassFormatException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMMember.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/jdom/DOMMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ClassFileStruct.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/EnclosingMethodAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/SimpleWordSet.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/code assist/complete/CompletionOnFieldType.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/PostfixExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InnerEmulationDependency.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ISourceAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IBufferFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IInnerClassesAttributeEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/IntegerCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/InstallException.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/ICodeAttribute.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AnnotationHolder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/MemberValuePair.java

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BinaryField.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/AccessRestriction.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IDependent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IExceptionAttribute.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/ReadWriteMonitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BufferFactoryWrapper.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2012, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 382701 [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
- \* bug 382721 [1.8][compiler] Effectively final variables needs special treatment
- \* Bug 416885 [1.8][compiler]IncompatibleClassChange error (edit)
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 401030 [1.8][null] Null analysis support for lambda methods.
- \* Bug 392099

- [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis

- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"
- \* Bug 425142 [1.8][compiler] NPE in ConstraintTypeFormula.reduceSubType
- \* Bug 425153 [1.8] Having wildcard allows incompatible types in a lambda expression
- \* Bug 424205 [1.8] Cannot infer type for diamond type with lambda on method invocation
- \* Bug 425798 [1.8][compiler] Another NPE in ConstraintTypeFormula.reduceSubType
- \* Bug 425156 [1.8] Lambda as an argument is flagged with incompatible error
- \* Bug 424403 [1.8][compiler] Generic method call with method reference argument fails to resolve properly.
- \* Bug 426563 [1.8] AIOOBE when method with error

invoked with lambda expression as argument

- \* Bug 420525 [1.8] [compiler] Incorrect error "The type Integer does not define sum(Object, Object) that is applicable here"
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

\* Bug 428294 - [1.8][compiler] Type mismatch: cannot convert from List<Object> to Collection<Object[]>

\* Bug 428786 - [1.8][compiler] Inference needs to compute the "ground target type" when reducing a lambda compatibility constraint

\* Bug 428980 - [1.8][null] simple expression as lambda body doesn't leverage null annotation on argument

\* Bug 429430 - [1.8] Lambdas and method reference infer wrong exception type with generics (RuntimeException instead of IOException)

- \* Bug 432110 [1.8][compiler] nested lambda type incorrectly inferred vs javac
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations

## wrt type variables

- \* Bug 441693 [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull
- \* Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 455723 Nonnull argument not correctly inferred in loop
- \* Bug 463728 [1.8][compiler][inference] Ternary operator in lambda derives wrong type
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for

\* Bug 405104 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement support for serializeable lambdas

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/LambdaExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2012 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/CompletionContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/MarkerAnnotation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 292478 Report potentially null across variable assignment
- \* bug 335093 [compiler][null] minimal hook for future null annotation support
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource leak warnings
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 394768 [compiler][resource] Incorrect resource leak warning when creating stream in conditional
- \* bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 400761 [compiler][null] null may be return as boolean without a diagnostic
- \* Bug 392238 [1.8][compiler][null] Detect semantically invalid null type annotations
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

org.aspectj.org.eclipse.jdt.internal.compiler.ast.ConditionalExpression.generateCode(ConditionalExpression.java:28 0)

- \* Bug 430150 [1.8][null] stricter checking against type variables
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* Bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type
- \* Bug 529556 [18.3] Add content assist support for 'var' as a type
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 409250 [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation
- \* Bug 426616 [1.8][compiler] Type Annotations, multiple problems

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/LocalDeclaration.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2017 BEA Systems, Inc.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/PackageElementImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2017 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ModularClassFileMatchLocator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2015 Google Inc and others.
```

\*

```
* This program and the accompanying materials
```

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

\* John Glassmyer <jogl@google.com> - import group sorting is broken - https://bugs.eclipse.org/430303

\* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions for

\* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportEditor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportGroupComparator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

### \* Copyright (c) 2013 VMware

\*

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/MethodParameters.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/MethodParameters.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a pache/bcel/classfile/annotation/TypeAnnotationGen.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/TypeAnnotationGen.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/CompletionRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Annotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Comment.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MarkerAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MemberValuePair.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/NormalAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SingleMemberAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TagElement.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2006, 2015 BEA Systems, Inc.
```

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/RoundDispatcher.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013, 2014, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for Bug 378024 Ordering of comments between imports not preserved

\* John Glassmyer <jogl@google.com> - import group sorting is broken - https://bugs.eclipse.org/430303

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportRewriteAnalyzer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ThisReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated AspectJ adaptation
- \* Nick Teryaev fix for bug (https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=40752)
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 358903
- Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* bug 370639 [compiler][resource] restore the default for resource leak warnings
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 379784 [compiler] "Method can be static" is not getting reported
- \* bug 379834 Wrong "method can be static" in presence of qualified super and different staticness of nested super class.
- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* bug 392862 [1.8][compiler][null] Evaluate null annotations on array types
- \* bug 394768 [compiler][resource] Incorrect resource leak warning when creating stream in conditional
- \* bug 381445 [compiler][resource] Can the resource leak check be made aware of Closeables.closeQuietly?
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations

# for fields

- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 382069 [null] Make the null analysis consider JUnit's assertNotNull similarly to assertions
- \* bug 382350 [1.8][compiler] Unable to invoke inherited default method via I.super.m() syntax
- \* bug 404649 [1.8][compiler] detect illegal reference to indirect or redundant super
- \* bug 403086 [compiler][null] include the effect of 'assert' in syntactic null analysis for fields

\* bug 403147 - [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 415043 [1.8][null] Follow-up re null type annotations after bug 392099
- \* Bug 405569 Resource leak check false positive when using DbUtils.closeQuietly
- \* Bug 411964 [1.8][null] leverage null type annotation in foreach statement
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"
- \* Bug 424710 [1.8][compiler] CCE in SingleNameReference.localVariableBinding
- \* Bug 425152 [1.8] [compiler] Lambda Expression not resolved but flow analyzed leading to NPE.
- \* Bug 424205 [1.8] Cannot infer type for diamond type with lambda on method invocation
- \* Bug 424415 [1.8][compiler] Eventual resolution of ReferenceExpression is not seen to be happening.
- \* Bug 426366 [1.8][compiler] Type inference doesn't handle multiple candidate target types in outer overload

context

- \* Bug 426290 [1.8][compiler] Inference + overloading => wrong method resolution ?
- \* Bug 427483 [Java 8] Variables in lambdas
- sometimes can't be resolved
- \* Bug 427438 [1.8][compiler] NPE at

- 0)
- Bug 426996 [1.8][inference] try to avoid method Expression.unresolve()?
- \* Bug 428352 [1.8][compiler] Resolution errors don't always surface

\* Bug 429430 - [1.8] Lambdas and method reference infer wrong exception type with generics (RuntimeException instead of IOException)

- \* Bug 441734 [1.8][inference] Generic method with nested parameterized type argument fails on method reference
- \* Bug 452788 [1.8][compiler] Type not correctly inferred in lambda expression
- \* Bug 456487 [1.8][null] @Nullable type variant of @NonNull-constrained type parameter causes grief
- \* Bug 407414 [compiler][null] Incorrect warning on a primitive type being null
- \* Bug 472618 [compiler][null] assertNotNull vs. Assert.assertNotNull
- \* Bug

470958 - [1.8] Unable to convert lambda

\* Bug 410218 - Optional warning for arguments of "unexpected" types to Map#get(Object),

Collection#remove(Object) et al.

- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

Bug 409245 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations dropped when call is routed through a synthetic

bridge method

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/MessageSend.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 407191 [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IBinaryMethod.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Andy Clement June 2005 separated out from ResolvedType

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/AbstractReferenceTypeDelegate.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ReferenceType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ReferenceType.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AbstractReferenceTypeDelegate.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ReferenceTypeDelegate.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ReferenceTypeDelegate.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2016 Wind River Systems, Inc. and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* Markus Schorn initial API and implementation
- \* Andrew Ferguson (Symbian)
- \* Bryan Wilkinson (QNX)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/java/IndexFilter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 433478 [compiler][null] NPE in ReferenceBinding.isCompatibleWith

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ProblemMethodBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

- \* 2002-2018 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC), Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Alex Vasseur new factory methods for variants of JP
- \* Abraham Nevado new factory methods for collapsed SJPs
- \* Andy Clement new factory methods that rely on LDC <class>

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/Factory.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/Factory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/Factory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

~

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredRequiresStatement.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredExportsStatement.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnKeywordModuleInfo.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredModuleStatement.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnPackageVisibilityReference.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredUsesStatement.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnKeywordModule2.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnKeywordModule2.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredOpensStatement.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredProvidesStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredPackageVisibilityStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

## 

- \* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC)
- \* and others. All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available under

\* the terms of the Common Public License v1.0 which accompanies this

\* distribution, available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/cpl-v1.0.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC - initial API and implementation

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/IAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/IMemberFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/IPrivilegedHandler.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

\* Bug 440687 - [compiler][batch][null] improve command line option for external annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/FileSystem.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2018, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/ModuleElementImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761:

consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/IfStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ArrayQualifiedTypeReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DocumentAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ClasspathAttribute.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnAnnotationMemberValuePair.java \*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/code assist/complete/CompletionOnStringLiteral.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/TypeParameterReferenceMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/AssistNodeParentAnnotationArrayInitializer.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnBranchStatementLabel.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnBranchStatementLabel.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnMemberValueName.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/TypeParameterDeclarationMatch.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2007, 2015 BEA Systems, Inc. and others

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\* IBM Corporation - Java 8 support

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/NoTypeImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Ben Konrath <ben@bagu.org> initial implementation
- \* Red Hat Incorporated improvements based on comments from JDT developers
- \* IBM Corporation Code review and integration
- \* IBM Corporation Fix for 340181

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/formatter/CodeFormatterApplication.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* David Knibb initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/IWeavingContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/IWeavingContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/DefaultWeavingContext.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/DefaultWeavingContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2015 BEA Systems, Inc.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/BatchProcessingEnvImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors. All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Helen Hawkins - Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationTargetKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationTargetKind.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement promoted member type from AjState

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/CompactTypeStructureRepresentation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Andy Clement - Contributions for

\* Bug 383624 - [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ClassFileReader.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
- \* Brock Janiczak - Contribution for bug 150741
- \* Ray V. (voidstar@gmail.com) - Contribution for bug 282988
- \* Jesper S Moller - Contribution for bug 402173
- \* Mateusz Matela <matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519
- Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> Contributions for
- Bug 473178

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### Found

in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/DefaultCodeFormatterOptions.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Tim Hanson (thanson@bea.com) - patch for https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=126673 \*\*\*\*\*\*\*

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/Buffer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2013 BEA Systems, Inc.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

## \* Contributors:

- \* tyeung@bea.com - initial API and implementation
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for

```
*
       Bug 407191 - [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations
```

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/FieldInfoWithAnnotation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008, 2014 Technical University Berlin, Germany and others.

- $\mathbf{v}$
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - Initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/Sorting.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2012 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Lyor Goldstein (vmware) add support for weaved class being re-defined

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/AsynchronousFileCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/ZippedFileCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/ZippedFileCacheBacking.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/AsynchronousFileCacheBacking.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

T

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/YieldStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SwitchExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/YieldStatement.java

 $/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TextBlock.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

#### \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/util/Util.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/util/Options.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/util/ArchiveFileObject.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC),
- \* 2006 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InitializerSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InitializerSignature.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InitializerSignature.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

- \* Stephan Herrmann contributions for
- \* bug 336428 [compiler][null] bogus warning "redundant null check" in condition of do {} while() loop
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null]
- distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- bug 385626 @NonNull fails across loop boundaries
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 376263 Bogus "Potential null pointer access" warning
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking
- \* bug 406384 Internal error with I20130413
- \* Bug 415413 [compiler][null] NullpointerException in Null Analysis caused by interaction of
- LoopingFlowContext and FinallyFlowContext
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 455557 [jdt] NPE LoopingFlowContext.recordNullReference
- \* Bug 455723 Nonnull argument not correctly inferred in loop
- \* Bug 415790 [compiler][resource]Incorrect potential resource leak warning in for loop with close in try/catch
- \* Bug 421035 [resource]
- False alarm of resource leak warning when casting a closeable in its assignment
- \* Jesper S Moller contributions for
- \* bug 404657 [1.8][compiler] Analysis for effectively final variables fails to consider loops

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/LoopingFlowContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2008 BEA Systems, Inc.
- \*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* tyeung@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation changed interface to extend IBinding
- \* IBM Corporation renamed from IResolvedMemberValuePair to IMemberValuePairBinding

Found in path(s):

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IMemberValuePairBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits / 1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0 / a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar / a spect j tools - 1-9-5-sources - 1-9-5 - sources -$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/Java15AnnotationFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/Java15AnnotationFinder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006 IBM Corporation and others.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement - initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/LockSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/UnlockSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/UnlockSignatureImpl.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/LockSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/LockSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/UnlockSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/LockSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/UnlockSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/UnlockSignatureImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/UnlockSignature.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/runtime/reflect/LockSignatureImpl.java

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/LockSignature.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Alex Blewitt - alex\_blewitt@yahoo.com https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=171066

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/CompilationUnitSorter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - [performance] Low hit rates in JavaModel caches -

https://bugs.eclipse.org/421165

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/JavaBuilder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* David Foerster - patch for toUpperCase as described in https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=153125

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/ScannerHelper.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnReferenceExpressionName.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 428811 [1.8][compiler] Type witness unnecessarily required

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/PolyTypeBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- IBM Corporation specified that a source archive or a source folder can be attached to a binary
   package fragment root.
- \* IBM Corporation added root manipulation APIs: copy, delete, move
- \* IBM Corporation added DESTINATION\_PROJECT\_CLASSPATH
- \* IBM Corporation added OTHER\_REFERRING\_PROJECTS\_CLASSPATH
- \* IBM Corporation added NO\_RESOURCE\_MODIFICATION
- \* IBM Corporation added REPLACE

\* IBM Corporation - added ORIGINATING\_PROJECT\_CLASSPATH

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IPackageFragmentRoot.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016 Till Brychcy and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Till Brychcy - initial API and implementation

## Found in path(s):

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/FieldInitsFakingFlowContext.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/AnnotationMethodInfoWithTypeAnnotations.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 368546 [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- bug 385626 @NonNull fails across
- loop boundaries
- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 455723 Nonnull argument not correctly inferred in loop
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for

```
* bug 404657 - [1.8][compiler] Analysis for effectively final variables fails to consider loops
```

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/FinallyFlowContext.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for \* bug 349326 - [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources \* bug 368546 - [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found when compiling the Eclipse SDK bug 345305 - [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null" bug 383368 - [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references \* bug 402993 - [null] Follow up of bug 401088: Missing warning about redundant null check Bug 440282 - [resource] Resource leak detection false negative with empty finally block \* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Block.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2004, 2016 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Andrew Ferguson (Symbian) \* Markus Schorn (Wind River Systems) Sergey Prigogin (Google) Found in path(s):

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/util/CharArrayUtils.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/ThrownExceptionFinder.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

\* Andy Clement overhauled

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AjState.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2018, 2019 IBM Corporation.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v20.html

\*

*	Contributors:
---	---------------

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/ClasspathJep247.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ProjectEntry.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/BinaryModule.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IModulePathEntry.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ModuleSourcePathManager.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 458396 NPE in CodeStream.invoke()

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/VariableBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Erling Ellingsen patch for bug 125570
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 434570 Generic type mismatch for parametrized class annotation attribute with inner class
- \* Sebastian Zarnekow Contribution for
- \* Bug 544921 [performance] Poor performance with large source files

### Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/CompilationUnitScope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2016 IBM Corporation.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:

### \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ModulePathContainer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ModulePathContainerInitializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/ModuleReferenceImpl.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/batch/BasicModule.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ExactAnnotationFieldTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/AnnotationAccessFieldVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelWeavingSupport.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BindingAnnotationFieldTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/WeakClassLoaderReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BindingAnnotationFieldTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/WeakClassLoaderReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ExactAnnotationFieldTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelWeakClassLoaderReference.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ArrayReferenceType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelWeavingSupport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/WildcardedUnresolvedType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelWeakClassLoaderReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IWeavingSupport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/AnnotationAccessFieldVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/WildcardedUnresolvedType.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IWeavingSupport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ArrayReferenceType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2019 Mateusz Matela and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] follow up bug for comments - https://bugs.eclipse.org/458208

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - NPE in WrapExecutor during Java text formatting - https://bugs.eclipse.org/465669

Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/linewrap/WrapExecutor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 435570 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault illegally tries to affect "throws E"
- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ArrayTypeReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

\* Bug 365992 - [builder] [null] Change of nullness for a parameter doesn't trigger a build for the files that call the method

- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation
- \* Bug 440687 [compiler][batch][null] improve command line option for external annotations
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \*

bug 407191 - [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/ClassFileReader.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/TypeNameMatchRequestorWrapper.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2002 - 2018 Contributors
```

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

\* Adrian Colyer added constructor to populate javaOptions with

default settings - 01.20.2003

\* Bugzilla #29768, 29769

\* Andy Clement

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/AjBuildConfig.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* Bug 328281 visibility leaks not detected when analyzing unused field in private class
- \* Bug 300576 NPE Computing type hierarchy when compliance doesn't match libraries
- \* Bug 354536 compiling package-info.java still depends on the order of compilation units
- \* Bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* Bug

358903 - Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings

- \* Bug 395977 [compiler][resource] Resource leak warning behavior possibly incorrect for anonymous inner class
- \* Bug 395002 Self bound generic class doesn't resolve bounds properly for wildcards for certain parametrisation.
- \* Bug 416176 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug 427199 [1.8][resource] avoid resource leak warnings on Streams that have no resource
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Bug 434570 Generic type mismatch for parametrized class annotation attribute with inner class

\* Bug 444024 - [1.8][compiler][null] Type mismatch error in annotation generics assignment which happens "sometimes"

- \* Bug 459967 [null] compiler should know about nullness of special methods like MyEnum.valueOf()
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com -

# Contributions for

- \* Bug 415821 [1.8][compiler] CLASS\_EXTENDS target type annotation missing for anonymous classes
- \* het@google.com Bug 456986 Bogus error when annotation processor generates annotation type
- \* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> Contributions for
- \* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ClassScope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for

- \* bug 332637 Dead Code detection removing code that isn't dead
- \* bug 358827 [1.7] exception analysis for t-w-r spoils null analysis
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 359334 Analysis for resource leak warnings does not consider exceptions as method exit points

```
* bug 358903 - Filter practically unimportant resource
```

leak warnings

- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 388996 [compiler][resource] Incorrect 'potential resource leak'
- \* bug 401088 [compiler][null] Wrong warning "Redundant null check" inside nested try statement
- \* bug 401092 [compiler][null] Wrong warning "Redundant null check" in outer catch of nested try
- \* bug 402993 [null] Follow up of bug 401088: Missing warning about redundant null check
- \* bug 384380 False positive on a ?? Potential null pointer access ?? after a continue
- \* Bug 415790 [compiler][resource]Incorrect potential resource leak warning in for loop with close in try/catch
- \* Bug 371614 [compiler][resource] Wrong "resource leak" problem on return/throw inside while loop
- \* Bug 444964 [1.7+][resource] False resource leak warning (try-with-resources for ByteArrayOutputStream return inside for loop)

\* Jesper Steen Moller -

Contributions for

- \* bug 404146 [1.7][compiler] nested try-catch-finally-blocks leads to unrunnable Java byte code
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)
- \*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/TryStatement.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ClasspathChange.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2019 Mateusz Matela and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] IndexOutOfBoundsException in TokenManager - https://bugs.eclipse.org/462945

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Bad line breaking in Eclipse javadoc comments - https://bugs.eclipse.org/348338

\* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions

for

Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/CommentsPreparator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Jesper Steen Moller - Contributions for

\* bug 404146 - [1.7][compiler] nested try-catch-finally-blocks leads to unrunnable Java byte code

\* Harry Terkelsen (het@google.com) - Bug 449262 - Allow the use of third-party Java formatters

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

Mateusz Matela

<mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] follow up bug for comments - https://bugs.eclipse.org/458208

\* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions for

\* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/DefaultCodeFormatter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* Bug 440474 [null] textual encoding of external null annotations
- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 407191 [1.8] Binary access support for type annotations

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetSkeleton.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2013, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IntersectionType.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 IBM Corporation

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Adrian Colyer initial implementation

\* Andy Clement got it working

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareAnnotation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Isberg initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/UtilClassLoader.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/UtilClassLoader.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017 Till Brychcy and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

```
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
```

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/AutomaticModuleNaming.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2015 Mateusz Matela and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

\* Till Brychcy - Java Code Formatter breaks code if single line comments contain unicode escape - https://bugs.eclipse.org/471090

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/Token.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

```
*
```

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Brock Janiczak Contribution for bug 150741
- \* Ray V. (voidstar@gmail.com) Contribution for bug 282988
- \* Jesper S Moller Contribution for bug 402173
- \* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519

Found in path(s):

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/formatter/DefaultCodeFormatterConstants.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
*
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
*
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
*
* Contributors:
* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation
* IBM Corporation - added the following constants:
* COMPILER_PB_DEPRECATION_IN_DEPRECATED_CODE
* COMPILER_PB_STATIC_ACCESS_RECEIVER
* COMPILER_TASK_TAGS
* CORE_CIRCULAR_CLASSPATH
* CORE_INCOMPLETE_CLASSPATH
* IBM Corporation - added run(IWorkspaceRunnable, IProgressMonitor)
*
IBM Corporation - added exclusion patterns to source classpath entries
* IBM Corporation - added specific output location to source classpath entries
* IBM Corporation - added the following constants:
* CORE_JAVA_BUILD_CLEAN_OUTPUT_FOLDER
* CORE_JAVA_BUILD_RECREATE_MODIFIED_CLASS_FILES_IN_OUTPUT_FOLDER
* CLEAN
* IBM Corporation - added getClasspathContainerInitializer(String)
* IBM Corporation - added the following constants:
* CODEASSIST_ARGUMENT_PREFIXES
* CODEASSIST_ARGUMENT_SUFFIXES
* CODEASSIST_FIELD_PREFIXES
* CODEASSIST_FIELD_SUFFIXES
* CODEASSIST_LOCAL_PREFIXES

\* CODEASSIST\_LOCAL\_SUFFIXES

*	CODEASSIST_STATIC_FIELD_PREFIXES	
*		
	CODEASSIST_STATIC_FIELD_SUFFIXES	
*	COMPILER_PB_CHAR_ARRAY_IN_STRING_CONCATENATION	
*	IBM Corporation - added the following constants:	
*	COMPILER_PB_LOCAL_VARIABLE_HIDING	
*	COMPILER_PB_SPECIAL_PARAMETER_HIDING_FIELD	
*	COMPILER_PB_FIELD_HIDING	
*	COMPILER_PB_POSSIBLE_ACCIDENTAL_BOOLEAN_ASSIGNMENT	
*	CORE_INCOMPATIBLE_JDK_LEVEL	
*	VERSION_1_5	
*	COMPILER_PB_EMPTY_STATEMENT	
*		
*	IBM Corporation - added the following constants:	
	COMPILER_PB_INDIRECT_STATIC_ACCESS	
*	COMPILER_PB_BOOLEAN_METHOD_THROWING_EXCEPTION	
*	COMPILER_PB_UNNECESSARY_CAST	
*	IBM Corporation - added the following constants:	
*		
	COMPILER_PB_INVALID_JAVADOC	
*	COMPILER_PB_INVALID_JAVADOC_TAGS	
*	COMPILER_PB_INVALID_JAVADOC_TAGS_VISIBILITY	
*	COMPILER_PB_MISSING_JAVADOC_TAGS	
*	COMPILER_PB_MISSING_JAVADOC_TAGS_VISIBILITY	
*	COMPILER_PB_MISSING_JAVADOC_TAGS_OVERRIDING	
*	COMPILER_PB_MISSING_JAVADOC_COMMENTS	
*	COMPILER_PB_MISSING_JAVADOC_COMMENTS_VISIBILITY	
*	COMPILER_PB_MISSING_JAVADOC_COMMENTS_OVERRIDING	
*	COMPILER_PB_DEPRECATION_WHEN_OVERRIDING_DEPRECATED_METHOD	
*		
СО	MPILER_PB_UNUSED_DECLARED_THROWN_EXCEPTION_WHEN_OVERRIDING	
*	IBM Corporation - added the following constants:	
*	TIMEOUT_FOR_PARAMETER_NAME_FROM_ATTACHED_JAVADOC	
*		
IF	3M Corporation - added the following constants:	
*	COMPILER_PB_FALLTHROUGH_CASE	
*	COMPILER_PB_PARAMETER_ASSIGNMENT	
*	COMPILER_PB_NULL_REFERENCE	
*	IBM Corporation - added the following constants:	
*	CODEASSIST_DEPRECATION_CHECK	
*		
*	IBM Corporation - added the following constants:	
	COMPILER_PB_POTENTIAL_NULL_REFERENCE	
*	COMPILER_PB_REDUNDANT_NULL_CHECK	
*	IBM Corporation - added the following constants:	
*	COMPILER_PB_UNUSED_PARAMETER_INCLUDE_DOC_COMMENT_REFERENCE	
*	IBM Corporation - added the following constants:	
*		
COMPILER_PB_UNUSED_DECLARED_THROWN_EXCEPTION_INCLUDE_DOC_COMMENT_REFEREN		
CE		

- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants:
  - COMPILER\_PB\_MISSING\_JAVADOC\_TAG\_DESCRIPTION
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_MISSING\_JAVADOC\_TAG\_DESCRIPTION\_NO\_TAG
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_MISSING\_JAVADOC\_TAG\_DESCRIPTION\_RETURN\_TAG
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_MISSING\_JAVADOC\_TAG\_DESCRIPTION\_ALL\_TAGS
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constants:
  - COMPILER\_PB\_REDUNDANT\_SUPERINTERFACE
- \* IBM Corporation added the following constant:
- \*

\*

COMPILER\_PB\_UNUSED\_DECLARED\_THROWN\_EXCEPTION\_EXEMPT\_EXCEPTION\_AND\_THROWA BLE

- \* IBM Corporation added getOptionForConfigurableSeverity(int)
- \* Benjamin Muskalla added COMPILER\_PB\_MISSING\_SYNCHRONIZED\_ON\_INHERITED\_METHOD
- \* Stephan Herrmann added COMPILER\_PB\_UNUSED\_OBJECT\_ALLOCATION
- \* Stephan Herrmann added COMPILER\_PB\_SUPPRESS\_OPTIONAL\_ERRORS
- \* Stephan Herrmann added the following constants:
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_UNCLOSED\_CLOSEABLE,
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_POTENTIALLY\_UNCLOSED\_CLOSEABLE
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_EXPLICITLY\_CLOSED\_AUTOCLOSEABLE
- \* COMPILER\_ANNOTATION\_NULL\_ANALYSIS
- \* COMPILER\_NULLABLE\_ANNOTATION\_NAME
- \* COMPILER\_NONNULL\_ANNOTATION\_NAME
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_NULL\_SPECIFICATION\_VIOLATION
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_POTENTIAL\_NULL\_SPECIFICATION\_VIOLATION
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_NULL\_SPECIFICATION\_INSUFFICIENT\_INFO
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_MISSING\_ENUM\_CASE\_DESPITE\_DEFAULT
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_SWITCH\_MISSING\_DEFAULT\_CASE
- \* COMPILER\_INHERIT\_NULL\_ANNOTATIONS
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_NONNULL\_PARAMETER\_ANNOTATION\_DROPPED
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_SYNTACTIC\_NULL\_ANALYSIS\_FOR\_FIELDS
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_UNLIKELY\_COLLECTION\_METHOD\_ARGUMENT\_TYPE
- \* COMPILER\_PB\_UNLIKELY\_EQUALS\_ARGUMENT\_TYPE
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for bug 381345 : [1.8] Take care of the Java 8 major version
- \* added the following constants:
- \* COMPILER\_CODEGEN\_METHOD\_PARAMETERS\_ATTR
- \* Harry Terkelsen (het@google.com) Bug 449262
- Allow the use of third-party Java formatters

\* Gábor Kövesdán - Contribution for Bug 350000 - [content assist] Include non-prefix matches in auto-complete suggestions

- \* Karsten Thoms Bug 532505 Reduce memory footprint of ClasspathAccessRule
- \*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/JavaCore.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 359362 FUP of bug 349326: Resource leak on non-Closeable resource
- \* bug 358903 Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure
- should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 423504 [1.8] Implement "18.5.3 Functional Interface Parameterization Inference"
- \* Bug 426676 [1.8][compiler] Wrong generic method type inferred from lambda expression
- \* Bug 427411 [1.8][generics] JDT reports type mismatch when using method that returns generic type
- \* Bug 428019 [1.8][compiler] Type inference failure with nested generic invocation.
- \* Bug 435962 [RC2] StackOverFlowError when building
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables
- \* Bug 440759 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault should never affect wildcards and uses of a type variable
- \* Bug 441693 [1.8][null] Bogus warning for type argument annotated with @NonNull

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/WildcardBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 IBM, Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/PerTypeWithinTargetTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/PerTypeWithinTargetTypeMunger.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 383368 [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 402993 [null] Follow up of bug 401088: Missing warning about redundant null check
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 382721 [1.8][compiler] Effectively final variables needs special treatment

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/CompoundAssignment.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 186342 [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 367203 [compiler][null] detect assigning null to nonnull argument
- \* bug 365519 editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 365662 [compiler][null] warn on contradictory and redundant null annotations
- \* bug 365531 [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally

encoding nullness defaults

- \* bug 388281 [compiler][null] inheritance of null annotations as an option
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 417295 [1.8[[null] Massage type annotated null analysis to gel well with deep encoded type bindings.
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 425152 [1.8] [compiler] Lambda Expression not resolved but flow analyzed leading to NPE.
- \* Bug 423505 [1.8] Implement "18.5.4 More Specific Method Inference"
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

\* Bug 438012 - [1.8][null] Bogus Warning: The nullness annotation is redundant with a default that applies to this location

- \* Bug 440759 [1.8][null] @NonNullByDefault should never affect wildcards and uses of a type variable
- \* Bug 443347 [1.8][null]

@NonNullByDefault should not affect constructor arguments of an anonymous instantiation

- \* Bug 435805 [1.8][compiler][null] Java 8 compiler does not recognize declaration style null annotations
- \* Bug 466713 Null Annotations: NullPointerException using <int @Nullable []> as Type Param
- \* Bug 456584 [1.8][null] Bogus warning for return type variable's @NonNull annotation being 'redundant'
- \* Bug 471611 Error on hover on call to generic method with null annotation
- \* Jesper Steen Moller Contributions for

\* Bug 412150 [1.8] [compiler] Enable reflected parameter names during annotation processing

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/MethodBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2018, 2019 Mateusz Matela and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Mateusz Matela <mateusz.matela@gmail.com> - Initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/OneLineEnforcer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

```
*
```

```
* This program and the accompanying materials
```

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* bug 403147 [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking
- \* Bug 417758 [1.8][null] Null safety compromise during array creation.
- \* Bug

427163 - [1.8][null] bogus error "Contradictory null specification" on varags

- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's work)

\* Bug 409247 - [1.8][compiler] Verify error with code allocating multidimensional array

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ArrayAllocationExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2008 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

```
* Contributors:
```

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ResolvedSourceField.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceAnnotationMethodInfo.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/ResolvedSourceMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/AnnotationComponentValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/DefaultStackMapFrame.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/rewrite/ITrackedNodePosition.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/AnnotationInfo.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation added J2SE 1.5 support

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IField.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources

\* bug 345305 - [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"

\* bug 403147 - [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

\* Bug

415790 - [compiler][resource]Incorrect potential resource leak warning in for loop with close in try/catch

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ForStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 370930 NonNull annotation not considered for enhanced for loops
- \* bug 365859 [compiler][null] distinguish warnings based on flow analysis vs. null annotations
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- bug 393719 [compiler] inconsistent warnings

on iteration variables

- \* Bug 411964 [1.8][null] leverage null type annotation in foreach statement
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 453483 [compiler][null][loop] Improve null analysis for loops
- \* Bug 415790 [compiler][resource]Incorrect potential resource leak warning in for loop with close in try/catch
- \* Jesper S Moller Contribution for
- \* bug 401853 Eclipse Java compiler creates invalid bytecode (java.lang.VerifyError)

bug 527554 - [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ForeachStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005-2017 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionWorld.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ArgNameFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ArgNameFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionWorld.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* Bug 360328 [compiler][null] detect null problems in nested code (local class inside a loop)
- \* Bug 388630 @NonNull diagnostics at line 0
- \* Bug 392099 [1.8][compiler][null] Apply null annotation on types for null analysis
- \* Bug 416176 [1.8][compiler][null] null type annotations cause grief on type variables
- \* Bug 424727 [compiler][null] NullPointerException

in nullAnnotationUnsupportedLocation(ProblemReporter.java:5708)

\* Bug 457210 - [1.8][compiler][null] Wrong Nullness errors given on full build build but not on incremental build?

\* Keigo Imai - Contribution for bug 388903 - Cannot extend inner class as an anonymous class when it extends the outer class

\* Pierre-Yves B. <pyvesdev@gmail.com> - Contributions for

\* Bug 542520 - [JUnit 5] Warning The method xxx from the type X is never used locally is shown when using MethodSource

Bug 546084 - Using Junit 5s MethodSource leads to ClassCastException

Found in path(s):

\*

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/TypeDeclaration.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking \* Jesper S Moller -. Contribution for bug 400830: [1.8][formatter] Code formatter for Java 8 Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/TheOriginalJDTScannerClass.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2015 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for \* Bug 466308 - [hovering] Javadoc header for parameter is wrong with annotation-based null analysis Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/KeyKind.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. 

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2009 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

```
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
```

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

```
*
```

```
* Contributors:
```

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/CachedIndexEntry.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/UnresolvedReferenceNameFinder.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveryScannerData.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/SimpleSetOfCharArray.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.
* This program and the accompanying materials
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
* Contributors:
* mkaufman@bea.com - initial API and implementation
* IBM - renamed from PreReconcileCompilationResult to ReconcileContext
* IBM - rewrote spec
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/ReconcileContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/LineComment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/StructuralPropertyDescriptor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/BlockComment.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MemberRef.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/InternalASTRewrite.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SimplePropertyDescriptor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AnnotationTypeMemberDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MethodRef.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AnnotationTypeDeclaration.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TextElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/rewrite/ListRewrite.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ChildListPropertyDescriptor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/WeakHashSet.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/WeakHashSetOfCharArray.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AbstractTypeDeclaration.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/MethodRefParameter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ChildPropertyDescriptor.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/GeneratedReferenceTypeDelegate.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/GeneratedReferenceTypeDelegate.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for \* bug 349326 - [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources \* bug 358903 - Filter practically unimportant resource leak warnings bug 381445 - [compiler][resource] Can the resource leak check be made aware of Closeables.closeQuietly? bug 400421 - [compiler] Null analysis for fields does not take @com.google.inject.Inject into account \* bug 382069 - [null] Make the null analysis consider JUnit's assertNotNull similarly to assertions Bug 405569 - Resource leak check false positive when using DbUtils.closeQuietly Bug 427199 - [1.8] [resource] avoid resource leak warnings on Streams that have no resource \* Bug 425183 - [1.8][inference] make CaptureBinding18 safe \* Bug 429958 - [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault \* Bug 410218 - Optional warning for arguments of "unexpected" types to Map#get(Object), Collection#remove(Object) et al. Jesper S Moller - Contributions for \* Bug 405066 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335

- \* Bug 412153 [1.8][compiler] Check validity of annotations which may be repeatable
- \* bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type

- \* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com Contributions for
  - Bug 405104 [1.8][compiler][codegen]

Implement support for serializeable lambdas

- \* Ulrich Grave <ulrich.grave@gmx.de> Contributions for
  - bug 386692 Missing "unused" warning on "autowired" fields
- \* Pierre-Yves B. <pyvesdev@gmail.com> Contribution for

\* bug 542520 - [JUnit 5] Warning The method xxx from the type X is never used locally is shown when using MethodSource

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/TypeConstants.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2018 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/RuntimeVersion.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/RuntimeVersion.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2014, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 458613 [1.8] lambda not shown in quick type hierarchy

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/LambdaExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2003, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/TypeParameter.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 1998-2001 Xerox Corporation, 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* Contributors: Xerox/PARC initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/bridge/Version.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/bridge/Version.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2018 BEA Systems, Inc. and others

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* wharley@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation Fix for bug 341494
- \* IBM Corporation Fix for bug 328575
- \* IBM Corporation Java 8 support

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/ElementsImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2007 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/NullBuffer.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CompilationUnitProblemFinder.java
\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SelectionRequestor.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2015 GK Software AG.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InferenceVariable.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2013 Jesper S Moller and others.
- \*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

```
* Contributors:
```

\* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ContainerAnnotation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006 IBM Corporation and others.

- \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Matthew Webster - initial implementation

#### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/CommonsTrace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/DefaultTraceFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/DefaultTrace.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/Trace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/Trace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/Traceable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/CommonsTraceFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/TraceFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IMessageContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/DefaultTraceFactory.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/ISupportsMessageContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/Jdk14TraceFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/DefaultTrace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/Jdk14Trace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/Constants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/Constants.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j tools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/tools/Jdk14TraceFactory.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/AbstractTrace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/JRockitAgent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/Jdk14Trace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/CommonsTrace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/TraceFactory.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/tools/ISupportsMessageContext.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/Traceable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/IMessageContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/JRockitAgent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/AbstractTrace.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/CommonsTraceFactory.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 429958 - [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault

\* Andy Clement (GoPivotal, Inc) aclement@gopivotal.com - Contributions for

Bug 409236 - [1.8][compiler] Type annotations on intersection cast types dropped by code

generator

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/IntersectionCastTypeReference.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* mkaufman@bea.com - initial API as ICompilationParticipant \* IBM - changed from interface ICompilationParticipant to abstract class CompilationParticipant \* IBM - rewrote specification Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/CompilationParticipant.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2017, 2019 GK Software SE, and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/BinaryModuleBinding.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SplitPackageBinding.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/provisional/JavaModelAccess.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\* Contributors:

\* Adrian Colver Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/CompilerAdapter.aj No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

Mik Kersten initial implementation \*

\* Andy Clement incremental support and switch on/off state

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/asm/AsmManager.java

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/asm/AsmManager.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ModuleStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnExportReference.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnProvidesInterfacesSingleTypeReference.ja va

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnUsesQualifiedTypeReference.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnUsesSingleTypeReference.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnUsesSingleTypeReference.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfModule.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredModuleReference.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredTypeReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnKeywordModuleDeclaration.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnModuleDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnModuleReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ExportsStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnProvidesInterfacesQualifiedTypeReferenc e.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnProvidesImplementationsQualifiedTypeRe ference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredExport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnProvidesImplementationsSingleTypeRefer ence.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004 IBM Corporation.

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

### Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/StandardPointcutExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/TypePatternMatcher.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnnotationPointcut.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NotAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NotAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ThisOrTargetAnnotationPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/PointcutExpressionImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PointcutRewriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WithinAnnotationPointcut.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/patterns/WildAnnotationTypePattern.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ArgsAnnotationPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WithinCodeAnnotationPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutPrimitive.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BindingPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BindingAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/StandardPointcutExpressionImpl.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotatedElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PointcutEvaluationExpenseComparator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ArgsAnnotationPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WildAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutExpression.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotatedElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BindingPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnnotationPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WithinAnnotationPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/BindingAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PointcutEvaluationExpenseComparator.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/OrAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AndAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnnotationTypePattern.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/weaver/patterns/OrAnnotationTypePattern.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ThisOrTargetAnnotationPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutPrimitive.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/StandardPointcutExpressionImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/TypePatternMatcherImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/StandardPointcutExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnnotationPatternList.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/TypePatternMatcherImpl.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AndAnnotationTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/TypePatternMatcher.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PointcutRewriter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/WithinCodeAnnotationPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AnnotationPatternList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/PointcutExpressionImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ExactAnnotationTypePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ExactAnnotationTypePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2017 GK Software AG.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/SyntheticFactoryMethodBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IUnwovenClassFile.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/StandardAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/IUnwovenClassFile.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TemporaryTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TemporaryTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/StandardAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AbstractAnnotationAJ.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AbstractAnnotationAJ.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelAnnotation.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Xerox Corporation.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ant/taskdefs/compilers/Ajc.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ant/taskdefs/AjcCompilerAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ant/taskdefs/Ajc2.java

\*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ant/taskdefs/Ajc10.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2018, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/SwitchExpression.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 IBM

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationOnTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerTypeWithin.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationOnTypeMunger.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/PerTypeWithin.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2014 IBM Corporation and others.

- \* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

## \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Sergey Stupin contributions for adding annotation processing support to ajc

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/AjBatchFilerImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2010 SpringSource, Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewMemberClassTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/NewMemberClassTypeMunger.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/AnnotationDiscoveryVisitor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2015 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"

\* bug 403147 - [compiler][null] FUP of bug 400761: consolidate interaction between unboxing, NPE, and deferred checking

\* Bug 415790 - [compiler][resource]Incorrect potential resource leak warning in for loop with close in try/catch

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/DoStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* Ron Bodkin initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/IReflectionWorld.java

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/IReflectionWorld.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Alexandre Vasseur initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelAccessForInlineMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/Options.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/Options.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/Aj.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/Aj.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/Agent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/definition/Definition.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelAccessForInlineMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/Agent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/loadtime/definition/Definition.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2013, 2017 GK Software AG.
```

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/classfmt/TypeAnnotationWalker.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/InferenceSubstitution.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper Steen Moller Contributions for:
- \* Bug 412149: [1.8][compiler] Emit repeated annotations into the designated container

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/SingleMemberAnnotation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contributions for bug 215139 and bug 295894

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/HierarchyScope.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\*

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 331649 [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 426996 [1.8][inference] try to avoid method Expression.unresolve()?
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 382721 [1.8][compiler] Effectively final variables needs special treatment

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/NameReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ArrayCreation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/QualifiedTypeReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SwitchCase.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/RelevanceConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IClasspathContainer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Statement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Expression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashtableOfPackage.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/CategorizedProblem.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/JavaConventions.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/IJavaSearchConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IJavaElementDelta.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocMessageSend.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/util/IStackMapFrame.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ProblemPackageBinding.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ASTMatcher.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/JavadocParser.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredStatement.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ICodeAssist.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ASTVisitor.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/CommentRecorderParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/ASTRewriteFlattener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/SearchPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/BranchStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/FieldAccess.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/JavadocAllocationExpression.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/VariableDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/ASTRewriteAnalyzer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/AbstractImageBuilder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/eval/IEvaluationContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/TypeReferenceLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/BodyDeclaration.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ASTVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JarPackageFragmentRoot.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/CaseStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ASTNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/NaiveASTFlattener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/SwitchStatement.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/ReferenceMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/SearchParticipant.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/diagnose/DiagnoseParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/ConflictedParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ClassInstanceCreation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/AssistParser.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/StringLiteral.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/NamingConventions.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/PublicScanner.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Name.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/PackageFragmentRoot.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/JavadocTagConstants.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/AbstractCommentParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/ITerminalSymbols.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/CompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/AST.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/Type.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/BreakStatement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMNode.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/eval/CodeSnippetParser.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/eval/ICodeSnippetRequestor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/WorkingCopyOwner.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/CharacterLiteral.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\*

\* Jesper S Moller - Contributions for

\* Bug 405066 - [1.8][compiler][codegen] Implement code generation infrastructure for JSR335

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/Opcodes.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2016 QNX Software Systems and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: QNX - Initial API and implementation Markus Schorn (Wind River Systems) \* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/nd/db/IBTreeVisitor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for \* Bug 440477 - [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/JavaSearchNameEnvironment.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\*

- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Jesper Steen Møller Contributions for

bug 529552 - [18.3] Add 'var' in completions

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/impl/Keywords.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002-2019 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/WeaverStateInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/WeaverStateInfo.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2004, 2013 IBM, VMware
```

```
* All rights reserved.
```

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

```
* Contributors:
```

\* Andy Clement - initial implementation {date}

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeInvisParamAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/ElementValue.java

```
*
```

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeInvisAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeInvisAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeInvisParamAnnos.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/ElementValue.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/apache/bcel/classfile/annotation/RuntimeAnnos.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2015 GK Software AG.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

\* Lars Vogel <Lars.Vogel@vogella.com> - Contributions for

\* Bug 473178

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ConstraintExceptionFormula.java
\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ConstraintFormula.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2019 Simeon Andreev and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

```
* Simeon Andreev - initial API and implementation
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/ReferenceBindingSetWrapper.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.
```

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 393719 [compiler] inconsistent warnings on iteration variables

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ASTConverter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2006-2009 BEA Systems, Inc. and others
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* wharley@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/BatchMessagerImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2008 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

•

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/BuildNotifier.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/MovePackageFragmentRootOperation.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateTypeOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/VariableLocator.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IJavaModelStatus.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/HashSetOfInt.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/FieldReferenceMatch.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IImportContainer.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnQualifiedAllocationExpression.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/eval/IGlobalVariable.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMImport.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/NonJavaResource.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMMember.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/UserLibraryClasspathContainer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/SubTypeSearchJob.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceFieldElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/DOMFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnSingleTypeReference.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SourceRefElement.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/UserLibraryClasspathContainerInitializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/DeclarationOfReferencedMethodsPattern.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnMemberAccess.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/VerificationTypeInfo.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnQualifiedTypeReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DeleteResourceElementsOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnSingleNameReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnSingleNameReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/indexing/IndexRequest.java

 $* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/OrPattern.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IRegion.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/TypeDeclarationPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ElementChangedEvent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMCompilationUnit.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/LocalVariableLocator.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/ReferenceInfoAdapter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/CharArrayCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/Initializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CopyPackageFragmentRootOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ImageBuilderInternalException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/util/ObjectVector.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMMethod.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreateInitializerOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/AndPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnQualifiedNameReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/search/PackageReferenceMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/DeclarationOfAccessedFieldsPattern.java \*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/complete/CompletionOnQualifiedNameReference.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/MultiTypeDeclarationPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/BranchLabel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/LocalVariablePattern.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/VariablePattern.java$ 

2

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/AbstractSearchScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMPackage.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/SuperTypeReferencePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CreatePackageDeclarationOperation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMField.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/processing/IJob.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IParent.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/jdom/IDOMInitializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IInitializer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/AbstractJavaSearchScope.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/PossibleMatchSet.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/TypeParameterPattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/compiler/InvalidInputException.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002-2010 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedMemberImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second statement of the$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ResolvedMemberImpl.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Adrian Colyer Initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AjType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareError.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeVariableReference.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeConstructorDeclarationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeMethodDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeConstructorDeclarationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareWarning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/context/PinpointingMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/NoSuchAdviceException.java

\*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareParents.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AnonymousClassPublisher.aj

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AdviceKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcPrivileged.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcITD.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PerClauseImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareAnnotation.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionShadow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/ast/AtAspectJAnnotationFactory.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/Pointcut.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeMethodDeclaration.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ScopeWithTypeVariables.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclarePrecedence.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AjType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutExpressionImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/JoinPointMatchImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeFieldDeclarationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/StringToType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareParents.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareSoftImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/weaver/internal/tools/PointcutDesignatorHandlerBasedPointcut.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ShadowMatchImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PointcutExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/SignaturePatternImpl.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AjTypeSystem.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/UnsupportedPointcutPrimitiveException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeMethodDeclarationImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareParentsImpl.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/Java14GenericSignatureInformationProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionBasedReferenceTypeDelegateFactory.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/context/ContextToken.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/TypePatternBasedPerClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/NoSuchPointcutException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/Pointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/JoinPointMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionBasedReferenceTypeDelegate.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareAnnotation.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/StandardShadowMatchImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareError.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/PointcutParameterImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclarePrecedence.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/StringToType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutDesignatorHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/OwningClassSupportForMethodBindings.aj

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/AjTypeImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/context/ContextFormatter.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/lang/reflect/InterTypeMethodDeclaration.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/PointcutDesignatorHandlerBasedPointcut.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeMethodDeclarationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PointcutBasedPerClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/TypePatternImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareErrorOrWarning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/Pointcut.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PerClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareParents.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/SignaturePatternImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeFieldDeclarationImpl.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AjType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/StandardShadow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/ScopeWithTypeVariables.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareSoftImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/lang/reflect/NoSuchAdviceException.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareEoW.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/JoinPointSignatureIterator.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/t-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/lang/reflect/NoSuchPointcutException.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareSoft.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/weaver/tools/ContextBasedMatcher.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareAnnotationImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j tools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/JoinPointSignatureIterator.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/NoSuchAdviceException.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/lang/reflect/InterTypeConstructorDeclaration.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/GenericSignatureInformationProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/Java15ReflectionBasedReferenceTypeDelegate.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareErrorOrWarningImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeConstructorDeclarationImpl.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/Advice.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PointcutExpression.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/MatchingContextBasedTest.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PerClauseKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/GenericSignatureInformationProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutParameter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/SignaturePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/TypeVariableReference.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareParents.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareErrorOrWarningImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareAnnotationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/ShadowMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/SignaturePatternImpl.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AbstractPatternNodeVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionVar.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclarePrecedence.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/TypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/MatchingContext.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareParents.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/context/PinpointingMessageHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/ShadowMatch.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/TypePatternBasedPerClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/TypePatternBasedPerClause.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/weaver/reflect/JoinPointMatchImpl.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/DefaultMatchingContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareEoW.java

\*

 $/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HasThisTypePatternTriedToSneakInSomeGenericOrParameterizedTypePatternMatchingStuffAnywhereVisitor.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeDeclarationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelGenericSignatureToTypeXConverter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareEoW.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareParentsImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclarePrecedenceImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j tools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/reflect/ReflectionBasedReferenceTypeDelegateFactory.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/StandardShadow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PerClauseKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/UnsupportedPointcutPrimitiveException.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectj/weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareSoft.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AjTypeSystem.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/MissingResolvedTypeWithKnownSignature.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutDesignatorHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeConstructorDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclarePrecedenceImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/JoinPointSignature.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypeVariablePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclareSoft.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareAnnotation.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutBasedPerClauseImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AjTypeSystem.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/Java15GenericSignatureInformationProvider.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionBasedReferenceTypeDelegate.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PointcutExpression.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/tools/ContextBasedMatcher.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/DefaultMatchingContext.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/Java14GenericSignatureInformationProvider.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/internal/lang/annotation/a jcDeclareSoft.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/Advice.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PerClauseImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/PointcutParameter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/AdviceImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/lang/reflect/InterTypeFieldDeclaration.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j/a spe$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypeVariablePatternList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/NoSuchPointcutException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/TypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/AdviceImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/AbstractPatternNodeVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeConstructorDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AdviceKind.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/PointcutParameterImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeMethodDeclarationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/context/ContextFormatter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareError.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareSoftImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/SignaturePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutBasedPerClauseImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/OwningClassSupportForFieldBindings.aj

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/MissingResolvedTypeWithKnownSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HasMemberTypePatternFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareErrorOrWarning.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutBasedPerClauseImpl.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareErrorOrWarningImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HasThisTypePatternTriedToSneakInSomeGenericOrParameterizedTypePatternMatc hingStuffAnywhereVisitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/AjTypeImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/TypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclarePrecedence.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareErrorOrWarning.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PointcutBasedPerClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/StringToType.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/Java15GenericSignatureInformationProvider.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclarePrecedence.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/TypePatternBasedPerClauseImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PerClause.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/Advice.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/internal/lang/reflect/TypePatternBasedPerClauseImpl.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AnonymousClassCreationListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/bridge/context/ContextToken.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/internal/tools/MatchingContextBasedTest.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/MatchingContext.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareParents.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/TypePatternImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/TypePatternBasedPerClauseImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/AdviceImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypeVariablePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/Java15ReflectionBasedReferenceTypeDelegate.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spectj/a j dt/internal/compiler/parser/AllowAssertAndEnumAsIdentifierTokensInPointcutExpressions.a j \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutExpressionImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ReflectionShadow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/TypeVariablePatternList.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareAnnotationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcDeclarePrecedence.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutExpressionImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcPrivileged.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelGenericSignatureToTypeXConverter.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PerClauseKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeFieldDeclaration.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspect j/internal/lang/annotation/ajcPrivileged.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/AjTypeImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PerClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcITD.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareWarning.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/SignaturePattern.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeDeclarationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/TypePatternImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareSoft.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/annotation/ajcITD.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeDeclarationImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/DeclareSoft.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareWarning.java$ 

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/PointcutBasedPerClause.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/HasMemberTypePatternFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/DeclareParentsImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/InterTypeFieldDeclarationImpl.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/JoinPointSignature.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/JoinPointMatch.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/InterTypeFieldDeclaration.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PointcutImpl.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/ShadowMatchImpl.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect j weaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/reflect/StandardShadowMatchImpl.java$ 

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/reflect/AdviceKind.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/internal/lang/reflect/PerClauseImpl.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 382350 [1.8][compiler] Unable to invoke inherited default method via I.super.m() syntax
- \* bug 404649 [1.8][compiler] detect illegal reference to indirect or redundant super

\* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> - Contributions for

\* bug 378674 - "The method can be declared as static" is wrong

Found

in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/QualifiedThisReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2008 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Andy Clement

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/util/IStructureModel.java

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/util/IStructureModel.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - contributions for

\* bug 337868 - [compiler][model] incomplete support for package-info.java when using SearchableEnvironment

\* bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/Compiler.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/RecoveredElement.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AnnotationBinding.java /opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/AnnotationMethodDeclaration.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/ClassLiteralAccess.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006-2008 Contributors

\* All rights reserved.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/BindingScope.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationAJ.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/AnnotationAJ.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/BindingScope.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014, 2015 Mateusz Matela and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: Mateusz Matela <matela@gmail.com> - [formatter] Formatter does not format Java code correctly, especially when max line width is set - https://bugs.eclipse.org/303519 Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/formatter/TokenTraverser.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Stephan Herrmann - contribution for bug 337868 - [compiler][model] incomplete support for package-info.java when using SearchableEnvironment Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/SearchableEnvironment.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation, 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). \* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

```
*
```

\* Contributors:

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/internal/BuildConfigManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/StructureViewProperties.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2017 GK Software AG and others.

```
*
```

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

```
*
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

```
*
```

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/flow/TryFlowContext.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
```

\* All rights reserved.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* PARC initial implementation
- \* Alexandre Vasseur support for @AJ aspects

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelAdvice.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelShadow.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelAdvice.java

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/bcel/BcelShadow.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 458577 - IClassFile.getWorkingCopy() may lead to NPE in BecomeWorkingCopyOperation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ASTParser.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 429813 - [1.8][dom ast] IMethodBinding#getJavaElement() should return IMethod for lambda

Bug 466308 - [hovering] Javadoc header for parameter is wrong with annotation-based null analysis

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/VariableBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Wes Isberg initial implementation

\* Andy Clement fleshed out to match SuppressWarnings

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/SuppressAjWarnings.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/SuppressAjWarnings.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/SuppressAjWarnings.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2003 IBM Corporation and others.

\* All rights reserved. This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ICrossReferenceHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ICrossReferenceHandler.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2014 Google Inc and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* John Glassmyer <jogl@google.com> - import group sorting is broken - https://bugs.eclipse.org/430303

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportAdder.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ConflictingSimpleNameFinder.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportComment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/dom/rewrite/imports/ImportComparator.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2017 Contributors.
- \*

\* All rights reserved.

- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/AnnotationFinder.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/reflect/AnnotationFinder.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2009 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 319201 [null] no warning when unboxing SingleNameReference causes NPE
- \* bug 349326 [1.7] new warning for missing try-with-resources
- \* bug 265744 Enum switch should warn about missing default
- \* bug 374605 Unreasonable warning for enum-based switch statements
- \* bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"

## Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/SwitchStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2002, 2010 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

\* PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/EllipsisTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NoTypePattern.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/EllipsisTypePattern.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/NoTypePattern.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> Contributions for
- \* Bug 320618 inconsistent initialization of classpath container backed by external class folder
- \* Bug 346010 [model] strange initialization dependency in OptionTests

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/JavaProject.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

\* Contributors:

<sup>\*</sup> Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* Helen Hawkins Converted to new interface (bug 148190)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/GoToLineThread.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/StructureViewPanel.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/StructureTree.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/BrowserViewManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/CompilerMessagesCellRenderer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/TreeViewBuildConfigEditor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/SwingTreeViewNodeRenderer.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/OptionsFrame.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/AJButtonMenuCombo.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/SimpleStructureViewToolPanel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/BuildConfigPopupMenu.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/BrowserViewTreeListener.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/MultiStructureViewPanel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/StructureTreeManager.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/BrowserView.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/BuildProgressPanel.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/DefaultBuildProgressMonitor.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/ajde/ui/swing/UpdateConfigurationDialog.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2009 IBM Corporation and others.

```
*
```

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/IRestrictedAccessConstructorRequestor.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/search/matching/ConstructorDeclarationPattern.java \*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ExtraFlags.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/AptBinaryLocalVariableBinding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

 $\ast$  This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/CancelableNameEnvironment.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/DocCommentParser.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Xerox Corporation,

\* 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC),

- \* 2004 Contributors.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/lang/SoftException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/SoftException.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/SoftException.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2017 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ModuleBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/IModuleBinding.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/codeassist/select/SelectionOnPackageVisibilityReference.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2019 GK Software AG.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

```
* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
```

```
* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
```

```
* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
```

```
* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
```

\*

\* Contributors:

\* Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/CaptureBinding18.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2012 Contributors.

\* All rights reserved.

\* This program and the accompanying materials are made available

\* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0

\* which accompanies this distribution and is available at

\* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

\* Contributors:

\* John Kew (vmware) initial implementation

\* Lyor Goldstein (vmware) add support for weaved class being re-defined

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/AbstractFileCacheBacking.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/DefaultFileCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/AbstractIndexedFileCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/GeneratedCachedClassHandler.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/WeavedClassCache.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/a spect j/weaver/tools/cache/GeneratedCachedClassHandler.java$ 

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CachedClassReference.java$ 

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/AbstractFileCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/AbstractCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/WeavedClassCache.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/DefaultFileCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/AbstractIndexedFileCacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CacheBacking.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/CachedClassReference.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/tools/cache/AbstractCacheBacking.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2006, 2007 BEA Systems, Inc.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* wharley@bea.com - initial API and implementation

\*

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/IProcessorProvider.java
\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/NameImpl.java
No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2014 GK Software AG.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: Stephan Herrmann - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/Invocation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005, 2009 BEA Systems, Inc. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* \* Contributors: tyeung@bea.com - initial API and implementation 

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/env/IBinaryElementValuePair.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2009 Contributors

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

```
* Contributors:
```

\* initial implementation Andy Clement

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareParentsMixin.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/patterns/DeclareParentsMixin.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2003, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/QualifiedType.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/WildcardType.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2016, 2018 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: \* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/RequiresStatement.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2013, 2014 IBM Corporation and others. \*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

#### \* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 438458 [1.8][null] clean up handling of null type annotations wrt type variables

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/NullTypeBinding.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0/a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar/a spect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second statement of the$ 

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/VoidTypeBinding.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated AspectJ adaptation
- \* Tom Tromey patch for readTable(String) as described in http://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show\_bug.cgi?id=32196
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contributions for
- \* bug 366003 CCE in ASTNode.resolveAnnotations(ASTNode.java:639)
- \* bug 374605 Unreasonable warning for enum-based switch statements
- \* bug 393719 [compiler] inconsistent warnings on iteration variables
- \* bug 382353 [1.8][compiler] Implementation property modifiers should be accepted on default methods.
- \* bug 383973 [1.8][compiler] syntax recovery in the presence of default methods
- \* bug 401035 [1.8] A few tests have started failing recently
- \* Jesper S Moller Contributions for
- \* bug 382701 [1.8][compiler] Implement semantic analysis of Lambda expressions & Reference expression
- \* bug 399695 [1.8][compiler] [1.8][compiler] migrate parser to other syntax for default methods
- \* bug 384567 [1.5][compiler] Compiler accepts illegal modifiers on package declaration
- \* bug 393192 Incomplete type hierarchy with > 10 annotations
- \* bug 527554 [18.3] Compiler support for JEP 286 Local-Variable Type
- \* Andy Clement Contributions for
- \* Bug 383624 [1.8][compiler] Revive code generation support for type annotations (from Olivier's

work)

Bug 409250 - [1.8][compiler] Various loose ends in 308 code generation \* Bug 415821 - [1.8][compiler] CLASS\_EXTENDS target type annotation missing for anonymous classes Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/TheOriginalJDTParserClass.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC). 2003,2004 contributors \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Common Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/cpl-v10.html \* Contributors: \* PARC initial implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/Scanner.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2005 Contributors. \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: \* initial implementation Adrian Colver Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareParents.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjrt-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareParents.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/lang/annotation/DeclareParents.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 IBM and other contributors \* All rights reserved. \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0 \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html \* \* Contributors: Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC) Andy Clement \* Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/ajdt/internal/core/builder/StatefulNameEnvironment.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation IBM Corporation - added J2SE 1.5 support Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397 1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/IType.java \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ICompilationUnit.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for

\* Bug 458577 - IClassFile.getWorkingCopy() may lead to NPE in BecomeWorkingCopyOperation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/Util.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Xerox Corporation.
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html

\*

#### \* Contributors:

- \* Xerox/PARC initial implementation
- \* 2006, Arno Schmidmeier, (reactivated the source and removed deprecated calls)

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/tools/ant/taskdefs/Ajdoc.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
* Copyright (c) 2007, 2015 BEA Systems, Inc.
```

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

- \* wharley@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* IBM Corporation fix for 342470
- \* IBM Corporation fix for 342598
- \* IBM Corporation Java 8 support

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/model/TypeParameterElementImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2005, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

\* Stephan Herrmann - Contribution for

\* Bug 425183 - [1.8][inference] make CaptureBinding18 safe

\* Bug 466308 - [hovering] Javadoc header for parameter is wrong with annotation-based null analysis

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/util/BindingKeyResolver.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2004, 2010 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/TypeParameterElementInfo.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/ITypeParameter.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others. \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 \* Contributors: IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation \* Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - DeltaProcessor exhibits O(N^2) behavior, see https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show bug.cgi?id=354332 Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - DeltaProcessor misses state changes in archive files, see https://bugs.eclipse.org/bugs/show bug.cgi?id=357425 Terry Parker <tparker@google.com> - [performance] Low hit rates in JavaModel caches https://bugs.eclipse.org/421165 Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/DeltaProcessor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan. \* Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 IBM Corporation and others. \* \* This program and the accompanying materials \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0 \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/ \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation Found in path(s): \*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/UsesDirective.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/RequiresDirective.java \* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ModuleDirective.java

\*

/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/a spect j/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ModulePackageAccess. java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/OpensDirective.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ExportsDirective.java

 $*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspect j-1-9-5-src-jar/aspect jtools-1-9-5-sources-interval and the second second$ 

jar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/core/dom/ProvidesDirective.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2002 Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated (PARC).

- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* PARC initial implementation

\* Alexandre Vasseur rearchitected for #75442 finer grained matching

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/PerObjectInterfaceTypeMunger.java

 $* / opt/cola/permits / 1017214397\_1654022815.5909169 / 0 / a spect j-1-9-5-src-jar / a spect j tools - 1-9-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-5-sources - 1-9-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5$ 

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/PerObjectInterfaceTypeMunger.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2019 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Tal Lev-Ami added package cache for zip files
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* Bug 440477 [null] Infrastructure for feeding external annotations into compilation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/core/builder/ClasspathJar.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/parser/ParserBasicInformation.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2013, 2016 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

\* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/

\*

\* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/TypeBindingVisitor.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2011, 2013 IBM Corporation and others.

\* This program and the accompanying materials

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/codegen/MultiCatchExceptionLabel.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2006, 2018 BEA Systems, Inc.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0
- \*
- \* Contributors:
- \* wharley@bea.com initial API and implementation
- \* philippe.marschall@netcetera.ch Fix for 338370

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/apt/dispatch/BatchFilerImpl.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2000, 2010 IBM Corporation and others.
- \*
- \* This program and the accompanying materials
- \* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at
- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

```
*
```

```
* Contributors:
```

- \* IBM Corporation initial API and implementation
- \* Stephan Herrmann Contribution for
- \* bug 365531 [compiler][null] investigate alternative strategy for internally encoding nullness defaults
- \* Bug 400874 [1.8][compiler] Inference infrastructure should evolve to meet JLS8 18.x (Part G of JSR335 spec)
- \* Bug 429958 [1.8][null] evaluate new DefaultLocation attribute of @NonNullByDefault
- \* Jesper Steen Moller Contributions for
- \* Bug 412150 [1.8] [compiler]

Enable reflected parameter names during annotation processing

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/lookup/Binding.java No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

- \* Copyright (c) 2007 Contributors
- \* All rights reserved.
- \* This program and the accompanying materials are made available
- \* under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v1.0
- \* which accompanies this distribution and is available at
- \* http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html
- \*

#### \* Contributors:

```
Andy Clement, IBM initial implementation
```

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sources-jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ExposeTypeMunger.java

\* /opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjweaver-1-9-5-sources-

jar/org/aspectj/weaver/ExposeTypeMunger.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

\* Copyright (c) 2000, 2018 IBM Corporation and others.

\*

```
* This program and the accompanying materials
```

\* are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License 2.0

\* which accompanies this distribution, and is available at

- \* https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0/
- \*
- \* SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0

\*

\* Contributors:

\* IBM Corporation - initial API and implementation

- \* Palo Alto Research Center, Incorporated - AspectJ adaptation
- \* Stephan Herrmann <stephan@cs.tu-berlin.de> - Contributions for
- \* bug 185682 - Increment/decrement operators mark local variables as read
- \* bug 186342 - [compiler][null] Using annotations for null checking
- \* bug 365519 - editorial cleanup after bug 186342 and bug 365387
- \* bug 368546 - [compiler][resource] Avoid remaining false positives found

when compiling the Eclipse SDK

- bug 345305 [compiler][null] Compiler misidentifies a case of "variable can only be null"
- \* Bug 414380 - [compiler][internal] QualifiedNameReference#indexOfFirstFieldBinding does not point to the first field

- \* Bug 458396 - NPE in CodeStream.invoke()
- \* Jesper S Moller - Contributions for
- \* bug 382721 - [1.8][compiler] Effectively final variables needs special treatment
- \* bug 331649 - [compiler][null] consider null annotations for fields
- \* bug 383368 - [compiler][null] syntactic null analysis for field references
- \* bug 402993 - [null] Follow up of bug 401088: Missing warning about redundant null check
- \* Jesper S Moller <jesper@selskabet.org> - Contributions for
- bug 378674 "The method can be declared as static" is wrong

Found in path(s):

\*/opt/cola/permits/1017214397\_1654022815.5909169/0/aspectj-1-9-5-src-jar/aspectjtools-1-9-5-sourcesjar/org/aspectj/org/eclipse/jdt/internal/compiler/ast/QualifiedNameReference.java

# 1.71 spring-security-crypto 5.2.1

### 1.71.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may

choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## 1.72 jersey 1.19.1

### 1.72.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the

Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof);

and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

#### 3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available

in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

#### 3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

#### 3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

#### 3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

#### 3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

#### 3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software

with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

#### 4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

#### 4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute

and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

#### 4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

#### 5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED

SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

#### 6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the

Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all

rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

#### 7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER

INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

#### 8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4

(June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

#### 9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the

jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with

the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

#### 10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

-----

## NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-oflaw provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

#### Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended

to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each

licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

#### 2. You

may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program

under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent

is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its

derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions

of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

#### 9. The Free Software

Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

#### NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.

Copyright (C)

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author

Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine

library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library General Public License instead of this License.

#### "CLASSPATH" EXCEPTION TO THE GPL VERSION 2

Certain source files distributed by Oracle are subject to the following clarification and special exception to the GPL Version 2, but only where Oracle has expressly included in the particular source file's header the words "Oracle designates this particular file as subject to the "Classpath" exception as provided by Oracle in the License file that accompanied this code."

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License Version 2 cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable,

regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

#### DO NOT TRANSLATE OR LOCALIZE.

%% The following software may be included in this product: ASM Use of any of this software is governed by the terms of the license below:

Copyright (c) 2000-2005 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND

ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

%% The following software may be included in this product: Jettison Use of any of this software is governed by the terms of the license below:

Copyright 2006 Envoi Solutions LLC

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under

common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent

to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

#### 3. Grant of Patent

License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work

or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

1. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

2. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

3. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

4. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed

as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state

otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT,

MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or

consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

#### 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability.

While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner] Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

%% The following software may be included in this product: Jackson Use of any of this software is governed by the terms of the license below:

Jackson is dual-licensed under two alternative popular Open Source licenses: Apache (AL 2.0) and Gnu Lesser GPL (LGPL 2.1). You choose

one or the other, as necessary (if you want to redistribute the code for use, you do not need license), and abide by the license rules as defined by the respective license agreement (and only that one).

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether

by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding

communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form. 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

1. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

2. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

3. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

4. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional

terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks

associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name

of copyright owner] Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction,

and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and

attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or

implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Copyright 2006 Envoi Solutions LLC

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. This product currently only contains code developed by authors of specific components, as identified by the source code files; if such notes are missing files have been created by Tatu Saloranta.

For additional credits (generally to people who reported problems) see CREDITS file. COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1 1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License. (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or

portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make

#### available

in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

#### 3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

#### 3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not

remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

#### 3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

#### 3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

#### 4. Versions of the License.

#### 4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

#### 4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it

from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

#### 4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new

license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

#### 5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

# COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

#### 6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to

a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

#### 7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES. EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

#### 8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. § 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

#### 9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the invited of the apprendiction and

to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

#### 10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors,

each party is

responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or

shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California. This copy of Jackson JSON processor is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License").

See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

A copy is also included with both the the downloadable source code package and jar that contains class bytecodes, as file "ASL 2.0". In both cases, that file should be located next to this file: in source distribution the location should be "release-notes/asl"; and in jar "META-INF/"

## **1.73 commons-jxpath 1.3** 1.73.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or

Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You

institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons JXPath Copyright 2001-2008 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

# 1.74 jsr311-api 1.1.1

### 1.74.1 Available under license :

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

\*

1. Definitions.

0

1.1. ?Contributor? means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

0

1.2. ?Contributor Version? means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

0

1.3. ?Covered Software? means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. ?Executable? means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

0

1.5. ?Initial Developer? means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

0

1.6. ?Larger Work? means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

0

1.7. ?License? means this document.

0

1.8. ?Licensable? means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

0

1.9. ?Modifications? means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

+

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

+

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or +

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

0

1.10. ?Original Software? means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

0

1.11. ?Patent Claims? means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without

limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

0

1.12. ?Source Code? means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

0

1.13. ?You? (or ?Your?) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, ?You? includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, ?control?

means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

\*

2. License Grants.

0

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

+

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

+

+

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by

the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

0

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby

grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

+

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

+

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

+

+

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

0

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available

in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

0

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

0

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

0

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients? rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

0

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient?s rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

0

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

\*

4. Versions of the License.

0

4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the

Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the License published by the license steward.

0

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to

note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

\*

#### 5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN ?AS IS? BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER. \*

6. TERMINATION.

0

6.1. This

License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

0

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as ?Participant?) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes

any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or

2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

0

6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

\*

#### 7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL,

INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY?S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

\*

#### 8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a ?commercial item,? as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of ?commercial computer software? (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and ?commercial computer software documentation? as such terms are used in 48

C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

\*

#### 9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction?s conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction

of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys? fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

\*

#### 10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of

rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

# 1.75 json-simple 1.1

### 1.75.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute,

all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.76 jackson-databind 2.10.2

### 1.76.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

## Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may be licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

## Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses. Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

#### 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.77 jackson 2.10.2** 1.77.1 Available under license :

## Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as

indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

This copy of Jackson JSON processor databind module is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007.

It is currently developed by a community of developers, as well as supported commercially by FasterXML.com.

#### ## Licensing

Jackson core and extension components may be licensed under different licenses. To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file. For more information, including possible other licensing options, contact FasterXML.com (http://fasterxml.com).

#### ## Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

# 1.78 tomcat 9.0.30

## 1.78.1 Available under license :

Apache Tomcat Copyright 1999-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (https://www.apache.org/).

This software contains code derived from netty-native developed by the Netty project (https://netty.io, https://github.com/netty/netty-tcnative/) and from finagle-native developed at Twitter (https://github.com/twitter/finagle).

This software contains code derived from jgroups-kubernetes developed by the JGroups project (http://www.jgroups.org/).

The Windows Installer is built with the Nullsoft Scriptable Install System (NSIS), which is open source software. The original software and related information is available at http://nsis.sourceforge.net.

Java compilation software for JSP pages is provided by the Eclipse

JDT Core Batch Compiler component, which is open source software. The original software and related information is available at https://www.eclipse.org/jdt/core/.

org.apache.tomcat.util.json.JSONParser.jj is a public domain javacc grammar for JSON written by Robert Fischer. https://github.com/RobertFischer/json-parser

For portions of the Tomcat JNI OpenSSL API and the OpenSSL JSSE integration The org.apache.tomcat.jni and the org.apache.tomcat.net.openssl packages are derivative work originating from the Netty project and the finagle-native project developed at Twitter \* Copyright 2014 The Netty Project

\* Copyright 2014 Twitter

For portions of the Tomcat cloud support The org.apache.catalina.tribes.membership.cloud package contains derivative work originating from the jgroups project. https://github.com/jgroups-extras/jgroups-kubernetes Copyright 2002-2018 Red Hat Inc.

The original XML Schemas for Java EE Deployment Descriptors:

- javaee\_5.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_2.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_2.xsd
- javaee\_6.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_3.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_3.xsd
- jsp\_2\_2.xsd
- web-app\_3\_0.xsd
- web-common\_3\_0.xsd
- web-fragment\_3\_0.xsd
- javaee\_7.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_4.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_4.xsd
- jsp\_2\_3.xsd
- web-app\_3\_1.xsd
- web-common\_3\_1.xsd
- web-fragment\_3\_1.xsd
- javaee\_8.xsd
- web-app\_4\_0.xsd
- web-common\_4\_0.xsd
- web-fragment\_4\_0.xsd

may be obtained from:

http://www.oracle.com/webfolder/technetwork/jsc/xml/ns/javaee/index.html

Apache Tomcat Copyright 1999-@YEAR@ The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache Standard Taglib Implementation Copyright 2001-2015 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or

Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You

institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### APACHE TOMCAT SUBCOMPONENTS:

Apache Tomcat includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

For the following XML Schemas for Java EE Deployment Descriptors:

- javaee\_5.xsd

- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_2.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_2.xsd
- javaee\_6.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_3.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_3.xsd

- jsp\_2\_2.xsd

- web-app\_3\_0.xsd

- web-common\_3\_0.xsd
- web-fragment\_3\_0.xsd
- javaee\_7.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_4.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_4.xsd
- jsp\_2\_3.xsd
- web-app\_3\_1.xsd
- web-common\_3\_1.xsd
- web-fragment\_3\_1.xsd
- javaee\_8.xsd
- web-app\_4\_0.xsd
- web-common\_4\_0.xsd
- web-fragment\_4\_0.xsd

#### COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

1. Definitions.

- 1.1. Contributor. means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.
- 1.2. Contributor Version. means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.
- 1.3. Covered Software. means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.
- 1.4. Executable. means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

 1.5. Initial Developer. means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. Larger Work. means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. License. means this document.

- 1.8. Licensable. means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.
- 1.9. Modifications. means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

- A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;
- B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or
- C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. Original Software. means the Source Code and Executable form of

computer software code that is originally released under this License.

- 1.11. Patent Claims. means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.
- 1.12. Source Code. means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.
- 1.13. You. (or .Your.) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, .You. includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, .control. means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more

#### than fifty percent (50%) of the

outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and

offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

- (c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.
- (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted:
  (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by:
  (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

#### 2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark)
   Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display,
   perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such
   Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis,
   with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a
   Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).
- (c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.
- (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted:
  (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

#### 3. Distribution Obligations.

#### 3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License

#### with every copy of the Source Code

form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

#### 3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

#### 3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive

#### text giving

attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

#### 3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients. rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

#### 3.5.

Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the

Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient.s rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

#### You

may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

#### 4. Versions of the License.

#### 4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

#### 4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software

#### prohibiting it from

being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

#### 4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

#### 5. DISCLAIMER

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN .AS IS. BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

#### 6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach.

Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

- 6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as .Participant.) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate
- prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.
  - 6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

#### 7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING

NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT

LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY.S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

#### 8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a .commercial item,. as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of .commercial computer software. (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and commercial computer software documentation. as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights

Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

#### 9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the

jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys. fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

#### 10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

## NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License. "Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### APACHE TOMCAT SUBCOMPONENTS:

Apache Tomcat includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

For the Eclipse JDT Core Batch Compiler (ecj-x.x.x.jar) component:

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

# THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

#### 1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

 a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation
 distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program. "Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

#### "Recipient"

means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

#### 2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the

Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

#### d) Each Contributor represents

that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

#### 3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b) its license agreement:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

 ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and

iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

#### 4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if

a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related

settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

#### 5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT,

MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

#### 6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS

# GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### 7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such

noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always

be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this

Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

For the Windows Installer component:

\* All NSIS source code, plug-ins, documentation,

#### examples, header files and

graphics, with the exception of the compression modules and where otherwise noted, are licensed under the zlib/libpng license.

- \* The zlib compression module for NSIS is licensed under the zlib/libpng license.
- \* The bzip2 compression module for NSIS is licensed under the bzip2 license.
- \* The lzma compression module for NSIS is licensed under the Common Public License version 1.0.

zlib/libpng license

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product,
- an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

#### bzip2 license

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 3. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be

misrepresented as being the original

software.

4. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Julian Seward, Cambridge, UK.

jseward@acm.org Common Public License version 1.0

### THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS COMMON PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

#### "Licensed

Patents " mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

#### 2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor,

if any, in source code and object code form.

This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual

property rights needed, if any.

For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

#### **3. REQUIREMENTS**

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b) its license agreement:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and

iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

#### 4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with

respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order

to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

#### 5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

#### 6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER

CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against a Contributor with respect to a patent applicable to software (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit), then any patent licenses granted by that Contributor to such Recipient under this Agreement shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. In addition, if Recipient institutes

patent litigation against any entity

(including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid

inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. IBM is the initial Agreement Steward. IBM may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly,

by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this

Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Special exception for LZMA compression module

Igor Pavlov and Amir Szekely, the authors of the LZMA compression module for NSIS, expressly permit you to statically or dynamically link your code (or bind by name) to the files from the LZMA compression module for NSIS without subjecting your linked code to the terms of the Common Public license version 1.0. Any modifications or additions to files from the LZMA compression module for NSIS, however, are subject to the terms of the Common Public License version 1.0.

For the following XML

Schemas for Java EE Deployment Descriptors:

- javaee\_5.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_2.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_2.xsd
- javaee\_6.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_3.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_3.xsd
- jsp\_2\_2.xsd
- web-app\_3\_0.xsd
- web-common\_3\_0.xsd
- web-fragment\_3\_0.xsd
- javaee\_7.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_4.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_4.xsd
- jsp\_2\_3.xsd
- web-app\_3\_1.xsd
- web-common\_3\_1.xsd
- web-fragment\_3\_1.xsd
- javaee\_8.xsd
- web-app\_4\_0.xsd
- web-common\_4\_0.xsd
- web-fragment\_4\_0.xsd

## COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

1. Definitions.

- 1.1. Contributor. means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.
- 1.2. Contributor Version. means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the

Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. Covered Software. means (a) the Original

Software, or (b) Modifications,

or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.4. Executable. means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.
- 1.5. Initial Developer. means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.
- 1.6. Larger Work. means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. License. means this document.

- 1.8. Licensable. means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.
- 1.9. Modifications. means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:
  - A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification

of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

- B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or
- C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.
- 1.10. Original Software. means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.
- 1.11. Patent Claims. means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.
- 1.12. Source Code. means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.
- 1.13. You. (or .Your.) means an individual or a legal entity exercising

rights under, and complying with all

of the terms of, this License. For

legal entities, .You. includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, .control. means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark)
 Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display,
 perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software

(or

portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).
- (c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.
- (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted:(1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.
- 2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark)Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display,

perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of:
- (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).
  - (c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.
  - (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted:
    (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications

made by that Contributor.

#### 3. Distribution Obligations.

#### 3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

### 3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient

rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

#### 3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

#### 3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients. rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor.

You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty,

support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

#### 3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient.s rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must

make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ

from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

#### 3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

#### 4. Versions of the License.

#### 4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each

version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other

than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

## 4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for

Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

## 5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN .AS IS. BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN

ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

## 6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

- 6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as .Participant.) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial
- Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.
  - 6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

## 7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY.S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION

## 8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a .commercial item,. as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of .commercial computer software. (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and commercial computer software documentation. as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212

(Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

#### 9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it

enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys. fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

## 10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

# NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

# Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof. "Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License,

each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual,

worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade

names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,
- indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache Standard Taglib Specification API Copyright 2001-2015 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/). Apache Tomcat Copyright 1999-@YEAR@ The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

The original XML Schemas for Java EE Deployment Descriptors:

```
- javaee_5.xsd
- javaee_web_services_1_2.xsd
- javaee_web_services_client_1_2.xsd
- javaee_6.xsd
- javaee_web_services_1_3.xsd
- javaee_web_services_client_1_3.xsd
- jsp_2_2.xsd
- web-app_3_0.xsd
- web-common_3_0.xsd
- web-fragment_3_0.xsd
- javaee_7.xsd
- javaee_web_services_1_4.xsd
- javaee_web_services_client_1_4.xsd
- jsp_2_3.xsd
- web-app_3_1.xsd
- web-common_3_1.xsd
- web-fragment_3_1.xsd
- javaee_8.xsd
```

- web-app\_4\_0.xsd

- web-common\_4\_0.xsd

- web-fragment\_4\_0.xsd

may be obtained from: http://www.oracle.com/webfolder/technetwork/jsc/xml/ns/javaee/index.html Apache Tomcat JDBC Pool Copyright 2008-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or

(iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or

Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from)

the Work and for which the

editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication

on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems,

and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

## 3. Grant

of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as

of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own

copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names

of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

 Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law

(such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your

#### sole responsibility, not on behalf

of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## APACHE TOMCAT SUBCOMPONENTS:

Apache Tomcat includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

For the ecj-x.x.x.jar component and the EnclosingMethod and LocalVariableTypeTable classes in the org.apache.tomcat.util.bcel.classfile package:

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

## THE ACCOMPANYING

# PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

## 1. DEFINITIONS

#### "Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

## 2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants

Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell,

offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the

Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses

granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

#### **3. REQUIREMENTS**

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b) its license agreement:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness

for a particular purpose;

 ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and

iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

## 4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product

offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other

## Contributors

related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

## 5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

## 6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

# EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY

CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

## 7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself

(excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to

publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under

this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

For the Windows Installer component:

- \* All NSIS source code, plug-ins, documentation, examples, header files and graphics, with the exception of the compression modules and where otherwise noted, are licensed under the zlib/libpng license.
- \* The zlib compression module for NSIS is licensed under the zlib/libpng license.
- \* The bzip2 compression module for NSIS is licensed under the bzip2 license.
- \* The lzma compression module for NSIS is licensed under the Common Public License version 1.0.

#### zlib/libpng license

#### This software

is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software. Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

## bzip2 license

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 3. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 4. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR ``AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Julian Seward, Cambridge, UK.

jseward@acm.org Common Public License version 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS COMMON PUBLIC

# LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

## 1. DEFINITIONS

#### "Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

#### where

such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents " mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

#### 2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

#### a) Subject to the

terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution.

No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

 d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

#### 3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b) its license agreement:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and

iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how

to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

#### 4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if

a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified

Contributor may participate in

any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial

## 5. NO WARRANTY

# EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY

OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each

Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

## 6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### 7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against a Contributor with respect to a patent applicable to software (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit), then any patent licenses granted by that Contributor to such Recipient under this Agreement shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. In addition, if Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the

Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement.

IBM is the initial Agreement Steward. IBM may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws

of the United States of America. No party to this

Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Special exception for LZMA compression module

Igor Pavlov and Amir Szekely, the authors of the LZMA compression module for NSIS, expressly permit you to statically or dynamically link your code (or bind by name) to the files from the LZMA compression module for NSIS without subjecting your linked code to the terms of the Common Public license version 1.0. Any modifications or additions to files from the LZMA compression module for NSIS, however, are subject to the terms of the Common Public License version 1.0.

For the following XML Schemas for Java EE Deployment Descriptors:

- javaee\_5.xsd

- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_2.xsd
- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_2.xsd

- javaee\_6.xsd

- javaee\_web\_services\_1\_3.xsd

- javaee\_web\_services\_client\_1\_3.xsd

- web-app\_3\_0.xsd

- web-common\_3\_0.xsd

- web-fragment\_3\_0.xsd

## COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.0

1. Definitions.

- 1.1. Contributor. means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.
- 1.2. Contributor Version. means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.
- 1.3. Covered Software. means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.
- 1.4. Executable. means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.
- 1.5. Initial Developer. means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.
- 1.6. Larger Work. means
- a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. License. means this document.

- 1.8. Licensable. means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.
- 1.9. Modifications. means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:
  - A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;
  - B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or
  - C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. Original Software. means the Source Code and Executable form of

computer software code that is originally released under this License.

- 1.11. Patent Claims. means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.
- 1.12. Source Code. means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.
- 1.13. You. (or .Your.) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, .You. includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, .control. means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than
- fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.
- 2. License Grants.
  - 2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions)

thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License. (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted:
(1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

## 2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor

to use, reproduce, modify, display,

perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

- (b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).
- (c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor

#### first distributes or otherwise makes the

Modifications available to a third party.

- (d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted:
  (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version;
  (2) for infringements caused by:
  (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or
  (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or
  (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.
- 3. Distribution Obligations.

#### 3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License.

You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

## 3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

#### 3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices

## contained within the Covered

Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

#### 3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients. rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer or such Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor

a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

#### 3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient.s rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and

every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or

such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

## 4. Versions of the License.

#### 4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

#### 4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License

## under

which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

## 4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs

## from

this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

## 5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN .AS IS. BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

## 6. TERMINATION.

- 6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.
- 6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as .Participant.) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer

#### is not

the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

## 7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY.S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

#### 8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a .commercial item,. as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of .commercial computer software. (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. ? 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and commercial computer software documentation. as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

#### 9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the

extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys. fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

#### 10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

# NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

# 1.79 slf4j 1.7.30

### 1.79.1 Available under license :

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,

OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## 1.80 jsr305 3.0.2

## 1.80.1 Available under license :

License

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CREATIVE COMMONS PUBLIC LICENSE ("CCPL" OR "LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HERE, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. THE LICENSOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HERE IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

#### 1. Definitions

1. "Collective Work" means a work, such as a periodical issue, anthology or encyclopedia, in which the Work in its entirety in unmodified form, along with a number of other contributions, constituting separate and independent works in themselves, are assembled into a collective whole. A work that constitutes a Collective Work will not be considered a Derivative Work (as defined below) for the purposes of this License.

2. "Derivative Work" means a work based upon the Work or upon the Work and other pre-existing works, such as a translation, musical arrangement, dramatization, fictionalization, motion picture version, sound recording, art reproduction, abridgment, condensation, or any other form in which the Work may be recast, transformed, or adapted, except that a work that constitutes a Collective Work will not be considered a Derivative Work for the purpose of this License. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work is a musical composition or sound recording, the synchronization of the Work in timed-relation with a moving image ("synching") will be considered a Derivative Work for the purpose of this License.

3. "Licensor" means the individual or entity that offers the Work under the terms of this License.

4. "Original Author" means the individual or entity who created the Work.

5. "Work" means the copyrightable work of authorship offered under the terms of this License.

6. "You" means an individual or entity exercising rights under this License who has not previously violated the terms of this License with respect to the Work, or who has received express permission from the Licensor to exercise rights under this License despite a previous violation.

2. Fair Use Rights. Nothing in this license is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any rights arising from fair use, first sale or other limitations on the exclusive rights of the copyright owner under copyright law or other applicable laws.

3. License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below:

1. to reproduce the Work, to incorporate the Work into one or more Collective Works, and to reproduce the Work as incorporated in the Collective

Works;

2. to create and reproduce Derivative Works;

3. to distribute copies or phonorecords of, display publicly, perform publicly, and perform publicly by means of a digital audio transmission the Work including as incorporated in Collective Works;

4. to distribute copies or phonorecords of, display publicly, perform publicly, and perform publicly by means of a digital audio transmission Derivative Works.

```
5.
```

For the avoidance of doubt, where the work is a musical composition:

1. Performance Royalties Under Blanket Licenses. Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a performance rights society (e.g. ASCAP, BMI, SESAC), royalties for the public performance or public digital performance (e.g. webcast) of the Work.

2. Mechanical Rights and Statutory Royalties. Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a music rights agency or designated

agent (e.g. Harry Fox Agency), royalties for any phonorecord You create from the Work ("cover version") and distribute, subject to the compulsory license created by 17 USC Section 115 of the US Copyright Act (or the equivalent in other jurisdictions).

6. Webcasting Rights and Statutory Royalties. For the avoidance of doubt, where the Work is a sound recording, Licensor waives the exclusive right to collect, whether individually or via a performance-rights society (e.g. SoundExchange), royalties for the public digital performance (e.g. webcast) of the Work, subject to the compulsory license created by 17 USC Section 114 of the US Copyright Act (or the equivalent in other jurisdictions).

The above rights may be exercised in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter devised. The above rights include the right to make such modifications as are technically necessary to exercise the rights in other media and formats. All rights not expressly granted by Licensor are hereby reserved.

4. Restrictions. The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions:

1. You may distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work only under the terms of this License, and You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for, this License with every copy or phonorecord of the Work You distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that alter or restrict the terms of this License or the recipients' exercise of the rights granted hereunder. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties. You may not distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work with any technological measures that control access or use of the Work in a manner

inconsistent with the terms of this License Agreement. The above applies to the Work as incorporated in a Collective Work, but this does not require the Collective Work apart from the Work itself to be made subject to the terms of this License. If You create a Collective Work, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the extent practicable, remove from the Collective Work any credit as required by clause 4(b), as requested. If You create a Derivative Work, upon notice from any Licensor You must, to the Derivative Work any credit as required by clause 4(b), as requested.

2. If you distribute, publicly display, publicly perform, or publicly digitally perform the Work or any Derivative Works or Collective Works, You must keep intact all copyright notices for the Work and provide, reasonable to the medium or means You are utilizing: (i) the name of the Original Author (or pseudonym, if applicable) if supplied, and/or (ii) if the Original Author

and/or Licensor designate another party or parties (e.g. a sponsor institute, publishing entity, journal) for attribution in Licensor's copyright notice, terms of service or by other reasonable means, the name of such party or parties; the title of the Work if supplied; to the extent reasonably practicable, the Uniform Resource Identifier, if any, that Licensor specifies to be associated with the Work, unless such URI does not refer to the copyright notice or licensing information for the Work; and in the case of a Derivative Work, a credit identifying the use of the Work in the Derivative Work (e.g., "French translation of the Work by Original Author," or "Screenplay based on original Work by Original Author"). Such credit may be implemented in any reasonable manner; provided, however, that in the case of a Derivative Work or Collective Work, at a minimum such credit will appear where any other comparable authorship credit appears and in a manner at least as prominent as such other comparable authorship credit.

#### 5. Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer

UNLESS OTHERWISE MUTUALLY AGREED TO BY THE PARTIES IN WRITING, LICENSOR OFFERS THE WORK AS-IS AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE WORK, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTIBILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NONINFRINGEMENT, OR THE ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS, ACCURACY, OR THE PRESENCE OF ABSENCE OF ERRORS, WHETHER OR NOT DISCOVERABLE. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO SUCH EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

6. Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL LICENSOR BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK, EVEN IF LICENSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### 7. Termination

1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of the terms of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Derivative Works or Collective Works from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8 will survive any termination of this License.

2. Subject to the above terms and conditions, the license granted here is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, Licensor reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this

License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

#### 8. Miscellaneous

1. Each time You distribute or publicly digitally perform the Work or a Collective Work, the Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.

Each time You distribute or publicly digitally perform a Derivative Work, Licensor offers to the recipient a license to the original Work on the same terms and conditions as the license granted to You under this License.
 If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this agreement, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

4. No term or provision of this

License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent.

5. This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed here. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified here. Licensor shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from You. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Licensor and You.

# 1.81 jackson-datatype-jsr310 2.10.2

### 1.81.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor streaming parser/generator is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

# 1.82 jackson-annotations 2.10.2

### 1.82.1 Available under license :

This copy of Jackson JSON processor annotations is licensed under the Apache (Software) License, version 2.0 ("the License"). See the License for details about distribution rights, and the specific rights regarding derivate works.

You may obtain a copy of the License at:

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their

Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.83 jackson-module-parameter-names 2.10.2

## 1.83.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.84 netflix-commons-util 0.3.0** 1.84.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or

rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.85 servo-core 0.12.21

## 1.85.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the

Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.86 log4j-api 2.12.1** 1.86.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity

on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

# 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained

within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory,

whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

#### indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

#### http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache Log4j 1.x Compatibility API Copyright 1999-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

# 1.87 ribbon-core 2.3.0

## 1.87.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the

License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

#### APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within

third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.88 ribbon 2.3.0

### 1.88.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1

through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

#### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

#### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)

patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.89 joda-time 2.10.5** 1.89.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or

(iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files. "Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from)

the Work and for which the

editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication

on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems,

and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant

of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as

of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own

- copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names
- of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law

(such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing

the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability

defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

= NOTICE file corresponding to section 4d of the Apache License Version 2.0 =

This product includes software developed by Joda.org (https://www.joda.org/).

# 1.90 spring-web 5.2.3

## 1.90.1 Available under license :

Spring Framework 5.2.3.RELEASE Copyright (c) 2002-2020 Pivotal, Inc.

This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.

This product may include a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the subcomponent's license, as noted in the license.txt file.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or

Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You

institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### SPRING FRAMEWORK 5.2.3. RELEASE SUBCOMPONENTS:

Spring Framework 5.2.3.RELEASE includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. The product that includes this file does not necessarily use all the open source subcomponents referred to below. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

>>> ASM 7.1 (org.ow2.asm:asm:7.1, org.ow2.asm:asm-commons:7.1):

Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and

binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1999-2009, OW2 Consortium < https://www.ow2.org/>

>>> CGLIB 3.3 (cglib:cglib:3.3):

Per the LICENSE file in the CGLIB JAR distribution downloaded from https://github.com/cglib/cglib/releases/download/RELEASE\_3\_3\_0/cglib-3.3.0.jar, CGLIB 3.3 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

>>> Objenesis 3.1 (org.objenesis:objenesis:3.1):

Per the LICENSE file in the Objenesis ZIP distribution downloaded from http://objenesis.org/download.html, Objenesis 3.1 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

To the extent any open source components are licensed under the EPL and/or other similar licenses that require the source code and/or modifications to source code to be made available (as would be noted above), you may obtain a copy of the source code corresponding to the binaries for such open source components and modifications thereto, if any, (the "Source Files"), by downloading the Source Files from https://spring.io/projects, Pivotal's website at https://network.pivotal.io/open-source, or by sending a request, with your name and address to: Pivotal Software, Inc., 875 Howard Street, 5th floor, San Francisco, CA 94103, Attention: General Counsel. All such requests should clearly specify: OPEN SOURCE FILES REQUEST, Attention General Counsel. Pivotal can mail a copy of the Source Files to you on a CD or equivalent physical medium.

This offer to obtain a copy of the Source Files is valid for three years from the date you acquired this Software product. Alternatively, the Source Files may accompany the Software.

# 1.91 spring-boot 2.2.4

### 1.91.1 Available under license :

Copyright 2012-2013 the original author or authors.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. open\_source\_licenses.txt

#### Spring Boot CLI

Pivotal makes available all content in this download ("Content"). Unless otherwise indicated below, the Content is provided to you under the terms and conditions of the Apache License 2.0 (the "License"). A copy of the license is available in the file called LICENSE.txt or you

may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

The following copyright statements and licenses apply to various open source software packages (or portions thereof) that are distributed with this content.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

The following is a listing of the open source components detailed in this document. This list is provided for your convenience; please read further if you wish to review the copyright notice(s) and the full text of the license associated with each component.

#### SECTION 1: BSD-STYLE, MIT-STYLE, OR SIMILAR STYLE LICENSES

>>> JLine (jline:jline)

- >>> JOpt Simple (net.sf.jopt-simple:jopt-simple)
- >>> ASM 4.0 (org.ow2.asm:asm)

#### SECTION 2: Apache License, V2.0

- >>> JSON library from Android SDK (com.vaadin.external.google:android-json)
- >>> Apache Commons Codec (commons-codec:commons-codec)
- >>> Apache HttpClient (org.apache.httpcomponents:httpclient)
- >>> Apache HttpCore (org.apache.httpcomponents:httpcore)
- >>> Plexus Cipher: encryption/decryption Component (org.sonatype.plexus:plexus-cipher)
- >>> Plexus Security Dispatcher Component (org.sonatype.plexus:plexus-sec-dispatcher)
- >>> Apache Commons Logging (commons-logging:commons-logging)
- >>> Apache Groovy (org.codehaus.groovy:groovy)
- >>> Maven Aether Provider (org.apache.maven:maven-aether-provider)
- >>> Maven Model (org.apache.maven:maven-model)
- >>> Maven Model Builder (org.apache.maven:maven-model-builder)

>>>

Maven Repository Metadata Model (org.apache.maven:maven-repository-metadata)

- >>> Maven Settings (org.apache.maven:maven-settings)
- >>> Maven Settings Builder (org.apache.maven:maven-settings-builder)
- >>> Plexus :: Component Annotations (org.codehaus.plexus:plexus-component-annotations)
- >>> Plexus Common Utilities (org.codehaus.plexus:plexus-utils)
- >>> Plexus Component API (org.codehaus.plexus:plexus-component-api)
- >>> Plexus Interpolation API (org.codehaus.plexus:plexus-interpolation)

#### SECTION 3: Eclipse Public License, Version 1.0

- >>> Aether API (org.eclipse.aether:aether-api)
- >>> Aether Connector Basic (org.eclipse.aether:aether-connector-basic)
- >>> Aether Implementation (org.eclipse.aether:aether-impl)
- >>> Aether SPI (org.eclipse.aether:aether-spi)
- >>> Aether Transport File (org.eclipse.aether:aether-transport-file)
- >>> Aether Transport HTTP (org.eclipse.aether:aether-transport-http)
- >>> Aether Utilities (org.eclipse.aether:aether-util)

-----

SECTION 1: BSD-STYLE, MIT-STYLE, OR SIMILAR STYLE LICENSES ------

BSD-STYLE, MIT-STYLE, OR SIMILAR STYLE LICENSES are applicable to the following component(s).

>>> JLine (jline:jline)

Copyright (c) 2002-2006, Marc Prud'hommeaux <mwp1@cornell.edu> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of JLine nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS

IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

>>> net.sf.jopt-simple:jopt-simple:4.5

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) <year> <copyright holders>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

>>> org.ow2.asm:asm

Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- SECTION 2: Apache License, V2.0 ------

Apache License, V2.0 is applicable to the following component(s).

>>> org.apache.httpcomponents:httpclient

>>> org.apache.httpcomponents:httpcore

>>> org.sonatype.plexus:plexus-cipher

>>> org.sonatype.plexus:plexus-sec-dispatcher

>>> commons-logging:commons-logging

>>> org.codehaus.groovy:groovy

>>> org.apache.maven:maven-aether-provider

 $>>> {\rm org.apache.maven:maven-model}$ 

>>> org.apache.maven:maven-model-builder

>> org.apache.maven:maven-repository-metadata

>>> org.apache.maven:maven-settings

>>> org.apache.maven:maven-settings-builder

>>> org.codehaus.plexus:plexus-component-annotations

>>>

org.codehaus.plexus:plexus-utils

>>> org.codehaus.plexus:plexus-component-api

>>> org.codehaus.plexus:plexus-interpolation

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License

>>> CGLIB 3.0 (cglib:cglib:3.0):

Per the LICENSE file in the CGLIB JAR distribution downloaded from https://sourceforge.net/projects/cglib/files/cglib3/3.0/cglib-3.0.jar/download, CGLIB 3.0 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

----- SECTION 3: Eclipse Public License, Version 1.0 ------

Eclipse Public License, Version 1.0 is applicable to the following component(s).

>>> org.eclipse.aether:aether-api

>>> org.eclipse.aether:aether-connector-basic

>>> org.eclipse.aether:aether-impl

>>> org.eclipse.aether:aether-spi

>>> org.eclipse.aether:aether-transport-file

>>> org.eclipse.aether:aether-transport-http

>>> org.eclipse.aether:aether-util

The Eclipse Foundation makes available all content in this plug-in ("Content"). Unless otherwise indicated below, the Content is provided to you under the terms and conditions of the Eclipse Public License Version 1.0 ("EPL"). A copy of the EPL is available at https://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-v10.html.

For purposes of the EPL, "Program" will mean the Content.

If you did not receive this Content directly from the Eclipse Foundation, the Content is being redistributed by another party ("Redistributor") and different terms and conditions may apply to your use of any object code in the Content. Check the Redistributor's

license that was provided with the Content. If no such

license exists, contact the Redistributor. Unless otherwise indicated below, the terms and conditions of the EPL still apply to any source code in the Content and such source code may be obtained at https://www.eclipse.org/

To the extent any open source subcomponents are licensed under the EPL and/or other similar licenses that require the source code and/or modifications to source code to be made available (as would be noted above), you may obtain a copy of the source code corresponding to the binaries for such open source components and modifications thereto, if any, (the "Source Files"), by downloading the Source Files from https://github.com/spring-projects/spring-boot, or by sending a request, with your name and address to:

Pivotal, Inc., 875 Howard St, San Francisco, CA 94103 United States of America

or email info@pivotal.io. All such requests should clearly specify:

OPEN SOURCE FILES REQUEST Attention General Counsel

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this

License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor

has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

#### https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. [legal] = Legal

{spring-boot-version}

#### Copyright © 2012-2020

Copies of this document may be made for your own use and for distribution to others, provided that you do not charge any fee for such copies and further provided that each copy contains this Copyright Notice, whether distributed in print or electronically.

# 1.92 spring-context 5.2.3

### 1.92.1 Available under license :

Spring Framework \${version} Copyright (c) 2002-\${copyright} Pivotal, Inc.

This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.

This product may include a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the subcomponent's license, as noted in the license.txt file.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but

not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work,

where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and

may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

#### indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

SPRING FRAMEWORK \${version} SUBCOMPONENTS:

Spring Framework \${version} includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. The product that includes this file does not necessarily use all the open source subcomponents referred to below. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

>>> ASM 7.1 (org.ow2.asm:asm:7.1, org.ow2.asm:asm-commons:7.1):

Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1999-2009, OW2 Consortium < https://www.ow2.org/>

>>> CGLIB 3.3 (cglib:cglib:3.3):

Per the LICENSE file in the CGLIB JAR distribution downloaded from https://github.com/cglib/cglib/releases/download/RELEASE\_3\_3\_0/cglib-3.3.0.jar, CGLIB 3.3 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

>>> Objenesis 3.1 (org.objenesis:objenesis:3.1):

Per the LICENSE file in the Objenesis ZIP distribution downloaded from http://objenesis.org/download.html, Objenesis 3.1 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

#### То

the extent any open source components are licensed under the EPL and/or other similar licenses that require the source code and/or modifications to source code to be made available (as would be noted above), you may obtain a copy of the source code corresponding to the binaries for such open source components and modifications thereto, if any, (the "Source Files"), by downloading the Source Files from https://spring.io/projects, Pivotal's website at https://network.pivotal.io/open-source, or by sending a request, with your name and address to: Pivotal Software, Inc., 875 Howard Street, 5th floor, San Francisco, CA 94103, Attention: General Counsel. All such requests should clearly specify: OPEN SOURCE FILES REQUEST, Attention General Counsel. Pivotal can mail a copy of the Source Files to you on a CD or equivalent physical medium.

This offer to obtain a copy of the Source Files is valid for three years from the date you acquired this Software product. Alternatively, the Source Files

may accompany the Software.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

#### indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## 1.93 jul-to-slf4j 1.7.30

### 1.93.1 Available under license :

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,

OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## **1.94 spring-aop 5.2.3** 1.94.1 Available under license :

## Spring Framework \${version}

Copyright (c) 2002-\${copyright} Pivotal, Inc.

This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.

This product may include a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the subcomponent's license, as noted in the license.txt file.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work,

excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions

of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### SPRING FRAMEWORK \${version} SUBCOMPONENTS:

Spring Framework \${version} includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. The product that includes this file does not necessarily use all the open source subcomponents referred to below. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

>>> ASM 7.1 (org.ow2.asm:asm:7.1, org.ow2.asm:asm-commons:7.1):

Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF

SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1999-2009, OW2 Consortium < https://www.ow2.org/>

>>> CGLIB 3.3 (cglib:cglib:3.3):

Per the LICENSE file in the CGLIB JAR distribution downloaded from https://github.com/cglib/cglib/releases/download/RELEASE\_3\_3\_0/cglib-3.3.0.jar, CGLIB 3.3 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

>>> Objenesis 3.1 (org.objenesis:objenesis:3.1):

Per the LICENSE file in the Objenesis ZIP distribution downloaded from http://objenesis.org/download.html, Objenesis 3.1 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

#### То

the extent any open source components are licensed under the EPL and/or other similar licenses that require the source code and/or modifications to source code to be made available (as would be noted above), you may obtain a copy of the source code corresponding to the binaries for such open source components and modifications thereto, if any, (the "Source Files"), by downloading the Source Files from https://spring.io/projects, Pivotal's website at https://network.pivotal.io/open-source, or by sending a request, with your name and address to: Pivotal Software, Inc., 875 Howard Street, 5th floor, San Francisco, CA 94103, Attention: General Counsel. All such requests should clearly specify: OPEN SOURCE FILES REQUEST, Attention General Counsel. Pivotal can mail a copy of the Source Files to you on a CD or equivalent physical medium.

This offer to obtain a copy of the Source Files is valid for three years from the date you acquired this Software product. Alternatively, the Source Files may accompany the Software.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

# 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the

content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.95 boot-starter 2.2.4

### 1.95.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix

### below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.96 spring-expression 5.2.3

### **1.96.1 Available under license :**

Spring Framework 5.2.3.RELEASE Copyright (c) 2002-2020 Pivotal, Inc.

This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.

This product may include a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the subcomponent's license, as noted in the license.txt file.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction,

and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and

attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or

implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

### SPRING FRAMEWORK 5.2.3. RELEASE SUBCOMPONENTS:

Spring Framework 5.2.3.RELEASE includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. The product that includes this file does not necessarily use all the open source subcomponents referred to below. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

>>> ASM 7.1 (org.ow2.asm:asm:7.1, org.ow2.asm:asm-commons:7.1):

Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

### EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1999-2009, OW2 Consortium < https://www.ow2.org/>

>>> CGLIB 3.3 (cglib:cglib:3.3):

Per the LICENSE file in the CGLIB JAR distribution downloaded from https://github.com/cglib/cglib/releases/download/RELEASE\_3\_3\_0/cglib-3.3.0.jar, CGLIB 3.3 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

>>> Objenesis 3.1 (org.objenesis:objenesis:3.1):

Per the LICENSE file in the Objenesis ZIP distribution downloaded from http://objenesis.org/download.html, Objenesis 3.1 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

To the extent any open source components are licensed under the EPL and/or other similar licenses that require the source code and/or modifications to source code to be made available (as would be noted above), you may obtain a copy of the source code corresponding to the binaries for such open source components and modifications thereto, if any, (the "Source Files"), by downloading the Source Files from https://spring.io/projects, Pivotal's website at https://network.pivotal.io/open-source, or by sending a request, with your name and address to: Pivotal Software, Inc., 875 Howard Street, 5th floor, San Francisco, CA 94103, Attention: General Counsel. All such requests should clearly specify: OPEN SOURCE FILES REQUEST, Attention General Counsel. Pivotal can mail a copy of the Source Files to you on a CD or equivalent physical medium.

This offer to obtain a copy of the Source Files is valid for three years from the date you acquired this Software product. Alternatively, the Source Files may accompany the Software.

### **1.97 httpcomponents-core 4.4.13** 1.97.1 Available under license :

Apache HttpCore Copyright 2005-2020 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a

cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

#### those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

### 1.98 spring-beans 5.2.3

### 1.98.1 Available under license :

Spring Framework \${version} Copyright (c) 2002-\${copyright} Pivotal, Inc.

This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.

This product may include a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the subcomponent's license, as noted in the license.txt file.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

# 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

(a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

- for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the

content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives. Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### SPRING FRAMEWORK \${version} SUBCOMPONENTS:

Spring Framework \${version} includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. The product that includes this file does not necessarily use all the open source subcomponents referred to below. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

>>> ASM 7.1 (org.ow2.asm:asm:7.1, org.ow2.asm:asm-commons:7.1):

Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1999-2009, OW2 Consortium < https://www.ow2.org/>

>>> CGLIB 3.3 (cglib:cglib:3.3):

Per the LICENSE file in the CGLIB JAR distribution downloaded from https://github.com/cglib/cglib/releases/download/RELEASE\_3\_3\_0/cglib-3.3.0.jar, CGLIB 3.3 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

>>> Objenesis 3.1 (org.objenesis:objenesis:3.1):

Per the LICENSE file in the Objenesis ZIP distribution downloaded from http://objenesis.org/download.html, Objenesis 3.1 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

### То

the extent any open source components are licensed under the EPL and/or other similar licenses that require the source code and/or modifications to source code to be made available (as would be noted above), you may obtain a copy of the source code corresponding to the binaries for such open source components and modifications thereto, if any, (the "Source Files"), by downloading the Source Files from https://spring.io/projects, Pivotal's website at https://network.pivotal.io/open-source, or by sending a request, with your name and address to: Pivotal Software, Inc., 875 Howard Street, 5th floor, San Francisco, CA 94103, Attention: General Counsel. All such requests should clearly specify: OPEN SOURCE FILES REQUEST, Attention General Counsel. Pivotal can mail a copy of the Source Files to you on a CD or equivalent physical medium.

This offer to obtain a copy of the Source Files is valid for three

years from the date you acquired this Software product. Alternatively, the Source Files may accompany the Software.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.99 spring-web-mvc 5.2.3

### 1.99.1 Available under license :

Spring Framework 5.2.3.RELEASE Copyright (c) 2002-2020 Pivotal, Inc.

This product is licensed to you under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"). You may not use this product except in compliance with the License.

This product may include a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the subcomponent's license, as noted in the license.txt file.

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document. "Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work,

excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions

of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

### SPRING FRAMEWORK 5.2.3. RELEASE SUBCOMPONENTS:

Spring Framework 5.2.3.RELEASE includes a number of subcomponents with separate copyright notices and license terms. The product that includes this file does not necessarily use all the open source subcomponents referred to below. Your use of the source code for these subcomponents is subject to the terms and conditions of the following licenses.

>>> ASM 7.1 (org.ow2.asm:asm:7.1, org.ow2.asm:asm-commons:7.1):

Copyright (c) 2000-2011 INRIA, France Telecom All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holders nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1999-2009, OW2 Consortium < https://www.ow2.org/>

>>> CGLIB 3.3 (cglib:cglib:3.3):

Per the LICENSE file in the CGLIB JAR distribution downloaded from https://github.com/cglib/cglib/releases/download/RELEASE\_3\_3\_0/cglib-3.3.0.jar, CGLIB 3.3 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

>>> Objenesis 3.1 (org.objenesis:objenesis:3.1):

Per the LICENSE file in the Objenesis ZIP distribution downloaded from http://objenesis.org/download.html, Objenesis 3.1 is licensed under the Apache License, version 2.0, the text of which is included above.

To the extent any open source components are licensed under the EPL and/or other similar licenses that require the source code and/or modifications to source code to be made available (as would be noted above), you may obtain a copy of the source code corresponding to the binaries for such open source components and modifications thereto, if any, (the "Source Files"), by downloading the Source Files from https://spring.io/projects, Pivotal's website at https://network.pivotal.io/open-source, or by sending a request, with your name and address to: Pivotal Software, Inc., 875 Howard Street, 5th floor, San Francisco, CA 94103, Attention: General Counsel. All such requests should clearly specify: OPEN SOURCE FILES REQUEST, Attention General Counsel. Pivotal can mail a copy of the Source Files to you on a CD or equivalent physical medium.

This offer to obtain a copy of the Source Files is valid for three years from the date you acquired this Software product. Alternatively, the Source Files may accompany the Software.

### **1.100 spring-cloud-netflix-eureka-client 2.1.1** 1.100.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously

marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for

inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

### 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.101 spring-cloud-starter-netflix-eurekaclient 2.1.1

### 1.101.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed. 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

### 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage,

computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

### **1.102 tomcat-jdbc 9.0.30** 1.102.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity

exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the

Work and for which the

editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication

on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems,

and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant

of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as

of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must
  - include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

#### You may add Your own

copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor.

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law

(such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole

responsibility, not on behalf

of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability

incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Tomcat JDBC Pool Copyright 2008-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

# 1.103 spring-framework 5.2.3

### 1.103.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to

You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.104 jackson-datatype-jdk8 2.10.2

### 1.104.1 Available under license : Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

### "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously

marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for

inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

### 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

# 1.105 jakarta-annotation-api 1.3.5

### 1.105.1 Available under license :

# Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors. "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

### 2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright

license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder. c) Recipient understands

that although each Contributor grants the

licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant

the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

### **3. REQUIREMENTS**

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material

in a separate file or

files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ("notices") contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

### 4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes

the Program in a commercial product

offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in

### writing

of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

### 5. NO WARRANTY

### EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT. AND TO THE EXTENT

PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

### 6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL,

EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

### 7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under

applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software

or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves

the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel

or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely

to

look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

---

### ## The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

#### Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.)

You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things. To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you

must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is

covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications

or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how

to view a copy of this License.

(Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost

of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is

normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable. If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have

their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible

for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in

certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free

Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally. 11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER

EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

One line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does. Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of

## MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1335 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show

w' and `show c' should show the

appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Library

General Public License instead of this License.

---

### ## CLASSPATH EXCEPTION

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus, the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License version 2 cover the whole

### combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If

you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement from your version.

# Notices for Jakarta Annotations

This content is produced and maintained by the Jakarta Annotations project.

\* Project home: https://projects.eclipse.org/projects/ee4j.ca

### ## Trademarks

Jakarta Annotations is a trademark of the Eclipse Foundation.

## Declared Project Licenses

This program and the accompanying materials are made available under the terms of the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 which is available at http://www.eclipse.org/legal/epl-2.0. This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License v. 2.0 are satisfied: GNU General Public License, version 2 with the GNU Classpath Exception which is available at https://www.gnu.org/software/classpath/license.html.

SPDX-License-Identifier: EPL-2.0 OR GPL-2.0 WITH Classpath-exception-2.0

## Source Code

The project maintains the following source code repositories:

\* https://github.com/eclipse-ee4j/common-annotations-api

### ##

Third-party Content

## Cryptography

Content may contain encryption software. The country in which you are currently

may have restrictions on the import, possession, and use, and/or re-export to another country, of encryption software. BEFORE using any encryption software, please check the country's laws, regulations and policies concerning the import, possession, or use, and re-export of encryption software, to see if this is permitted.

### **1.106 spring-cloud-netflix-archaius 2.1.1** 1.106.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications

or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

### "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

### 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

### **1.107 spring-cloud-netflix-ribbon 2.1.1** 1.107.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

## "Source" form

shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely

link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

## "Contributor" shall mean

Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and

You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum

to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use

the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License. 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor

harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

### Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

## **1.108 commons-lang3 2.6** 1.108.1 Available under license :

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or

(iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but

not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from)

the Work and for which the

editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication

on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems,

and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

### 3. Grant

of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as

of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License. You may add Your own

- copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.
- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor.

of the Licensor,

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law

(such as deliberate and grossly

negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. Apache Commons Lang Copyright 2001-2011 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed by The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

## 1.109 animal-sniffer-annotation 1.17

## 1.109.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\* \* The MIT License \* Copyright (c) 2008 Kohsuke Kawaguchi and codehaus.org. \* Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy \* of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal \* in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights \* to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell \* copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is \* furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: \* The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in \* all copies or substantial portions of the Software. \* THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR \* IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, \* FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE \* AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER \* LIABILITY. WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT. TORT OR OTHERWISE. ARISING FROM. \* OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN \* THE SOFTWARE. \* \*/ Found in path(s): \*/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1049165745\_1591417514.84/0/animal-sniffer-annotations-1-17-sources-1jar/org/codehaus/mojo/animal sniffer/IgnoreJRERequirement.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

The MIT License

Copyright (c) 2009 codehaus.org.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER

LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1049165745\_1591417514.84/0/animal-sniffer-annotations-1-17-sources-1-jar/META-INF/maven/org.codehaus.mojo/animal-sniffer-annotations/pom.xml

## 1.110 error\_prone\_annotations 2.2.0

## 1.110.1 Available under license :

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Copyright 2014 The Error Prone Authors.

\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at
- \*
- \* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/LockMethod.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/UnlockMethod.java

\*

 $/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/NoAllocation.java$ 

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

```
/*
```

\* Copyright 2016 The Error Prone Authors.

\*

- \* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");
- \* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.
- \* You may obtain a copy of the License at
- \* \*
  - http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0
- \*
- \* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software
- \* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,
- \* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.
- \* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and
- \* limitations under the License.
- \*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/MustBeClosed.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/RestrictedApi.java

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/DoNotMock.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CompatibleWith.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/FormatString.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/FormatMethod.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Copyright 2017 The Error Prone Authors.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/DoNotCall.java

 $* / opt/ws_local/PERMITS_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/OverridingMethodsMustInvokeSuper.java$ 

\*

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CheckReturnValue.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/GuardedBy.java

No license file was found, but licenses were detected in source scan.

/\*

\* Copyright 2015 The Error Prone Authors.

\*

\* Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

\* you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

\* You may obtain a copy of the License at

\*

\* http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

\*

\* Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

\* distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

\* WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

\* See the License for the specific language governing permissions and

\* limitations under the License.

\*/

Found in path(s):

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CompileTimeConstant.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/Var.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/IncompatibleModifiers.java

/opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/concurrent/LazyInit.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/CanIgnoreReturnValue.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/RequiredModifiers.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/Immutable.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/ForOverride.java

\* /opt/ws\_local/PERMITS\_SQL/1059334966\_1592483799.99/0/error-prone-annotations-2-2-0-sources-2-jar/com/google/errorprone/annotations/SuppressPackageLocation.java

# 1.111 apache-log4j 2.12.1

## 1.111.1 Available under license :

Apache Log4j Core Copyright 1999-2012 Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

ResolverUtil.java Copyright 2005-2006 Tim Fennell

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

## 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial

revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
- License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s)

with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding

those notices that do not

pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct,

indirect, special,

incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright 1999-2005 The Apache Software Foundation

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Cisco and the Cisco logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Cisco and/or its affiliates in the U.S. and other countries. To view a list of Cisco trademarks, go to this URL: www.cisco.com/go/trademarks. Third-party trademarks mentioned are the property of their respective owners. The use of the word partner does not imply a partnership relationship between Cisco and any other company. (1110R)

©2024 Cisco Systems, Inc. All rights reserved.